
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

 
AGENDA   

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-November 28, 2023 

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer System 

 
c) General Fund Revenue Report-October 2023 

 
d) General Fund Expenditure Report-October 2023 

 
e) General Fund Revenue Report-November 2023 

 
f) General Fund Expenditure Report-November 2023 

 
9 AUDIENCE – an opportunity for citizen participation 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under the Audience portion 
by filling out the audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS: None 
 

 

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  

 
a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving proposed settlement in the matter of Nathan Jenkins v 

Austin Outland and City of Warren, M.C.C.C. Case No.: 2022-03596-NI; as discussed in closed session November 29, 2023.  
 

b) Request of Universal Macomb Ambulance to approve license renewal to operate within the City of Warren.  
 

c) Request for a sixty (60) day extension of existing cannabis processing license of VML Processing, LLC, located at 32450 
Dequindre, Warren, MI 48089. 

 
d) Request for a sixty (60) day extension of existing cannabis grow license of H & F Enterprises, LLC, located at 23455 Regency 

Park, Suite B, Warren, MI 48089. 
 

13         COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Council Rules of Procedure updates.  
 

b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Art Commission. 
 

c) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re Published Ordinances/Municode. 
 

14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR: None 
 

15          ADJOURNMENT 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 

 
a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No.1 and final and payment No. 2 

and final to City Contract JS-23-801, 2023 Advances Joint Sealing Program, increasing the contract amount with Scodeller 
Construction, Inc., by $27,056.26, resulting in a final contract amount of $260,306.25. 
 

b) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modifications No. 3 and final to City Contract 
W-22-762, 2022 Water Division Repairs Lawn Restoration (various locations) to Mattson Begley Co. LLC; increasing the current 
contract amount by $20,397.25, resulting in a final contract amount of $190,397.25 and to issue payment No. 7 and final in the 
amount of $31,663.38. 

 
c) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve a Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) 

performance resolution for Governmental Agencies for annual applications and permit for miscellaneous operations within state 
highway right-of-way. 

 
d) Request of the Fire Department to wave the bid process and award a contract for auditing of Medicare and Medicaid billing 

performance by the Fire Department to Digitech Computer, LLC., in the amount of $35,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
e) Request of the Library Director to authorize the purchase, delivery, and installation of sixty-four (64) ESTEY Pull-Out Media 

Display Bins from the sole source provider, Library Design Associates, in the amount of $41,728.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
f) Request of the Police Department to award bid ITB-W-1082 for furnishing sandwiches to the Police Detention Facility for a one 

(1) year period, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods, to Variety FoodServices, Inc., in an annual 
amount not to exceed $54,410.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
g) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to increase the award of bid ITB-W-0560 by the amount of $15,000.00 for Sodium 

Hypochlorite through the vendor JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc., for the remainder of the contract period (March 25, 2024). 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
h) Investment Summary Report-September 30, 2023. 

 
i) Resolution approving demolition of a garage at 24531 Antoinette through the nuisance abatement program. Set Public Hearing 

Date-January 9, 2024. 
 

 
 

 















































































































































































































End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

11/28/2023 Copies of all invoices for McKenna Associates since the beginning of the contract Lafferty Controller 12/19/2023

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, November 
28, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, 
Warren, Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT:  
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council Secretary Moore called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 
All Members were present.  
 

a) Election of Council Officers. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to elect Council Member Rogensues as President of the Council, 
Council Member Magee as Vice President, Council Member Moore as 
Secretary and Council Member Dwyer as Assistant Secretary was made 
by Council Member Rogensues and support motion was made by 
Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Rogensues Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 2 
 

Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  

 Council Member Moore  Yes 
 
Council President Angela Rogensues began presiding over the meeting, 
Secretary Moore took over the duties of Secretary. 

 
4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with 
a support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following 
amendments: Add item 13a-Council assignments to Boards, 
Commissions and sub-committees. Add item 14c-Emergency request of 
the Waste Water Treatment Plant for an emergency furnace repair of 
$500,000.00. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
  

6.  Calendar Pending Matters 
 
a)      Calendar  

 
No current pending items. 
 
b) Discussion in re: Resident/Neighborhood Concerns 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 3 
 

None at this time.  
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of November 14, 2023 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member 
Lafferty with a request for all the invoices for McKenna Associates since 
the contract began. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer i Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 4 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer i Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION:  
 
Mayor, Lori Stone 
Laura Artz 
Lori Harris 
Mohammed Rahmen 
Jill Demeniuk 
David Demeniuk 
Garry Watts 
Michael Howard 
Mai Xiong  
Sue Ostosh 
Curtiss Ostosh 
Joey D 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Jerry Bell 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Council Member Moore mentioned that it is an odd numbered year and 

the Compensation Commission needs to meet before the end of the year. 
She also congratulated Jeffery Motyka on his retirement from the Police 
Department. She also requested a moment of silence for the passing of 
Rosilynn Carter. She also announced the Warren Symphony Black and 
White Gala is planned for January 25, 2024. 

 
Council Member Lafferty congratulated Lori Stone on being elected as 

Mayor of Warren. He hoped to see a team of unity between the elected 
officials. He also announced the light up Warren even for December 14, 
2023.   

 
11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 
a) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 

RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and garage at 2128 
Michael through the nuisance abatement program. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 5 
 

Resident Lori Harris spoke and expressed that it was unfortunate that 
homes would need to be torn down, but if the owner had maintained it 
properly and it remained vacant, she did not feel it was fair to the 
neighborhood to have an eye-sore.  
 
Resident and former Council Member Garry Watts spoke in favor of 
approving the nuisance. The property has been an issue since 2014. If 
the owner could not get it together in 9 years, the residents should not 
have to endure anymore blight.  
 
Resident and neighbor to the property (3 houses away) spoke about the 
issues and expenses she has endured with animals/rodents in her yard 
that she feels this property has added to.  
 
The owner of the property stated he has cleaned up items, including the 
pool before property maintenance came in to remove it. He also turned 
the water off, although he does stay there some days/nights. Said he 
has tried to pull permits but was not allowed to.  
 
Paul Lize from property maintenance appeared and stated permits were 
not issued because the property had already entered nuisance 
abatement by the time the owner attempted to get permits.   

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the nuisance abatement was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-1). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer i Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  No  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
12.  MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDANCE:  

 
a) Warren City Clerk, Sonja Buffa-Proposal 2-Single Municipality Early voting 

Plan.  
 

Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 6 
 

Motion to remove from the table was made by Council Member Moore 
and support motion by Council Member Lafferty.  

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the request to add a south end early voting poll 
location between 8 Mile and 9 Mile, and to look into offering 
transportation for early voting was made by Council Member Moore and 
support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
b) Request for approval of an RFP relating to Payment Portal and the 

appointment of one City Council Member to serve on the review panel.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve and appoint Council Member Newnan was made by 
Council Member Newnan and support motion made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Boike  Yes 

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 7 
 
c) Request for approval of an RFP relating to Lease of Transfer Station and 

the appointment of one City Council Member to serve on the review panel. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve and appoint Council Member Moore was made by 
Council Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

d) Request for approval of an RFP relating to Banking Services and the 
appointment of one City Council Member to serve on the review panel.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve and appoint Council Member Rogensues was made 
by Council Member Lafferty and support motion made by Council 
Member Moore. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
13.  COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council assignments of Boards, Commission and Sub-Committees. 
 

Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 8 
 

Motion to approve the list of assignments as discussed in the Committee 
of the Whole on November 27, 2023 was made by Council Member 
Moore and support by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
14.       CORRESPONDANCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request of the Police Commissioner for an increase in budgeted revenues 
and appropriations in the amount of $86,318.00 to account for the receipt of 
a 2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG). 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
Council Member Dwyer asked to be recused from the above listed item.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to recuse Council Member Dwyer was made by Council Member 
Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (6-0). 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support by 
Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 9 
 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Request for an adjustment in budgeted revenues and appropriations for 
Indigent Defense Special Revenue Fund in the amount of $3,575.684.95. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support by 
Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) Request of the Administration for an emergency appropriation of funds for 
the WWTP to repair furnace operations in the amount of $500,000.00. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support by 
Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-1). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  No 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
15.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
     Motion:  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
November 28, 2023 

Page 10 
 

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Boike. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

12/06/2023 10:42 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

1,481,606.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

35,499.45 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

3,336.93 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

100,359.62 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

49,819.01 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

260,518.97 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

674.90 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

44,654.87 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

88,203.84 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

6,520.36 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

496.01 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

57,319.08 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

5,103.74 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

2,500.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

1,234,941.85 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

978,965.98 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

205.26 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

18,194.04 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

21,358.14 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

4,359,247.48 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

13,950.53 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

31,590.00 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

95,934.11 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

13,500.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

8,904,500.42 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

26,333.27 DTE ENERGY000323660832POOL11/23/2023
49.62 DTE ENERGY000324660833POOL11/23/2023

94,595.61 FLORENCE CEMENT CO000417660834POOL11/23/2023
392.77 AT&T000731660835POOL11/23/2023

13,410.17 AT&T MOBILITY011369660836POOL11/23/2023
383.48 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660837POOL11/23/2023
660.42 AT&T017390660838POOL11/23/2023

76,495.44 PLUNKETT COONEY PC018105660839POOL11/23/2023
61,336.76 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029660840POOL11/23/2023

145,084.83 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206660841POOL11/23/2023
69.89 DTE ENERGY000323660842POOL11/30/2023

159,607.68 DTE ENERGY000324660843POOL11/30/2023
106.96 AT&T000731660844POOL11/30/2023

35,169.90 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253660845POOL11/30/2023
40.01 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660846POOL11/30/2023

16,173.87 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320660847POOL11/30/2023
71,763.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009660848POOL11/30/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660849POOL11/30/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660850POOL11/30/2023
216.96 DENCAP080109660851POOL11/30/2023

5,271.54 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110660852POOL11/30/2023
9,537.95 MISDU080118660853POOL11/30/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172660854POOL11/30/2023

297,389.80 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218660855POOL11/30/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221660856POOL11/30/2023

215.10 S & D INVESTORS LLC080246660857POOL11/30/2023
766.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003660858POOL12/13/2023
27.95 AJAX TRAILERS LLC000034660859POOL12/13/2023

11,819.82 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043660860POOL12/13/2023
408.00 BINSON'S HOME HEALTH000136660861POOL12/13/2023

889,807.00 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142660862POOL12/13/2023
1,278.67 BRONER INC000158660863POOL12/13/2023
2,163.00 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184660864POOL12/13/2023

540.35 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222660865POOL12/13/2023
16.50 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313660866POOL12/13/2023
60.14 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317660867POOL12/13/2023
798.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329660868POOL12/13/2023
535.91 EJ USA INC000371660869POOL12/13/2023

8,478.60 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394660870POOL12/13/2023
213.10 FLORENCE CEMENT CO000417660871POOL12/13/2023

14,134.94 GRAINGER INC000466660872POOL12/13/2023
570.00 GROESBECK GLAZING000484660873POOL12/13/2023
472.30 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502660874POOL12/13/2023
456.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537660875POOL12/13/2023
158.50 ICLE000542660876POOL12/13/2023

1,214.97 JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554660877POOL12/13/2023
39,006.43 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634660878POOL12/13/2023
17,249.60 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665660879POOL12/13/2023
1,466.03 SUPPLYDEN INC000965660880POOL12/13/2023

109.44 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010660881POOL12/13/2023
17,696.00 SEMCOG001036660882POOL12/13/2023

83.10 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY001044660883POOL12/13/2023
910.93 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054660884POOL12/13/2023
174.63 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241660885POOL12/13/2023

8,975.16 WEST GROUP001258660886POOL12/13/2023
89.00 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296660887POOL12/13/2023

9,829.88 JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC001355660888POOL12/13/2023
285.51 FISHER SCIENTIFIC001700660889POOL12/13/2023
499.00 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING COMPANY001720660890POOL12/13/2023
74.98 BSN SPORTS INC002122660891POOL12/13/2023
481.07 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY002434660892POOL12/13/2023

4,207.50 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443660893POOL12/13/2023
150.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546660894POOL12/13/2023
89.68 BANDIT INDUSTRIES INC002559660895POOL12/13/2023

42,263.37 US POSTMASTER002747660896POOL12/13/2023
38,000.00 PLANTE & MORAN PLLC002870660897POOL12/13/2023
1,275.00 WILLIAM BRANCH002915660898POOL12/13/2023
4,346.00 TANTARA TRANSPORTATION002964660899POOL12/13/2023

53,917.60 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193660900POOL12/13/2023
1,320.00 CAREY AND PAUL GROUP003228660901POOL12/13/2023

282.87 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO003243660902POOL12/13/2023
1,085.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396660903POOL12/13/2023

54.00 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC003558660904POOL12/13/2023
250.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587660905POOL12/13/2023
540.00 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851660906POOL12/13/2023

1,290.00 KAREN LEMKE003859660907POOL12/13/2023
1,887.50 KENNETH J WROBEL003860660908POOL12/13/2023

150.00 MAMC003910660909POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

95.00 MWEA004109660910POOL12/13/2023
1,389.54 MACOMB GROUP004202660911POOL12/13/2023

348.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239660912POOL12/13/2023
13,324.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE004313660913POOL12/13/2023
14,750.80 ANDRITZ SEPARATION INC004317660914POOL12/13/2023

372.03 TETRA TECH INC004360660915POOL12/13/2023
13,512.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404660916POOL12/13/2023

36.92 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412660917POOL12/13/2023
2,282.65 BREHOB CORP004461660918POOL12/13/2023

174.71 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462660919POOL12/13/2023
1,679.03 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540660920POOL12/13/2023

229,846.16 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699660921POOL12/13/2023
125.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700660922POOL12/13/2023

1,888,381.25 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004789660923POOL12/13/2023
690.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818660924POOL12/13/2023

7,736.60 METRO CONTROLS INC004896660925POOL12/13/2023
86.72 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES 004906660926POOL12/13/2023

1,484.03 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924660927POOL12/13/2023
597.50 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951660928POOL12/13/2023

1,096.00 NORLAB INC005366660929POOL12/13/2023
53.87 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE005477660930POOL12/13/2023

5,515.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686660931POOL12/13/2023
2,995.00 DAWN M WALTON006175660932POOL12/13/2023
2,636.81 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187660933POOL12/13/2023

475.00 CAREN M BURDI006397660934POOL12/13/2023
120.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824660935POOL12/13/2023
900.00 DAVID M SINUTKO007286660936POOL12/13/2023
139.52 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481660937POOL12/13/2023
733.42 3M007566660938POOL12/13/2023
279.50 KRAFT WRAP INC007779660939POOL12/13/2023

2,375.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905660940POOL12/13/2023
6,978.51 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133660941POOL12/13/2023
2,465.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209660942POOL12/13/2023

258.63 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398660943POOL12/13/2023
4,135.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873660944POOL12/13/2023

48,750.00 HYLANT GROUP008950660945POOL12/13/2023
919.22 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029660946POOL12/13/2023
170.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144660947POOL12/13/2023

12,492.10 METCO SERVICES INC009248660948POOL12/13/2023
2,500.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298660949POOL12/13/2023
2,895.00 DAVID WORDEN009336660950POOL12/13/2023

691.63 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421660951POOL12/13/2023
575.00 ANDREW M CANU009457660952POOL12/13/2023

94,248.19 MDOT009600660953POOL12/13/2023
10,000.00 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE009637660954POOL12/13/2023

134,662.84 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737660955POOL12/13/2023
400.00 MARY CLARK009739660956POOL12/13/2023
858.60 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871660957POOL12/13/2023

1,200.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901660958POOL12/13/2023
760.00 GOVERNMENT FINANCE009923660959POOL12/13/2023
525.00 MPARKS009969660960POOL12/13/2023
260.42 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045660961POOL12/13/2023

1,930.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096660962POOL12/13/2023
450.97 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776660963POOL12/13/2023
135.00 SHUMON HAKIM010783660964POOL12/13/2023
344.16 ULINE INC010843660965POOL12/13/2023

1,420.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861660966POOL12/13/2023
621.90 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO011024660967POOL12/13/2023

3,252.50 PAUL SCALLY011067660968POOL12/13/2023
17,265.74 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088660969POOL12/13/2023
1,650.12 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091660970POOL12/13/2023

220.63 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219660971POOL12/13/2023
1,135.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239660972POOL12/13/2023

2,564,663.16 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249660973POOL12/13/2023
41.50 JAMES KAZANOWSKI011262660974POOL12/13/2023

3,897.60 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298660975POOL12/13/2023
1,528.75 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543660976POOL12/13/2023
1,750.00 RESOLUTION CENTER THE011751660977POOL12/13/2023

236.85 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS011849660978POOL12/13/2023
180.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876660979POOL12/13/2023

1,530.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877660980POOL12/13/2023
19,087.50 BLUE STAR INC012033660981POOL12/13/2023
3,125.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133660982POOL12/13/2023
3,095.48 COMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE012310660983POOL12/13/2023

952.25 A & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE 012352660984POOL12/13/2023
1,320.00 DANA FREERS012531660985POOL12/13/2023
1,672.50 SUSAN R COLE012860660986POOL12/13/2023

900.00 JONATHAN BIERNAT012966660987POOL12/13/2023
400.00 MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS013023660988POOL12/13/2023
84.00 SHREDCORP013066660989POOL12/13/2023

1,320.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199660990POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,145.90 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226660991POOL12/13/2023
65.96 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237660992POOL12/13/2023

8,037.59 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314660993POOL12/13/2023
12,903.50 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336660994POOL12/13/2023

329.55 EUGENIA PALMER013343660995POOL12/13/2023
1,710.00 DAVID PIETROSKI013404660996POOL12/13/2023

375.00 VINCENT VAN TIEM013465660997POOL12/13/2023
259.87 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470660998POOL12/13/2023
808.99 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470660999POOL12/13/2023

26,266.63 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577661000POOL12/13/2023
420.00 ANTHONY FROBERGER013632661001POOL12/13/2023

1,750.00 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET013701661002POOL12/13/2023
112.50 GARRETT DOOR CO013932661003POOL12/13/2023

2,977.50 JAMES R HILLER014130661004POOL12/13/2023
1,798.50 HUTCH PAVING INC014214661005POOL12/13/2023

540.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308661006POOL12/13/2023
2,355.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316661007POOL12/13/2023
9,672.57 APCO SUPPLY014359661008POOL12/13/2023

414.30 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS014385661009POOL12/13/2023
2,220.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483661010POOL12/13/2023

75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530661011POOL12/13/2023
954.12 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594661012POOL12/13/2023

17,670.00 PERLMUTTER PURCH POWER014623661013POOL12/13/2023
29,730.99 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635661014POOL12/13/2023
1,400.00 DAVID KUTCHEY014640661015POOL12/13/2023
4,995.00 DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS014713661016POOL12/13/2023
7,995.35 CREST FORD INC014756661017POOL12/13/2023

372.80 MICRO CENTER014867661018POOL12/13/2023
618.75 KIRK HUTH LANGE & BADALAMENTI PLC014919661019POOL12/13/2023
533.95 NYE UNIFORM014977661020POOL12/13/2023
345.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188661021POOL12/13/2023
796.00 PRIORITY DISPATCH CORP015218661022POOL12/13/2023

1,625.27 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247661023POOL12/13/2023
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453661024POOL12/13/2023

3,947.23 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475661025POOL12/13/2023
2,780.00 SHAMBAUGH & SON015521661026POOL12/13/2023
2,975.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549661027POOL12/13/2023

208.46 APPLIED INNOVATION015558661028POOL12/13/2023
409.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605661029POOL12/13/2023

1,000.00 JENNA BOMMARITO CROSS015671661030POOL12/13/2023
723.16 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC015678661031POOL12/13/2023
400.00 WOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE015721661032POOL12/13/2023
124.82 MTECH COMPANY015778661033POOL12/13/2023

4,433.94 WOW! BUSINESS015829661034POOL12/13/2023
3,344.12 VANCE OUTDOORS015854661035POOL12/13/2023

90.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856661036POOL12/13/2023
13.65 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL015874661037POOL12/13/2023
470.26 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937661038POOL12/13/2023

4,850.00 MERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP016010661039POOL12/13/2023
350.00 MAJIK GRAPHICS INC016034661040POOL12/13/2023
200.00 SAMUEL J CHURIKIAN016133661041POOL12/13/2023

4,040.50 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150661042POOL12/13/2023
8,495.90 USA PLUMBING016177661043POOL12/13/2023

215.00 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION016220661044POOL12/13/2023
320.00 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF 016332661045POOL12/13/2023

1,000.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346661046POOL12/13/2023
940.60 COMMPAR LLC016401661047POOL12/13/2023
315.00 SIRCHIE 016434661048POOL12/13/2023
62.64 EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS016488661049POOL12/13/2023

3,715.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513661050POOL12/13/2023
270.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553661051POOL12/13/2023

2,640.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627661052POOL12/13/2023
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685661053POOL12/13/2023

2,190.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689661054POOL12/13/2023
85.97 ALICIA LADUKE016740661055POOL12/13/2023
275.00 TINA GAPSHES016844661056POOL12/13/2023
180.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856661057POOL12/13/2023
126.89 TODD WENZEL BUICK GMC016875661058POOL12/13/2023

2,715.64 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894661059POOL12/13/2023
120.00 WOODWARD CAMERA016947661060POOL12/13/2023
84.06 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955661061POOL12/13/2023
308.12 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985661062POOL12/13/2023

2,185.92 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994661063POOL12/13/2023
468.40 EXTREME TOOLING LLC017043661064POOL12/13/2023
88.01 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085661065POOL12/13/2023
632.38 GALCO INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS INC017116661066POOL12/13/2023
81.36 ERIKS NORTH AMERICA, INC017144661067POOL12/13/2023

5,790.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233661068POOL12/13/2023
4,141.88 MARK VRANA017292661069POOL12/13/2023

680.29 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300661070POOL12/13/2023
1,128.75 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368661071POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,581.36 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414661072POOL12/13/2023
265.00 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423661073POOL12/13/2023

2,295.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425661074POOL12/13/2023
18,750.00 INSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT 017508661075POOL12/13/2023
8,710.62 RICHARD CERVENAK017550661076POOL12/13/2023

324,874.92 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582661077POOL12/13/2023
1,012.50 ROY M GRUENBURG017609661078POOL12/13/2023

75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777661079POOL12/13/2023
595.00 INSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &017796661080POOL12/13/2023

8,916.14 S A TORELLO INC017863661081POOL12/13/2023
38,900.19 BODDY CONSTRUCTION CO INC017880661082POOL12/13/2023

649.13 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905661083POOL12/13/2023
350.00 MARY SPENCER017907661084POOL12/13/2023
337.60 PATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL 017922661085POOL12/13/2023

2,743.50 POINT & PAY017939661086POOL12/13/2023
713.07 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963661087POOL12/13/2023
28.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001661088POOL12/13/2023
186.64 PHARMACY-LITE PACKAGING018003661089POOL12/13/2023

2,175.00 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES018061661090POOL12/13/2023
65.90 METCOM INC018078661091POOL12/13/2023

1,170.00 FIRE MARK ADVANTAGE LLC018104661092POOL12/13/2023
705.00 SYSTEMP CORPORATION018122661093POOL12/13/2023

1,300.00 PAWS FOR LIFE RESCUE & ADOPTION018156661094POOL12/13/2023
350.00 CHARDON LABORATORIES INC018198661095POOL12/13/2023
18.33 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217661096POOL12/13/2023
600.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244661097POOL12/13/2023
49.60 ROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC018320661098POOL12/13/2023

301,350.60 COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION018336661099POOL12/13/2023
23,305.31 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342661100POOL12/13/2023

780.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351661101POOL12/13/2023
4,000.00 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366661102POOL12/13/2023

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368661103POOL12/13/2023
65.00 SHEILA MILLEN018378661104POOL12/13/2023
266.10 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382661105POOL12/13/2023

1,317.50 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384661106POOL12/13/2023
150.00 TANIA GHANEM018392661107POOL12/13/2023
350.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422661108POOL12/13/2023
496.01 AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION INC018428661109POOL12/13/2023
95.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442661110POOL12/13/2023
199.20 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC018453661111POOL12/13/2023
300.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457661112POOL12/13/2023

8,797.24 GALLS LLC018467661113POOL12/13/2023
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478661114POOL12/13/2023

2,310.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489661115POOL12/13/2023
103.67 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498661116POOL12/13/2023
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532661117POOL12/13/2023
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541661118POOL12/13/2023

1,499.99 AUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES018635661119POOL12/13/2023
150.00 CATHERINE FOSTER018678661120POOL12/13/2023
104.57 THE WASHTUB018682661121POOL12/13/2023

55,000.00 FLOCK SAFETY018688661122POOL12/13/2023
288.00 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB018726661123POOL12/13/2023

4,421.81 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736661124POOL12/13/2023
6,796.00 GREGORY MOORE018761661125POOL12/13/2023
6,204.47 FAITH SULICH018763661126POOL12/13/2023
6,796.00 PRESTON CORNELIUS018764661127POOL12/13/2023
6,796.00 TYLER SITTARO018767661128POOL12/13/2023

469.60 JOHN ZISKE018855661129POOL12/13/2023
170.00 ANDREW HAYMAN018861661130POOL12/13/2023
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868661131POOL12/13/2023
641.84 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916661132POOL12/13/2023

69,400.00 COMMERCE CONTROLS INC018937661133POOL12/13/2023
435.00 FRAZA018947661134POOL12/13/2023
672.00 ACEK9018960661135POOL12/13/2023

3,390.50 PM ENVIRONMENTAL LLC018966661136POOL12/13/2023
250.00 JAMES P MAJKOWSKI018969661137POOL12/13/2023

2,161.25 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970661138POOL12/13/2023
5,216.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972661139POOL12/13/2023
2,793.00 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994661140POOL12/13/2023
4,764.00 IDN HARDWARE SALES018999661141POOL12/13/2023
2,806.00 PINNACLE CONTRACTING LLC019004661142POOL12/13/2023
1,500.00 CRASH DATA GROUP INC019018661143POOL12/13/2023
5,208.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037661144POOL12/13/2023
1,110.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058661145POOL12/13/2023
2,048.00 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER PLUMBING019087661146POOL12/13/2023

53.97 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108661147POOL12/13/2023
2,215.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159661148POOL12/13/2023

865.00 SPRESSER OGDEN PLLC019169661149POOL12/13/2023
1,880.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184661150POOL12/13/2023

20.00 DONNA MEREDITH019288661151POOL12/13/2023
4,999.00 URBAN TREE TRIMMING SERVICES INC019296661152POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6,796.00 JEFFREY KINDT019297661153POOL12/13/2023
13,500.00 DIRECT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC019306661154POOL12/13/2023

495.00 REXPOINTE KENNELS019309661155POOL12/13/2023
19,425.00 TREES OF THE FIELD LLC019316661156POOL12/13/2023

313.00 THEBOOKPC.COM INC019317661157POOL12/13/2023
3,152.00 DISABILITY MADE EASY LLC019322661158POOL12/13/2023

50.00 JULIANA SCHEWE-JACKSON019325661159POOL12/13/2023
1,500.00 CELESTE M DUNN PLC019334661160POOL12/13/2023

31.29 JAMES TWARDESKY070423661161POOL12/13/2023
227.87 WILLIAM BECHILL IV070427661162POOL12/13/2023
135.00 BRIAN PRICE070458661163POOL12/13/2023
121.90 JASON BRUCE070476661164POOL12/13/2023
75.67 SCOTT TAYLOR070497661165POOL12/13/2023
345.56 ZACHERY LEMOND070506661166POOL12/13/2023
295.35 RYAN ADDIS070522661167POOL12/13/2023
68.37 KELLY DAVIS070523661168POOL12/13/2023
351.88 CODY GILBERT070541661169POOL12/13/2023

1,300.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007661170POOL12/13/2023
2,167.21 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661171POOL12/13/2023
1,811.61 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661172POOL12/13/2023
1,883.46 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661173POOL12/13/2023
4,631.42 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661174POOL12/13/2023
3,095.58 RED CARPET TITLE AGENCY099998661175POOL12/13/2023
1,615.57 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661176POOL12/13/2023
2,085.20 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661177POOL12/13/2023
1,814.60 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661178POOL12/13/2023
3,348.14 WELLS FARGO REAL ESTATE TAX SERVICE099998661179POOL12/13/2023
2,488.60 PREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC099998661180POOL12/13/2023

219.40 TANYA STEPHAN099998661181POOL12/13/2023
1,446.40 NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION099998661182POOL12/13/2023
4,982.81 BERNICE LANDRY099998661183POOL12/13/2023

40.00 WALLY GRILL LLC,  TAWFEEK ALGAHIM099998661184POOL12/13/2023
18.38 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661185POOL12/13/2023
3.64 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661186POOL12/13/2023

64.00 BRIDGEWOOD ELECTRICAL LLC099998661187POOL12/13/2023
128.00 ANDY'S STATEWIDE HTG & CLG099998661188POOL12/13/2023
80.00 KRISTI DELIA099998661189POOL12/13/2023
400.00 MAX 1 AUTO SALES INC099998661190POOL12/13/2023

250,000.00 CITY OF WARREN099998661191POOL12/13/2023
15.80 MATTHEW ADAMS099998661192POOL12/13/2023
18.00 JACOB ARMSTRONG099998661193POOL12/13/2023
16.20 JAMES BOLLING099998661194POOL12/13/2023
15.80 MARK DAIOWD099998661195POOL12/13/2023
15.80 MONCA DITRAPANI099998661196POOL12/13/2023
16.60 SARAH ESSER099998661197POOL12/13/2023
15.80 DIANE GODFREY099998661198POOL12/13/2023
16.00 BRIANNA HAINES099998661199POOL12/13/2023
16.60 SAMEERAH HIRMIZ099998661200POOL12/13/2023
16.00 JILLIAN JABLONSKI099998661201POOL12/13/2023
15.80 NANCY KASER099998661202POOL12/13/2023
16.40 WILLIAM KRANZ099998661203POOL12/13/2023
17.00 DANIEL LEWANDOWSKI099998661204POOL12/13/2023
15.60 DONNA MANSCH099998661205POOL12/13/2023
16.60 RENEE MCLAUGHLIN099998661206POOL12/13/2023
16.40 MARILYN NEWCOMB099998661207POOL12/13/2023
16.40 DAVID PARKER099998661208POOL12/13/2023
17.00 BRENT PISCITELLO099998661209POOL12/13/2023
16.20 MAHBUBA RINKI099998661210POOL12/13/2023
16.20 MAHER SAJED099998661211POOL12/13/2023
15.80 SURAYIA SHAHID099998661212POOL12/13/2023
17.60 NATHAN SPEIR099998661213POOL12/13/2023
15.20 GREGORY SUTTER099998661214POOL12/13/2023
16.60 MD-SHAFI UDDIN099998661215POOL12/13/2023
16.20 CAROL WISNIEWSKI099998661216POOL12/13/2023
19.09 TITLE ONE, INC099998661217POOL12/13/2023
28.50 PROPEL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT099998661218POOL12/13/2023
21.70 UNIVERSITY TITLE099998661219POOL12/13/2023
160.56 ROBERT SIMMONS099998661220POOL12/13/2023
23.60 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998661221POOL12/13/2023
51.32 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998661222POOL12/13/2023
116.42 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998661223POOL12/13/2023
32.91 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661224POOL12/13/2023

1,631.04 GLENDAR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION099998661225POOL12/13/2023
1,078.00 CHRIS PHILLIPS DBA CSI CHRIS SEWER 099998661226POOL12/13/2023

641.00 T&M ASPHALT PAVING, INC099998661227POOL12/13/2023
1,741.00 CHESTER HANCOCK DBA099998661228POOL12/13/2023

513.50 HEANEY PLUMBING & HEATING099998661229POOL12/13/2023
183.00 FDW ENTERPRISES LLC099998661230POOL12/13/2023
317.50 BLUE WATER BASEMENT WATERPROOFING099998661231POOL12/13/2023
727.50 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER INC.099998661232POOL12/13/2023
779.00 MOORE BROTHERS PLUMBING099998661233POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

896.00 IDEAL CONTRACTING099998661234POOL12/13/2023
2,396.00 EVANS PLUMBING INC099998661235POOL12/13/2023
1,915.50 ASHLEY WARREN LLC099998661236POOL12/13/2023

10,000.00 ASHLEY WARREN LLC099998661237POOL12/13/2023
52.91 REGIONS TITLE AGENCY LLC099998661238POOL12/13/2023
117.68 CITY OF ROSEVILLE099998661239POOL12/13/2023
20.23 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661240POOL12/13/2023
75.00 HAMIDUR RASHID099998661241POOL12/13/2023

1,042.19 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091661242POOL12/13/2023
13,387.50 D/A CENTRAL INC014619661243POOL12/13/2023

POOL TOTALS:

8,904,500.42 Total of 412 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
8,904,500.42 Total of 412 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

14.87 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

11,382.00 000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK660841#POOL11/23/2023

2,607.94 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN660852#POOL11/30/2023

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI660855#POOL11/30/2023

189.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC660860#POOL12/13/2023

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

324.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

200.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

296.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

49.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

99.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

53.48 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.75 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

33.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

114.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

129.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.20 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

192.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

201.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

97.93 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

152.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

185.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

21.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

285.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

13.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7,130.21 CHECK POOL 660860 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

157.45 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP660865POOL12/13/2023

219.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

17.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

145.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

540.35 CHECK POOL 660865 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

733.42 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M660938POOL12/13/2023

1,798.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5736HUTCH PAVING INC661005POOL12/13/2023

12,817.00 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS661014POOL12/13/2023

3,189.16 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

13,724.83 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

29,730.99 CHECK POOL 661014 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC661113#POOL12/13/2023

60.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

17.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

13.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.39 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

77.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

239.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

207.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

15.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

142.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

96.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

550.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

167.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

132.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

134.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

163.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

199.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

76.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

185.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

268.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

93.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

205.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

(185.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(105.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(110.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

(46.40)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(45.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

100.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5,869.74 CHECK POOL 661113 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

890.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5703PM ENVIRONMENTAL LLC661136POOL12/13/2023

2,500.00 000025603SURETY BOND REFUND 23-5703

3,390.50 CHECK POOL 661136 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,048.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5756AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER
PLUMBING

661146POOL12/13/2023

227.87 000020289PLAINCLOTHESWILLIAM BECHILL IV661162POOL12/13/2023

135.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRIAN PRICE661163POOL12/13/2023

121.90 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJASON BRUCE661164POOL12/13/2023

75.67 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSCOTT TAYLOR661165POOL12/13/2023

345.56 000020289PLAINCLOTHESZACHERY LEMOND661166POOL12/13/2023

295.35 000020289PLAINCLOTHESRYAN ADDIS661167POOL12/13/2023

68.37 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESKELLY DAVIS661168POOL12/13/2023

19.09 000027500OVERPAYMENTTITLE ONE, INC661217POOL12/13/2023

28.50 000027500OVERPAYMENTPROPEL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT661218POOL12/13/2023

21.70 000027500OVERPAYMENTUNIVERSITY TITLE661219POOL12/13/2023

160.56 000023124PREMIUM REFUNDROBERT SIMMONS661220POOL12/13/2023

1,078.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5716CHRIS PHILLIPS DBA CSI CHRIS
SEWER

661226POOL12/13/2023

641.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5717T&M ASPHALT PAVING, INC661227POOL12/13/2023

1,741.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5718CHESTER HANCOCK DBA661228POOL12/13/2023

513.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5621HEANEY PLUMBING & HEATING661229POOL12/13/2023

183.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 20-5481FDW ENTERPRISES LLC661230POOL12/13/2023

317.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 19-5312BLUE WATER BASEMENT WATERPROOFING661231POOL12/13/2023

727.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 19-5331UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER INC.661232POOL12/13/2023

779.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 21-5586MOORE BROTHERS PLUMBING661233POOL12/13/2023

896.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5672IDEAL CONTRACTING661234POOL12/13/2023

2,396.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5750EVANS PLUMBING INC661235POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

1,915.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5719ASHLEY WARREN LLC661236POOL12/13/2023

10,000.00 000025603SURETY BOND REFUND 23-5719ASHLEY WARREN LLC661237POOL12/13/2023

88,926.31 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

1,260.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY660931POOL12/13/2023

4,255.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

5,515.00 CHECK POOL 660931 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

40.00 008061100BUSINESS LIC REFUNDWALLY GRILL LLC,  TAWFEEK ALGAHIM661184POOL12/13/2023

18.38 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661185POOL12/13/2023

3.64 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661186POOL12/13/2023

64.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDBRIDGEWOOD ELECTRICAL LLC661187POOL12/13/2023

128.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDANDY'S STATEWIDE HTG & CLG661188POOL12/13/2023

80.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDKRISTI DELIA661189POOL12/13/2023

400.00 008048500SPECIAL PERMIT REFUNDMAX 1 AUTO SALES INC661190POOL12/13/2023

32.91 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661224POOL12/13/2023

20.23 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661240POOL12/13/2023

6,302.16 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

6,847.40 110180100LEGAL SERVICESPLUNKETT COONEY PC660839POOL11/23/2023

550.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

27,031.34 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

6,025.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

330.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

4,753.60 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

3,630.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

3,540.60 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

7,700.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

412.50 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

440.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

14,987.50 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

247.50 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

76,495.44 CHECK POOL 660839 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

710.72 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION661028*#POOL12/13/2023

394.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC661042#POOL12/13/2023

460.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

393.25 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

460.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

262.25 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

328.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

328.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

328.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

2,953.50 CHECK POOL 661042 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

194.31 110172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

97.98 110172700OFFICE SUPPLY

292.29 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80,593.55 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

55.39 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

7,161.47 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

16.50 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO660866POOL12/13/2023

9,900.00 113680100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

282.43 113692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

179.99 113672700DOCUMENT STAMPGLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO660967#POOL12/13/2023

14.99 113672700DOCUMENT STAMP

194.98 CHECK POOL 660967 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,750.00 113680100MEDIATION SERVICERESOLUTION CENTER THE660977POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

84.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP660989POOL12/13/2023

400.00 113685300INTERNET SERVICEWOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE661032POOL12/13/2023

13.65 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICELINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL661037POOL12/13/2023

256.44 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS661038POOL12/13/2023

213.82 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

470.26 CHECK POOL 661038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

180.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES661057POOL12/13/2023

65.90 113672700COURT FORMSMETCOM INC661091POOL12/13/2023

480.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.661101POOL12/13/2023

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

780.00 CHECK POOL 661101 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

135.60 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC661105POOL12/13/2023

130.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

266.10 CHECK POOL 661105 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM661107POOL12/13/2023

350.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE661108POOL12/13/2023

300.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYERTHEBOOKPC.COM INC661157POOL12/13/2023

13.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYER

313.00 CHECK POOL 661157 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMATTHEW ADAMS661192POOL12/13/2023

18.00 113683500JURY DUTYJACOB ARMSTRONG661193POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJAMES BOLLING661194POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMARK DAIOWD661195POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMONCA DITRAPANI661196POOL12/13/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSARAH ESSER661197POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYDIANE GODFREY661198POOL12/13/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYBRIANNA HAINES661199POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSAMEERAH HIRMIZ661200POOL12/13/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYJILLIAN JABLONSKI661201POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYNANCY KASER661202POOL12/13/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYWILLIAM KRANZ661203POOL12/13/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYDANIEL LEWANDOWSKI661204POOL12/13/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYDONNA MANSCH661205POOL12/13/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYRENEE MCLAUGHLIN661206POOL12/13/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYMARILYN NEWCOMB661207POOL12/13/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYDAVID PARKER661208POOL12/13/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYBRENT PISCITELLO661209POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMAHBUBA RINKI661210POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMAHER SAJED661211POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYSURAYIA SHAHID661212POOL12/13/2023

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYNATHAN SPEIR661213POOL12/13/2023

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYGREGORY SUTTER661214POOL12/13/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYMD-SHAFI UDDIN661215POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYCAROL WISNIEWSKI661216POOL12/13/2023

26,282.62 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

266.52 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

266.52 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

864.98 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

65.00 120995800TRAVEL EXPENSESHEILA MILLEN661104POOL12/13/2023

929.98 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

710.72 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

158.50 121095800BOOKSICLE660876POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

115.80 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

34.23 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

20.68 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

82.50 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

166.68 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

419.89 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,500.00 121082600BOARDING FEESCELESTE M DUNN PLC661160POOL12/13/2023

2,789.11 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

555.00 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC660864*#POOL12/13/2023

30.00 121590000RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER660894*#POOL12/13/2023

2,088.00 121580600TRANSPORTATIONTANTARA TRANSPORTATION660899POOL12/13/2023

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

2,088.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

4,346.00 CHECK POOL 660899 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 121572700MEMBERSHIP RENEWALMAMC660909POOL12/13/2023

75.00 121572700MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

150.00 CHECK POOL 660909 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

45.92 121572700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

1,087.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC661042#POOL12/13/2023

13.83 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

39.07 121572700OFFICE SUPPLIES

15.74 121572700OFFICE SUPPLIES

14.24 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

409.25 121580600ELECTION SUPPLIES

492.13 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

7,150.25 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

533.04 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

533.04 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

687.30 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

760.00 122372700CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENTGOVERNMENT FINANCE660959POOL12/13/2023

185.54 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

1,632.84 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

61,192.07 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK660841#POOL11/23/2023

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP660851POOL11/30/2023

2,663.60 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN660852#POOL11/30/2023

146,582.00 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI660855#POOL11/30/2023

210,832.31 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

83,194.48 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK660841#POOL11/23/2023

150,602.70 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI660855#POOL11/30/2023

233,974.86 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

29,000.00 125380200 POSTAGE WINTER TAX BILLSUS POSTMASTER660896*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1253 TREASURER

10,000.00 125380200MONTHLY POSTAGEU.S. POSTAL SERVICE660954POOL12/13/2023

93.75 125380100SEP23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY661086*#POOL12/13/2023

39,893.31 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

97.50 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS660928POOL12/13/2023

500.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

597.50 CHECK POOL 660928 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

135.00 125880100REIMBURSEMENTSHUMON HAKIM660964POOL12/13/2023

168.91 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLYMICRO CENTER661018*#POOL12/13/2023

1,167.93 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,332.60 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

35,169.90 126598100EQUIPMENT SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY660845POOL11/30/2023

912.25 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

109.44 126577600PAINTING SUPPLIESSHERWIN-WILLIAMS660881POOL12/13/2023

89.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY660887POOL12/13/2023

846.90 126574000GARAGE TOOLSLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT660957POOL12/13/2023

11.70 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

858.60 CHECK POOL 660957 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

90.70 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY660971POOL12/13/2023

129.93 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

220.63 CHECK POOL 660971 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,897.60 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO660975POOL12/13/2023

2,025.51 126580110FIRE PUMP INSPECTIONSSHAMBAUGH & SON661026POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

754.49 126580110FIRE PUMP INSPECTIONS

2,780.00 CHECK POOL 661026 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

826.35 126580110ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICESUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

6,000.00 126580110ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICES

6,826.35 CHECK POOL 661043 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

49.60 126580110KEYS MADEROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC661098POOL12/13/2023

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC661114POOL12/13/2023

4,764.00 126574000DOOR REPAIRIDN HARDWARE SALES661141POOL12/13/2023

3,152.00 126580110DISABILITY RAMPDISABILITY MADE EASY LLC661158POOL12/13/2023

60,611.97 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

708.28 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

16,786.23 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

17,494.51 CHECK POOL 660843 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20,700.00 129480105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

27.93 129492001NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

3,214.32 129492002NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023

3,242.25 CHECK POOL 660900 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

48,750.00 129491000LIABILITY INSURANCE 1/1/24-6/30/24HYLANT GROUP660945POOL12/13/2023

259.87 129482602MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660998POOL12/13/2023

618.75 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESKIRK HUTH LANGE & BADALAMENTI PLC661019POOL12/13/2023

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES661062POOL12/13/2023

215.98 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

3.14 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

308.12 CHECK POOL 661062 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,790.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)661068POOL12/13/2023

649.13 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI661083POOL12/13/2023

4,999.00 129480194TREE TRIM/REMOVALURBAN TREE TRIMMING SERVICES INC661152POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

250,000.00 129491200SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTCITY OF WARREN661191POOL12/13/2023

23.60 1294801942023 WINTER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER661221POOL12/13/2023

352,835.23 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

660.42 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T660838POOL11/23/2023

20,386.36 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

11,804.63 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

40.01 130188012ROUTERVERIZON WIRELESS660846POOL11/30/2023

85.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC660864*#POOL12/13/2023

110.87 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

40.78 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

237.44 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

306.60 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

695.69 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.53 130174000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

8,975.16 130180100CLEAR INVESTIGATIVE PROFLEXWEST GROUP660886POOL12/13/2023

481.07 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY660892POOL12/13/2023

3,400.00 130175100FUEL MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO660893POOL12/13/2023

807.50 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE

4,207.50 CHECK POOL 660893 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,644.90 130192000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

282.87 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYMFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO660902POOL12/13/2023

53.87 130174000SHIPPING SERVICEUNITED PARCEL SERVICE660930POOL12/13/2023

199.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

368.60 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

567.60 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

181.50 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYKRAFT WRAP INC660939POOL12/13/2023

98.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

279.50 CHECK POOL 660939 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 130182401TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE660958POOL12/13/2023

344.16 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC660965POOL12/13/2023

426.92 130172700OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLYGLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO660967#POOL12/13/2023

3,095.48 130180100BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICECOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660983POOL12/13/2023

414.30 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYARROWHEAD FORENSICS661009POOL12/13/2023

11.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNYE UNIFORM661020POOL12/13/2023

209.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

149.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

47.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

24.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

12.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

9.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

5.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

12.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

15.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

533.95 CHECK POOL 661020 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

398.00 130182402TRAININGPRIORITY DISPATCH CORP661022POOL12/13/2023

398.00 130182402TRAINING

796.00 CHECK POOL 661022 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

850.35 130193000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

275.00 130182402TRAININGINTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF661045POOL12/13/2023

45.00 130182402TRAINING

320.00 CHECK POOL 661045 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

120.00 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA661060POOL12/13/2023

595.00 130182401TRAININGINSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &661080POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

186.64 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYPHARMACY-LITE PACKAGING661089POOL12/13/2023

199.20 130172700PRINTINGIMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC661111POOL12/13/2023

2,055.00 130172401BODY ARMORGALLS LLC661113#POOL12/13/2023

51.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

162.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

649.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,927.50 CHECK POOL 661113 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

55,000.00 130180100LICENSE PLATE READER TECHNOLOGYFLOCK SAFETY661122POOL12/13/2023

19.30 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

139.90 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

4.89 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

65.97 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

269.52 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.65 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

45.52 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

150.12 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

717.87 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

855.00 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

783.75 130186300CAR WASH

1,638.75 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

790.00 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT661140POOL12/13/2023

955.00 130181200PRISONER FOOD

1,048.00 130181200PRISONER FOOD

2,793.00 CHECK POOL 661140 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,500.00 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSECRASH DATA GROUP INC661143POOL12/13/2023

31.29 130174000REIMBURSEMENTJAMES TWARDESKY661161POOL12/13/2023

351.88 130172401UNIFORM EXPENDITURESCODY GILBERT661169POOL12/13/2023

1,027.60 130180100MAINTENANCE SERVICED/A CENTRAL INC661243#POOL12/13/2023

126,385.00 Total for department 1301:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

57.39 131192000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

57.39 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,835.88 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

865.22 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,701.10 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

122.62 CHECK POOL 660835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,660.80 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

697.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNTABC WAREHOUSE660858POOL12/13/2023

69.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

766.00 CHECK POOL 660858 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

179.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENTALLIE BROTHERS INC660860#POOL12/13/2023

31.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

369.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

48.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

55.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

100.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

13.95 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

54.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

101.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

58.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

7.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

100.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

109.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

50.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

48.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

55.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

5.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

369.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

58.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

13.95 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

31.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

68.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

2,220.00 133674000HAZMAT UNIFORMS

4,689.61 CHECK POOL 660860 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLSBINSON'S HOME HEALTH660861POOL12/13/2023

34.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

51.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

119.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

85.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

17.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

17.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

17.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

408.00 CHECK POOL 660861 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

143.40 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

98.07 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

253.11 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

376.27 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

474.13 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

15.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

157.31 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

893.62 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

144.48 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

140.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

482.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

104.11 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

193.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

280.45 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,363.27 133674000STATION EQUIPMENT

1,342.31 133674000STATION EQUIPMENT

384.82 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

100.25 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

7,948.60 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

295.23 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS660884POOL12/13/2023

219.50 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

90.00 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

306.20 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

910.93 CHECK POOL 660884 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,580.35 133692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

195.00 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC660906#POOL12/13/2023

195.00 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLES

390.00 CHECK POOL 660906 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.45 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL660963POOL12/13/2023

34.44 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

241.08 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

450.97 CHECK POOL 660963 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.50 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJAMES KAZANOWSKI660974POOL12/13/2023

400.00 133680101FIRE INSPECTOR TRAININGMICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS660988POOL12/13/2023

131.09 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUIDRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES661000*#POOL12/13/2023

116.05 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

247.14 CHECK POOL 661000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION661029POOL12/13/2023

1,200.00 133674000HIGH SPEED INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS661034*#POOL12/13/2023

4,850.00 133693000REPAIRS AT FIRE STATIONSMERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP661039POOL12/13/2023

350.00 133674000VEHICLE GRAPHICSMAJIK GRAPHICS INC661040POOL12/13/2023

333.70 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

1,170.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAININGFIRE MARK ADVANTAGE LLC661092POOL12/13/2023

95.00 133674000PRINTING SERVICESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY661110POOL12/13/2023

355.18 133674000OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

182.54 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

309.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

73.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

36.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

958.67 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTGREGORY MOORE661125POOL12/13/2023

6,204.47 133682401REIMBURSEMENTFAITH SULICH661126POOL12/13/2023

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTPRESTON CORNELIUS661127POOL12/13/2023

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTTYLER SITTARO661128POOL12/13/2023

641.84 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC661132POOL12/13/2023

104.50 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

118.75 133680100CAR WASH

223.25 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJEFFREY KINDT661153POOL12/13/2023

12,359.90 133693000ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEMD/A CENTRAL INC661243#POOL12/13/2023

87,297.45 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

1,954.48 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE660947POOL12/13/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

170.00 CHECK POOL 660947 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

23.50 137180100SEP23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY661086*#POOL12/13/2023

383.16 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

(139.44)137172700CREDIT MEMO

243.72 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

85.50 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

90.25 137186300CAR WASH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
175.75 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,567.45 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

266.52 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

17,696.00 140095800ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPSEMCOG660882POOL12/13/2023

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK660956POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON661011POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR661024POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY661079POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI661103POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT661117POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI661118POOL12/13/2023

90.24 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

4.49 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

133.64 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

31.76 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

260.13 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR661131POOL12/13/2023

19,147.65 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

266.52 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

266.52 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

336.39 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

533.04 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

65.96 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP660992POOL12/13/2023

1,860.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660994*#POOL12/13/2023

1,094.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

780.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,440.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,080.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,890.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,714.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

840.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

748.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

12,446.00 CHECK POOL 660994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 142274000REIMBURSEMENTDONNA MEREDITH661151POOL12/13/2023

13,401.39 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

88.84 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

177.68 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,750.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSROGER ANTHONY DESMET661002POOL12/13/2023

2,175.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES661090POOL12/13/2023

1,300.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEPAWS FOR LIFE RESCUE & ADOPTION661094POOL12/13/2023

46.64 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB661121POOL12/13/2023

57.93 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

104.57 CHECK POOL 661121 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

288.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESHUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB661123POOL12/13/2023

5,795.25 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,842.22 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,842.22 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

803.04 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

19.03 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

555.83 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,015.50 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
2,393.40 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

977.24 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

27.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAJAX TRAILERS LLC660859POOL12/13/2023

128.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660868*#POOL12/13/2023

128.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

128.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

384.00 CHECK POOL 660868 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

145.85 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYEJ USA INC660869*#POOL12/13/2023

244.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC660874POOL12/13/2023

167.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

472.30 CHECK POOL 660874 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

456.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE660875POOL12/13/2023

1,214.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE660877POOL12/13/2023

71.39 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660885*#POOL12/13/2023

89.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBANDIT INDUSTRIES INC660895POOL12/13/2023

678.67 144292000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC660903POOL12/13/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

370.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,085.00 CHECK POOL 660903 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC660906#POOL12/13/2023

325.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO660920POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

414.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

268.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

401.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

270.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,679.03 CHECK POOL 660920 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

116.76 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

209.06 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

325.82 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

139.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

660937POOL12/13/2023

270.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC660941POOL12/13/2023

277.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

350.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

253.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,521.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

656.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

663.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

323.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

622.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

550.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

622.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

794.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6,978.51 CHECK POOL 660941 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

691.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT660951POOL12/13/2023

148.76 144293000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE660961*#POOL12/13/2023

7,790.36 144281400TREE TRIMMINGOWEN TREE SERVICE INC660969POOL12/13/2023

4,555.38 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

17,265.74 CHECK POOL 660969 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,650.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

660970POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

589.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS660991POOL12/13/2023

556.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,145.90 CHECK POOL 660991 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

69.30 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC661017POOL12/13/2023

774.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

558.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,282.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

318.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

910.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

81.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7,995.35 CHECK POOL 661017 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

287.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY661025POOL12/13/2023

18.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

181.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

99.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

276.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

124.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

52.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

113.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

158.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

181.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

119.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

648.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

417.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

75.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

67.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,025.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(36.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(204.21)144286300CREDIT MEMO



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

3,947.23 CHECK POOL 661025 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

485.50 144293000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

132.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC661047POOL12/13/2023

705.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

114.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,679.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(3,692.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

940.60 CHECK POOL 661047 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

62.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS661049POOL12/13/2023

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC661053POOL12/13/2023

22.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY661059POOL12/13/2023

133.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,188.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,101.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(43.05)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(687.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,715.64 CHECK POOL 661059 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

351.00 144286300OPERATING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC661064*#POOL12/13/2023

16.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL661070POOL12/13/2023

406.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

86.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

171.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

680.29 CHECK POOL 661070 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,581.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE661072POOL12/13/2023

11.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC661096POOL12/13/2023

26.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

99.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(118.31)144286300CREDIT MEMO

18.33 CHECK POOL 661096 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

10,571.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC661100POOL12/13/2023

4,250.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

578.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

157.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

151.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

764.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,094.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

326.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,467.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,560.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

615.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

987.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

722.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23,305.31 CHECK POOL 661100 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,000.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC661102POOL12/13/2023

469.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN ZISKE661129POOL12/13/2023

2,806.00 144297400WATER GARAGE LOCKER IMPROVEMENTSPINNACLE CONTRACTING LLC661142POOL12/13/2023

53.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP661147POOL12/13/2023

5,750.00 144281400TREE PLANTING - FALL 2023TREES OF THE FIELD LLC661156POOL12/13/2023

3,900.00 144281400TREE PLANTING - FALL 2023

9,775.00 144281400TREE PLANTING - FALL 2023

19,425.00 CHECK POOL 661156 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,042.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

661242POOL12/13/2023

108,176.49 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

270.00 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660994*#POOL12/13/2023

275.00 144795800REIMBURSEMENTTINA GAPSHES661056POOL12/13/2023

126.89 144772700GMC TERRAIN ANTENNATODD WENZEL BUICK GMC661058POOL12/13/2023

53.99 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

57.82 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

111.81 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14.25 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

1,242.15 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

26.07 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY660833POOL11/23/2023

23.55 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

49.62 CHECK POOL 660833 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

69.89 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660842POOL11/30/2023

119.51 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

81.15 179386100MILEAGEEUGENIA PALMER660995POOL12/13/2023

25.55 179386100MILEAGE

222.85 179396103REIMBURSEMENT

329.55 CHECK POOL 660995 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

329.55 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

54.00 179572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

54.00 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

56.01 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660844*#POOL11/30/2023

57.39 179692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

113.40 Total for department 1796:

1,481,606.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(20,777.79)000021000RESURFACINGMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

20,777.79 000021074RESURFACING

0.00 CHECK POOL 660953 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

20,777.79 245197400RESURFACINGMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

20,777.79 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

14,317.17 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT660879*#POOL12/13/2023

404.49 247478601ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660999*#POOL12/13/2023

14,721.66 Total for department 2474:

35,499.45 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

2,932.43 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT660879*#POOL12/13/2023

404.50 347478601ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660999*#POOL12/13/2023

3,336.93 Total for department 3474:

3,336.93 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(11,400.00)000021000PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023

50,059.43 000021001PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

11,400.00 000021084PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

50,059.43 CHECK POOL 660834 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(38,900.19)000021000PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE REPAIRSBODDY CONSTRUCTION CO INC661082#POOL12/13/2023

38,900.19 000021066PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 661082 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

50,059.43 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

11,400.00 920497400PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023

38,900.19 920497400PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE REPAIRSBODDY CONSTRUCTION CO INC661082#POOL12/13/2023

50,300.19 Total for department 9204:

100,359.62 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,444.32 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES661000*#POOL12/13/2023

1,444.32 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

509.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

19.51 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.83 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

40.65 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

48.70 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.52 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

23.06 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

244.33 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.30 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.69 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.40 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.01 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

458.58 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

819.64 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.62 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

28.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

24.80 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,129.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.42 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,620.74 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

710.72 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

17,953.76 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

1,523.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC660864*#POOL12/13/2023

60.14 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER660867POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

134.52 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

19.48 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

45.09 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

351.59 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

550.68 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

74.98 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYBSN SPORTS INC660891POOL12/13/2023

6,148.95 920892000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

1,320.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENTCAREY AND PAUL GROUP660901POOL12/13/2023

81.00 920874000POOL LICENSE RENEWALSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE660913*#POOL12/13/2023

81.00 920874000POOL LICENSE RENEWAL

81.00 920874000POOL LICENSE RENEWAL

81.00 920874000SPRAY PAD LICENSE RENEWAL

324.00 CHECK POOL 660913 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

367.94 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL660935POOL12/13/2023

2,375.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC660940POOL12/13/2023

635.49 920896126EVENT SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660946*#POOL12/13/2023

525.00 920874000MEMBERSHIP DUESMPARKS660960POOL12/13/2023

126.32 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYDEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS660978POOL12/13/2023

110.53 920876000OPERATING SUPPLY

236.85 CHECK POOL 660978 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

952.25 920893000STEAM ROOM REPAIRA & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE660984POOL12/13/2023

1,103.90 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

284.93 920880100HVAC SERVICE

1,388.83 CHECK POOL 660993 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

187.50 920880116ARBORISTLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660994*#POOL12/13/2023

1,400.00 920896127PUMPKINS HARVEST TREATDAVID KUTCHEY661015POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

5,495.00 920898411FITNESS EQUIPMENTDIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS661016POOL12/13/2023

(500.00)920898411FITNESS EQUIPMENT

4,995.00 CHECK POOL 661016 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

345.00 920870713YOUTH & TEEN CHORUS INSTRUCTORGREGORY TRZASKOMA661021POOL12/13/2023

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC661023*#POOL12/13/2023

270.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH661051POOL12/13/2023

84.06 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY661061POOL12/13/2023

600.00 920880100ALARM MONITORINGJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

661097POOL12/13/2023

300.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON661112POOL12/13/2023

47,677.66 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

252.29 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

29.30 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

281.59 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

128.00 921080100MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660868*#POOL12/13/2023

143.00 921080100MEDICAL SERVICE

271.00 CHECK POOL 660868 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

90.44 921092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

54.00 921080100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC660904POOL12/13/2023

697.03 Total for department 9210:

49,819.01 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

709.37 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

46.98 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

756.35 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

110.78 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

2,043.32 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

143.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660868*#POOL12/13/2023

185.76 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

208.30 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

394.06 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

80.88 922693000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

134.84 922692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

81,917.45 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY660921POOL12/13/2023

85,688.28 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

37,611.85 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

24,628.58 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

229,846.16 CHECK POOL 660921 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

67.57 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

24,575.17 922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES661000*#POOL12/13/2023

1,708.56 922680112SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING/COMPOSTGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC661063POOL12/13/2023

477.36 922680115SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING/COMPOST

2,185.92 CHECK POOL 661063 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

28.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC661088POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

260,518.97 Total for department 9226:

260,518.97 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 0080 REVENUES

75.00 008063401REFUNDHAMIDUR RASHID661241POOL12/13/2023

75.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

533.04 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

66.86 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION661028*#POOL12/13/2023

599.90 Total for department 9230:

674.90 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

621.88 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

6,370.69 925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

13,263.37 9250802002024 CALENDAR & 2023 ANNUAL REPORTUS POSTMASTER660896*#POOL12/13/2023

1,721.36 925092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

258.63 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC660943POOL12/13/2023

3,233.94 925080100WOW BUSINESS SERVICESWOW! BUSINESS661034*#POOL12/13/2023

3,750.00 925088007WEBSITE MAINTENANCEINSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT661075POOL12/13/2023

3,750.00 925088007WEBSITE MAINTENANCE

11,250.00 925098412WEBSITE UPDATES

18,750.00 CHECK POOL 661075 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

110.00 925080100SCISSOR LIFT INSPECTIONFRAZA661134POOL12/13/2023

325.00 925080100SCISSOR LIFT INSPECTION

435.00 CHECK POOL 661134 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

44,654.87 Total for department 9250:

44,654.87 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

88.84 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH660898POOL12/13/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,275.00 CHECK POOL 660898 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE660907POOL12/13/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,290.00 CHECK POOL 660907 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL660908POOL12/13/2023

550.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

112.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,887.50 CHECK POOL 660908 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON660932POOL12/13/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

45.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,995.00 CHECK POOL 660932 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI660934POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

475.00 CHECK POOL 660934 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID M SINUTKO660936POOL12/13/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

500.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 CHECK POOL 660936 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO660942POOL12/13/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,465.00 CHECK POOL 660942 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER660944POOL12/13/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,135.00 CHECK POOL 660944 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA660949POOL12/13/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,500.00 CHECK POOL 660949 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN660950POOL12/13/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,895.00 CHECK POOL 660950 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU660952POOL12/13/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

575.00 CHECK POOL 660952 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ660962POOL12/13/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,930.00 CHECK POOL 660962 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA660966POOL12/13/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

1,420.00 CHECK POOL 660966 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY660968POOL12/13/2023

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,252.50 CHECK POOL 660968 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA660972POOL12/13/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,135.00 CHECK POOL 660972 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ660976POOL12/13/2023

31.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,528.75 CHECK POOL 660976 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA660979POOL12/13/2023

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 CHECK POOL 660979 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY660980POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

50.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,530.00 CHECK POOL 660980 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS660985POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 CHECK POOL 660985 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

475.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE660986POOL12/13/2023

262.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,672.50 CHECK POOL 660986 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJONATHAN BIERNAT660987POOL12/13/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 CHECK POOL 660987 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC660990POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 CHECK POOL 660990 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID PIETROSKI660996POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,710.00 CHECK POOL 660996 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENT VAN TIEM660997POOL12/13/2023

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANTHONY FROBERGER661001POOL12/13/2023

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER661004POOL12/13/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

187.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,977.50 CHECK POOL 661004 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR661006POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 CHECK POOL 661006 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT661007POOL12/13/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

700.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,355.00 CHECK POOL 661007 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN661010POOL12/13/2023

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 661010 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI661027POOL12/13/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

50.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

500.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,975.00 CHECK POOL 661027 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO CROSS661030POOL12/13/2023

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,000.00 CHECK POOL 661030 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO661036POOL12/13/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSAMUEL J CHURIKIAN661041POOL12/13/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK661046POOL12/13/2023

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,000.00 CHECK POOL 661046 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL661050POOL12/13/2023

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,715.00 CHECK POOL 661050 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER661052POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,640.00 CHECK POOL 661052 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI661054POOL12/13/2023

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,190.00 CHECK POOL 661054 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA661069POOL12/13/2023

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

43.75 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

15.63 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,141.88 CHECK POOL 661069 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO661071POOL12/13/2023

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

31.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,128.75 CHECK POOL 661071 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST661074POOL12/13/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,295.00 CHECK POOL 661074 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK661076POOL12/13/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

7,620.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORD

34.37 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

81.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

8,710.62 CHECK POOL 661076 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG661078POOL12/13/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

37.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

137.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,012.50 CHECK POOL 661078 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON661106POOL12/13/2023

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

345.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,317.50 CHECK POOL 661106 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY661115POOL12/13/2023

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,310.00 CHECK POOL 661115 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES P MAJKOWSKI661137POOL12/13/2023

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC661148POOL12/13/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,215.00 CHECK POOL 661148 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

505.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSPRESSER OGDEN PLLC661149POOL12/13/2023

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

865.00 CHECK POOL 661149 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC661150POOL12/13/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,880.00 CHECK POOL 661150 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

88,203.84 Total for department 9259:

88,203.84 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

383.48 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660837POOL11/23/2023

250.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING660905POOL12/13/2023

723.16 926182215AMMUNITIONKIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC661031POOL12/13/2023

1,138.24 926182215EQUIPMENTVANCE OUTDOORS661035POOL12/13/2023

2,205.88 926182215EQUIPMENT

3,344.12 CHECK POOL 661035 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

157.50 926182215OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE661048POOL12/13/2023

157.50 926182215OPERATING SUPPLY

315.00 CHECK POOL 661048 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

337.60 926182215CANINE SERVICEPATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL661085POOL12/13/2023

672.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEACEK9661135POOL12/13/2023

495.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEREXPOINTE KENNELS661155POOL12/13/2023

6,520.36 Total for department 9261:

6,520.36 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

39.60 926286400TRAININGAMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION INC661109POOL12/13/2023

42.00 926286400TRAINING

40.00 926286400TRAINING

365.00 926286400TRAINING

9.41 926286400TRAINING

496.01 CHECK POOL 661109 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

496.01 Total for department 9262:

496.01 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,776.80 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

4,633.23 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

6,208.61 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

10,841.84 CHECK POOL 660843 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

41.64 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

103.45 927182201VIDEOSSUBURBAN LIBRARY660878POOL12/13/2023

240.90 927182201VIDEOS

241.39 927182201VIDEOS

89.96 927182201VIDEOS

42.95 927182201VIDEOS

602.01 927182201VIDEOS

474.34 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

946.77 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

35.73 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

114.65 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

19.99 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

715.93 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

623.58 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

314.63 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

236.41 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,223.61 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

128.52 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

2,618.17 927198200BOOKS

11,168.66 927198200BOOKS

59.99 927198200BOOKS

414.33 927198200BOOKS

2,647.74 927198200BOOKS

1,383.80 927198200BOOKS

977.45 927198200BOOKS

79.86 927198200BOOKS

196.45 927198200BOOKS

116.84 927198200BOOKS

215.93 927198200BOOKS

860.89 927198200BOOKS

2,650.08 927198200BOOKS

720.00 927198200BOOKS

347.88 927198200BOOKS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

971.80 927198200BOOKS

1,635.73 927198200BOOKS

22.15 927198200BOOKS

2,618.98 927198200BOOKS

21.95 927198200BOOKS

22.99 927198200BOOKS

1,397.86 927198200BOOKS

180.15 927198200BOOKS

541.25 927198200BOOKS

35.20 927198200BOOKS

683.63 927198200BOOKS

261.85 927198200BOOKS

39,006.43 CHECK POOL 660878 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,778.46 927192000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

954.12 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP661012POOL12/13/2023

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC661023*#POOL12/13/2023

162.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP RENEWALAMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION661044POOL12/13/2023

53.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

215.00 CHECK POOL 661044 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

85.97 927172700REIMBURSEMENTALICIA LADUKE661055POOL12/13/2023

350.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMMARY SPENCER661084POOL12/13/2023

150.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMCATHERINE FOSTER661120POOL12/13/2023

50.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMJULIANA SCHEWE-JACKSON661159POOL12/13/2023

51.32 9271974002023 WINTER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER661222POOL12/13/2023

57,319.08 Total for department 9271:

57,319.08 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

444.20 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

3,500.00 966680105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

148.02 966695000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

52.68 966695000OFFICE SUPPLY

200.70 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

4,144.90 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

88.84 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

120.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER660894*#POOL12/13/2023

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660982*POOL12/13/2023

275.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

750.00 CHECK POOL 660982 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

958.84 Total for department 9706:

5,103.74 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

125.00 970680141TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC660922POOL12/13/2023

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660982*POOL12/13/2023

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

2,375.00 CHECK POOL 660982 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

2,500.00 Total for department 9706:

2,500.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(1,277,044.24)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

(42,102.39)000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

1,277,044.24 000021094PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(42,102.39)CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

(42,102.39)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

1,277,044.24 943797450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

1,277,044.24 Total for department 9437:

1,234,941.85 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(645,113.85)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

8,977.21 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

645,113.85 000021100PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

8,977.21 CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

(241,735.10)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC661077#POOL12/13/2023

83,139.82 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

241,735.10 000021096PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

83,139.82 CHECK POOL 661077 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

92,117.03 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

645,113.85 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

241,735.10 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC661077#POOL12/13/2023

886,848.95 Total for department 9438:

978,965.98 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

116.42 9494974002023 WINTER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER661223POOL12/13/2023

205.26 Total for department 9494:

205.26 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

5,370.36 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,184.00 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

524.67 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,708.67 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

2,764.13 953692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

69.19 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

40.87 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

110.06 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

70.93 953676001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660946*#POOL12/13/2023

397.84 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

434.20 953680100HVAC SERVICE

832.04 CHECK POOL 660993 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

28.85 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY661008*#POOL12/13/2023

1,379.44 953698422APPLIANCES

1,408.29 CHECK POOL 661008 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

117.40 953693000BUILDING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC661064*#POOL12/13/2023

350.00 953693000BOILER SYSTEM TREATMENTCHARDON LABORATORIES INC661095POOL12/13/2023

7.80 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

6.00 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

13.80 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

3,791.00 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC661139*#POOL12/13/2023

672.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC661144*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

630.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

1,302.00 CHECK POOL 661144 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

18,194.04 Total for department 9536:

18,194.04 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

608.68 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

212.06 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

607.77 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

709.02 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6.12 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.82 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,160.47 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

103.98 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

570.00 953793000GLASS REPAIRSGROESBECK GLAZING660873POOL12/13/2023

342.10 953792000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

207.56 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

122.59 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

330.15 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

212.80 953776001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660946*#POOL12/13/2023

111.66 953793000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE660961*#POOL12/13/2023

356.86 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

233.92 953780100HVAC SERVICE

3,196.90 953780100HVAC SERVICE

3,787.68 CHECK POOL 660993 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

2,660.00 953777600HOT WATER TANKSAPCO SUPPLY661008*#POOL12/13/2023

86.53 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

5,517.75 953798422APPLIANCES

8,264.28 CHECK POOL 661008 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

31.19 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

23.99 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
55.18 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

1,425.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC661139*#POOL12/13/2023

2,016.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC661144*#POOL12/13/2023

1,890.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

3,906.00 CHECK POOL 661144 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

21,358.14 Total for department 9537:

21,358.14 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

(3,600.00)000021000WATER MAINFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023

29,536.18 000021001WATER MAIN

3,600.00 000021084WATER MAIN

29,536.18 CHECK POOL 660834 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

58.86 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC660869*#POOL12/13/2023

331.20 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

390.06 CHECK POOL 660869 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

675.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSETNA SUPPLY COMPANY660870POOL12/13/2023

7,803.60 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

8,478.60 CHECK POOL 660870 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

206.66 000021001RETAINAGE INTERESTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660871#POOL12/13/2023

6,500.00 000000123NPDES DISCHARGE PERMITSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE660913*#POOL12/13/2023

967.99 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS660927POOL12/13/2023

516.04 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

1,484.03 CHECK POOL 660927 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(73,470.40)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

73,470.40 000021088WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 660953 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(568,395.42)000021000WATER MAINZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

(134,951.26)000021000WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(18,739.22)000021001WATER MAIN

(8,977.21)000021001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

568,395.42 000021045WATER MAIN

134,951.26 000021100WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(27,716.43)CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(301,350.60)000021000DETENTION BASINCOMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION661099#POOL12/13/2023

301,350.60 000021024DETENTION BASIN



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000
0.00 CHECK POOL 661099 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(24,703.00)000021000SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC661133#POOL12/13/2023

(44,697.00)000021000SCADA PHASE II

24,703.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

44,697.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

0.00 CHECK POOL 661133 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,631.04 000004101REFUNDGLENDAR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION661225POOL12/13/2023

52.91 000004101REFUNDREGIONS TITLE AGENCY LLC661238POOL12/13/2023

117.68 000004101REFUNDCITY OF ROSEVILLE661239POOL12/13/2023

20,680.73 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

6.44 008066500RETAINAGE INTERESTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660871#POOL12/13/2023

6.44 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

889,807.00 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY660862POOL12/13/2023

889,807.00 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

3,499.35 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

49.99 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

76.27 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,625.61 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

572.25 154085300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 660836 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,398.68 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,278.67 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYBRONER INC660863POOL12/13/2023

24.67 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

119.96 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(119.96)154074000CREDIT MEMO



Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
24.67 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

336.76 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

48.54 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660885*#POOL12/13/2023

499.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYBLACKBURN MANUFACTURING COMPANY660890POOL12/13/2023

493.94 154092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

348.00 154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC660912POOL12/13/2023

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660919#POOL12/13/2023

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

89.84 CHECK POOL 660919 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,096.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYNORLAB INC660929POOL12/13/2023

2,029.04 154080100HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

203.89 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER661018*#POOL12/13/2023

124.82 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY661033POOL12/13/2023

1,740.14 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC661081POOL12/13/2023

5,928.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

1,248.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

8,916.14 CHECK POOL 661081 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

103.67 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC661116POOL12/13/2023

1,499.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYAUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES661119POOL12/13/2023

69.74 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

66.50 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

33.25 154074000CAR WASH

99.75 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

24,814.75 Total for department 1540:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUNDDepartment: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

1,421.44 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

3,900.00 156080105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

2,626.25 156080100SEP23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY661086*#POOL12/13/2023

346.34 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

8,599.87 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

13.20 158092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

4,600.64 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

28.40 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

252.29 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

177.86 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,072.39 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.41 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

2,576.36 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

87,980.78 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

50.95 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660844*#POOL11/30/2023

1,194.23 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

87.85 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

576.60 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

1,858.68 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

897.86 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

83.10 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYGRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY660883POOL12/13/2023

53.54 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660885*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1.16 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

54.70 CHECK POOL 660885 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

9,829.88 158074300CHEMICALSJCI JONES CHEMICALS INC660888POOL12/13/2023

96.60 158074300LAB SUPPLYFISHER SCIENTIFIC660889POOL12/13/2023

188.91 158074300LAB SUPPLY

285.51 CHECK POOL 660889 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

30,900.00 158092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

95.00 158071302MEMBERSHIP DUESMWEA660910POOL12/13/2023

668.22 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMACOMB GROUP660911POOL12/13/2023

721.32 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,389.54 CHECK POOL 660911 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

6,500.00 158096201NPDES DISCHARGE PERMITSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE660913*#POOL12/13/2023

14,750.80 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYANDRITZ SEPARATION INC660914POOL12/13/2023

372.03 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC660915POOL12/13/2023

13,512.00 158093020BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET660916POOL12/13/2023

36.92 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY660917POOL12/13/2023

2,282.65 158093001COMPRESSOR SERVICEBREHOB CORP660918POOL12/13/2023

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660919#POOL12/13/2023

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

84.87 CHECK POOL 660919 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

690.00 158074300LAB ANALYSISALS ENVIRONMENTAL660924POOL12/13/2023

215.24 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCEMETRO CONTROLS INC660925POOL12/13/2023

824.73 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,199.32 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

215.24 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

551.33 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,235.45 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

270.32 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,455.70 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,498.95 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

270.32 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

7,736.60 CHECK POOL 660925 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

86.72 158074300SPECIALTY GASESBAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES660926POOL12/13/2023

84.71 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

737.04 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

821.75 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

527.68 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC660955#POOL12/13/2023

35,250.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES

35,777.68 CHECK POOL 660955 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

112.50 158093020OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO661003POOL12/13/2023

88.01 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES661065POOL12/13/2023

632.38 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYGALCO INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS INC661066POOL12/13/2023

81.36 158093001REPAIR PARTSERIKS NORTH AMERICA, INC661067POOL12/13/2023

265.00 158074300SPECIALTY GASESROY SMITH COMPANY661073POOL12/13/2023

705.00 158093001COMPRESSOR/LOUVER MAINTENANCESYSTEMP CORPORATION661093POOL12/13/2023

170.00 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEANDREW HAYMAN661130POOL12/13/2023

4.75 158086300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

4.75 158086300CAR WASH

9.50 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

555.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROL SERVICEGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC661145POOL12/13/2023

555.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROL SERVICE

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 661145 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

226,941.93 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

3,600.00 904497001WATER MAINFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

73,470.40 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

568,395.42 904497001WATER MAINZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

134,951.26 904497001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

703,346.68 CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

780,417.08 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

3,682.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC660948POOL12/13/2023

590.70 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

8,219.40 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

12,492.10 CHECK POOL 660948 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

97,500.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC660955#POOL12/13/2023

131.92 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

65.96 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

527.68 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

329.80 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

197.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

131.92 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

98,885.16 CHECK POOL 660955 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

19,087.50 904798080DEMOLITIONBLUE STAR INC660981POOL12/13/2023

17,670.00 904798040OPERATING EQUIPMENTPERLMUTTER PURCH POWER661013POOL12/13/2023

713.07 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC661087POOL12/13/2023

301,350.60 904798080DETENTION BASINCOMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION661099#POOL12/13/2023

24,703.00 904798080SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC661133#POOL12/13/2023

44,697.00 904798080SCADA PHASE II

69,400.00 CHECK POOL 661133 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

519,598.43 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

1,080,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK660923POOL12/13/2023

335,700.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

119,656.25 907299605DEBT SERVICE

353,025.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE

1,888,381.25 CHECK POOL 660923 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,888,381.25 Total for department 9072:

4,359,247.48 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

2,048.18 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660847*POOL11/30/2023

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660848*POOL11/30/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660853*POOL11/30/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE660854POOL11/30/2023

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660856*POOL11/30/2023

13,950.53 Total for department 0000:

13,950.53 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

2,167.21 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661171POOL12/13/2023

1,811.61 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661172POOL12/13/2023

1,883.46 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661173POOL12/13/2023

4,631.42 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661174POOL12/13/2023

3,095.58 970196500REFUNDRED CARPET TITLE AGENCY661175POOL12/13/2023

1,615.57 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661176POOL12/13/2023

2,085.20 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661177POOL12/13/2023

1,814.60 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661178POOL12/13/2023

3,348.14 970196500REFUNDWELLS FARGO REAL ESTATE TAX
SERVICE

661179POOL12/13/2023

2,488.60 970196500REFUNDPREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC661180POOL12/13/2023

219.40 970196500REFUNDTANYA STEPHAN661181POOL12/13/2023

1,446.40 970196500REFUNDNAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION661182POOL12/13/2023

4,982.81 970196500REFUNDBERNICE LANDRY661183POOL12/13/2023

31,590.00 Total for department 9701:

31,590.00 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

14,125.69 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660847*POOL11/30/2023

63,574.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660848*POOL11/30/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660849POOL11/30/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660850POOL11/30/2023

8,687.60 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660853*POOL11/30/2023

6,300.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660856*POOL11/30/2023

215.10 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSS & D INVESTORS LLC660857POOL11/30/2023

1,300.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND661170POOL12/13/2023

95,934.11 Total for department 0000:

95,934.11 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

13,500.00 980196700DEMOLITIONDIRECT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC661154POOL12/13/2023

13,500.00 Total for department 9801:

13,500.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

8,904,500.42 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 11/30/23 18,740.21

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 11/30/23 14,000.00

MICROSOFT LICENSES 12/5/23 3,162.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 12/18/23 $35,902.21 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2023



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR OCTOBER 2023 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $1,472,009.12

$641,270.80 $322,307.91 $229,058.79 $279,371.62 $0.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

93,641.48 46,294.87 38,467.26 45,340.69

89,201.65 31,740.25 41,314.21 31,838.40

28,469.95 14,074.96

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2023

107,655.59 62,368.20 35,593.77 42,295.88

11,598.57 13,784.80

9,375.19 19,079.09 13,288.60 20,180.82

15,332.50 12,468.14 8,595.20 13,713.62

247,054.01 108,973.85 29,796.41 55,748.96

8,934.77 4,332.24 4,662.75 35,769.26

41,605.66 22,976.31 45,742.02 20,699.19

10/6/2023 10/13/2023 10/20/2023 10/27/2023



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 10/5/2023 80,404.52 BC/BS 10/3/2023 346,426.05

ICMA-DEF COMP 10/19/2023 77,660.32 BC/BS 10/10/2023 804,780.66

ICMA-401A 10/5/2023 142,013.14 BC/BS 10/17/2023 327,609.53

ICMA-401A 10/19/2023 147,983.12 BC/BS 10/24/2023 739,786.98

ICMA-401A 10/5/2023 620.38 BC/BS 10/31/2023 330,313.22

ICMA-401A 10/19/2023 620.38 OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $2,548,916.44 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 10/5/2023 16,312.80

ICMA-ROTH IRA 10/19/2023 16,442.80

ICMA-RHS 10/5/2023 78,037.61 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-RHS 10/19/2023 84,900.79 MACOMB COUNTY 10/2/2023 7,544.24

VOYA-DEF COMP 10/5/2023 9,709.65 MACOMB COUNTY 10/3/2023 7,826.05

VOYA-DEF COMP 10/19/2023 24,709.65 MACOMB COUNTY 10/4/2023 4,679.60

WAGEWORKS 10/5/2023 18,963.40 MACOMB COUNTY 10/5/2023 10,057.88

WAGEWORKS 10/19/2023 19,443.54 MACOMB COUNTY 10/6/2023 12,045.95

P&F VEBA-EE 10/17/2023 124,219.31 MACOMB COUNTY 10/10/2023 23,047.55

CITY RETIREMENT 10/27/2023 429,590.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/11/2023 6,670.81

CITY VEBA 10/27/2023 371,090.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/12/2023 4,415.16

P&F RETIREMENT 10/27/2023 1,192,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/13/2023 1,509.00

P&F VEBA 10/27/2023 630,380.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/16/2023 2,544.32

ASU GROUP 10/5/2023 23,878.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/17/2023 7,950.50

ASU GROUP 10/5/2023 125,000.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/18/2023 1,496.40

ASU GROUP 10/18/2023 32,201.26 MACOMB COUNTY 10/19/2023 5,610.83

ASU GROUP 10/18/2023 22,115.20 MACOMB COUNTY 10/20/2023 7,126.17

MICROSOFT 10/17/2023 3,162.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/23/2023 12,688.35

OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $3,671,643.87 MACOMB COUNTY 10/24/2023 5,063.55

MACOMB COUNTY 10/25/2023 2,060.91

MACOMB COUNTY 10/26/2023 4,402.06

MACOMB COUNTY 10/27/2023 6,561.61

MACOMB COUNTY 10/30/2023 9,015.32

MACOMB COUNTY 10/31/2023 2,600.03

OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $144,916.29 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 10/4/2023 481,208.71

COMERICA BANK 10/18/2023 531,494.52

OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $1,012,703.23 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2023

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
December 12, 2023 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 11/01/23 $ 43,806.87 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/01/23  9,173.78 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/01/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 11/01/23 8,760.68 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 11/01/23 1,909.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 11/16/23 44,277.93 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/16/23  9,198.25 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/16/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 11/16/23 8,485.82 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 11/16/23 1,934.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 11/30/23 44,662.29 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/30/23 9,198.25 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/30/23 675.00 

ICMA RHS 11/30/23 8,771.62 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 11/30/23 1,934.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 11/02/23 75,630.67 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 11/16/23 76,038.54 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

11/30/23 76,825.38 

     

    

 
NOVEMBER TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $422,632.08 

 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

12/06/2023 10:42 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

1,481,606.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

35,499.45 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

3,336.93 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

100,359.62 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

49,819.01 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

260,518.97 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

674.90 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

44,654.87 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

88,203.84 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

6,520.36 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

496.01 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

57,319.08 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

5,103.74 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

2,500.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

1,234,941.85 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

978,965.98 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

205.26 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

18,194.04 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

21,358.14 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

4,359,247.48 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

13,950.53 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

31,590.00 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

95,934.11 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

13,500.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

8,904,500.42 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

26,333.27 DTE ENERGY000323660832POOL11/23/2023
49.62 DTE ENERGY000324660833POOL11/23/2023

94,595.61 FLORENCE CEMENT CO000417660834POOL11/23/2023
392.77 AT&T000731660835POOL11/23/2023

13,410.17 AT&T MOBILITY011369660836POOL11/23/2023
383.48 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660837POOL11/23/2023
660.42 AT&T017390660838POOL11/23/2023

76,495.44 PLUNKETT COONEY PC018105660839POOL11/23/2023
61,336.76 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029660840POOL11/23/2023

145,084.83 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206660841POOL11/23/2023
69.89 DTE ENERGY000323660842POOL11/30/2023

159,607.68 DTE ENERGY000324660843POOL11/30/2023
106.96 AT&T000731660844POOL11/30/2023

35,169.90 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253660845POOL11/30/2023
40.01 VERIZON WIRELESS012239660846POOL11/30/2023

16,173.87 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320660847POOL11/30/2023
71,763.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009660848POOL11/30/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660849POOL11/30/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079660850POOL11/30/2023
216.96 DENCAP080109660851POOL11/30/2023

5,271.54 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110660852POOL11/30/2023
9,537.95 MISDU080118660853POOL11/30/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172660854POOL11/30/2023

297,389.80 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218660855POOL11/30/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221660856POOL11/30/2023

215.10 S & D INVESTORS LLC080246660857POOL11/30/2023
766.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003660858POOL12/13/2023
27.95 AJAX TRAILERS LLC000034660859POOL12/13/2023

11,819.82 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043660860POOL12/13/2023
408.00 BINSON'S HOME HEALTH000136660861POOL12/13/2023

889,807.00 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142660862POOL12/13/2023
1,278.67 BRONER INC000158660863POOL12/13/2023
2,163.00 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184660864POOL12/13/2023

540.35 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222660865POOL12/13/2023
16.50 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313660866POOL12/13/2023
60.14 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317660867POOL12/13/2023
798.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329660868POOL12/13/2023
535.91 EJ USA INC000371660869POOL12/13/2023

8,478.60 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394660870POOL12/13/2023
213.10 FLORENCE CEMENT CO000417660871POOL12/13/2023

14,134.94 GRAINGER INC000466660872POOL12/13/2023
570.00 GROESBECK GLAZING000484660873POOL12/13/2023
472.30 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502660874POOL12/13/2023
456.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537660875POOL12/13/2023
158.50 ICLE000542660876POOL12/13/2023

1,214.97 JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554660877POOL12/13/2023
39,006.43 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634660878POOL12/13/2023
17,249.60 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665660879POOL12/13/2023
1,466.03 SUPPLYDEN INC000965660880POOL12/13/2023

109.44 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010660881POOL12/13/2023
17,696.00 SEMCOG001036660882POOL12/13/2023

83.10 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY001044660883POOL12/13/2023
910.93 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054660884POOL12/13/2023
174.63 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241660885POOL12/13/2023

8,975.16 WEST GROUP001258660886POOL12/13/2023
89.00 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296660887POOL12/13/2023

9,829.88 JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC001355660888POOL12/13/2023
285.51 FISHER SCIENTIFIC001700660889POOL12/13/2023
499.00 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING COMPANY001720660890POOL12/13/2023
74.98 BSN SPORTS INC002122660891POOL12/13/2023
481.07 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY002434660892POOL12/13/2023

4,207.50 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443660893POOL12/13/2023
150.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546660894POOL12/13/2023
89.68 BANDIT INDUSTRIES INC002559660895POOL12/13/2023

42,263.37 US POSTMASTER002747660896POOL12/13/2023
38,000.00 PLANTE & MORAN PLLC002870660897POOL12/13/2023
1,275.00 WILLIAM BRANCH002915660898POOL12/13/2023
4,346.00 TANTARA TRANSPORTATION002964660899POOL12/13/2023

53,917.60 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193660900POOL12/13/2023
1,320.00 CAREY AND PAUL GROUP003228660901POOL12/13/2023

282.87 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO003243660902POOL12/13/2023
1,085.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396660903POOL12/13/2023

54.00 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC003558660904POOL12/13/2023
250.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587660905POOL12/13/2023
540.00 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851660906POOL12/13/2023

1,290.00 KAREN LEMKE003859660907POOL12/13/2023
1,887.50 KENNETH J WROBEL003860660908POOL12/13/2023

150.00 MAMC003910660909POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

95.00 MWEA004109660910POOL12/13/2023
1,389.54 MACOMB GROUP004202660911POOL12/13/2023

348.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239660912POOL12/13/2023
13,324.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE004313660913POOL12/13/2023
14,750.80 ANDRITZ SEPARATION INC004317660914POOL12/13/2023

372.03 TETRA TECH INC004360660915POOL12/13/2023
13,512.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404660916POOL12/13/2023

36.92 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412660917POOL12/13/2023
2,282.65 BREHOB CORP004461660918POOL12/13/2023

174.71 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462660919POOL12/13/2023
1,679.03 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540660920POOL12/13/2023

229,846.16 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699660921POOL12/13/2023
125.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700660922POOL12/13/2023

1,888,381.25 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004789660923POOL12/13/2023
690.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818660924POOL12/13/2023

7,736.60 METRO CONTROLS INC004896660925POOL12/13/2023
86.72 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES 004906660926POOL12/13/2023

1,484.03 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924660927POOL12/13/2023
597.50 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951660928POOL12/13/2023

1,096.00 NORLAB INC005366660929POOL12/13/2023
53.87 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE005477660930POOL12/13/2023

5,515.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686660931POOL12/13/2023
2,995.00 DAWN M WALTON006175660932POOL12/13/2023
2,636.81 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187660933POOL12/13/2023

475.00 CAREN M BURDI006397660934POOL12/13/2023
120.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824660935POOL12/13/2023
900.00 DAVID M SINUTKO007286660936POOL12/13/2023
139.52 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481660937POOL12/13/2023
733.42 3M007566660938POOL12/13/2023
279.50 KRAFT WRAP INC007779660939POOL12/13/2023

2,375.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905660940POOL12/13/2023
6,978.51 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133660941POOL12/13/2023
2,465.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209660942POOL12/13/2023

258.63 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398660943POOL12/13/2023
4,135.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873660944POOL12/13/2023

48,750.00 HYLANT GROUP008950660945POOL12/13/2023
919.22 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029660946POOL12/13/2023
170.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144660947POOL12/13/2023

12,492.10 METCO SERVICES INC009248660948POOL12/13/2023
2,500.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298660949POOL12/13/2023
2,895.00 DAVID WORDEN009336660950POOL12/13/2023

691.63 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421660951POOL12/13/2023
575.00 ANDREW M CANU009457660952POOL12/13/2023

94,248.19 MDOT009600660953POOL12/13/2023
10,000.00 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE009637660954POOL12/13/2023

134,662.84 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737660955POOL12/13/2023
400.00 MARY CLARK009739660956POOL12/13/2023
858.60 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871660957POOL12/13/2023

1,200.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901660958POOL12/13/2023
760.00 GOVERNMENT FINANCE009923660959POOL12/13/2023
525.00 MPARKS009969660960POOL12/13/2023
260.42 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045660961POOL12/13/2023

1,930.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096660962POOL12/13/2023
450.97 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776660963POOL12/13/2023
135.00 SHUMON HAKIM010783660964POOL12/13/2023
344.16 ULINE INC010843660965POOL12/13/2023

1,420.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861660966POOL12/13/2023
621.90 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO011024660967POOL12/13/2023

3,252.50 PAUL SCALLY011067660968POOL12/13/2023
17,265.74 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088660969POOL12/13/2023
1,650.12 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091660970POOL12/13/2023

220.63 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219660971POOL12/13/2023
1,135.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239660972POOL12/13/2023

2,564,663.16 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249660973POOL12/13/2023
41.50 JAMES KAZANOWSKI011262660974POOL12/13/2023

3,897.60 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298660975POOL12/13/2023
1,528.75 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543660976POOL12/13/2023
1,750.00 RESOLUTION CENTER THE011751660977POOL12/13/2023

236.85 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS011849660978POOL12/13/2023
180.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876660979POOL12/13/2023

1,530.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877660980POOL12/13/2023
19,087.50 BLUE STAR INC012033660981POOL12/13/2023
3,125.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133660982POOL12/13/2023
3,095.48 COMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE012310660983POOL12/13/2023

952.25 A & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE 012352660984POOL12/13/2023
1,320.00 DANA FREERS012531660985POOL12/13/2023
1,672.50 SUSAN R COLE012860660986POOL12/13/2023

900.00 JONATHAN BIERNAT012966660987POOL12/13/2023
400.00 MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS013023660988POOL12/13/2023
84.00 SHREDCORP013066660989POOL12/13/2023

1,320.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199660990POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,145.90 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226660991POOL12/13/2023
65.96 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237660992POOL12/13/2023

8,037.59 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314660993POOL12/13/2023
12,903.50 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336660994POOL12/13/2023

329.55 EUGENIA PALMER013343660995POOL12/13/2023
1,710.00 DAVID PIETROSKI013404660996POOL12/13/2023

375.00 VINCENT VAN TIEM013465660997POOL12/13/2023
259.87 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470660998POOL12/13/2023
808.99 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470660999POOL12/13/2023

26,266.63 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577661000POOL12/13/2023
420.00 ANTHONY FROBERGER013632661001POOL12/13/2023

1,750.00 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET013701661002POOL12/13/2023
112.50 GARRETT DOOR CO013932661003POOL12/13/2023

2,977.50 JAMES R HILLER014130661004POOL12/13/2023
1,798.50 HUTCH PAVING INC014214661005POOL12/13/2023

540.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308661006POOL12/13/2023
2,355.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316661007POOL12/13/2023
9,672.57 APCO SUPPLY014359661008POOL12/13/2023

414.30 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS014385661009POOL12/13/2023
2,220.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483661010POOL12/13/2023

75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530661011POOL12/13/2023
954.12 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594661012POOL12/13/2023

17,670.00 PERLMUTTER PURCH POWER014623661013POOL12/13/2023
29,730.99 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635661014POOL12/13/2023
1,400.00 DAVID KUTCHEY014640661015POOL12/13/2023
4,995.00 DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS014713661016POOL12/13/2023
7,995.35 CREST FORD INC014756661017POOL12/13/2023

372.80 MICRO CENTER014867661018POOL12/13/2023
618.75 KIRK HUTH LANGE & BADALAMENTI PLC014919661019POOL12/13/2023
533.95 NYE UNIFORM014977661020POOL12/13/2023
345.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188661021POOL12/13/2023
796.00 PRIORITY DISPATCH CORP015218661022POOL12/13/2023

1,625.27 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247661023POOL12/13/2023
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453661024POOL12/13/2023

3,947.23 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475661025POOL12/13/2023
2,780.00 SHAMBAUGH & SON015521661026POOL12/13/2023
2,975.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549661027POOL12/13/2023

208.46 APPLIED INNOVATION015558661028POOL12/13/2023
409.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605661029POOL12/13/2023

1,000.00 JENNA BOMMARITO CROSS015671661030POOL12/13/2023
723.16 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC015678661031POOL12/13/2023
400.00 WOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE015721661032POOL12/13/2023
124.82 MTECH COMPANY015778661033POOL12/13/2023

4,433.94 WOW! BUSINESS015829661034POOL12/13/2023
3,344.12 VANCE OUTDOORS015854661035POOL12/13/2023

90.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856661036POOL12/13/2023
13.65 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL015874661037POOL12/13/2023
470.26 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937661038POOL12/13/2023

4,850.00 MERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP016010661039POOL12/13/2023
350.00 MAJIK GRAPHICS INC016034661040POOL12/13/2023
200.00 SAMUEL J CHURIKIAN016133661041POOL12/13/2023

4,040.50 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150661042POOL12/13/2023
8,495.90 USA PLUMBING016177661043POOL12/13/2023

215.00 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION016220661044POOL12/13/2023
320.00 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF 016332661045POOL12/13/2023

1,000.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346661046POOL12/13/2023
940.60 COMMPAR LLC016401661047POOL12/13/2023
315.00 SIRCHIE 016434661048POOL12/13/2023
62.64 EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS016488661049POOL12/13/2023

3,715.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513661050POOL12/13/2023
270.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553661051POOL12/13/2023

2,640.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627661052POOL12/13/2023
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685661053POOL12/13/2023

2,190.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689661054POOL12/13/2023
85.97 ALICIA LADUKE016740661055POOL12/13/2023
275.00 TINA GAPSHES016844661056POOL12/13/2023
180.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856661057POOL12/13/2023
126.89 TODD WENZEL BUICK GMC016875661058POOL12/13/2023

2,715.64 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894661059POOL12/13/2023
120.00 WOODWARD CAMERA016947661060POOL12/13/2023
84.06 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955661061POOL12/13/2023
308.12 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985661062POOL12/13/2023

2,185.92 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994661063POOL12/13/2023
468.40 EXTREME TOOLING LLC017043661064POOL12/13/2023
88.01 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085661065POOL12/13/2023
632.38 GALCO INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS INC017116661066POOL12/13/2023
81.36 ERIKS NORTH AMERICA, INC017144661067POOL12/13/2023

5,790.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233661068POOL12/13/2023
4,141.88 MARK VRANA017292661069POOL12/13/2023

680.29 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300661070POOL12/13/2023
1,128.75 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368661071POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,581.36 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414661072POOL12/13/2023
265.00 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423661073POOL12/13/2023

2,295.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425661074POOL12/13/2023
18,750.00 INSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT 017508661075POOL12/13/2023
8,710.62 RICHARD CERVENAK017550661076POOL12/13/2023

324,874.92 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582661077POOL12/13/2023
1,012.50 ROY M GRUENBURG017609661078POOL12/13/2023

75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777661079POOL12/13/2023
595.00 INSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &017796661080POOL12/13/2023

8,916.14 S A TORELLO INC017863661081POOL12/13/2023
38,900.19 BODDY CONSTRUCTION CO INC017880661082POOL12/13/2023

649.13 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905661083POOL12/13/2023
350.00 MARY SPENCER017907661084POOL12/13/2023
337.60 PATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL 017922661085POOL12/13/2023

2,743.50 POINT & PAY017939661086POOL12/13/2023
713.07 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963661087POOL12/13/2023
28.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001661088POOL12/13/2023
186.64 PHARMACY-LITE PACKAGING018003661089POOL12/13/2023

2,175.00 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES018061661090POOL12/13/2023
65.90 METCOM INC018078661091POOL12/13/2023

1,170.00 FIRE MARK ADVANTAGE LLC018104661092POOL12/13/2023
705.00 SYSTEMP CORPORATION018122661093POOL12/13/2023

1,300.00 PAWS FOR LIFE RESCUE & ADOPTION018156661094POOL12/13/2023
350.00 CHARDON LABORATORIES INC018198661095POOL12/13/2023
18.33 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217661096POOL12/13/2023
600.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244661097POOL12/13/2023
49.60 ROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC018320661098POOL12/13/2023

301,350.60 COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION018336661099POOL12/13/2023
23,305.31 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342661100POOL12/13/2023

780.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351661101POOL12/13/2023
4,000.00 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366661102POOL12/13/2023

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368661103POOL12/13/2023
65.00 SHEILA MILLEN018378661104POOL12/13/2023
266.10 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382661105POOL12/13/2023

1,317.50 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384661106POOL12/13/2023
150.00 TANIA GHANEM018392661107POOL12/13/2023
350.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422661108POOL12/13/2023
496.01 AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION INC018428661109POOL12/13/2023
95.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442661110POOL12/13/2023
199.20 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC018453661111POOL12/13/2023
300.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457661112POOL12/13/2023

8,797.24 GALLS LLC018467661113POOL12/13/2023
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478661114POOL12/13/2023

2,310.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489661115POOL12/13/2023
103.67 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498661116POOL12/13/2023
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532661117POOL12/13/2023
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541661118POOL12/13/2023

1,499.99 AUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES018635661119POOL12/13/2023
150.00 CATHERINE FOSTER018678661120POOL12/13/2023
104.57 THE WASHTUB018682661121POOL12/13/2023

55,000.00 FLOCK SAFETY018688661122POOL12/13/2023
288.00 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB018726661123POOL12/13/2023

4,421.81 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736661124POOL12/13/2023
6,796.00 GREGORY MOORE018761661125POOL12/13/2023
6,204.47 FAITH SULICH018763661126POOL12/13/2023
6,796.00 PRESTON CORNELIUS018764661127POOL12/13/2023
6,796.00 TYLER SITTARO018767661128POOL12/13/2023

469.60 JOHN ZISKE018855661129POOL12/13/2023
170.00 ANDREW HAYMAN018861661130POOL12/13/2023
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868661131POOL12/13/2023
641.84 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916661132POOL12/13/2023

69,400.00 COMMERCE CONTROLS INC018937661133POOL12/13/2023
435.00 FRAZA018947661134POOL12/13/2023
672.00 ACEK9018960661135POOL12/13/2023

3,390.50 PM ENVIRONMENTAL LLC018966661136POOL12/13/2023
250.00 JAMES P MAJKOWSKI018969661137POOL12/13/2023

2,161.25 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970661138POOL12/13/2023
5,216.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972661139POOL12/13/2023
2,793.00 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994661140POOL12/13/2023
4,764.00 IDN HARDWARE SALES018999661141POOL12/13/2023
2,806.00 PINNACLE CONTRACTING LLC019004661142POOL12/13/2023
1,500.00 CRASH DATA GROUP INC019018661143POOL12/13/2023
5,208.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037661144POOL12/13/2023
1,110.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058661145POOL12/13/2023
2,048.00 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER PLUMBING019087661146POOL12/13/2023

53.97 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108661147POOL12/13/2023
2,215.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159661148POOL12/13/2023

865.00 SPRESSER OGDEN PLLC019169661149POOL12/13/2023
1,880.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184661150POOL12/13/2023

20.00 DONNA MEREDITH019288661151POOL12/13/2023
4,999.00 URBAN TREE TRIMMING SERVICES INC019296661152POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6,796.00 JEFFREY KINDT019297661153POOL12/13/2023
13,500.00 DIRECT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC019306661154POOL12/13/2023

495.00 REXPOINTE KENNELS019309661155POOL12/13/2023
19,425.00 TREES OF THE FIELD LLC019316661156POOL12/13/2023

313.00 THEBOOKPC.COM INC019317661157POOL12/13/2023
3,152.00 DISABILITY MADE EASY LLC019322661158POOL12/13/2023

50.00 JULIANA SCHEWE-JACKSON019325661159POOL12/13/2023
1,500.00 CELESTE M DUNN PLC019334661160POOL12/13/2023

31.29 JAMES TWARDESKY070423661161POOL12/13/2023
227.87 WILLIAM BECHILL IV070427661162POOL12/13/2023
135.00 BRIAN PRICE070458661163POOL12/13/2023
121.90 JASON BRUCE070476661164POOL12/13/2023
75.67 SCOTT TAYLOR070497661165POOL12/13/2023
345.56 ZACHERY LEMOND070506661166POOL12/13/2023
295.35 RYAN ADDIS070522661167POOL12/13/2023
68.37 KELLY DAVIS070523661168POOL12/13/2023
351.88 CODY GILBERT070541661169POOL12/13/2023

1,300.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007661170POOL12/13/2023
2,167.21 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661171POOL12/13/2023
1,811.61 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661172POOL12/13/2023
1,883.46 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661173POOL12/13/2023
4,631.42 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661174POOL12/13/2023
3,095.58 RED CARPET TITLE AGENCY099998661175POOL12/13/2023
1,615.57 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661176POOL12/13/2023
2,085.20 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661177POOL12/13/2023
1,814.60 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998661178POOL12/13/2023
3,348.14 WELLS FARGO REAL ESTATE TAX SERVICE099998661179POOL12/13/2023
2,488.60 PREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC099998661180POOL12/13/2023

219.40 TANYA STEPHAN099998661181POOL12/13/2023
1,446.40 NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION099998661182POOL12/13/2023
4,982.81 BERNICE LANDRY099998661183POOL12/13/2023

40.00 WALLY GRILL LLC,  TAWFEEK ALGAHIM099998661184POOL12/13/2023
18.38 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661185POOL12/13/2023
3.64 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661186POOL12/13/2023

64.00 BRIDGEWOOD ELECTRICAL LLC099998661187POOL12/13/2023
128.00 ANDY'S STATEWIDE HTG & CLG099998661188POOL12/13/2023
80.00 KRISTI DELIA099998661189POOL12/13/2023
400.00 MAX 1 AUTO SALES INC099998661190POOL12/13/2023

250,000.00 CITY OF WARREN099998661191POOL12/13/2023
15.80 MATTHEW ADAMS099998661192POOL12/13/2023
18.00 JACOB ARMSTRONG099998661193POOL12/13/2023
16.20 JAMES BOLLING099998661194POOL12/13/2023
15.80 MARK DAIOWD099998661195POOL12/13/2023
15.80 MONCA DITRAPANI099998661196POOL12/13/2023
16.60 SARAH ESSER099998661197POOL12/13/2023
15.80 DIANE GODFREY099998661198POOL12/13/2023
16.00 BRIANNA HAINES099998661199POOL12/13/2023
16.60 SAMEERAH HIRMIZ099998661200POOL12/13/2023
16.00 JILLIAN JABLONSKI099998661201POOL12/13/2023
15.80 NANCY KASER099998661202POOL12/13/2023
16.40 WILLIAM KRANZ099998661203POOL12/13/2023
17.00 DANIEL LEWANDOWSKI099998661204POOL12/13/2023
15.60 DONNA MANSCH099998661205POOL12/13/2023
16.60 RENEE MCLAUGHLIN099998661206POOL12/13/2023
16.40 MARILYN NEWCOMB099998661207POOL12/13/2023
16.40 DAVID PARKER099998661208POOL12/13/2023
17.00 BRENT PISCITELLO099998661209POOL12/13/2023
16.20 MAHBUBA RINKI099998661210POOL12/13/2023
16.20 MAHER SAJED099998661211POOL12/13/2023
15.80 SURAYIA SHAHID099998661212POOL12/13/2023
17.60 NATHAN SPEIR099998661213POOL12/13/2023
15.20 GREGORY SUTTER099998661214POOL12/13/2023
16.60 MD-SHAFI UDDIN099998661215POOL12/13/2023
16.20 CAROL WISNIEWSKI099998661216POOL12/13/2023
19.09 TITLE ONE, INC099998661217POOL12/13/2023
28.50 PROPEL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT099998661218POOL12/13/2023
21.70 UNIVERSITY TITLE099998661219POOL12/13/2023
160.56 ROBERT SIMMONS099998661220POOL12/13/2023
23.60 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998661221POOL12/13/2023
51.32 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998661222POOL12/13/2023
116.42 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998661223POOL12/13/2023
32.91 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661224POOL12/13/2023

1,631.04 GLENDAR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION099998661225POOL12/13/2023
1,078.00 CHRIS PHILLIPS DBA CSI CHRIS SEWER 099998661226POOL12/13/2023

641.00 T&M ASPHALT PAVING, INC099998661227POOL12/13/2023
1,741.00 CHESTER HANCOCK DBA099998661228POOL12/13/2023

513.50 HEANEY PLUMBING & HEATING099998661229POOL12/13/2023
183.00 FDW ENTERPRISES LLC099998661230POOL12/13/2023
317.50 BLUE WATER BASEMENT WATERPROOFING099998661231POOL12/13/2023
727.50 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER INC.099998661232POOL12/13/2023
779.00 MOORE BROTHERS PLUMBING099998661233POOL12/13/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 12/06/2023 10:43 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 660832 - 661243

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

896.00 IDEAL CONTRACTING099998661234POOL12/13/2023
2,396.00 EVANS PLUMBING INC099998661235POOL12/13/2023
1,915.50 ASHLEY WARREN LLC099998661236POOL12/13/2023

10,000.00 ASHLEY WARREN LLC099998661237POOL12/13/2023
52.91 REGIONS TITLE AGENCY LLC099998661238POOL12/13/2023
117.68 CITY OF ROSEVILLE099998661239POOL12/13/2023
20.23 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998661240POOL12/13/2023
75.00 HAMIDUR RASHID099998661241POOL12/13/2023

1,042.19 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091661242POOL12/13/2023
13,387.50 D/A CENTRAL INC014619661243POOL12/13/2023

POOL TOTALS:

8,904,500.42 Total of 412 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
8,904,500.42 Total of 412 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

14.87 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

11,382.00 000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK660841#POOL11/23/2023

2,607.94 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN660852#POOL11/30/2023

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI660855#POOL11/30/2023

189.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC660860#POOL12/13/2023

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

324.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

200.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

296.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

49.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

99.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

53.48 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.75 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

33.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

114.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

129.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.20 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

192.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

201.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

97.93 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

152.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

185.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

21.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

285.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

13.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7,130.21 CHECK POOL 660860 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

157.45 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP660865POOL12/13/2023

219.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

17.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

145.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

540.35 CHECK POOL 660865 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

733.42 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M660938POOL12/13/2023

1,798.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5736HUTCH PAVING INC661005POOL12/13/2023

12,817.00 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS661014POOL12/13/2023

3,189.16 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

13,724.83 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

29,730.99 CHECK POOL 661014 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC661113#POOL12/13/2023

60.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

17.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

13.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.39 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

77.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

239.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

207.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

15.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

142.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

96.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

550.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

167.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

132.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

134.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

163.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

199.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

76.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

185.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

268.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

93.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

205.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

(185.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(105.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(110.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

(46.40)000020289CREDIT MEMO

(45.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

100.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5,869.74 CHECK POOL 661113 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

890.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5703PM ENVIRONMENTAL LLC661136POOL12/13/2023

2,500.00 000025603SURETY BOND REFUND 23-5703

3,390.50 CHECK POOL 661136 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,048.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5756AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER
PLUMBING

661146POOL12/13/2023

227.87 000020289PLAINCLOTHESWILLIAM BECHILL IV661162POOL12/13/2023

135.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRIAN PRICE661163POOL12/13/2023

121.90 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJASON BRUCE661164POOL12/13/2023

75.67 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSCOTT TAYLOR661165POOL12/13/2023

345.56 000020289PLAINCLOTHESZACHERY LEMOND661166POOL12/13/2023

295.35 000020289PLAINCLOTHESRYAN ADDIS661167POOL12/13/2023

68.37 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESKELLY DAVIS661168POOL12/13/2023

19.09 000027500OVERPAYMENTTITLE ONE, INC661217POOL12/13/2023

28.50 000027500OVERPAYMENTPROPEL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT661218POOL12/13/2023

21.70 000027500OVERPAYMENTUNIVERSITY TITLE661219POOL12/13/2023

160.56 000023124PREMIUM REFUNDROBERT SIMMONS661220POOL12/13/2023

1,078.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5716CHRIS PHILLIPS DBA CSI CHRIS
SEWER

661226POOL12/13/2023

641.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5717T&M ASPHALT PAVING, INC661227POOL12/13/2023

1,741.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5718CHESTER HANCOCK DBA661228POOL12/13/2023

513.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5621HEANEY PLUMBING & HEATING661229POOL12/13/2023

183.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 20-5481FDW ENTERPRISES LLC661230POOL12/13/2023

317.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 19-5312BLUE WATER BASEMENT WATERPROOFING661231POOL12/13/2023

727.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 19-5331UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER INC.661232POOL12/13/2023

779.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 21-5586MOORE BROTHERS PLUMBING661233POOL12/13/2023

896.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5672IDEAL CONTRACTING661234POOL12/13/2023

2,396.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5750EVANS PLUMBING INC661235POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

1,915.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5719ASHLEY WARREN LLC661236POOL12/13/2023

10,000.00 000025603SURETY BOND REFUND 23-5719ASHLEY WARREN LLC661237POOL12/13/2023

88,926.31 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

1,260.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY660931POOL12/13/2023

4,255.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

5,515.00 CHECK POOL 660931 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

40.00 008061100BUSINESS LIC REFUNDWALLY GRILL LLC,  TAWFEEK ALGAHIM661184POOL12/13/2023

18.38 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661185POOL12/13/2023

3.64 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661186POOL12/13/2023

64.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDBRIDGEWOOD ELECTRICAL LLC661187POOL12/13/2023

128.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDANDY'S STATEWIDE HTG & CLG661188POOL12/13/2023

80.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDKRISTI DELIA661189POOL12/13/2023

400.00 008048500SPECIAL PERMIT REFUNDMAX 1 AUTO SALES INC661190POOL12/13/2023

32.91 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661224POOL12/13/2023

20.23 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER661240POOL12/13/2023

6,302.16 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

6,847.40 110180100LEGAL SERVICESPLUNKETT COONEY PC660839POOL11/23/2023

550.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

27,031.34 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

6,025.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

330.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

4,753.60 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

3,630.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

3,540.60 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

7,700.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

412.50 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

440.00 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

14,987.50 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

247.50 110180100LEGAL SERVICES

76,495.44 CHECK POOL 660839 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

710.72 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION661028*#POOL12/13/2023

394.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC661042#POOL12/13/2023

460.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

393.25 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

460.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

262.25 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

328.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

328.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

328.00 110190000ORDINANCE PUBLICATIONS

2,953.50 CHECK POOL 661042 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

194.31 110172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

97.98 110172700OFFICE SUPPLY

292.29 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80,593.55 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

55.39 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

7,161.47 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

16.50 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO660866POOL12/13/2023

9,900.00 113680100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

282.43 113692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

179.99 113672700DOCUMENT STAMPGLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO660967#POOL12/13/2023

14.99 113672700DOCUMENT STAMP

194.98 CHECK POOL 660967 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,750.00 113680100MEDIATION SERVICERESOLUTION CENTER THE660977POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

84.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP660989POOL12/13/2023

400.00 113685300INTERNET SERVICEWOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE661032POOL12/13/2023

13.65 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICELINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL661037POOL12/13/2023

256.44 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS661038POOL12/13/2023

213.82 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

470.26 CHECK POOL 661038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

180.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES661057POOL12/13/2023

65.90 113672700COURT FORMSMETCOM INC661091POOL12/13/2023

480.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.661101POOL12/13/2023

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

780.00 CHECK POOL 661101 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

135.60 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC661105POOL12/13/2023

130.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

266.10 CHECK POOL 661105 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM661107POOL12/13/2023

350.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE661108POOL12/13/2023

300.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYERTHEBOOKPC.COM INC661157POOL12/13/2023

13.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYER

313.00 CHECK POOL 661157 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMATTHEW ADAMS661192POOL12/13/2023

18.00 113683500JURY DUTYJACOB ARMSTRONG661193POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJAMES BOLLING661194POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMARK DAIOWD661195POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMONCA DITRAPANI661196POOL12/13/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSARAH ESSER661197POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYDIANE GODFREY661198POOL12/13/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYBRIANNA HAINES661199POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSAMEERAH HIRMIZ661200POOL12/13/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYJILLIAN JABLONSKI661201POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYNANCY KASER661202POOL12/13/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYWILLIAM KRANZ661203POOL12/13/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYDANIEL LEWANDOWSKI661204POOL12/13/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYDONNA MANSCH661205POOL12/13/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYRENEE MCLAUGHLIN661206POOL12/13/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYMARILYN NEWCOMB661207POOL12/13/2023

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYDAVID PARKER661208POOL12/13/2023

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYBRENT PISCITELLO661209POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMAHBUBA RINKI661210POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMAHER SAJED661211POOL12/13/2023

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYSURAYIA SHAHID661212POOL12/13/2023

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYNATHAN SPEIR661213POOL12/13/2023

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYGREGORY SUTTER661214POOL12/13/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYMD-SHAFI UDDIN661215POOL12/13/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYCAROL WISNIEWSKI661216POOL12/13/2023

26,282.62 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

266.52 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

266.52 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

864.98 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

65.00 120995800TRAVEL EXPENSESHEILA MILLEN661104POOL12/13/2023

929.98 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

710.72 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

158.50 121095800BOOKSICLE660876POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

115.80 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

34.23 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

20.68 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

82.50 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

166.68 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

419.89 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,500.00 121082600BOARDING FEESCELESTE M DUNN PLC661160POOL12/13/2023

2,789.11 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

555.00 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC660864*#POOL12/13/2023

30.00 121590000RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER660894*#POOL12/13/2023

2,088.00 121580600TRANSPORTATIONTANTARA TRANSPORTATION660899POOL12/13/2023

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

2,088.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

4,346.00 CHECK POOL 660899 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 121572700MEMBERSHIP RENEWALMAMC660909POOL12/13/2023

75.00 121572700MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

150.00 CHECK POOL 660909 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

45.92 121572700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

1,087.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC661042#POOL12/13/2023

13.83 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

39.07 121572700OFFICE SUPPLIES

15.74 121572700OFFICE SUPPLIES

14.24 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

409.25 121580600ELECTION SUPPLIES

492.13 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

7,150.25 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

533.04 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

533.04 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

687.30 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

760.00 122372700CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENTGOVERNMENT FINANCE660959POOL12/13/2023

185.54 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

1,632.84 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

61,192.07 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK660841#POOL11/23/2023

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP660851POOL11/30/2023

2,663.60 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN660852#POOL11/30/2023

146,582.00 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI660855#POOL11/30/2023

210,832.31 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

83,194.48 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK660841#POOL11/23/2023

150,602.70 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI660855#POOL11/30/2023

233,974.86 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

29,000.00 125380200 POSTAGE WINTER TAX BILLSUS POSTMASTER660896*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1253 TREASURER

10,000.00 125380200MONTHLY POSTAGEU.S. POSTAL SERVICE660954POOL12/13/2023

93.75 125380100SEP23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY661086*#POOL12/13/2023

39,893.31 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

97.50 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS660928POOL12/13/2023

500.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

597.50 CHECK POOL 660928 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

135.00 125880100REIMBURSEMENTSHUMON HAKIM660964POOL12/13/2023

168.91 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLYMICRO CENTER661018*#POOL12/13/2023

1,167.93 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,332.60 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

35,169.90 126598100EQUIPMENT SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY660845POOL11/30/2023

912.25 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

109.44 126577600PAINTING SUPPLIESSHERWIN-WILLIAMS660881POOL12/13/2023

89.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY660887POOL12/13/2023

846.90 126574000GARAGE TOOLSLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT660957POOL12/13/2023

11.70 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

858.60 CHECK POOL 660957 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

90.70 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY660971POOL12/13/2023

129.93 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

220.63 CHECK POOL 660971 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,897.60 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO660975POOL12/13/2023

2,025.51 126580110FIRE PUMP INSPECTIONSSHAMBAUGH & SON661026POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

754.49 126580110FIRE PUMP INSPECTIONS

2,780.00 CHECK POOL 661026 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

826.35 126580110ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICESUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

6,000.00 126580110ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICES

6,826.35 CHECK POOL 661043 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

49.60 126580110KEYS MADEROYALTY LOCK & KEY INC661098POOL12/13/2023

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC661114POOL12/13/2023

4,764.00 126574000DOOR REPAIRIDN HARDWARE SALES661141POOL12/13/2023

3,152.00 126580110DISABILITY RAMPDISABILITY MADE EASY LLC661158POOL12/13/2023

60,611.97 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

708.28 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

16,786.23 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

17,494.51 CHECK POOL 660843 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20,700.00 129480105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

27.93 129492001NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

3,214.32 129492002NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023

3,242.25 CHECK POOL 660900 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

48,750.00 129491000LIABILITY INSURANCE 1/1/24-6/30/24HYLANT GROUP660945POOL12/13/2023

259.87 129482602MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660998POOL12/13/2023

618.75 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESKIRK HUTH LANGE & BADALAMENTI PLC661019POOL12/13/2023

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES661062POOL12/13/2023

215.98 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

3.14 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

308.12 CHECK POOL 661062 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,790.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)661068POOL12/13/2023

649.13 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI661083POOL12/13/2023

4,999.00 129480194TREE TRIM/REMOVALURBAN TREE TRIMMING SERVICES INC661152POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

250,000.00 129491200SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTCITY OF WARREN661191POOL12/13/2023

23.60 1294801942023 WINTER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER661221POOL12/13/2023

352,835.23 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

660.42 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T660838POOL11/23/2023

20,386.36 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

11,804.63 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

40.01 130188012ROUTERVERIZON WIRELESS660846POOL11/30/2023

85.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC660864*#POOL12/13/2023

110.87 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

40.78 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

237.44 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

306.60 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

695.69 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.53 130174000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

8,975.16 130180100CLEAR INVESTIGATIVE PROFLEXWEST GROUP660886POOL12/13/2023

481.07 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY660892POOL12/13/2023

3,400.00 130175100FUEL MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO660893POOL12/13/2023

807.50 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE

4,207.50 CHECK POOL 660893 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,644.90 130192000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

282.87 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYMFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO660902POOL12/13/2023

53.87 130174000SHIPPING SERVICEUNITED PARCEL SERVICE660930POOL12/13/2023

199.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

368.60 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

567.60 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

181.50 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYKRAFT WRAP INC660939POOL12/13/2023

98.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

279.50 CHECK POOL 660939 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 130182401TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE660958POOL12/13/2023

344.16 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC660965POOL12/13/2023

426.92 130172700OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLYGLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO660967#POOL12/13/2023

3,095.48 130180100BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICECOMCAST COMMERCIAL ONLINE660983POOL12/13/2023

414.30 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYARROWHEAD FORENSICS661009POOL12/13/2023

11.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNYE UNIFORM661020POOL12/13/2023

209.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

149.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

47.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

24.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

12.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

9.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

5.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

12.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

15.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

533.95 CHECK POOL 661020 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

398.00 130182402TRAININGPRIORITY DISPATCH CORP661022POOL12/13/2023

398.00 130182402TRAINING

796.00 CHECK POOL 661022 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

850.35 130193000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

275.00 130182402TRAININGINTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF661045POOL12/13/2023

45.00 130182402TRAINING

320.00 CHECK POOL 661045 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

120.00 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA661060POOL12/13/2023

595.00 130182401TRAININGINSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &661080POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

186.64 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYPHARMACY-LITE PACKAGING661089POOL12/13/2023

199.20 130172700PRINTINGIMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC661111POOL12/13/2023

2,055.00 130172401BODY ARMORGALLS LLC661113#POOL12/13/2023

51.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

162.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

649.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,927.50 CHECK POOL 661113 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

55,000.00 130180100LICENSE PLATE READER TECHNOLOGYFLOCK SAFETY661122POOL12/13/2023

19.30 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

139.90 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

4.89 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

65.97 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

269.52 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.65 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

45.52 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

150.12 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

717.87 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

855.00 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

783.75 130186300CAR WASH

1,638.75 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

790.00 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT661140POOL12/13/2023

955.00 130181200PRISONER FOOD

1,048.00 130181200PRISONER FOOD

2,793.00 CHECK POOL 661140 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,500.00 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSECRASH DATA GROUP INC661143POOL12/13/2023

31.29 130174000REIMBURSEMENTJAMES TWARDESKY661161POOL12/13/2023

351.88 130172401UNIFORM EXPENDITURESCODY GILBERT661169POOL12/13/2023

1,027.60 130180100MAINTENANCE SERVICED/A CENTRAL INC661243#POOL12/13/2023

126,385.00 Total for department 1301:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

57.39 131192000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

57.39 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,835.88 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

865.22 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,701.10 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

122.62 CHECK POOL 660835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,660.80 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

697.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNTABC WAREHOUSE660858POOL12/13/2023

69.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

766.00 CHECK POOL 660858 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

179.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENTALLIE BROTHERS INC660860#POOL12/13/2023

31.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

369.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

48.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

55.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

100.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

13.95 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

54.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

101.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

58.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

7.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

100.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

109.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

50.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

48.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

55.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

5.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

369.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

58.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

13.95 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

31.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

68.50 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

2,220.00 133674000HAZMAT UNIFORMS

4,689.61 CHECK POOL 660860 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLSBINSON'S HOME HEALTH660861POOL12/13/2023

34.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

51.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

119.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

85.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

17.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

17.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

17.00 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

408.00 CHECK POOL 660861 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

143.40 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

98.07 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

253.11 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

376.27 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

474.13 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

15.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

157.31 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

893.62 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

144.48 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

140.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

482.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

104.11 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

193.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

280.45 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,363.27 133674000STATION EQUIPMENT

1,342.31 133674000STATION EQUIPMENT

384.82 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

100.25 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

7,948.60 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

295.23 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS660884POOL12/13/2023

219.50 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

90.00 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

306.20 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

910.93 CHECK POOL 660884 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,580.35 133692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

195.00 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC660906#POOL12/13/2023

195.00 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLES

390.00 CHECK POOL 660906 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.45 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL660963POOL12/13/2023

34.44 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

241.08 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

450.97 CHECK POOL 660963 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.50 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJAMES KAZANOWSKI660974POOL12/13/2023

400.00 133680101FIRE INSPECTOR TRAININGMICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS660988POOL12/13/2023

131.09 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUIDRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES661000*#POOL12/13/2023

116.05 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

247.14 CHECK POOL 661000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION661029POOL12/13/2023

1,200.00 133674000HIGH SPEED INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS661034*#POOL12/13/2023

4,850.00 133693000REPAIRS AT FIRE STATIONSMERIDIAN CONTRACTING GRP661039POOL12/13/2023

350.00 133674000VEHICLE GRAPHICSMAJIK GRAPHICS INC661040POOL12/13/2023

333.70 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

1,170.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAININGFIRE MARK ADVANTAGE LLC661092POOL12/13/2023

95.00 133674000PRINTING SERVICESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY661110POOL12/13/2023

355.18 133674000OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

182.54 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

309.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

73.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

36.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

958.67 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTGREGORY MOORE661125POOL12/13/2023

6,204.47 133682401REIMBURSEMENTFAITH SULICH661126POOL12/13/2023

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTPRESTON CORNELIUS661127POOL12/13/2023

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTTYLER SITTARO661128POOL12/13/2023

641.84 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC661132POOL12/13/2023

104.50 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

118.75 133680100CAR WASH

223.25 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJEFFREY KINDT661153POOL12/13/2023

12,359.90 133693000ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEMD/A CENTRAL INC661243#POOL12/13/2023

87,297.45 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

1,954.48 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE660947POOL12/13/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

170.00 CHECK POOL 660947 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

23.50 137180100SEP23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY661086*#POOL12/13/2023

383.16 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

(139.44)137172700CREDIT MEMO

243.72 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

85.50 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

90.25 137186300CAR WASH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
175.75 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,567.45 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

266.52 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

17,696.00 140095800ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPSEMCOG660882POOL12/13/2023

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK660956POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON661011POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR661024POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY661079POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI661103POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT661117POOL12/13/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI661118POOL12/13/2023

90.24 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

4.49 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

133.64 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

31.76 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

260.13 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR661131POOL12/13/2023

19,147.65 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

266.52 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

266.52 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

336.39 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

533.04 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

65.96 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP660992POOL12/13/2023

1,860.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660994*#POOL12/13/2023

1,094.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

780.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,440.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,080.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,890.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,714.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

840.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

748.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

12,446.00 CHECK POOL 660994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 142274000REIMBURSEMENTDONNA MEREDITH661151POOL12/13/2023

13,401.39 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

88.84 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

177.68 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,750.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSROGER ANTHONY DESMET661002POOL12/13/2023

2,175.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES661090POOL12/13/2023

1,300.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEPAWS FOR LIFE RESCUE & ADOPTION661094POOL12/13/2023

46.64 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB661121POOL12/13/2023

57.93 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

104.57 CHECK POOL 661121 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

288.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESHUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB661123POOL12/13/2023

5,795.25 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,842.22 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,842.22 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

803.04 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

19.03 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

555.83 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,015.50 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
2,393.40 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

977.24 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

27.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAJAX TRAILERS LLC660859POOL12/13/2023

128.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660868*#POOL12/13/2023

128.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

128.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

384.00 CHECK POOL 660868 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

145.85 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYEJ USA INC660869*#POOL12/13/2023

244.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC660874POOL12/13/2023

167.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

472.30 CHECK POOL 660874 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

456.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE660875POOL12/13/2023

1,214.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE660877POOL12/13/2023

71.39 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660885*#POOL12/13/2023

89.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBANDIT INDUSTRIES INC660895POOL12/13/2023

678.67 144292000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC660903POOL12/13/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

370.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,085.00 CHECK POOL 660903 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC660906#POOL12/13/2023

325.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO660920POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

414.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

268.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

401.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

270.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,679.03 CHECK POOL 660920 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

116.76 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

209.06 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

325.82 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

139.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

660937POOL12/13/2023

270.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC660941POOL12/13/2023

277.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

350.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

253.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,521.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

656.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

663.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

323.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

622.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

550.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

622.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

794.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6,978.51 CHECK POOL 660941 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

691.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT660951POOL12/13/2023

148.76 144293000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE660961*#POOL12/13/2023

7,790.36 144281400TREE TRIMMINGOWEN TREE SERVICE INC660969POOL12/13/2023

4,555.38 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

17,265.74 CHECK POOL 660969 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,650.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

660970POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

589.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS660991POOL12/13/2023

556.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,145.90 CHECK POOL 660991 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

69.30 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC661017POOL12/13/2023

774.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

558.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,282.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

318.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

910.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

81.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7,995.35 CHECK POOL 661017 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

287.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY661025POOL12/13/2023

18.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

181.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

99.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

276.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

124.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

52.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

113.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

158.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

181.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

119.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

648.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

417.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

75.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

67.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,025.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(36.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(204.21)144286300CREDIT MEMO



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

3,947.23 CHECK POOL 661025 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

485.50 144293000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING661043#POOL12/13/2023

132.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC661047POOL12/13/2023

705.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

114.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,679.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(3,692.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

940.60 CHECK POOL 661047 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

62.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS661049POOL12/13/2023

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC661053POOL12/13/2023

22.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY661059POOL12/13/2023

133.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,188.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,101.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(43.05)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(687.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,715.64 CHECK POOL 661059 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

351.00 144286300OPERATING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC661064*#POOL12/13/2023

16.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL661070POOL12/13/2023

406.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

86.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

171.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

680.29 CHECK POOL 661070 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,581.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE661072POOL12/13/2023

11.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC661096POOL12/13/2023

26.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

99.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(118.31)144286300CREDIT MEMO

18.33 CHECK POOL 661096 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

10,571.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC661100POOL12/13/2023

4,250.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

578.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

157.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

151.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

764.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,094.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

326.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,467.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,560.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

615.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

987.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

722.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23,305.31 CHECK POOL 661100 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,000.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC661102POOL12/13/2023

469.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN ZISKE661129POOL12/13/2023

2,806.00 144297400WATER GARAGE LOCKER IMPROVEMENTSPINNACLE CONTRACTING LLC661142POOL12/13/2023

53.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP661147POOL12/13/2023

5,750.00 144281400TREE PLANTING - FALL 2023TREES OF THE FIELD LLC661156POOL12/13/2023

3,900.00 144281400TREE PLANTING - FALL 2023

9,775.00 144281400TREE PLANTING - FALL 2023

19,425.00 CHECK POOL 661156 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,042.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

661242POOL12/13/2023

108,176.49 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

270.00 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660994*#POOL12/13/2023

275.00 144795800REIMBURSEMENTTINA GAPSHES661056POOL12/13/2023

126.89 144772700GMC TERRAIN ANTENNATODD WENZEL BUICK GMC661058POOL12/13/2023

53.99 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

57.82 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

111.81 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14.25 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

1,242.15 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

26.07 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY660833POOL11/23/2023

23.55 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

49.62 CHECK POOL 660833 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

69.89 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660842POOL11/30/2023

119.51 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

81.15 179386100MILEAGEEUGENIA PALMER660995POOL12/13/2023

25.55 179386100MILEAGE

222.85 179396103REIMBURSEMENT

329.55 CHECK POOL 660995 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

329.55 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

54.00 179572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

54.00 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

56.01 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660844*#POOL11/30/2023

57.39 179692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

113.40 Total for department 1796:

1,481,606.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(20,777.79)000021000RESURFACINGMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

20,777.79 000021074RESURFACING

0.00 CHECK POOL 660953 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

20,777.79 245197400RESURFACINGMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

20,777.79 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

14,317.17 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT660879*#POOL12/13/2023

404.49 247478601ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660999*#POOL12/13/2023

14,721.66 Total for department 2474:

35,499.45 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

2,932.43 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT660879*#POOL12/13/2023

404.50 347478601ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC660999*#POOL12/13/2023

3,336.93 Total for department 3474:

3,336.93 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(11,400.00)000021000PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023

50,059.43 000021001PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

11,400.00 000021084PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

50,059.43 CHECK POOL 660834 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(38,900.19)000021000PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE REPAIRSBODDY CONSTRUCTION CO INC661082#POOL12/13/2023

38,900.19 000021066PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 661082 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

50,059.43 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

11,400.00 920497400PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023

38,900.19 920497400PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE REPAIRSBODDY CONSTRUCTION CO INC661082#POOL12/13/2023

50,300.19 Total for department 9204:

100,359.62 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,444.32 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES661000*#POOL12/13/2023

1,444.32 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

509.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

19.51 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.83 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

40.65 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

48.70 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.52 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

23.06 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

244.33 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.30 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.69 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.40 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.01 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

458.58 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

819.64 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.62 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

28.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

24.80 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,129.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.42 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,620.74 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

710.72 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

17,953.76 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

1,523.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC660864*#POOL12/13/2023

60.14 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER660867POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

134.52 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

19.48 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

45.09 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

351.59 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

550.68 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

74.98 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYBSN SPORTS INC660891POOL12/13/2023

6,148.95 920892000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

1,320.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENTCAREY AND PAUL GROUP660901POOL12/13/2023

81.00 920874000POOL LICENSE RENEWALSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE660913*#POOL12/13/2023

81.00 920874000POOL LICENSE RENEWAL

81.00 920874000POOL LICENSE RENEWAL

81.00 920874000SPRAY PAD LICENSE RENEWAL

324.00 CHECK POOL 660913 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

367.94 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL660935POOL12/13/2023

2,375.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC660940POOL12/13/2023

635.49 920896126EVENT SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660946*#POOL12/13/2023

525.00 920874000MEMBERSHIP DUESMPARKS660960POOL12/13/2023

126.32 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYDEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS660978POOL12/13/2023

110.53 920876000OPERATING SUPPLY

236.85 CHECK POOL 660978 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

952.25 920893000STEAM ROOM REPAIRA & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE660984POOL12/13/2023

1,103.90 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

284.93 920880100HVAC SERVICE

1,388.83 CHECK POOL 660993 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

187.50 920880116ARBORISTLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC660994*#POOL12/13/2023

1,400.00 920896127PUMPKINS HARVEST TREATDAVID KUTCHEY661015POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

5,495.00 920898411FITNESS EQUIPMENTDIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS661016POOL12/13/2023

(500.00)920898411FITNESS EQUIPMENT

4,995.00 CHECK POOL 661016 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

345.00 920870713YOUTH & TEEN CHORUS INSTRUCTORGREGORY TRZASKOMA661021POOL12/13/2023

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC661023*#POOL12/13/2023

270.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH661051POOL12/13/2023

84.06 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY661061POOL12/13/2023

600.00 920880100ALARM MONITORINGJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

661097POOL12/13/2023

300.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON661112POOL12/13/2023

47,677.66 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

252.29 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

29.30 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

281.59 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

128.00 921080100MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660868*#POOL12/13/2023

143.00 921080100MEDICAL SERVICE

271.00 CHECK POOL 660868 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

90.44 921092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

54.00 921080100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC660904POOL12/13/2023

697.03 Total for department 9210:

49,819.01 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

709.37 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

46.98 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

756.35 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

110.78 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

2,043.32 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

143.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS660868*#POOL12/13/2023

185.76 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

208.30 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

394.06 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

80.88 922693000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

134.84 922692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

81,917.45 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY660921POOL12/13/2023

85,688.28 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

37,611.85 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

24,628.58 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

229,846.16 CHECK POOL 660921 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

67.57 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

24,575.17 922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES661000*#POOL12/13/2023

1,708.56 922680112SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING/COMPOSTGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC661063POOL12/13/2023

477.36 922680115SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING/COMPOST

2,185.92 CHECK POOL 661063 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

28.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC661088POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

260,518.97 Total for department 9226:

260,518.97 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 0080 REVENUES

75.00 008063401REFUNDHAMIDUR RASHID661241POOL12/13/2023

75.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

533.04 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

66.86 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION661028*#POOL12/13/2023

599.90 Total for department 9230:

674.90 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

621.88 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

6,370.69 925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

13,263.37 9250802002024 CALENDAR & 2023 ANNUAL REPORTUS POSTMASTER660896*#POOL12/13/2023

1,721.36 925092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

258.63 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC660943POOL12/13/2023

3,233.94 925080100WOW BUSINESS SERVICESWOW! BUSINESS661034*#POOL12/13/2023

3,750.00 925088007WEBSITE MAINTENANCEINSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT661075POOL12/13/2023

3,750.00 925088007WEBSITE MAINTENANCE

11,250.00 925098412WEBSITE UPDATES

18,750.00 CHECK POOL 661075 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

110.00 925080100SCISSOR LIFT INSPECTIONFRAZA661134POOL12/13/2023

325.00 925080100SCISSOR LIFT INSPECTION

435.00 CHECK POOL 661134 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

44,654.87 Total for department 9250:

44,654.87 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

88.84 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH660898POOL12/13/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,275.00 CHECK POOL 660898 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE660907POOL12/13/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,290.00 CHECK POOL 660907 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL660908POOL12/13/2023

550.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

112.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,887.50 CHECK POOL 660908 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON660932POOL12/13/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

45.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,995.00 CHECK POOL 660932 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI660934POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

475.00 CHECK POOL 660934 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID M SINUTKO660936POOL12/13/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

500.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 CHECK POOL 660936 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO660942POOL12/13/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,465.00 CHECK POOL 660942 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER660944POOL12/13/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,135.00 CHECK POOL 660944 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA660949POOL12/13/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,500.00 CHECK POOL 660949 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN660950POOL12/13/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,895.00 CHECK POOL 660950 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU660952POOL12/13/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

575.00 CHECK POOL 660952 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ660962POOL12/13/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,930.00 CHECK POOL 660962 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA660966POOL12/13/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

1,420.00 CHECK POOL 660966 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY660968POOL12/13/2023

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,252.50 CHECK POOL 660968 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA660972POOL12/13/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,135.00 CHECK POOL 660972 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ660976POOL12/13/2023

31.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,528.75 CHECK POOL 660976 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA660979POOL12/13/2023

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 CHECK POOL 660979 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY660980POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

50.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,530.00 CHECK POOL 660980 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS660985POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 CHECK POOL 660985 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

475.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE660986POOL12/13/2023

262.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,672.50 CHECK POOL 660986 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJONATHAN BIERNAT660987POOL12/13/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 CHECK POOL 660987 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC660990POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 CHECK POOL 660990 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID PIETROSKI660996POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,710.00 CHECK POOL 660996 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENT VAN TIEM660997POOL12/13/2023

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANTHONY FROBERGER661001POOL12/13/2023

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER661004POOL12/13/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

187.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,977.50 CHECK POOL 661004 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR661006POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 CHECK POOL 661006 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT661007POOL12/13/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

700.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,355.00 CHECK POOL 661007 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN661010POOL12/13/2023

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 661010 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI661027POOL12/13/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

50.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

500.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,975.00 CHECK POOL 661027 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO CROSS661030POOL12/13/2023

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,000.00 CHECK POOL 661030 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO661036POOL12/13/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSAMUEL J CHURIKIAN661041POOL12/13/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK661046POOL12/13/2023

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,000.00 CHECK POOL 661046 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL661050POOL12/13/2023

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,715.00 CHECK POOL 661050 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER661052POOL12/13/2023

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,640.00 CHECK POOL 661052 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI661054POOL12/13/2023

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,190.00 CHECK POOL 661054 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA661069POOL12/13/2023

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

43.75 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

15.63 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,141.88 CHECK POOL 661069 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO661071POOL12/13/2023

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

31.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,128.75 CHECK POOL 661071 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST661074POOL12/13/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,295.00 CHECK POOL 661074 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK661076POOL12/13/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

7,620.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORD

34.37 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

81.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

8,710.62 CHECK POOL 661076 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG661078POOL12/13/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

37.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

137.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,012.50 CHECK POOL 661078 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON661106POOL12/13/2023

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

345.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,317.50 CHECK POOL 661106 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY661115POOL12/13/2023

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,310.00 CHECK POOL 661115 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES P MAJKOWSKI661137POOL12/13/2023

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC661148POOL12/13/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,215.00 CHECK POOL 661148 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

505.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSPRESSER OGDEN PLLC661149POOL12/13/2023

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

865.00 CHECK POOL 661149 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC661150POOL12/13/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,880.00 CHECK POOL 661150 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

88,203.84 Total for department 9259:

88,203.84 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

383.48 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS660837POOL11/23/2023

250.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING660905POOL12/13/2023

723.16 926182215AMMUNITIONKIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC661031POOL12/13/2023

1,138.24 926182215EQUIPMENTVANCE OUTDOORS661035POOL12/13/2023

2,205.88 926182215EQUIPMENT

3,344.12 CHECK POOL 661035 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

157.50 926182215OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE661048POOL12/13/2023

157.50 926182215OPERATING SUPPLY

315.00 CHECK POOL 661048 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

337.60 926182215CANINE SERVICEPATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL661085POOL12/13/2023

672.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEACEK9661135POOL12/13/2023

495.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEREXPOINTE KENNELS661155POOL12/13/2023

6,520.36 Total for department 9261:

6,520.36 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

39.60 926286400TRAININGAMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION INC661109POOL12/13/2023

42.00 926286400TRAINING

40.00 926286400TRAINING

365.00 926286400TRAINING

9.41 926286400TRAINING

496.01 CHECK POOL 661109 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

496.01 Total for department 9262:

496.01 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,776.80 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

4,633.23 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

6,208.61 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

10,841.84 CHECK POOL 660843 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

41.64 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

103.45 927182201VIDEOSSUBURBAN LIBRARY660878POOL12/13/2023

240.90 927182201VIDEOS

241.39 927182201VIDEOS

89.96 927182201VIDEOS

42.95 927182201VIDEOS

602.01 927182201VIDEOS

474.34 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

946.77 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

35.73 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

114.65 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

19.99 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

715.93 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

623.58 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

314.63 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

236.41 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,223.61 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

128.52 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

2,618.17 927198200BOOKS

11,168.66 927198200BOOKS

59.99 927198200BOOKS

414.33 927198200BOOKS

2,647.74 927198200BOOKS

1,383.80 927198200BOOKS

977.45 927198200BOOKS

79.86 927198200BOOKS

196.45 927198200BOOKS

116.84 927198200BOOKS

215.93 927198200BOOKS

860.89 927198200BOOKS

2,650.08 927198200BOOKS

720.00 927198200BOOKS

347.88 927198200BOOKS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

971.80 927198200BOOKS

1,635.73 927198200BOOKS

22.15 927198200BOOKS

2,618.98 927198200BOOKS

21.95 927198200BOOKS

22.99 927198200BOOKS

1,397.86 927198200BOOKS

180.15 927198200BOOKS

541.25 927198200BOOKS

35.20 927198200BOOKS

683.63 927198200BOOKS

261.85 927198200BOOKS

39,006.43 CHECK POOL 660878 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,778.46 927192000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

954.12 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP661012POOL12/13/2023

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC661023*#POOL12/13/2023

162.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP RENEWALAMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION661044POOL12/13/2023

53.00 927186400MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

215.00 CHECK POOL 661044 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

85.97 927172700REIMBURSEMENTALICIA LADUKE661055POOL12/13/2023

350.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMMARY SPENCER661084POOL12/13/2023

150.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMCATHERINE FOSTER661120POOL12/13/2023

50.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMJULIANA SCHEWE-JACKSON661159POOL12/13/2023

51.32 9271974002023 WINTER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER661222POOL12/13/2023

57,319.08 Total for department 9271:

57,319.08 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

444.20 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

3,500.00 966680105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

148.02 966695000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

52.68 966695000OFFICE SUPPLY

200.70 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

4,144.90 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

88.84 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

120.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER660894*#POOL12/13/2023

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660982*POOL12/13/2023

275.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

750.00 CHECK POOL 660982 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

958.84 Total for department 9706:

5,103.74 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

125.00 970680141TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC660922POOL12/13/2023

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC660982*POOL12/13/2023

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

2,375.00 CHECK POOL 660982 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

2,500.00 Total for department 9706:

2,500.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(1,277,044.24)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

(42,102.39)000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

1,277,044.24 000021094PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(42,102.39)CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

(42,102.39)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

1,277,044.24 943797450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

1,277,044.24 Total for department 9437:

1,234,941.85 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(645,113.85)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

8,977.21 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

645,113.85 000021100PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

8,977.21 CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

(241,735.10)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC661077#POOL12/13/2023

83,139.82 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

241,735.10 000021096PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

83,139.82 CHECK POOL 661077 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

92,117.03 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

645,113.85 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

241,735.10 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC661077#POOL12/13/2023

886,848.95 Total for department 9438:

978,965.98 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

116.42 9494974002023 WINTER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER661223POOL12/13/2023

205.26 Total for department 9494:

205.26 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

5,370.36 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,184.00 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

524.67 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,708.67 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

2,764.13 953692000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

69.19 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

40.87 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

110.06 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

70.93 953676001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660946*#POOL12/13/2023

397.84 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

434.20 953680100HVAC SERVICE

832.04 CHECK POOL 660993 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

28.85 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY661008*#POOL12/13/2023

1,379.44 953698422APPLIANCES

1,408.29 CHECK POOL 661008 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

117.40 953693000BUILDING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC661064*#POOL12/13/2023

350.00 953693000BOILER SYSTEM TREATMENTCHARDON LABORATORIES INC661095POOL12/13/2023

7.80 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

6.00 953672700OFFICE SUPPLY

13.80 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

3,791.00 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC661139*#POOL12/13/2023

672.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC661144*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

630.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

1,302.00 CHECK POOL 661144 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

18,194.04 Total for department 9536:

18,194.04 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

608.68 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

212.06 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

607.77 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

709.02 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6.12 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.82 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,160.47 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

103.98 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660835*#POOL11/23/2023

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

570.00 953793000GLASS REPAIRSGROESBECK GLAZING660873POOL12/13/2023

342.10 953792000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

207.56 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

122.59 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

330.15 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

212.80 953776001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC660946*#POOL12/13/2023

111.66 953793000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE660961*#POOL12/13/2023

356.86 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

233.92 953780100HVAC SERVICE

3,196.90 953780100HVAC SERVICE

3,787.68 CHECK POOL 660993 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

2,660.00 953777600HOT WATER TANKSAPCO SUPPLY661008*#POOL12/13/2023

86.53 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

5,517.75 953798422APPLIANCES

8,264.28 CHECK POOL 661008 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

31.19 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

23.99 953772700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
55.18 CHECK POOL 661124 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

1,425.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC661139*#POOL12/13/2023

2,016.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC661144*#POOL12/13/2023

1,890.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

3,906.00 CHECK POOL 661144 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

21,358.14 Total for department 9537:

21,358.14 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

(3,600.00)000021000WATER MAINFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023

29,536.18 000021001WATER MAIN

3,600.00 000021084WATER MAIN

29,536.18 CHECK POOL 660834 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

58.86 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC660869*#POOL12/13/2023

331.20 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

390.06 CHECK POOL 660869 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

675.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSETNA SUPPLY COMPANY660870POOL12/13/2023

7,803.60 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

8,478.60 CHECK POOL 660870 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

206.66 000021001RETAINAGE INTERESTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660871#POOL12/13/2023

6,500.00 000000123NPDES DISCHARGE PERMITSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE660913*#POOL12/13/2023

967.99 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS660927POOL12/13/2023

516.04 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

1,484.03 CHECK POOL 660927 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(73,470.40)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

73,470.40 000021088WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 660953 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(568,395.42)000021000WATER MAINZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

(134,951.26)000021000WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(18,739.22)000021001WATER MAIN

(8,977.21)000021001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

568,395.42 000021045WATER MAIN

134,951.26 000021100WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(27,716.43)CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(301,350.60)000021000DETENTION BASINCOMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION661099#POOL12/13/2023

301,350.60 000021024DETENTION BASIN



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000
0.00 CHECK POOL 661099 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(24,703.00)000021000SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC661133#POOL12/13/2023

(44,697.00)000021000SCADA PHASE II

24,703.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

44,697.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

0.00 CHECK POOL 661133 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,631.04 000004101REFUNDGLENDAR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION661225POOL12/13/2023

52.91 000004101REFUNDREGIONS TITLE AGENCY LLC661238POOL12/13/2023

117.68 000004101REFUNDCITY OF ROSEVILLE661239POOL12/13/2023

20,680.73 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

6.44 008066500RETAINAGE INTERESTFLORENCE CEMENT CO660871#POOL12/13/2023

6.44 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

889,807.00 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY660862POOL12/13/2023

889,807.00 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

3,499.35 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

49.99 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

76.27 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,625.61 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

572.25 154085300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 660836 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,398.68 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

1,278.67 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYBRONER INC660863POOL12/13/2023

24.67 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

119.96 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(119.96)154074000CREDIT MEMO



Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
24.67 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

336.76 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

48.54 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660885*#POOL12/13/2023

499.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYBLACKBURN MANUFACTURING COMPANY660890POOL12/13/2023

493.94 154092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

348.00 154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC660912POOL12/13/2023

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660919#POOL12/13/2023

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

89.84 CHECK POOL 660919 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,096.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYNORLAB INC660929POOL12/13/2023

2,029.04 154080100HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC660993*#POOL12/13/2023

203.89 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER661018*#POOL12/13/2023

124.82 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY661033POOL12/13/2023

1,740.14 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC661081POOL12/13/2023

5,928.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

1,248.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

8,916.14 CHECK POOL 661081 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

103.67 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC661116POOL12/13/2023

1,499.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYAUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES661119POOL12/13/2023

69.74 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

66.50 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

33.25 154074000CAR WASH

99.75 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

24,814.75 Total for department 1540:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUNDDepartment: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

1,421.44 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

3,900.00 156080105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC660897*#POOL12/13/2023

2,626.25 156080100SEP23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY661086*#POOL12/13/2023

346.34 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC661124*#POOL12/13/2023

8,599.87 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

13.20 158092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY660832*#POOL11/23/2023

4,600.64 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

28.40 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

252.29 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

177.86 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,072.39 CHECK POOL 660832 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.41 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY660836*#POOL11/23/2023

2,576.36 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN660840*#POOL11/23/2023

87,980.78 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY660843*#POOL11/30/2023

50.95 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T660844*#POOL11/30/2023

1,194.23 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC660872*#POOL12/13/2023

87.85 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

576.60 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

1,858.68 CHECK POOL 660872 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

897.86 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC660880*#POOL12/13/2023

83.10 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYGRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY660883POOL12/13/2023

53.54 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO660885*#POOL12/13/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1.16 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

54.70 CHECK POOL 660885 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

9,829.88 158074300CHEMICALSJCI JONES CHEMICALS INC660888POOL12/13/2023

96.60 158074300LAB SUPPLYFISHER SCIENTIFIC660889POOL12/13/2023

188.91 158074300LAB SUPPLY

285.51 CHECK POOL 660889 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

30,900.00 158092000NATURAL GAS OCTOBER 2023STATE OF MICHIGAN660900*#POOL12/13/2023

95.00 158071302MEMBERSHIP DUESMWEA660910POOL12/13/2023

668.22 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMACOMB GROUP660911POOL12/13/2023

721.32 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,389.54 CHECK POOL 660911 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

6,500.00 158096201NPDES DISCHARGE PERMITSTATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE660913*#POOL12/13/2023

14,750.80 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYANDRITZ SEPARATION INC660914POOL12/13/2023

372.03 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC660915POOL12/13/2023

13,512.00 158093020BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET660916POOL12/13/2023

36.92 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY660917POOL12/13/2023

2,282.65 158093001COMPRESSOR SERVICEBREHOB CORP660918POOL12/13/2023

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL660919#POOL12/13/2023

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

84.87 CHECK POOL 660919 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

690.00 158074300LAB ANALYSISALS ENVIRONMENTAL660924POOL12/13/2023

215.24 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCEMETRO CONTROLS INC660925POOL12/13/2023

824.73 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,199.32 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

215.24 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

551.33 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,235.45 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

270.32 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,455.70 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,498.95 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

270.32 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

7,736.60 CHECK POOL 660925 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

86.72 158074300SPECIALTY GASESBAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES660926POOL12/13/2023

84.71 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE660933*#POOL12/13/2023

737.04 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

821.75 CHECK POOL 660933 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

527.68 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC660955#POOL12/13/2023

35,250.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICES

35,777.68 CHECK POOL 660955 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

112.50 158093020OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO661003POOL12/13/2023

88.01 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES661065POOL12/13/2023

632.38 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYGALCO INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS INC661066POOL12/13/2023

81.36 158093001REPAIR PARTSERIKS NORTH AMERICA, INC661067POOL12/13/2023

265.00 158074300SPECIALTY GASESROY SMITH COMPANY661073POOL12/13/2023

705.00 158093001COMPRESSOR/LOUVER MAINTENANCESYSTEMP CORPORATION661093POOL12/13/2023

170.00 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEANDREW HAYMAN661130POOL12/13/2023

4.75 158086300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC661138*#POOL12/13/2023

4.75 158086300CAR WASH

9.50 CHECK POOL 661138 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

555.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROL SERVICEGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC661145POOL12/13/2023

555.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROL SERVICE

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 661145 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

226,941.93 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

3,600.00 904497001WATER MAINFLORENCE CEMENT CO660834*#POOL11/23/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

73,470.40 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT660953*#POOL12/13/2023

568,395.42 904497001WATER MAINZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC660973*#POOL12/13/2023

134,951.26 904497001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

703,346.68 CHECK POOL 660973 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

780,417.08 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

3,682.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC660948POOL12/13/2023

590.70 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

8,219.40 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

12,492.10 CHECK POOL 660948 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

97,500.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC660955#POOL12/13/2023

131.92 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

65.96 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

527.68 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

329.80 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

197.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

131.92 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

98,885.16 CHECK POOL 660955 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

19,087.50 904798080DEMOLITIONBLUE STAR INC660981POOL12/13/2023

17,670.00 904798040OPERATING EQUIPMENTPERLMUTTER PURCH POWER661013POOL12/13/2023

713.07 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC661087POOL12/13/2023

301,350.60 904798080DETENTION BASINCOMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION661099#POOL12/13/2023

24,703.00 904798080SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC661133#POOL12/13/2023

44,697.00 904798080SCADA PHASE II

69,400.00 CHECK POOL 661133 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

519,598.43 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

1,080,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK660923POOL12/13/2023

335,700.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

119,656.25 907299605DEBT SERVICE

353,025.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE

1,888,381.25 CHECK POOL 660923 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,888,381.25 Total for department 9072:

4,359,247.48 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

2,048.18 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660847*POOL11/30/2023

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660848*POOL11/30/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660853*POOL11/30/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE660854POOL11/30/2023

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660856*POOL11/30/2023

13,950.53 Total for department 0000:

13,950.53 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

2,167.21 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661171POOL12/13/2023

1,811.61 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661172POOL12/13/2023

1,883.46 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661173POOL12/13/2023

4,631.42 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661174POOL12/13/2023

3,095.58 970196500REFUNDRED CARPET TITLE AGENCY661175POOL12/13/2023

1,615.57 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661176POOL12/13/2023

2,085.20 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661177POOL12/13/2023

1,814.60 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS661178POOL12/13/2023

3,348.14 970196500REFUNDWELLS FARGO REAL ESTATE TAX
SERVICE

661179POOL12/13/2023

2,488.60 970196500REFUNDPREMIER TITLE AGENCY LLC661180POOL12/13/2023

219.40 970196500REFUNDTANYA STEPHAN661181POOL12/13/2023

1,446.40 970196500REFUNDNAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION661182POOL12/13/2023

4,982.81 970196500REFUNDBERNICE LANDRY661183POOL12/13/2023

31,590.00 Total for department 9701:

31,590.00 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

14,125.69 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

660847*POOL11/30/2023

63,574.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL660848*POOL11/30/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660849POOL11/30/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE660850POOL11/30/2023

8,687.60 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU660853*POOL11/30/2023

6,300.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227660856*POOL11/30/2023

215.10 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSS & D INVESTORS LLC660857POOL11/30/2023

1,300.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND661170POOL12/13/2023

95,934.11 Total for department 0000:

95,934.11 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/74Page
:

12/06/2023 10:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 660832 - 661243

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

13,500.00 980196700DEMOLITIONDIRECT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC661154POOL12/13/2023

13,500.00 Total for department 9801:

13,500.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

8,904,500.42 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 11/30/23 18,740.21

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 11/30/23 14,000.00

MICROSOFT LICENSES 12/5/23 3,162.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 12/18/23 $35,902.21 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2023



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR OCTOBER 2023 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $1,472,009.12

$641,270.80 $322,307.91 $229,058.79 $279,371.62 $0.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

93,641.48 46,294.87 38,467.26 45,340.69

89,201.65 31,740.25 41,314.21 31,838.40

28,469.95 14,074.96

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2023

107,655.59 62,368.20 35,593.77 42,295.88

11,598.57 13,784.80

9,375.19 19,079.09 13,288.60 20,180.82

15,332.50 12,468.14 8,595.20 13,713.62

247,054.01 108,973.85 29,796.41 55,748.96

8,934.77 4,332.24 4,662.75 35,769.26

41,605.66 22,976.31 45,742.02 20,699.19

10/6/2023 10/13/2023 10/20/2023 10/27/2023



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 10/5/2023 80,404.52 BC/BS 10/3/2023 346,426.05

ICMA-DEF COMP 10/19/2023 77,660.32 BC/BS 10/10/2023 804,780.66

ICMA-401A 10/5/2023 142,013.14 BC/BS 10/17/2023 327,609.53

ICMA-401A 10/19/2023 147,983.12 BC/BS 10/24/2023 739,786.98

ICMA-401A 10/5/2023 620.38 BC/BS 10/31/2023 330,313.22

ICMA-401A 10/19/2023 620.38 OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $2,548,916.44 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 10/5/2023 16,312.80

ICMA-ROTH IRA 10/19/2023 16,442.80

ICMA-RHS 10/5/2023 78,037.61 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-RHS 10/19/2023 84,900.79 MACOMB COUNTY 10/2/2023 7,544.24

VOYA-DEF COMP 10/5/2023 9,709.65 MACOMB COUNTY 10/3/2023 7,826.05

VOYA-DEF COMP 10/19/2023 24,709.65 MACOMB COUNTY 10/4/2023 4,679.60

WAGEWORKS 10/5/2023 18,963.40 MACOMB COUNTY 10/5/2023 10,057.88

WAGEWORKS 10/19/2023 19,443.54 MACOMB COUNTY 10/6/2023 12,045.95

P&F VEBA-EE 10/17/2023 124,219.31 MACOMB COUNTY 10/10/2023 23,047.55

CITY RETIREMENT 10/27/2023 429,590.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/11/2023 6,670.81

CITY VEBA 10/27/2023 371,090.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/12/2023 4,415.16

P&F RETIREMENT 10/27/2023 1,192,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/13/2023 1,509.00

P&F VEBA 10/27/2023 630,380.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/16/2023 2,544.32

ASU GROUP 10/5/2023 23,878.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/17/2023 7,950.50

ASU GROUP 10/5/2023 125,000.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/18/2023 1,496.40

ASU GROUP 10/18/2023 32,201.26 MACOMB COUNTY 10/19/2023 5,610.83

ASU GROUP 10/18/2023 22,115.20 MACOMB COUNTY 10/20/2023 7,126.17

MICROSOFT 10/17/2023 3,162.00 MACOMB COUNTY 10/23/2023 12,688.35

OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $3,671,643.87 MACOMB COUNTY 10/24/2023 5,063.55

MACOMB COUNTY 10/25/2023 2,060.91

MACOMB COUNTY 10/26/2023 4,402.06

MACOMB COUNTY 10/27/2023 6,561.61

MACOMB COUNTY 10/30/2023 9,015.32

MACOMB COUNTY 10/31/2023 2,600.03

OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $144,916.29 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 10/4/2023 481,208.71

COMERICA BANK 10/18/2023 531,494.52

OCTOBER 2023 TOTAL $1,012,703.23 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2023

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
December 12, 2023 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 11/01/23 $ 43,806.87 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/01/23  9,173.78 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/01/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 11/01/23 8,760.68 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 11/01/23 1,909.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 11/16/23 44,277.93 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/16/23  9,198.25 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/16/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 11/16/23 8,485.82 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 11/16/23 1,934.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 11/30/23 44,662.29 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/30/23 9,198.25 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 11/30/23 675.00 

ICMA RHS 11/30/23 8,771.62 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 11/30/23 1,934.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 11/02/23 75,630.67 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 11/16/23 76,038.54 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

11/30/23 76,825.38 

     

    

 
NOVEMBER TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $422,632.08 

 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

TAXES
100.00 (8,274.39)0.00 8,274.39 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
33.55 22,464,661.88 0.00 11,343,654.12 2,829,684.64 33,808,316.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
33.55 13,449,705.53 0.00 6,790,701.47 1,694,023.21 20,240,407.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
33.55 747,357.04 0.00 377,380.96 94,138.01 1,124,738.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
33.55 2,506,207.39 0.00 1,265,521.61 315,685.49 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
33.55 2,506,207.39 0.00 1,265,521.61 315,685.49 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
33.55 12,610,909.00 0.00 6,367,923.00 1,588,486.92 18,978,832.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

49.71 1,892.00 0.00 1,870.00 463.50 3,762.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
33.33 286,863.00 0.00 143,432.00 35,858.00 430,295.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
33.33 171,740.00 0.00 85,872.00 21,468.00 257,612.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
33.34 9,543.00 0.00 4,772.00 1,193.00 14,315.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
33.33 32,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
33.33 32,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
33.33 161,034.00 0.00 80,516.00 20,129.00 241,550.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
6.37 280,900.10 0.00 19,099.90 (249.31)300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500

100.00 (827.31)0.00 827.31 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
33.57 5,402,653.86 0.00 2,729,971.14 680,687.37 8,132,625.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
33.33 69,004.00 0.00 34,500.00 8,625.00 103,504.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

100.00 (382.22)0.00 382.22 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
33.55 2,494,873.13 0.00 1,259,801.87 314,258.67 3,754,675.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
33.33 31,855.00 0.00 15,928.00 3,982.00 47,783.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708

100.00 (1,092.76)0.00 1,092.76 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
33.55 7,487,544.85 0.00 3,780,134.15 943,002.48 11,267,679.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
33.33 95,607.00 0.00 47,804.00 11,951.00 143,411.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

100.00 (484.50)0.00 484.50 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
33.54 3,423,837.24 0.00 1,727,623.76 431,117.13 5,151,461.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
33.33 43,708.00 0.00 21,852.00 5,463.00 65,560.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702
33.33 4,875,336.00 0.00 2,437,664.00 609,416.00 7,313,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300

100.00 (196,107,756.34)0.00 196,107,756.34 2,601,844.18 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300
100.00 (52.16)0.00 52.16 18.43 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

197.62 (116,554,192.27)0.00 235,952,413.27 12,534,931.21 119,398,221.00 Net TAXES

LICENSES & PERMITS
27.89 360,541.00 0.00 139,459.00 41,757.00 500,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
12.31 1,666,130.20 0.00 233,869.80 34,753.00 1,900,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
22.47 577,578.40 0.00 167,421.60 47,656.20 745,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
32.31 879,920.00 0.00 420,080.00 90,000.00 1,300,000.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
13.25 355,674.00 0.00 54,326.00 12,669.00 410,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
30.11 307,536.00 0.00 132,464.00 29,074.00 440,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
10.60 22,349.60 0.00 2,650.40 545.40 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
15.99 16,802.60 0.00 3,197.40 432.00 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
44.36 208,662.85 0.00 166,337.15 39,472.46 375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
27.24 138,237.00 0.00 51,763.00 12,019.00 190,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (6,202.00)0.00 6,202.00 3,352.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (15.00)0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800

23.33 4,527,214.65 0.00 1,377,785.35 311,730.06 5,905,000.00 Net LICENSES & PERMITS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
0.00 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,000.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604

27.93 28,830.00 0.00 11,170.00 2,280.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.17 1,297,775.73 0.00 2,224.27 395.58 1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

16.19 174,856.70 0.00 33,767.30 6,494.70 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100
110.45 (4,703.40)0.00 49,703.40 5,660.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

18.17 24,550.00 0.00 5,450.00 1,050.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300
25.00 137,172.00 0.00 45,724.00 0.00 182,896.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
0.00 132,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910

36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
44.35 44,522.50 0.00 35,477.50 7,526.50 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
34.54 45,825.00 0.00 24,175.00 5,150.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
16.75 149,850.00 0.00 30,150.00 14,900.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700
55.08 112,304.47 0.00 137,695.53 84,272.97 250,000.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
15.57 12,665.00 0.00 2,335.00 0.00 15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
37.83 2,362,297.30 0.00 1,437,702.70 376,028.78 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
43.20 99,400.00 0.00 75,600.00 13,031.25 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
52.17 83,710.18 0.00 91,289.82 9,655.00 175,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102

29.11 655,752.00 0.00 269,248.00 36,106.55 925,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

37.84 24,862.21 0.00 15,137.79 6,200.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
0.82 69,425.00 0.00 575.00 33.00 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

36.79 663,655.00 0.00 386,345.00 100,375.00 1,050,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
3.49 139,940.00 0.00 5,060.00 1,685.00 145,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402

28.84 21,349.13 0.00 8,650.87 1,889.96 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
17.90 1,641.94 0.00 358.06 130.00 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
11.40 7,088.00 0.00 912.00 282.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (390.00)0.00 390.00 240.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
100.00 (337.00)0.00 337.00 160.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
100.00 (2,228.00)0.00 2,228.00 640.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610

29.21 6,912,663.76 0.00 2,852,706.24 674,686.29 9,765,370.00 Net CHARGES FOR SERVICES

FEDERAL GRANTS
25.55 498,824.07 0.00 171,175.93 0.00 670,000.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603

100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 57,300.03 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800
2.47 1,019,779.81 0.00 25,840.19 21,271.93 1,045,620.00 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100

100.00 (32,431.57)0.00 32,431.57 5,134.35 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
100.00 (338.61)0.00 338.61 338.61 0.00 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118

0.00 543,764.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,764.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
19.09 191,223.29 0.00 45,106.71 0.00 236,330.00 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102
10.97 1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 68,700.29 1,379,229.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100

100.00 (31,083.95)0.00 31,083.95 24,240.00 0.00 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
100.00 (374,542.80)0.00 374,542.80 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800

12.22 6,385,849.17 0.00 889,093.83 176,985.21 7,274,943.00 Net FEDERAL GRANTS

STATE GRANTS
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698

100.00 (20,007.61)0.00 20,007.61 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 3,794,726.59 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
17.96 15,226,416.00 0.00 3,333,832.00 3,333,832.00 18,560,248.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

102.40 (1,923.60)0.00 81,923.60 924.00 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
17.84 10,893,617.04 0.00 2,365,782.96 1,044,671.46 13,259,400.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
17.87 3,628,831.03 0.00 789,418.97 348,587.97 4,418,250.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 433,586.29 320,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
71.36 21,273.70 0.00 53,011.30 0.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 54,924.00 147,760.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607
53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 200,178.37 375,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 600,729.92 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
100.00 (83,735.44)0.00 83,735.44 0.00 0.00 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
187.37 (19,221.32)0.00 41,221.32 41,221.32 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400

0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200
109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 274,647.23 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300

0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500
0.00 4,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

25.12 36,153,217.40 0.00 12,127,725.60 10,128,029.15 48,280,943.00 Net STATE GRANTS

CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS
26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100

26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 Net CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS

FINES & FORFEITS
19.08 202,292.50 0.00 47,707.50 15,839.00 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
19.29 3,308,470.44 0.00 790,511.56 248,522.34 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
23.10 38,450.00 0.00 11,550.00 2,960.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (13,593.00)0.00 13,593.00 4,137.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
48.45 77,330.00 0.00 72,670.00 19,980.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805
27.39 42,839.23 0.00 16,160.77 (6,286.37)59,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000
9.43 135,849.12 0.00 14,150.88 0.00 150,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100

37.93 232,774.97 0.00 142,225.03 37,829.98 375,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102
0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600

16.13 20,966.62 0.00 4,033.38 720.39 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
28.35 7,880.98 0.00 3,119.02 355.42 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900
24.55 377,230.66 0.00 122,769.34 37,825.85 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803

21.41 4,547,491.52 0.00 1,238,490.48 361,883.61 5,785,982.00 Net FINES & FORFEITS

INTEREST AND RENTS
170.44 (281,767.86)0.00 681,767.86 539,990.22 400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700

1,082.50 (176,849.29)0.00 194,849.29 64,733.73 18,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500
727.82 (75,338.75)0.00 87,338.75 27,078.03 12,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500
948.62 (127,293.71)0.00 142,293.71 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500
74.54 10,947.83 0.00 32,052.17 0.00 43,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500

121.47 (17,173.78)0.00 97,173.78 0.00 80,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
25.94 107,393.15 0.00 37,606.85 21,194.03 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800
49.42 33,381.58 0.00 32,618.42 0.00 66,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
42.01 37,695.17 0.00 27,304.83 0.00 65,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
7.15 1,708,550.16 0.00 131,515.84 131,515.84 1,840,066.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

100.00 (3,590.03)0.00 3,590.03 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500
561.91 (4,619.09)0.00 5,619.09 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500
340.97 (18,072.41)0.00 25,572.41 0.00 7,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
247.58 (368.96)0.00 618.96 0.00 250.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500
531.82 (64,772.69)0.00 79,772.69 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
100.00 (115.83)0.00 115.83 4.34 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500
100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 805.18 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500
100.00 (39.48)0.00 39.48 19.30 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500
199.61 (498.04)0.00 998.04 0.00 500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500
956.20 (128,430.68)0.00 143,430.68 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500
100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 2,248.51 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500
100.00 (52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 13,555.03 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500
100.00 (59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 17,603.09 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500
100.00 (226,204.39)0.00 226,204.39 78,143.86 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500
100.00 (4,090.16)0.00 4,090.16 1,039.83 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 101,318.72 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500
342.52 (181,888.16)0.00 256,888.16 65,814.63 75,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
13.36 2,165.99 0.00 334.01 83.59 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

34.68 296,440.00 0.00 157,354.00 42,032.00 453,794.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
38.33 23,831.00 0.00 14,814.00 3,456.00 38,645.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
35.19 59,834.00 0.00 32,482.00 8,555.00 92,316.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

32.61 1,157,454.00 0.00 560,071.00 144,541.00 1,717,525.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
293.43 (325,035.11)0.00 493,075.11 138,344.16 168,040.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

77.80 1,226,807.47 0.00 4,298,828.53 1,402,076.09 5,525,636.00 Net INTEREST AND RENTS

OTHER REVENUE
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300
0.00 849,993.00 0.00 7.00 1.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350

33.33 3,889,856.00 0.00 1,944,944.00 486,236.00 5,834,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
33.33 526,670.00 0.00 263,340.00 65,835.00 790,010.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
13.67 391,056.69 0.00 61,943.31 28,200.83 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
36.11 660,026.32 0.00 372,973.68 81,622.17 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
3.57 241,071.52 0.00 8,928.48 3,008.17 250,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

66.96 11,563.00 0.00 23,437.00 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (802.02)0.00 802.02 725.34 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (125.00)0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 42.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (19,262.50)0.00 19,262.50 6,337.50 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (99,738.22)0.00 99,738.22 0.00 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 LEASE PROCEEDS208-0080-66801
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900

100.00 (34,981.00)0.00 34,981.00 0.00 0.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
16.96 43,435.88 0.00 8,869.12 4,434.56 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801
31.71 54,632.69 0.00 25,367.31 10,671.06 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
50.07 17,474.56 0.00 17,525.44 3,353.73 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910

1,402.50 (2,605.00)0.00 2,805.00 2,805.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
1,037.74 (98,462.77)0.00 108,962.77 107,578.33 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900

100.00 (74.05)0.00 74.05 16.85 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
33.16 320,405.00 0.00 158,972.00 39,743.00 479,377.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
39.78 12,043.32 0.00 7,956.68 4,620.09 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
36.86 11,048.82 0.00 6,451.18 1,444.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900

29.79 7,477,392.24 0.00 3,173,299.76 846,674.63 10,650,692.00 Net OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
0.00 24,478,134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,478,134.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,262,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,262,898.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902
0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901
0.00 1,296,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,296,656.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901
0.00 1,545,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,545,236.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901
0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 385,922.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 385,922.54 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901
0.00 882,694.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,694.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901
0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901
0.00 141,021.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,021.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901
0.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608,420.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902
0.05 923,250.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902
0.05 1,100,818.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902
0.04 1,256,200.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

100.00 (232,905.29)0.00 232,905.29 232,818.46 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (99,816.55)0.00 99,816.55 99,779.34 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (332,721.86)0.00 332,721.86 332,597.81 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950
99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 1,448,719.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,659,959.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 3,074,150.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 1,341,725.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494
0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

100.00 (23,121,503.80)0.00 23,121,503.80 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603
0.00 5,417,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,417,323.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901
0.00 14,465,588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,465,588.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

39.73 48,121,888.55 0.00 31,726,921.99 7,088,247.93 79,848,810.54 Net OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

PERSONNEL SERVICES
33.70 145,786.34 0.00 74,097.66 18,675.02 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
18.49 222,592.73 0.00 50,482.27 12,838.33 273,075.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
6.17 7,354.95 0.00 484.05 266.23 7,839.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900

50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
23.52 30,175.06 0.00 9,278.94 2,345.14 39,454.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
20.09 158,825.96 0.00 39,918.04 10,178.86 198,744.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
22.32 8,015.36 0.00 2,303.64 582.25 10,319.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
15.98 652.00 0.00 124.00 31.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
0.00 5,917.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,917.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
0.00 7,457.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,457.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
24.39 38,988.50 0.00 12,576.50 3,177.99 51,565.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
30.27 128,039.61 0.00 55,572.39 14,068.96 183,612.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
27.47 2,254,759.41 0.00 853,754.59 219,050.42 3,108,514.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
27.01 196,726.34 0.00 72,793.66 19,065.51 269,520.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
0.00 149,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,589.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 0.00 30,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900

38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 50.00 16,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
26.05 210,477.70 0.00 74,158.30 18,812.80 284,636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
24.14 672,954.30 0.00 214,189.70 55,200.00 887,144.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
33.33 426,272.00 0.00 213,136.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
28.02 32,053.28 0.00 12,474.72 3,130.14 44,528.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
26.77 3,268.84 0.00 1,195.16 306.42 4,464.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
36.02 55,710.26 0.00 31,358.74 8,178.54 87,069.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
12.87 71,768.33 0.00 10,597.67 4,390.08 82,366.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
33.33 420,038.00 0.00 210,020.00 52,505.00 630,058.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
28.24 228,595.51 0.00 89,981.49 22,411.61 318,577.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
30.27 87,957.12 0.00 38,175.88 9,664.78 126,133.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

16.90 289,601.20 0.00 58,893.80 16,222.27 348,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
12.26 30,709.73 0.00 4,290.27 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703
57.14 750.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
20.73 31,843.74 0.00 8,328.26 2,205.36 40,172.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
8.88 98,899.74 0.00 9,641.26 2,376.64 108,541.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900

33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
18.62 5,925.34 0.00 1,355.66 392.44 7,281.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905

100.00 (5.52)0.00 5.52 2.76 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 3,400.00 6,054.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 0.00 7,625.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
21.62 38,413.05 0.00 10,595.95 2,928.72 49,009.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
30.27 88,752.79 0.00 38,521.21 9,752.20 127,274.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
28.82 605,060.03 0.00 244,947.97 62,677.70 850,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703

10.74 22,315.66 0.00 2,684.34 1,881.00 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 350.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
26.57 61,726.13 0.00 22,338.87 5,582.01 84,065.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
25.75 184,955.43 0.00 64,127.57 16,646.75 249,083.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
33.33 91,346.00 0.00 45,676.00 11,419.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
28.13 13,486.57 0.00 5,277.43 1,298.82 18,764.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
32.95 1,295.44 0.00 636.56 159.14 1,932.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
19.85 13,137.96 0.00 3,254.04 0.00 16,392.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
6.82 24,071.70 0.00 1,761.30 0.00 25,833.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101

33.33 190,926.00 0.00 95,464.00 23,866.00 286,390.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
28.13 67,413.28 0.00 26,387.72 6,494.28 93,801.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
30.27 96,689.75 0.00 41,966.25 10,624.36 138,656.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
28.52 395,989.80 0.00 157,972.20 33,919.64 553,962.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
29.68 204,646.73 0.00 86,389.27 21,882.58 291,036.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
29.52 35,240.04 0.00 14,759.96 4,769.03 50,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
14.72 85,278.50 0.00 14,721.50 3,514.00 100,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
27.59 66,501.48 0.00 25,344.52 5,965.15 91,846.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
27.25 159,419.19 0.00 59,703.81 14,127.47 219,123.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
33.33 60,900.00 0.00 30,448.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
26.03 11,220.26 0.00 3,947.74 993.62 15,168.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
37.03 1,469.72 0.00 864.28 187.32 2,334.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
11.00 21,141.20 0.00 2,611.80 2,522.52 23,753.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
17.27 26,514.22 0.00 5,534.78 2,664.36 32,049.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
29.35 67,278.97 0.00 27,947.03 6,430.86 95,226.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
30.27 65,051.72 0.00 28,234.28 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
27.40 309,783.51 0.00 116,910.49 29,179.88 426,694.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
18.67 180,219.53 0.00 41,380.47 11,563.21 221,600.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
8.59 84,916.72 0.00 7,983.28 955.17 92,900.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900

85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
22.66 51,285.27 0.00 15,026.73 3,689.07 66,312.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
20.12 110,905.86 0.00 27,938.14 7,175.03 138,844.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
23.57 8,438.94 0.00 2,602.06 602.72 11,041.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
28.33 852.92 0.00 337.08 88.80 1,190.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
0.00 10,163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,163.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
0.00 19,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
24.97 51,900.73 0.00 17,276.27 4,085.71 69,177.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
27.77 447,946.55 0.00 172,202.45 43,737.21 620,149.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703
8.57 22,858.00 0.00 2,142.00 0.00 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
23.18 44,735.63 0.00 13,501.37 3,270.38 58,237.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
19.34 127,924.91 0.00 30,667.09 7,741.13 158,592.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
33.33 60,900.00 0.00 30,448.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
26.03 8,271.33 0.00 2,910.67 706.88 11,182.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
20.70 475.82 0.00 124.18 30.76 600.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
0.00 14,138.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,138.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
2.59 23,431.84 0.00 624.16 312.08 24,056.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
26.77 50,247.29 0.00 18,369.71 4,404.94 68,617.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
16.25 3,350.00 0.00 650.00 650.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
12.50 1,750.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501
30.27 94,199.43 0.00 40,885.57 10,350.78 135,085.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
26.79 787,572.57 0.00 288,165.43 75,512.72 1,075,738.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900

84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
25.39 77,743.69 0.00 26,451.31 6,446.24 104,195.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
24.55 200,765.00 0.00 65,341.00 18,015.07 266,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
33.33 76,125.00 0.00 38,060.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
20.32 12,885.61 0.00 3,286.39 837.62 16,172.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
25.12 3,317.26 0.00 1,112.74 287.18 4,430.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
29.52 24,348.00 0.00 10,200.00 0.00 34,548.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
0.00 51,919.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,919.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
25.73 79,437.77 0.00 27,514.23 6,792.46 106,952.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
30.25 117,881.48 0.00 51,134.52 12,950.66 169,016.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
5.25 9,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700

27.38 7,262.19 0.00 2,737.81 577.08 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
29.91 11,036.03 0.00 4,708.97 1,123.18 15,745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
24.51 32,836.74 0.00 10,661.26 2,734.23 43,498.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
30.89 5,874,321.68 0.00 2,625,678.32 544,199.21 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
33.33 30,450.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
31.44 1,552.78 0.00 712.22 155.80 2,265.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
25.83 356.00 0.00 124.00 31.00 480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100

83.33 1,295.60 0.00 6,475.40 1,434.50 7,771.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
31.79 13,355.39 0.00 6,223.61 1,496.23 19,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
30.27 171,908.87 0.00 74,613.13 18,889.40 246,522.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700

50.59 2,569.22 0.00 2,630.78 1,728.80 5,200.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
27.92 16,183.05 0.00 6,266.95 1,794.33 22,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
28.96 46,287.12 0.00 18,870.88 5,012.82 65,158.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
34.48 6,879,548.14 0.00 3,620,451.86 805,831.91 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
33.33 30,450.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
28.28 1,197.76 0.00 472.24 112.72 1,670.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
24.21 572.96 0.00 183.04 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906
50.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
0.00 11,335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,335.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
30.86 25,650.50 0.00 11,448.50 3,320.93 37,099.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
30.27 65,051.72 0.00 28,234.28 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
28.33 441,103.30 0.00 174,363.70 44,233.62 615,467.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
19.05 17,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 1,280.00 21,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900
87.50 350.00 0.00 2,450.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
27.77 43,008.46 0.00 16,532.54 4,227.05 59,541.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
27.46 141,115.86 0.00 53,415.14 13,875.32 194,531.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
33.33 76,125.00 0.00 38,060.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
26.29 5,557.85 0.00 1,982.15 492.39 7,540.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
21.32 468.96 0.00 127.04 31.76 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
34.64 12,832.00 0.00 6,800.00 3,400.00 19,632.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
0.00 22,007.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,007.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
24.90 63,573.17 0.00 21,078.83 5,567.03 84,652.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
24.96 334,012.65 0.00 111,120.35 28,176.68 445,133.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900

80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
25.23 28,771.37 0.00 9,709.63 2,675.25 38,481.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
20.46 86,666.99 0.00 22,295.01 5,884.60 108,962.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
20.80 4,640.60 0.00 1,218.40 349.00 5,859.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
21.95 655.60 0.00 184.40 46.10 840.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
77.90 2,894.00 0.00 10,200.00 3,400.00 13,094.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
19.63 16,450.12 0.00 4,016.88 4,016.88 20,467.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
26.29 40,951.98 0.00 14,604.02 3,930.95 55,556.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
30.27 73,506.14 0.00 31,903.86 8,076.92 105,410.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
23.65 767,051.37 0.00 237,579.63 67,216.40 1,004,631.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
1.90 35,315.41 0.00 684.59 0.00 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900

85.00 1,050.00 0.00 5,950.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
23.03 71,009.51 0.00 21,243.49 5,644.75 92,253.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
19.01 379,794.74 0.00 89,166.26 24,586.03 468,961.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
33.33 106,571.00 0.00 53,288.00 13,322.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
21.41 14,515.75 0.00 3,954.25 1,107.31 18,470.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
19.66 4,087.56 0.00 1,000.44 251.28 5,088.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
25.37 20,005.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 26,805.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
0.00 25,705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,705.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101

33.33 229,112.00 0.00 114,556.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
21.49 99,778.37 0.00 27,312.63 7,342.54 127,091.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
87.38 8,833.34 0.00 61,166.66 83.33 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
30.27 99,496.00 0.00 43,184.00 10,932.66 142,680.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
22.79 2,230,516.92 0.00 658,475.08 176,268.03 2,888,992.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
28.69 15,605,248.14 0.00 6,278,314.86 1,525,373.28 21,883,563.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
35.10 62,834.37 0.00 33,989.63 8,101.25 96,824.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
15.50 278,862.00 0.00 51,138.00 34,069.50 330,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
29.73 106,743.88 0.00 45,169.12 9,409.58 151,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
39.28 736,987.10 0.00 476,807.90 131,732.59 1,213,795.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
26.79 237,943.61 0.00 87,056.39 86,460.90 325,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
0.60 228,517.91 0.00 1,382.09 0.00 229,900.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

92.92 4,200.00 0.00 55,100.00 0.00 59,300.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
5.45 151,706.31 0.00 8,743.69 0.00 160,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303

25.35 486,943.78 0.00 165,398.22 43,243.20 652,342.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
0.49 1,443,053.10 0.00 7,069.90 0.00 1,450,123.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700

23.28 5,096,766.64 0.00 1,546,906.36 386,251.84 6,643,673.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
33.33 3,446,981.00 0.00 1,723,492.00 430,873.00 5,170,473.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
24.79 342,859.94 0.00 113,005.06 30,336.44 455,865.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
29.83 8,365.28 0.00 3,556.72 898.30 11,922.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
47.53 186,793.96 0.00 169,202.04 12,240.00 355,996.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
2.30 46,454.72 0.00 1,093.28 0.00 47,548.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101

33.33 6,558,276.00 0.00 3,279,136.00 819,784.00 9,837,412.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
22.37 232,778.86 0.00 67,090.14 17,465.41 299,869.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

30.27 95,933.42 0.00 41,638.58 10,541.42 137,572.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
24.19 209,437.94 0.00 66,815.06 18,747.74 276,253.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
27.81 9,159,701.20 0.00 3,527,836.80 915,158.14 12,687,538.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
7.35 271,824.99 0.00 21,575.01 3,747.52 293,400.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703

10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
59.18 408,202.06 0.00 591,797.94 96,206.88 1,000,000.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906
9.41 135,890.30 0.00 14,109.70 14,109.70 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000

80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 125.00 23,950.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
8.17 16,024.07 0.00 1,425.93 0.00 17,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
0.24 128,692.93 0.00 307.07 307.07 129,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
5.71 16,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 17,500.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306

25.42 208,201.03 0.00 70,953.97 17,688.77 279,155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
15.87 702,812.13 0.00 132,562.87 45,349.15 835,375.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
24.54 2,582,118.60 0.00 839,645.40 212,348.00 3,421,764.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
33.33 1,966,535.00 0.00 983,268.00 245,817.00 2,949,803.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
26.52 187,998.67 0.00 67,862.33 16,871.52 255,861.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
2.95 45,395.30 0.00 1,381.70 324.08 46,777.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

19.71 139,300.17 0.00 34,201.83 3,400.00 173,502.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
0.00 18,473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,473.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

33.33 3,488,716.00 0.00 1,744,356.00 436,089.00 5,233,072.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
25.46 41,112.82 0.00 14,043.18 3,660.02 55,156.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
26.53 91,567.45 0.00 33,062.55 8,370.26 124,630.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
9.72 320,411.96 0.00 34,512.04 6,931.61 354,924.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602

26.47 1,176,638.19 0.00 423,572.81 103,977.51 1,600,211.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
19.82 76,169.25 0.00 18,830.75 5,521.75 95,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 5,520.00 175,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705
5.99 4,700.74 0.00 299.26 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902

31.29 48,094.71 0.00 21,905.29 6,219.57 70,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
78.09 2,070.83 0.00 7,379.17 0.00 9,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
22.14 151,189.57 0.00 42,985.43 10,722.59 194,175.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
18.83 551,594.82 0.00 127,926.18 33,435.38 679,521.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
33.33 167,464.00 0.00 83,732.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
22.99 32,104.99 0.00 9,584.01 2,245.73 41,689.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
29.55 2,818.14 0.00 1,181.86 298.48 4,000.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
43.34 19,278.44 0.00 14,744.56 6,800.00 34,023.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
9.70 62,836.36 0.00 6,752.64 0.00 69,589.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101

33.33 152,744.00 0.00 76,372.00 19,093.00 229,116.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
23.32 182,736.01 0.00 55,579.99 13,410.97 238,316.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
18.47 12,229.50 0.00 2,770.50 1,322.00 15,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
30.27 79,221.55 0.00 34,384.45 8,704.92 113,606.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
15.31 378,582.16 0.00 68,443.84 16,564.14 447,026.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 35,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

80.68 965.84 0.00 4,034.16 1,276.95 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
17.98 39,747.18 0.00 8,715.82 2,000.41 48,463.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
9.68 165,660.69 0.00 17,761.31 4,471.56 183,422.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900

33.33 30,450.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
16.71 7,923.02 0.00 1,588.98 356.84 9,512.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
29.27 1,754.16 0.00 725.84 181.46 2,480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
0.00 8,810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,810.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100

16.90 17,554.96 0.00 3,569.04 0.00 21,124.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
20.29 52,554.06 0.00 13,379.94 3,089.86 65,934.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
15.95 16,200.00 0.00 3,075.00 450.00 19,275.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
15.78 147,707.92 0.00 27,674.08 10,350.91 175,382.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

33.33 700.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

13.16 14,507.74 0.00 2,199.26 771.53 16,707.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
0.66 63,914.79 0.00 423.21 140.88 64,338.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

16.09 3,078.53 0.00 590.47 207.02 3,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
5.33 340.80 0.00 19.20 4.80 360.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906
0.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

16.10 15,384.61 0.00 2,952.39 1,035.09 18,337.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
25.46 12,075.00 0.00 4,125.00 1,725.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
30.27 93,228.96 0.00 40,464.04 10,244.06 133,693.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
19.25 183,541.82 0.00 43,755.18 11,077.26 227,297.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600
75.00 350.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
22.19 22,810.63 0.00 6,505.37 1,692.55 29,316.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
20.31 71,806.78 0.00 18,299.22 4,879.87 90,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
20.75 4,593.06 0.00 1,202.94 318.51 5,796.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
30.19 745.60 0.00 322.40 80.60 1,068.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
14.71 6,800.56 0.00 1,172.44 1,172.44 7,973.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
0.00 12,794.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,794.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101

22.56 29,672.86 0.00 8,644.14 2,249.37 38,317.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
22.00 323,292.36 0.00 91,164.64 23,980.96 414,457.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
20.10 161,860.83 0.00 40,726.17 9,960.87 202,587.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
34.80 22,820.00 0.00 12,180.00 3,192.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
17.70 1,041,068.00 0.00 223,932.00 56,777.50 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
5.66 235,859.39 0.00 14,140.61 1,091.85 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
17.75 137,380.56 0.00 29,640.44 7,648.01 167,021.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
13.98 344,049.87 0.00 55,905.13 14,459.04 399,955.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
17.24 14,623.58 0.00 3,045.42 811.03 17,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
23.59 1,205.80 0.00 372.20 93.80 1,578.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 2,401.44 3,624.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
53.89 3,854.68 0.00 4,505.32 3,680.00 8,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
17.24 73,097.21 0.00 15,226.79 4,055.13 88,324.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
30.27 72,802.82 0.00 31,598.18 7,999.54 104,401.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
35.78 5,137.50 0.00 2,862.50 2,312.50 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301

100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303

33.56 1,216.58 0.00 614.42 145.99 1,831.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
0.00 6,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,400.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700

33.82 15,822.48 0.00 8,087.52 2,045.10 23,910.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
33.34 25,341.00 0.00 12,672.00 3,168.00 38,013.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906
0.00 2,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

33.33 25,100.00 0.00 12,548.00 3,137.00 37,648.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
27.71 142,978.44 0.00 54,805.56 13,948.58 197,784.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
26.07 12,061.61 0.00 4,253.39 1,035.90 16,315.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
18.42 53,639.65 0.00 12,112.35 3,145.66 65,752.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
33.33 30,448.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
26.84 3,120.80 0.00 1,145.20 278.98 4,266.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
23.33 184.00 0.00 56.00 14.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 0.00 1,314.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
26.85 15,596.11 0.00 5,725.89 1,394.86 21,322.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (3,806.75)0.00 3,806.75 191.04 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900
22.82 904,261.11 0.00 267,354.89 70,300.74 1,171,616.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
18.75 32,500.20 0.00 7,499.80 2,123.80 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 0.00 5,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

11.38 88,615.41 0.00 11,384.59 833.80 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 5,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
22.14 82,602.95 0.00 23,483.05 5,460.02 106,086.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
16.36 324,077.15 0.00 63,409.85 16,451.31 387,487.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
33.33 121,796.00 0.00 60,900.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
21.59 14,249.71 0.00 3,923.29 1,048.26 18,173.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
29.41 832.92 0.00 347.08 87.46 1,180.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
17.79 31,420.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 38,220.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
61.54 9,854.60 0.00 15,766.40 0.00 25,621.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
33.33 114,557.00 0.00 57,280.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
23.07 100,748.12 0.00 30,205.88 7,719.86 130,954.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
29.77 44,361.95 0.00 18,803.05 4,775.72 63,165.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
28.14 288,830.62 0.00 113,116.38 30,013.36 401,947.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

39.76 78,316.18 0.00 51,683.82 15,345.77 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 350.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
21.68 50,660.68 0.00 14,022.32 3,791.83 64,683.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
22.19 138,320.40 0.00 39,446.60 10,217.28 177,767.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
27.68 7,552.07 0.00 2,889.93 789.77 10,442.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
34.06 952.22 0.00 491.78 124.10 1,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
0.00 11,283.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,283.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
0.00 14,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,432.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
28.11 53,133.24 0.00 20,780.76 5,598.31 73,914.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
23.17 414,830.52 0.00 125,069.48 38,246.77 539,900.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
0.60 54,753.24 0.00 327.76 165.64 55,081.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 882.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
313.23 (5,480.00)0.00 8,050.00 0.00 2,570.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
18.91 42,306.07 0.00 9,864.93 2,949.94 52,171.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
18.32 157,623.80 0.00 35,342.20 11,372.58 192,966.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
33.33 84,974.00 0.00 42,488.00 10,622.00 127,462.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
12.79 6,456.39 0.00 946.61 304.00 7,403.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905

173.13 (335.68)0.00 794.68 206.62 459.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
38.26 15,416.92 0.00 9,553.08 3,400.00 24,970.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
29.76 16,684.48 0.00 7,067.52 0.00 23,752.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
33.33 123,396.00 0.00 61,696.00 15,424.00 185,092.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
17.18 45,656.62 0.00 9,470.38 2,939.60 55,127.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
22.11 23,419.63 0.00 6,647.37 2,085.54 30,067.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

20.10 2,206.01 0.00 554.99 158.78 2,761.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
16.95 8,924.23 0.00 1,821.77 707.62 10,746.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900
33.36 4,730.00 0.00 2,368.00 592.00 7,098.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
18.58 336.27 0.00 76.73 23.17 413.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

33.33 6,872.00 0.00 3,436.00 859.00 10,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
12.50 2,686.27 0.00 383.73 115.90 3,070.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
0.00 51,423.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,423.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600
0.00 5,246.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,246.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308
0.00 4,722.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
0.00 18,379.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,379.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900

33.34 8,092.00 0.00 4,048.00 1,012.00 12,140.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
0.00 705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 705.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

33.33 11,753.00 0.00 5,876.00 1,469.00 17,629.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
0.00 5,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,251.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201

16.31 86,823.46 0.00 16,920.54 4,283.68 103,744.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
17.80 83,584.55 0.00 18,099.45 4,507.44 101,684.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902

60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
16.00 15,815.88 0.00 3,012.12 664.22 18,828.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
17.92 32,910.13 0.00 7,183.87 1,893.71 40,094.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900
33.33 15,224.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
6.28 2,471.34 0.00 165.66 39.56 2,637.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905

29.21 231.48 0.00 95.52 23.88 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
21.71 6,129.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 7,829.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
33.34 19,091.00 0.00 9,548.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
10.24 17,653.99 0.00 2,015.01 450.76 19,669.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
28.55 779,553.32 0.00 311,439.68 79,981.73 1,090,993.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700

10.30 99,842.33 0.00 11,463.67 922.07 111,306.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

24.93 77,570.84 0.00 25,754.16 6,307.67 103,325.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
25.16 291,817.94 0.00 98,115.06 25,684.09 389,933.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
33.33 171,711.00 0.00 85,856.00 21,464.00 257,567.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
23.70 11,412.47 0.00 3,545.53 884.24 14,958.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

33.33 249,349.00 0.00 124,672.00 31,168.00 374,021.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
24.84 83,728.16 0.00 27,668.84 7,047.09 111,397.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
22.61 67,983.29 0.00 19,864.71 6,152.46 87,848.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.00 8,963.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,963.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

20.57 6,406.82 0.00 1,659.18 468.16 8,066.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
19.49 25,279.30 0.00 6,118.70 2,101.74 31,398.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
33.33 13,828.00 0.00 6,912.00 1,728.00 20,740.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
19.23 972.51 0.00 231.49 70.11 1,204.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

33.34 20,077.00 0.00 10,040.00 2,510.00 30,117.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

12.90 7,812.46 0.00 1,157.54 350.51 8,970.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
0.00 37,602.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,602.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600
0.00 3,836.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,836.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308
0.00 3,453.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,453.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
0.00 13,439.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,439.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900

33.34 5,917.00 0.00 2,960.00 740.00 8,877.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
0.00 516.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

33.33 8,595.00 0.00 4,296.00 1,074.00 12,891.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
0.00 3,839.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,839.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201

16.31 86,822.38 0.00 16,920.62 4,283.70 103,743.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
17.80 83,583.57 0.00 18,099.43 4,507.44 101,683.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902

60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
16.00 15,815.08 0.00 3,011.92 664.18 18,827.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
17.92 32,909.15 0.00 7,183.85 1,893.70 40,093.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
33.33 15,224.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
6.28 2,470.42 0.00 165.58 39.54 2,636.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905

29.14 231.72 0.00 95.28 23.82 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
21.72 6,128.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 7,828.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
33.34 19,091.00 0.00 9,548.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
10.24 17,653.15 0.00 2,014.85 450.72 19,668.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
30.27 84,846.12 0.00 36,825.88 9,323.00 121,672.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
19.95 175,892.40 0.00 43,827.60 12,177.60 219,720.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
29.83 274,911.51 0.00 116,856.49 29,627.70 391,768.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

36.82 587,596.13 0.00 342,403.87 69,662.67 930,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
2.74 19,451.31 0.00 548.69 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
81.82 700.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
27.76 100,725.05 0.00 38,706.95 8,677.33 139,432.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
17.07 309,867.93 0.00 63,791.07 15,969.35 373,659.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900
33.33 167,464.00 0.00 83,732.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
24.03 9,230.50 0.00 2,919.50 744.38 12,150.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
24.30 972.00 0.00 312.00 78.00 1,284.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
25.34 10,019.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 13,419.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
0.00 27,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,584.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

33.33 114,557.00 0.00 57,280.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
25.76 68,448.32 0.00 23,753.68 6,318.28 92,202.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
28.62 99,930.53 0.00 40,069.47 10,480.36 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
28.62 7,644.72 0.00 3,065.28 801.75 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
29.83 2,323.22 0.00 987.78 247.86 3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
18.47 234,241.07 0.00 53,052.93 10,494.28 287,294.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
19.73 116,719.04 0.00 28,687.96 7,294.38 145,407.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
21.18 1,571,686.84 0.00 422,319.16 119,200.74 1,994,006.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
12.01 193,584.05 0.00 26,415.95 6,114.35 220,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
19.22 10,502.05 0.00 2,497.95 1,385.70 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
35.81 320,967.20 0.00 179,032.80 41,954.66 500,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
50.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
71.05 3,850.00 0.00 9,450.00 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

22.24 193,143.63 0.00 55,246.37 14,268.85 248,390.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
15.99 920,320.41 0.00 175,202.59 47,666.91 1,095,523.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
33.33 334,928.00 0.00 167,464.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
19.29 43,818.33 0.00 10,469.67 2,768.53 54,288.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
15.12 3,911.28 0.00 696.72 194.10 4,608.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
18.53 35,056.16 0.00 7,974.84 3,400.00 43,031.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
13.44 24,473.36 0.00 3,800.64 0.00 28,274.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101
33.33 381,852.00 0.00 190,928.00 47,732.00 572,780.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
20.40 244,551.24 0.00 62,662.76 16,180.99 307,214.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
29.22 281,662.04 0.00 116,257.96 28,747.35 397,920.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
6.98 74,416.00 0.00 5,584.00 1,440.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700

14.18 171,650.00 0.00 28,350.00 7,830.00 200,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 129.84 10,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
21.35 43,041.70 0.00 11,682.30 3,026.59 54,724.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
20.69 119,557.73 0.00 31,195.27 7,394.15 150,753.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
27.97 6,273.52 0.00 2,435.48 620.99 8,709.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
19.91 621.50 0.00 154.50 28.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
40.27 5,264.28 0.00 3,549.72 2,172.66 8,814.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
0.00 16,428.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,428.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101

27.98 31,351.61 0.00 12,177.39 3,104.97 43,529.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

27.20 314,458.57 0.00 117,512.43 31,011.06 431,971.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
9.86 270,432.82 0.00 29,567.18 7,852.70 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
1.26 7,517.21 0.00 95.79 89.73 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900

85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
19.62 47,365.53 0.00 11,559.47 2,929.99 58,925.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
13.76 166,550.35 0.00 26,581.65 6,739.52 193,132.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
25.88 5,812.19 0.00 2,029.81 514.29 7,842.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
2.22 704.00 0.00 16.00 4.00 720.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

21.49 6,439.12 0.00 1,762.88 0.00 8,202.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
0.00 16,774.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,774.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
26.40 34,608.46 0.00 12,411.54 3,110.09 47,020.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
97.18 514.80 0.00 17,761.29 3,085.54 18,276.09 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600

106.09 (76.03)0.00 1,324.51 230.09 1,248.48 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
16.56 15,439.35 0.00 3,063.49 871.75 18,502.84 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900

116.30 (49.80)0.00 355.24 61.71 305.44 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
116.27 (248.60)0.00 1,776.15 308.56 1,527.55 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
30.27 79,220.55 0.00 34,384.45 8,704.92 113,605.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
30.06 1,042,852.27 0.00 448,238.73 113,543.02 1,491,091.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
18.06 245,826.16 0.00 54,173.84 14,163.50 300,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

15.92 13,031.83 0.00 2,468.17 2,468.17 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 26,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302
95.83 350.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 8,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
28.41 113,503.17 0.00 45,033.83 10,915.21 158,537.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
23.50 355,949.98 0.00 109,340.02 29,048.33 465,290.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
33.33 121,796.00 0.00 60,900.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
30.22 18,823.41 0.00 8,153.59 1,978.54 26,977.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
29.24 1,647.36 0.00 680.64 177.96 2,328.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
50.57 21,626.36 0.00 22,128.64 1,244.54 43,755.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
18.95 43,138.77 0.00 10,089.23 5,645.96 53,228.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
33.33 229,112.00 0.00 114,556.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
29.03 121,770.17 0.00 49,808.83 11,939.56 171,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

9.71 535,683.50 0.00 57,578.00 13,198.82 593,261.50 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
8.85 124,906.30 0.00 12,127.50 2,992.50 137,033.80 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712

14.29 9,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
200.00 (350.00)0.00 700.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
12.74 37,286.14 0.00 5,443.75 1,227.21 42,729.89 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500

(184.05)(27,555.44)0.00 17,854.40 4,563.38 (9,701.04)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
4.55 159,856.48 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 167,468.48 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904

(219.73)(335.72)0.00 230.72 32.96 (105.00)H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
0.00 1,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,521.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906
0.00 38,206.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,206.37 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100
8.80 77,061.51 0.00 7,436.81 1,669.78 84,498.32 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
0.00 102,045.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,045.86 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600
8.38 256,863.84 0.00 23,489.04 5,872.26 280,352.88 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
0.00 34,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,300.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705
0.00 37,569.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,569.84 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712

500.00 (400.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303

4.62 36,945.76 0.00 1,787.97 431.06 38,733.73 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500
(30.62)(32,298.66)0.00 7,571.98 1,966.64 (24,726.68)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900

9.51 4,632.23 0.00 486.76 117.44 5,118.99 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
5.52 1,781.50 0.00 104.00 26.00 1,885.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906
4.06 57,525.93 0.00 2,433.88 587.22 59,959.81 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201
0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 30,533.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,533.24 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600
0.00 1,990.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,990.96 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500
0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900
0.00 1,525.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,525.29 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904
0.00 2,510.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,510.25 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600
0.00 5,054.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.24 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

29.83 127,119.70 0.00 54,040.30 13,681.10 181,160.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 1,510.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
11.50 66,372.50 0.00 8,627.50 2,040.00 75,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
23.25 18,169.61 0.00 5,503.39 1,290.18 23,673.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
9.93 82,107.01 0.00 9,048.99 2,321.60 91,156.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900

33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
28.56 2,849.58 0.00 1,139.42 273.62 3,989.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 0.00 7,219.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
0.00 8,330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101

28.57 14,243.93 0.00 5,697.07 1,368.12 19,941.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900

30.22 257,586.22 0.00 111,530.78 28,138.80 369,117.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

28.30 4,301.83 0.00 1,698.17 550.30 6,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

28.66 23,073.08 0.00 9,269.92 2,117.53 32,343.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
27.65 81,314.33 0.00 31,073.67 8,050.52 112,388.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
31.54 5,446.71 0.00 2,509.29 573.80 7,956.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
34.42 755.44 0.00 396.56 99.14 1,152.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
0.00 5,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,612.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100

68.55 4,793.36 0.00 10,445.64 0.00 15,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
31.54 27,228.77 0.00 12,546.23 2,868.92 39,775.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
30.00 91,308.05 0.00 39,139.95 9,995.34 130,448.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
18.03 20,492.50 0.00 4,507.50 1,110.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
13.86 5,168.17 0.00 831.83 76.98 6,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
26.25 9,509.10 0.00 3,384.90 831.22 12,894.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500
31.55 46,265.67 0.00 21,320.33 5,406.39 67,586.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
28.59 2,050.28 0.00 820.72 201.44 2,871.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

28.60 10,247.31 0.00 4,103.69 1,007.23 14,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
24.36 2,116,081.63 0.00 681,358.37 170,835.58 2,797,440.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
22.03 159,741.20 0.00 45,138.80 14,198.60 204,880.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
18.46 97,849.93 0.00 22,150.07 5,622.16 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
36.68 14,880.35 150.00 8,469.65 1,694.65 23,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
23.47 189,916.12 0.00 58,252.88 14,407.99 248,169.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
4.23 864,388.43 0.00 38,133.57 8,749.69 902,522.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900

33.33 243,584.00 0.00 121,792.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
23.20 40,412.18 0.00 12,204.82 2,986.19 52,617.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
36.74 2,311.54 0.00 1,342.46 319.58 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
11.93 91,951.23 0.00 12,451.77 1,385.70 104,403.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
33.33 840,090.00 0.00 420,048.00 105,012.00 1,260,138.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
23.56 212,256.50 0.00 65,431.50 16,076.87 277,688.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
24.72 1,291,034.10 0.00 423,957.90 105,602.47 1,714,992.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600
30.74 83,116.81 0.00 36,883.19 12,471.02 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

115.00 (1,500.00)0.00 11,500.00 0.00 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
90.00 700.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
24.90 109,219.04 0.00 36,209.96 8,754.45 145,429.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
4.70 354,763.96 0.00 17,494.04 4,361.62 372,258.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900

33.32 106,591.00 0.00 53,268.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
24.01 24,938.60 0.00 7,878.40 1,886.39 32,817.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
29.04 1,200.60 0.00 491.40 117.20 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
20.23 38,900.96 0.00 9,868.04 0.00 48,769.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
33.33 267,301.00 0.00 133,652.00 33,413.00 400,953.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
24.94 143,420.86 0.00 47,656.14 11,558.43 191,077.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201
25.93 2,572,359.04 0.00 900,377.96 230,479.25 3,472,737.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 0.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

31.56 188,240.97 0.00 86,809.03 25,658.51 275,050.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
47.69 31,124.31 7,765.00 20,610.69 4,431.61 59,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
88.01 1,720.83 0.00 12,629.17 0.00 14,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
0.00 58,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308

25.77 225,989.83 0.00 78,435.17 19,482.85 304,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500
0.00 80,870.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,870.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
4.85 889,553.38 0.00 45,325.62 11,530.98 934,879.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900

33.33 380,613.00 0.00 190,312.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
22.04 47,020.93 0.00 13,296.07 3,434.14 60,317.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905
40.22 2,186.76 0.00 1,471.24 368.50 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
29.26 61,088.52 0.00 25,263.48 3,400.00 86,352.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
33.33 458,224.00 0.00 229,112.00 57,278.00 687,336.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
27.22 300,632.23 0.00 112,445.77 28,704.58 413,078.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201

27.13 127,770,073.39 7,915.00 47,556,103.90 11,710,940.70 175,334,092.29 Net PERSONNEL SERVICES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

SUPPLIES
17.43 14,215.00 2,449.92 550.08 550.08 17,215.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
62.92 40,786.09 41,008.99 28,204.92 8,551.81 110,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
19.55 17,490.50 0.00 4,249.50 0.00 21,740.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
87.09 1,291.21 6,376.64 2,332.15 273.78 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
74.52 3,821.58 9,914.64 1,263.78 247.90 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
95.30 1,127.30 4,589.89 18,282.81 890.16 24,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
39.28 24,288.30 12,641.68 3,070.02 2,823.10 40,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
68.61 4,552.01 7,525.42 2,422.57 968.11 14,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
33.33 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
75.16 6,210.54 9,715.35 9,074.11 4,951.03 25,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

63.12 7,799.78 7,082.93 6,267.29 527.18 21,150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
36.68 15,031.66 5,817.06 2,891.28 1,889.04 23,740.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
47.81 53,776.01 37,423.35 11,840.64 3,424.99 103,040.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
37.54 71,202.00 35,491.25 7,306.75 2,169.80 114,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
85.46 38,652.80 79,599.00 147,548.20 2,324.04 265,800.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
29.27 111,490.26 28,452.44 17,696.30 9,650.01 157,639.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
69.43 39,149.86 48,847.56 40,051.58 6,122.36 128,049.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
12.59 437,058.76 3,400.00 59,541.24 0.00 500,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700
73.27 32,058.90 15,069.14 72,821.96 (41.11)119,950.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
39.97 139,874.23 40,887.26 52,238.51 26,978.41 233,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
64.89 151,071.56 155,699.94 123,454.50 50,904.44 430,226.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
13.20 195,294.97 885.47 28,819.56 0.00 225,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
39.60 28,385.96 11,941.49 6,672.55 2,023.21 47,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
61.09 7,218.32 8,350.58 2,981.10 757.76 18,550.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700

61.76 2,409.37 3,257.45 633.18 242.55 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
72.73 3,000.00 6,011.64 1,988.36 655.53 11,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
26.91 47,510.00 13,169.90 4,320.10 1,371.62 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000

100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
36.36 3,500.00 1,517.26 482.74 165.97 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
37.95 254,883.17 128,893.16 26,973.67 6,016.85 410,750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
22.80 154,406.92 14,287.75 31,305.33 6,627.95 200,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
59.84 17,509.16 11,484.79 14,606.05 1,952.22 43,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

46.05 820.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000
3.57 144,646.00 0.00 5,354.00 1,574.00 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
7.52 4,624.00 0.00 376.00 116.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
0.00 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
8.22 160,607.74 0.00 14,392.26 4,004.53 175,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600

16.40 4,180.00 0.00 820.00 216.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
0.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600

28.75 5,700.00 1,783.81 516.19 262.55 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703
8.08 9,192.44 457.56 350.00 0.00 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000

40.97 35,419.10 12,662.95 11,917.95 1,224.81 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

44.53 69,335.35 29,209.46 26,455.19 4,361.99 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

72.32 4,152.60 8,979.51 1,867.89 588.62 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
49.46 277,960.76 154,534.81 117,504.43 27,727.21 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
79.73 2,493.44 6,562.19 3,244.37 1,829.09 12,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
17.14 2,900.00 500.23 99.77 99.77 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
55.15 10,572.27 3,417.31 9,580.42 3,009.70 23,570.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001
0.00 616.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 616.05 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700

50.81 48,011.29 38,775.18 10,813.53 5,275.93 97,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 10,933.35 1,707.27 575.65 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
0.00 4,935.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,935.55 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700
0.00 2,345.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,345.21 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700

72.50 550.00 1,405.75 44.25 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
37.50 1,250.00 717.54 32.46 0.00 2,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001
82.46 1,754.45 7,594.21 651.34 10.94 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
46.25 6,450.00 5,372.98 177.02 0.00 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
37.50 3,750.00 2,152.64 97.36 0.00 6,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
42.50 17,250.55 10,020.52 2,728.93 32.83 30,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
89.82 49,291.79 345,971.44 88,736.77 33,562.93 484,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
25.25 74,751.83 0.00 25,248.17 1,156.67 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
(0.57)243,386.47 0.00 (1,386.47)15,154.56 242,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900

159.14 (5,914.20)14,912.02 1,002.18 194.08 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
27.88 50,482.02 17,621.82 1,896.16 385.65 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
65.96 102,117.10 145,354.61 52,528.29 22,549.28 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300

40.92 3,872,404.52 1,574,905.88 1,107,396.56 266,931.58 6,554,706.96 Net SUPPLIES

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
25.74 315,612.86 47,396.24 61,990.90 31,580.70 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

24.28 984.37 0.00 315.63 141.75 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
8.97 1,001.37 0.00 98.63 25.60 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000

17.34 37,199.20 0.00 7,800.80 2,886.80 45,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
53.18 64,702.51 31,488.29 42,009.20 17,089.36 138,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
36.52 52,367.54 0.00 30,132.46 7,522.60 82,500.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
65.02 147,700.00 157,035.73 117,498.27 6,600.00 422,234.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
2.07 119,479.66 1,282.19 1,238.15 4.41 122,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200

22.27 12,436.94 0.00 3,563.06 1,293.55 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

41.50 8,775.65 5,488.20 736.15 268.23 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
29.98 99,182.67 20,363.73 22,109.60 10,618.94 141,656.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.68 32,267.00 600.00 12,373.00 0.00 45,240.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
0.00 305,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 305,698.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249

17.07 12,438.80 0.00 2,561.20 1,112.00 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
45.67 22,131.36 9,205.14 9,398.50 1,010.28 40,735.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
0.92 1,684.28 0.00 15.72 15.72 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

30.61 76,333.42 0.00 33,666.58 7,973.03 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
36.46 7,777.65 120.35 4,342.00 870.00 12,240.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259
99.99 0.76 3,668.61 2,830.63 1,414.39 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
20.12 3,993.89 0.00 1,006.11 72.39 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

64.22 14,668.07 9,488.04 16,843.89 2,313.36 41,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
7.80 31,624.54 0.00 2,675.46 1,991.84 34,300.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200

15.71 5,900.00 700.00 400.00 0.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 135,184.40 8,697.54 2,611.20 190,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
38.67 21,467.12 12,194.69 1,338.19 426.10 35,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

34.60 1,307.98 481.00 211.02 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
27.50 5,075.00 0.00 1,925.00 1,925.00 7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800
17.01 16,348.51 2,653.93 697.56 346.07 19,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
14.75 1,449.21 0.00 250.79 130.89 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
18.30 11,438.05 1,150.89 1,411.06 622.56 14,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.53 6,496.60 24,302.97 11,200.43 4,472.33 42,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800
31.52 44,444.67 7,828.23 12,627.10 506.77 64,900.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
20.08 91,108.27 0.00 22,891.73 767.57 114,000.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
10.28 564,690.00 0.00 64,735.00 20.00 629,425.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
77.37 90,276.90 234,128.44 74,494.66 25,664.22 398,900.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
10.16 1,796.72 0.00 203.28 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
48.30 25,850.00 6,478.05 17,671.95 7,168.00 50,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
55.26 88,933.34 101,307.11 8,559.55 1,918.89 198,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.11 47,946.16 1,153.84 900.00 0.00 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

33.91 1,321.84 300.00 378.16 136.15 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
12.39 140,184.00 0.00 19,816.00 4,328.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
67.40 25,755.60 47,186.68 6,057.72 2,150.00 79,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800

70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
0.63 198.74 0.00 1.26 0.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

27.97 12,244.71 874.23 3,881.06 125.77 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
16.29 837.12 0.00 162.88 30.91 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200
38.82 1,223.52 0.00 776.48 337.37 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
15.75 842.47 0.00 157.53 46.38 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
0.00 (208,917.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (208,917.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
0.00 (9,783,211.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,783,211.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905

(0.01)1,150,164.90 0.00 (164.90)494.70 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910
1.65 4,933.14 0.00 82.86 22.92 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200

11.81 881.86 0.00 118.14 34.78 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
0.00 (534,726.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (534,726.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
0.00 (11,500,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910

61.34 17,607.84 3,540.00 24,397.16 1,886.50 45,545.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
38.28 51,842.13 0.00 32,157.87 (5,635.82)84,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
93.75 1,000.00 7,729.24 7,270.76 0.00 16,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
30.39 335,541.57 70,188.62 76,269.81 39,360.00 482,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106

70.06 64,271.60 116,440.34 33,938.06 10,950.16 214,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

12.88 8,712.50 0.00 1,287.50 0.00 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300
30.91 535,390.00 239,575.00 0.00 0.00 774,965.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
70.22 29,600.00 0.00 69,800.00 69,800.00 99,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.73 843,760.27 4,999.00 1,240.73 0.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

31.55 374,590.59 1,386.22 171,296.19 35,847.43 547,273.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

10.67 71,466.53 0.00 8,533.47 2,906.50 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
48.26 20,694.50 0.00 19,305.50 601.64 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401

84.48 512,143.02 0.00 2,787,856.98 164,370.28 3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200

24.14 44,512.50 0.00 14,162.50 14,162.50 58,675.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
22.20 11,670.34 0.00 3,329.66 788.55 15,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
34.25 193,970.58 0.00 101,029.42 25,599.98 295,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
62.97 261,424.52 367,301.65 77,234.83 7,481.13 705,961.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
27.66 5,063.97 0.00 1,936.03 511.78 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
40.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
41.67 35,000.00 15,027.84 9,972.16 2,798.50 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300

25.13 73,158.53 1,610.00 22,946.47 14,270.23 97,715.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
5.33 35,500.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
5.90 261,241.04 9,548.93 6,832.03 1,289.68 277,622.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300

64.38 9,350.00 14,119.64 2,780.36 812.25 26,250.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
19.71 6,824.31 350.00 1,325.69 202.87 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 0.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004
2.13 7,339.96 0.00 160.04 40.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012

100.00 (59,214.28)0.00 59,214.28 15,107.93 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
96.41 2,241.38 44,037.75 16,170.87 3,661.97 62,450.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400
100.00 0.00 1,500.00 300.00 0.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
29.50 7,050.23 2,650.00 299.77 299.77 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001
7.85 1,843.10 0.00 156.90 41.90 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000

37.95 382,008.97 53,582.16 180,094.87 22,993.72 615,686.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
54.82 27,197.02 9,201.99 23,800.99 1,663.99 60,200.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
27.65 402,674.67 13,979.09 139,946.24 12,643.24 556,600.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
1.43 57,663.66 455.00 381.34 381.34 58,500.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800

33.01 71,007.27 20,968.83 14,023.90 4,397.55 106,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
18.60 130,247.86 0.00 29,752.14 8,995.52 160,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
26.99 296,401.50 80,256.80 29,341.70 12,541.78 406,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
33.33 20,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
33.33 40,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
9.17 28,219.88 0.00 2,850.12 1,717.95 31,070.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800

25.99 150,973.11 10,505.93 42,520.96 54.00 204,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
0.00 14,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 4,810.00 1,190.00 425.00 12,000.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142
9.88 13,518.08 0.00 1,481.92 332.20 15,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
1.50 19,478.14 0.00 296.86 100.47 19,775.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

10.07 33,275.48 876.50 2,848.02 0.00 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
3.08 301,600.00 7,200.00 2,400.00 800.00 311,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

20.46 6,363.37 0.00 1,636.63 230.74 8,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300

18.75 13,000.00 2,700.00 300.00 300.00 16,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
3.46 20,225.00 0.00 725.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800
0.23 2,494.27 0.00 5.73 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

34.64 3,268.16 0.00 1,731.84 731.84 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800

93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

17.73 4,936.47 0.00 1,063.53 214.83 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

23.10 1,537.93 0.00 462.07 33.81 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
18.39 1,278.90 0.00 288.10 72.02 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

53.43 163,000.00 61,488.00 125,512.00 40,553.00 350,000.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 248,602.00 106,398.00 22,324.00 375,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
18.46 4,076.87 0.00 923.13 236.19 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

27.29 3,235.64 0.00 1,214.36 307.32 4,450.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
15.62 42,190.12 0.00 7,809.88 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
12.50 17,500.00 1,905.00 595.00 0.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000
67.68 484.84 0.00 1,015.16 0.00 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
50.00 7,500.00 2,242.50 5,257.50 0.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
21.44 1,257.00 0.00 343.00 115.00 1,600.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000
42.49 77,920.00 30,215.37 27,364.63 8,726.47 135,500.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
36.20 2,232.93 0.00 1,267.07 0.00 3,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300
10.01 1,358,266.67 78,722.24 72,311.09 57,200.79 1,509,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
41.89 581,100.00 191,075.00 227,825.00 109,000.00 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
19.87 15,225.06 2,467.30 1,307.64 309.58 19,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
44.69 967,945.78 444,836.72 337,217.50 79,615.87 1,750,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
9.97 126,036.30 0.00 13,963.70 4,419.76 140,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000

11.88 277,150.00 35,325.47 2,024.53 1,299.53 314,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203

26.87 175,503.51 0.00 64,496.49 65.96 240,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
7.66 21,700.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 23,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
4.56 356,962.00 5,137.19 11,900.81 3,076.14 374,000.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119

32.66 538.69 0.00 261.31 12.30 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
84.94 75.31 0.00 424.69 106.28 500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
15.36 21,158.79 195.25 3,645.96 0.00 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
1.85 13,005.10 0.00 244.90 0.00 13,250.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

33.33 110,615.00 0.00 55,308.00 13,827.00 165,923.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
23.70 2,517,752.48 5,000.00 777,247.52 261,654.30 3,300,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001
0.00 3,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

30.00 2,800.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

70.67 880.00 1,700.00 420.00 0.00 3,000.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150

46.15 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,800.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
8.78 1,550.75 0.00 149.25 0.00 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200
7.05 185.90 0.00 14.10 3.66 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
5.73 754.15 0.00 45.85 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100

12.16 878.36 0.00 121.64 32.41 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102

41.70 5,246.71 838.36 2,914.93 1,814.93 9,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123

100.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134
57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 0.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
65.65 5,668.00 2,000.00 8,832.00 0.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115
4.70 285.90 0.00 14.10 3.66 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001
38.02 225.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135
0.00 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

31.16 16,521.81 7,478.19 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001

11.93 2,906.31 0.00 393.69 51.75 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1797-88001
5.08 440,922.12 19,959.18 3,618.70 432.36 464,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

19.38 915,718.75 0.00 220,087.25 0.00 1,135,806.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
19.79 244,649.93 0.00 60,350.07 27,766.31 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901
1.16 243,197.00 0.00 2,850.00 2,850.00 246,047.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

22.79 231,643.74 0.00 68,356.26 27,056.00 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
55.79 99,478.90 0.00 125,521.10 125,521.10 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
5.69 26,406.76 0.00 1,593.24 434.52 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100
0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501
0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901

33.33 490,800.00 0.00 245,400.00 61,350.00 736,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
33.33 29,473.00 0.00 14,736.00 3,684.00 44,209.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
0.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608,420.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
0.05 923,250.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
0.05 1,100,818.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
0.04 1,256,200.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661

10.35 636,500.00 43,485.07 30,014.93 2,434.50 710,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

25.98 1,666,776.81 0.00 584,969.19 0.00 2,251,746.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
43.54 479,898.98 0.00 370,101.02 80,656.57 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

29.46 45,853.49 0.00 19,146.51 10,687.42 65,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
48.36 38,732.13 0.00 36,267.87 36,267.87 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
10.26 25,127.34 0.00 2,872.66 965.60 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100
0.00 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501
0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901

33.33 210,264.00 0.00 105,136.00 26,284.00 315,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
33.33 29,472.00 0.00 14,736.00 3,684.00 44,208.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

33.33 198,132.00 0.00 99,068.00 24,767.00 297,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
40.97 531,231.21 123,612.76 245,156.03 70,868.97 900,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
2.05 53,875.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

27.67 7,233.10 0.00 2,766.90 161.72 10,000.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
80.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
36.57 23,692.64 9,223.80 4,433.56 1,113.82 37,350.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
27.10 29,161.93 0.00 10,838.07 1,250.00 40,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

37.75 24,901.00 4,755.69 10,343.31 5,604.77 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011
33.33 112,464.00 0.00 56,236.00 14,059.00 168,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
28.07 359,646.37 0.00 140,353.63 35,851.88 500,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
20.73 91,165.00 10,956.60 12,878.40 4,866.60 115,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
33.33 95,800.00 0.00 47,900.00 11,975.00 143,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
36.29 44,600.00 10,558.74 14,841.26 590.22 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
27.33 29,070.00 2,086.00 8,844.00 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
10.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146
93.04 17,433.71 0.00 232,905.29 232,818.46 250,339.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
35.00 6,500.00 2,534.00 966.00 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

20.92 790.83 0.00 209.17 55.15 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
23.06 15,388.11 119.17 4,492.72 880.83 20,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
33.34 13,532.00 0.00 6,768.00 1,692.00 20,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
7.63 16,625.77 0.00 1,374.23 457.18 18,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000

14.15 12,877.50 1,642.50 480.00 480.00 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

30.19 10,471.84 2,905.50 1,622.66 369.70 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
72.36 12,992.81 34,007.19 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
22.56 1,935,956.81 0.00 564,043.19 222,113.76 2,500,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
26.74 586,106.72 0.00 213,893.28 72,534.12 800,000.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
2.74 2,431.39 0.00 68.61 19.77 2,500.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 0.00 65,800.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301

35.42 7,668.52 3,157.30 1,049.18 307.47 11,875.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
31.11 617,960.00 2,490.50 276,549.50 69,135.00 897,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
8.03 36,788.25 0.00 3,211.75 974.45 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000

65.50 8,624.00 12,167.06 4,208.94 4,208.94 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000
100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 0.00 1,095,886.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 0.00 112,563.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100
33.28 8,807.63 0.00 4,392.37 1,173.74 13,200.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
11.38 886.20 0.00 113.80 28.45 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
5.87 14,119.06 0.00 880.94 0.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300

33.34 62,064.00 0.00 31,036.00 7,759.00 93,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
30.02 62,978.57 15,185.99 11,835.44 1,088.93 90,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
40.14 32,922.29 0.00 22,077.71 0.00 55,000.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
0.11 14,983.44 0.00 16.56 0.00 15,000.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

25.38 5,223.21 1,339.97 436.82 113.39 7,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
18.72 3,251.07 0.00 748.93 166.67 4,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

56.08 6,587.49 5,087.50 3,325.01 1,017.50 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

68.95 7,762.00 11,250.00 5,988.00 0.00 25,000.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
63.19 18,407.03 31,592.97 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009

28.14 19,777.14 966.88 6,775.98 1,230.29 27,520.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
33.34 32,464.00 0.00 16,236.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
26.66 84,341.18 0.00 30,658.82 7,605.55 115,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
33.33 254,932.00 0.00 127,468.00 31,867.00 382,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
91.24 1,200.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
93.04 24,904.14 0.00 332,721.86 332,597.81 357,626.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
2.93 9,950.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 10,250.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.02 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

101.15 (3,836.98)0.00 338,433.05 0.00 334,596.07 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601
3.06 58,162.00 0.00 1,838.00 670.00 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

89.40 25,738.10 175,511.90 41,455.00 40,855.00 242,705.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
73.73 308,040.55 330,505.18 533,943.27 287,258.34 1,172,489.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215
47.95 13,012.00 795.00 11,193.00 2,755.00 25,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400
36.82 207,675.67 57,117.05 63,907.28 15,079.67 328,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
39.32 132,894.84 0.00 86,105.16 42,212.11 219,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
7.17 2,784.88 200.00 15.12 3.15 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301

29.16 11,404.56 0.00 4,695.44 2,283.73 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
23.07 77,700.99 0.00 23,299.01 10,360.50 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207

14.05 25,786.43 1,049.68 3,163.89 271.65 30,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100
5.48 2,835.60 0.00 164.40 0.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300

21.11 11,832.83 664.00 2,503.17 556.00 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

33.34 32,464.00 0.00 16,236.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
30.14 153,684.74 0.00 66,315.26 17,134.86 220,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
62.79 32,107.21 47,354.77 6,829.02 5,792.71 86,291.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
33.33 184,732.00 0.00 92,368.00 23,092.00 277,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
93.04 7,472.45 0.00 99,816.55 99,779.34 107,289.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183
0.00 106,238.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102

37.47 16,690.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 26,690.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 1,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,618.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100
0.00 2,395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,395.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400
0.00 164,041.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,041.61 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

(31.51)(1,697.63)0.00 406.78 128.58 (1,290.85)PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 2,888.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,888.88 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000
4.97 198,250.27 9,402.54 971.19 391.71 208,624.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100
9.04 148,208.12 6,470.00 8,254.93 1,805.00 162,933.05 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134

(0.36)56,859.25 0.00 (205.00)(205.00)56,654.25 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179
0.00 875.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 875.04 MILEAGE273-9706-86100
0.00 2,711.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,711.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400
0.00 343,401.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 343,401.24 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

(70.92)(276,072.03)0.00 114,554.00 52,559.00 (161,518.03)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
2.86 47,311.20 0.00 1,395.00 0.00 48,706.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203
0.00 543,342.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,342.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155

15.20 67,837.00 0.00 12,163.00 0.00 80,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
0.00 41,705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,705.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158
0.00 4,014.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
0.00 53,663.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,663.81 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199
6.54 40,000.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 42,800.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232
0.00 266,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266,336.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102
0.00 1,772,307.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,772,307.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

173.43 (34,098.50)0.00 80,538.00 0.00 46,439.50 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (5,838.71)2,600.00 3,238.71 2,863.71 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 370,813.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 370,813.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118
(169.16)(253,505.02)0.00 159,323.00 84,118.00 (94,182.02)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.00 64,147.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,147.54 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102
0.00 226.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000
2.01 53,282.00 1,094.00 0.00 0.00 54,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

10.05 91,727.91 0.00 10,250.00 3,750.00 101,977.91 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
14.92 64,548.90 0.00 11,321.60 8,350.00 75,870.50 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
10.76 396,343.21 0.00 47,805.41 27,934.56 444,148.62 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
9.29 1,494,324.55 0.00 152,952.25 35,457.25 1,647,276.80 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237

16.34 63,272.37 0.00 12,354.14 6,263.55 75,626.51 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
0.00 2,188.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,188.81 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000
3.63 39,876.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105

79.08 250.00 695.00 250.00 125.00 1,195.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

25.25 15,095.50 275.00 4,825.00 0.00 20,195.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203
5.47 283,923.80 0.00 16,435.00 0.00 300,358.80 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
4.13 211,600.00 0.00 9,110.00 0.00 220,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
0.00 90,478.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,478.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 0.00 3,597.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403
0.00 560,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102
0.00 1,047,920.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,047,920.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802
0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102
0.00 558,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 558,250.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 0.00 298,123.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
57.72 5,300.45 0.00 7,237.55 0.00 12,538.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 0.00 159,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
54.43 10,265.74 0.00 12,263.26 0.00 22,529.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 0.00 410.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102
0.00 290,818.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 290,818.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802
0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
0.00 586,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 586,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001
100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 600,381.68 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (64,813.93)0.00 64,813.93 64,813.93 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
60.81 8,840.00 0.00 13,719.00 13,719.00 22,559.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800
0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100

52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,073,959.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
56.46 145,875.00 0.00 189,150.00 189,150.00 335,025.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
54.75 88,200.00 0.00 106,725.00 106,725.00 194,925.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100
82.51 87,457.25 320,859.88 91,682.87 23,659.39 500,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
25.30 112.05 0.00 37.95 8.76 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
11.25 621.23 0.00 78.77 23.20 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
20.20 1,197.06 0.00 302.94 0.00 1,500.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

10.05 2,698.61 0.00 301.39 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
33.33 287,800.00 0.00 143,900.00 35,975.00 431,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
1.67 29,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 1,448,719.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,659,959.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 3,074,150.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 1,341,725.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
7.50 138,750.00 0.00 11,250.00 6,250.00 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000

62.31 49,956.12 55,677.35 26,916.53 12,270.80 132,550.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
39.83 300.86 0.00 199.14 51.45 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
19.48 12,239.13 622.51 2,338.36 616.78 15,200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300

33.33 25,800.00 0.00 12,900.00 3,225.00 38,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
25.52 130,342.35 0.00 44,657.65 13,339.38 175,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
11.31 67,847.50 7,363.40 1,289.10 752.02 76,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
33.33 57,668.00 0.00 28,832.00 7,208.00 86,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807

48.88 118,412.96 57,167.06 56,069.98 18,993.18 231,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
3.82 1,442.76 0.00 57.24 5.04 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

41.53 4,677.46 478.18 2,844.36 725.09 8,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

33.34 18,664.00 0.00 9,336.00 2,334.00 28,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
20.45 99,435.90 0.00 25,564.10 8,150.67 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
20.84 181,674.50 17,645.17 30,180.33 23,282.96 229,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
33.19 392,605.00 0.00 195,072.00 48,768.00 587,677.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
15.53 633,529.73 49,386.82 67,083.45 61,402.05 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
27.18 29,128.40 5,751.74 5,119.86 1,294.28 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
27.74 325,176.83 5,995.00 118,828.17 28,316.00 450,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
15.86 92,559.01 0.00 17,440.99 5,239.76 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
13.46 225,040.00 27,995.13 7,004.87 1,094.76 260,040.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500
18.15 368,323.88 21,721.38 59,954.74 12,492.48 450,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100
79.14 3,900.00 0.00 14,800.00 14,800.00 18,700.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105
44.30 153,166.04 1,028.30 120,805.66 23,776.05 275,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

20.61 8,732.45 0.00 2,267.55 652.40 11,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
23.07 769.34 0.00 230.66 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

33.33 400,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
16.23 670.16 0.00 129.84 45.80 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000
33.33 1,975,464.00 0.00 987,736.00 246,934.00 2,963,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000
11.68 203,134.78 17,500.00 9,365.22 2,008.94 230,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
20.00 240,000.00 8,430.11 51,569.89 32,496.39 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
48.53 33,453.28 27,344.37 4,202.35 1,283.18 65,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
48.30 51,697.59 12,812.11 35,490.30 13,362.14 100,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
13.67 776,930.69 0.00 123,069.31 53,191.62 900,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
44.07 13,981.50 0.00 11,018.50 0.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

100.00 (20,072,097.72)0.00 20,072,097.72 194,094.51 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (5,468,546.41)0.00 5,468,546.41 61,923.70 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (6,506,631.29)0.00 6,506,631.29 50,109.46 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (7,809,335.24)0.00 7,809,335.24 441,573.23 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (7,664,065.85)0.00 7,664,065.85 131,023.18 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,558,518.35)0.00 1,558,518.35 53,699.02 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (16,002,579.50)0.00 16,002,579.50 144,916.29 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (3,641,263.93)0.00 3,641,263.93 67,928.28 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (13,355,793.74)0.00 13,355,793.74 223,744.30 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (23,739,220.33)0.00 23,739,220.33 247,913.44 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (2,745,376.00)0.00 2,745,376.00 686,344.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (1,267,488.00)0.00 1,267,488.00 316,872.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (3,803,696.00)0.00 3,803,696.00 950,924.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (1,739,004.00)0.00 1,739,004.00 434,751.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (27,578,512.00)0.00 27,578,512.00 6,894,628.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (2,437,664.00)0.00 2,437,664.00 609,416.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (237,551.80)0.00 237,551.80 9,438.85 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500
100.00 (159,552.06)143,829.01 15,723.05 813.05 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

247.64 (109,351,459.21)4,926,027.30 178,493,207.57 29,388,816.11 74,067,775.66 Net OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
96.85 425.00 9,237.04 3,837.96 1,151.08 13,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200
21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 0.00 36,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 0.00 15,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 0.00 14,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

70.67 14,666.39 35,333.61 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400
0.47 309,622.00 0.00 1,457.00 1,226.00 311,079.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500
7.97 706,800.50 0.00 61,232.50 0.00 768,033.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

57.07 435,384.85 1,071.40 577,601.75 0.00 1,014,058.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
90.21 1,433.78 3,598.00 9,609.22 9,609.22 14,641.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

81.15 1,209,693.83 4,983,885.73 222,467.44 144,765.01 6,416,047.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
22.09 1,472,150.98 327,938.92 89,525.10 20,311.93 1,889,615.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

89.89 13,547.00 0.00 120,453.00 (90.00)134,000.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100
0.00 192,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,500.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400
0.54 1,300,001.89 7,048.11 0.00 0.00 1,307,050.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400

80.38 609,169.26 1,618,631.34 876,833.40 0.00 3,104,634.00 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103
66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 8,918.22 145,710.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
30.00 7,000.00 2,691.64 308.36 233.44 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400

(4.79)5,209,053.67 0.00 (238,320.67)225,274.28 4,970,733.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400
8.01 13,380,900.63 0.00 1,164,460.37 497,593.19 14,545,361.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400
6.02 1,116,996.89 35,511.36 35,993.75 5,993.75 1,188,502.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400

100.00 0.00 0.00 60,524.00 0.00 60,524.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
48.93 35,750.21 4,995.00 29,254.79 0.00 70,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

45.22 682,000.00 321,000.00 242,000.00 242,000.00 1,245,000.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
78.53 50,664.18 29,750.00 155,585.82 0.00 236,000.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400
0.00 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

70.75 30,003.10 49,197.76 23,381.14 0.00 102,582.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412
38.80 112,129.72 60,964.00 10,136.28 23,000.00 183,230.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 24,089.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
18.36 257,161.79 317.97 57,520.24 26,150.31 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001

42.91 460,679.47 293,934.12 52,318.41 30,155.65 806,932.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400
100.00 (442,293.98)0.00 442,293.98 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450
100.00 (1,569,266.88)0.00 1,569,266.88 325,521.51 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450
100.00 (2,193,949.68)0.00 2,193,949.68 1,056,320.32 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450
100.00 458,204.23 0.00 (458,204.23)0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450
54.84 3,522,473.26 3,517,805.84 759,720.90 213,091.95 7,800,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

100.00 (109,564.71)95,527.33 14,037.38 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000

33.86 156,428.54 80,071.46 0.00 0.00 236,500.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
35.16 11,800.00 5,608.44 791.56 0.00 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422
28.31 545,577.41 117,733.82 97,688.77 92,894.80 761,000.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
19.52 43,700.00 7,503.41 3,096.59 0.00 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422
20.18 9,214,783.51 0.00 2,330,216.49 698,535.40 11,545,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001
52.49 1,304,172.78 941,879.12 498,829.10 6,550.30 2,744,881.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
30.70 3,246,596.18 422,206.36 1,015,731.46 176,377.70 4,684,534.00 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080
21.98 5,259,999.99 0.00 1,481,496.01 609,618.32 6,741,496.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
24.99 2,819,145.10 0.00 939,407.90 675,645.45 3,758,553.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
37.92 835,000.00 0.00 510,000.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
53.38 43,137.05 0.00 49,389.95 0.00 92,527.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607

100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 697,832.47 697,832.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 84,253.53 84,254.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
80.52 779.03 0.00 3,220.97 0.00 4,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

34.39 55,903,642.75 13,397,530.78 15,906,798.32 5,872,933.83 85,207,971.85 Net CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER REVENUES
10.54 22,365.00 0.00 2,635.00 925.00 25,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
33.26 776,173.16 0.00 386,866.84 96,803.23 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
33.33 60,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
29.18 690,470.35 0.00 284,529.65 73,392.05 975,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
44.95 165,150.18 0.00 134,849.82 35,561.93 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
41.67 38,269.00 0.00 27,335.00 5,467.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401

22.41 11,639.00 0.00 3,361.00 1,114.00 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
9.50 9,050.00 0.00 950.00 100.00 10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404

37.28 34,493.32 0.00 20,506.68 5,180.71 55,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
34.54 13,092.55 0.00 6,907.45 4,605.82 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
39.87 142,830.43 0.00 94,718.57 29,861.51 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408

33.41 1,978,532.99 0.00 992,660.01 260,511.25 2,971,193.00 Net OTHER REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/29Page:12/06/2023 12:42 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

WATER SALES
35.03 17,505,794.88 0.00 9,440,205.12 2,037,530.07 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101

35.03 17,505,794.88 0.00 9,440,205.12 2,037,530.07 26,946,000.00 Net WATER SALES

TREATMENT CHARGES
33.48 681,734.37 0.00 343,183.63 62,095.27 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
35.76 170,245.43 0.00 94,754.57 24,017.66 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
34.42 12,579,112.27 0.00 6,601,287.73 1,451,582.17 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
33.03 1,828,008.96 0.00 901,741.04 225,625.84 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
34.67 3,495,143.04 0.00 1,854,456.96 407,660.16 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

34.31 18,754,244.07 0.00 9,795,423.93 2,170,981.10 28,549,668.00 Net TREATMENT CHARGES

OPERATING EXPENSE
17.00 9,258,606.30 0.00 1,896,393.70 936,705.51 11,155,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

60.00 80,000.00 67,480.00 52,520.00 18,408.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
(43.78)1,725,325.87 0.00 (525,325.87)38,135.00 1,200,000.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251
102.73 (6,693.00)252,085.00 0.00 0.00 245,392.00 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
27.33 545,000.00 102,260.00 102,740.00 72,620.00 750,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

31.41 850,510.49 11,551.39 377,938.12 195,847.34 1,240,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005
107.53 (55,449.36)586,536.52 205,182.84 107,493.66 736,270.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
83.65 40,883.81 152,440.48 56,675.71 31,453.09 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020

20.92 12,623,184.11 1,172,353.39 2,166,124.50 1,400,662.60 15,961,662.00 Net OPERATING EXPENSE

814.80 (53,504,246.31)(21,078,732.35)68,734,228.44 (10,646,018.22)(5,848,750.22)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

74.57 90,817,845.56 21,078,732.35 245,229,630.85 48,640,284.82 357,126,208.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
89.38 37,313,599.25 0.00 313,963,859.29 37,994,266.60 351,277,458.54 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (8,274.39)0.00 8,274.39 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
33.55 22,464,661.88 0.00 11,343,654.12 2,829,684.64 33,808,316.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
33.55 13,449,705.53 0.00 6,790,701.47 1,694,023.21 20,240,407.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
33.55 747,357.04 0.00 377,380.96 94,138.01 1,124,738.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
33.55 2,506,207.39 0.00 1,265,521.61 315,685.49 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
33.55 2,506,207.39 0.00 1,265,521.61 315,685.49 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
33.55 12,610,909.00 0.00 6,367,923.00 1,588,486.92 18,978,832.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

49.71 1,892.00 0.00 1,870.00 463.50 3,762.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
33.33 286,863.00 0.00 143,432.00 35,858.00 430,295.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
33.33 171,740.00 0.00 85,872.00 21,468.00 257,612.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
33.34 9,543.00 0.00 4,772.00 1,193.00 14,315.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
33.33 32,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
33.33 32,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
33.33 161,034.00 0.00 80,516.00 20,129.00 241,550.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
6.37 280,900.10 0.00 19,099.90 (249.31)300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500

27.89 360,541.00 0.00 139,459.00 41,757.00 500,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
12.31 1,666,130.20 0.00 233,869.80 34,753.00 1,900,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
22.47 577,578.40 0.00 167,421.60 47,656.20 745,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
32.31 879,920.00 0.00 420,080.00 90,000.00 1,300,000.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
13.25 355,674.00 0.00 54,326.00 12,669.00 410,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
30.11 307,536.00 0.00 132,464.00 29,074.00 440,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
10.60 22,349.60 0.00 2,650.40 545.40 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
15.99 16,802.60 0.00 3,197.40 432.00 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
44.36 208,662.85 0.00 166,337.15 39,472.46 375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
27.24 138,237.00 0.00 51,763.00 12,019.00 190,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (6,202.00)0.00 6,202.00 3,352.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (15.00)0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800

0.00 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,000.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
25.55 498,824.07 0.00 171,175.93 0.00 670,000.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604

100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 57,300.03 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698

100.00 (20,007.61)0.00 20,007.61 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 3,794,726.59 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
17.96 15,226,416.00 0.00 3,333,832.00 3,333,832.00 18,560,248.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

102.40 (1,923.60)0.00 81,923.60 924.00 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100
27.93 28,830.00 0.00 11,170.00 2,280.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.17 1,297,775.73 0.00 2,224.27 395.58 1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

16.19 174,856.70 0.00 33,767.30 6,494.70 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100
110.45 (4,703.40)0.00 49,703.40 5,660.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
18.17 24,550.00 0.00 5,450.00 1,050.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300
25.00 137,172.00 0.00 45,724.00 0.00 182,896.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
0.00 132,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910

36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
19.08 202,292.50 0.00 47,707.50 15,839.00 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
44.35 44,522.50 0.00 35,477.50 7,526.50 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
34.54 45,825.00 0.00 24,175.00 5,150.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
16.75 149,850.00 0.00 30,150.00 14,900.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700
55.08 112,304.47 0.00 137,695.53 84,272.97 250,000.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
15.57 12,665.00 0.00 2,335.00 0.00 15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
37.83 2,362,297.30 0.00 1,437,702.70 376,028.78 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
43.20 99,400.00 0.00 75,600.00 13,031.25 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
19.29 3,308,470.44 0.00 790,511.56 248,522.34 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
23.10 38,450.00 0.00 11,550.00 2,960.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (13,593.00)0.00 13,593.00 4,137.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
48.45 77,330.00 0.00 72,670.00 19,980.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805

170.44 (281,767.86)0.00 681,767.86 539,990.22 400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300
0.00 849,993.00 0.00 7.00 1.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350

33.33 3,889,856.00 0.00 1,944,944.00 486,236.00 5,834,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
33.33 526,670.00 0.00 263,340.00 65,835.00 790,010.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
13.67 391,056.69 0.00 61,943.31 28,200.83 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
36.11 660,026.32 0.00 372,973.68 81,622.17 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
3.57 241,071.52 0.00 8,928.48 3,008.17 250,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

66.96 11,563.00 0.00 23,437.00 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (802.02)0.00 802.02 725.34 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (125.00)0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 42.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (19,262.50)0.00 19,262.50 6,337.50 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (99,738.22)0.00 99,738.22 0.00 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 24,478,134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,478,134.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901

117,887,561.82 0.00 43,462,155.18 16,443,804.98 161,349,717.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 1101 - COUNCIL
33.70 145,786.34 0.00 74,097.66 18,675.02 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
18.49 222,592.73 0.00 50,482.27 12,838.33 273,075.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
6.17 7,354.95 0.00 484.05 266.23 7,839.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900

50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
23.52 30,175.06 0.00 9,278.94 2,345.14 39,454.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
20.09 158,825.96 0.00 39,918.04 10,178.86 198,744.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
22.32 8,015.36 0.00 2,303.64 582.25 10,319.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
15.98 652.00 0.00 124.00 31.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
0.00 5,917.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,917.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
0.00 7,457.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,457.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
24.39 38,988.50 0.00 12,576.50 3,177.99 51,565.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
17.43 14,215.00 2,449.92 550.08 550.08 17,215.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
25.74 315,612.86 47,396.24 61,990.90 31,580.70 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

24.28 984.37 0.00 315.63 141.75 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
8.97 1,001.37 0.00 98.63 25.60 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000

(1,085,473.50)(49,846.16)(313,944.34)(95,648.95)(1,449,264.00)Net - Dept 1101 - COUNCIL

Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT
30.27 128,039.61 0.00 55,572.39 14,068.96 183,612.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
27.47 2,254,759.41 0.00 853,754.59 219,050.42 3,108,514.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
27.01 196,726.34 0.00 72,793.66 19,065.51 269,520.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
0.00 149,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,589.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 0.00 30,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 50.00 16,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
26.05 210,477.70 0.00 74,158.30 18,812.80 284,636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
24.14 672,954.30 0.00 214,189.70 55,200.00 887,144.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
33.33 426,272.00 0.00 213,136.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
28.02 32,053.28 0.00 12,474.72 3,130.14 44,528.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
26.77 3,268.84 0.00 1,195.16 306.42 4,464.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
36.02 55,710.26 0.00 31,358.74 8,178.54 87,069.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
12.87 71,768.33 0.00 10,597.67 4,390.08 82,366.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
33.33 420,038.00 0.00 210,020.00 52,505.00 630,058.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
28.24 228,595.51 0.00 89,981.49 22,411.61 318,577.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
62.92 40,786.09 41,008.99 28,204.92 8,551.81 110,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
19.55 17,490.50 0.00 4,249.50 0.00 21,740.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
17.34 37,199.20 0.00 7,800.80 2,886.80 45,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
53.18 64,702.51 31,488.29 42,009.20 17,089.36 138,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
36.52 52,367.54 0.00 30,132.46 7,522.60 82,500.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
65.02 147,700.00 157,035.73 117,498.27 6,600.00 422,234.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
2.07 119,479.66 1,282.19 1,238.15 4.41 122,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200

22.27 12,436.94 0.00 3,563.06 1,293.55 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

41.50 8,775.65 5,488.20 736.15 268.23 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
29.98 99,182.67 20,363.73 22,109.60 10,618.94 141,656.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.68 32,267.00 600.00 12,373.00 0.00 45,240.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
0.00 305,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 305,698.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249

17.07 12,438.80 0.00 2,561.20 1,112.00 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
45.67 22,131.36 9,205.14 9,398.50 1,010.28 40,735.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
0.92 1,684.28 0.00 15.72 15.72 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

30.61 76,333.42 0.00 33,666.58 7,973.03 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
36.46 7,777.65 120.35 4,342.00 870.00 12,240.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259

96.85 425.00 9,237.04 3,837.96 1,151.08 13,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200

(6,107,612.47)(275,829.66)(2,419,760.87)(537,421.29)(8,803,203.00)Net - Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT

Dept 1171 - MAYOR
30.27 87,957.12 0.00 38,175.88 9,664.78 126,133.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
16.90 289,601.20 0.00 58,893.80 16,222.27 348,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
12.26 30,709.73 0.00 4,290.27 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703
57.14 750.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
20.73 31,843.74 0.00 8,328.26 2,205.36 40,172.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
8.88 98,899.74 0.00 9,641.26 2,376.64 108,541.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900

33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
18.62 5,925.34 0.00 1,355.66 392.44 7,281.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905

100.00 (5.52)0.00 5.52 2.76 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 3,400.00 6,054.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 0.00 7,625.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
21.62 38,413.05 0.00 10,595.95 2,928.72 49,009.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
87.09 1,291.21 6,376.64 2,332.15 273.78 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
99.99 0.76 3,668.61 2,830.63 1,414.39 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
20.12 3,993.89 0.00 1,006.11 72.39 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

(624,894.70)(10,045.25)(152,457.05)(40,856.53)(787,397.00)Net - Dept 1171 - MAYOR



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 1209 - ASSESSING

30.27 88,752.79 0.00 38,521.21 9,752.20 127,274.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
28.82 605,060.03 0.00 244,947.97 62,677.70 850,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703

10.74 22,315.66 0.00 2,684.34 1,881.00 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 350.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
26.57 61,726.13 0.00 22,338.87 5,582.01 84,065.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
25.75 184,955.43 0.00 64,127.57 16,646.75 249,083.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
33.33 91,346.00 0.00 45,676.00 11,419.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
28.13 13,486.57 0.00 5,277.43 1,298.82 18,764.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
32.95 1,295.44 0.00 636.56 159.14 1,932.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
19.85 13,137.96 0.00 3,254.04 0.00 16,392.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
6.82 24,071.70 0.00 1,761.30 0.00 25,833.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101

33.33 190,926.00 0.00 95,464.00 23,866.00 286,390.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
28.13 67,413.28 0.00 26,387.72 6,494.28 93,801.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
74.52 3,821.58 9,914.64 1,263.78 247.90 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
64.22 14,668.07 9,488.04 16,843.89 2,313.36 41,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
7.80 31,624.54 0.00 2,675.46 1,991.84 34,300.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200

15.71 5,900.00 700.00 400.00 0.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 135,184.40 8,697.54 2,611.20 190,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
38.67 21,467.12 12,194.69 1,338.19 426.10 35,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

34.60 1,307.98 481.00 211.02 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
27.50 5,075.00 0.00 1,925.00 1,925.00 7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800

(1,544,719.34)(167,962.77)(588,631.89)(149,642.30)(2,301,314.00)Net - Dept 1209 - ASSESSING

Dept 1210 - LEGAL
30.27 96,689.75 0.00 41,966.25 10,624.36 138,656.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
28.52 395,989.80 0.00 157,972.20 33,919.64 553,962.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
29.68 204,646.73 0.00 86,389.27 21,882.58 291,036.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
29.52 35,240.04 0.00 14,759.96 4,769.03 50,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
14.72 85,278.50 0.00 14,721.50 3,514.00 100,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
27.59 66,501.48 0.00 25,344.52 5,965.15 91,846.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
27.25 159,419.19 0.00 59,703.81 14,127.47 219,123.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
33.33 60,900.00 0.00 30,448.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
26.03 11,220.26 0.00 3,947.74 993.62 15,168.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
37.03 1,469.72 0.00 864.28 187.32 2,334.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
11.00 21,141.20 0.00 2,611.80 2,522.52 23,753.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
17.27 26,514.22 0.00 5,534.78 2,664.36 32,049.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
29.35 67,278.97 0.00 27,947.03 6,430.86 95,226.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
95.30 1,127.30 4,589.89 18,282.81 890.16 24,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
17.01 16,348.51 2,653.93 697.56 346.07 19,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
14.75 1,449.21 0.00 250.79 130.89 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
18.30 11,438.05 1,150.89 1,411.06 622.56 14,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.53 6,496.60 24,302.97 11,200.43 4,472.33 42,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800

(1,353,719.53)(32,697.68)(545,741.79)(131,221.92)(1,932,159.00)Net - Dept 1210 - LEGAL

Dept 1215 - CLERK
30.27 65,051.72 0.00 28,234.28 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
27.40 309,783.51 0.00 116,910.49 29,179.88 426,694.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
18.67 180,219.53 0.00 41,380.47 11,563.21 221,600.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
8.59 84,916.72 0.00 7,983.28 955.17 92,900.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900

85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
22.66 51,285.27 0.00 15,026.73 3,689.07 66,312.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
20.12 110,905.86 0.00 27,938.14 7,175.03 138,844.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
23.57 8,438.94 0.00 2,602.06 602.72 11,041.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
28.33 852.92 0.00 337.08 88.80 1,190.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
0.00 10,163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,163.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
0.00 19,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
24.97 51,900.73 0.00 17,276.27 4,085.71 69,177.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
39.28 24,288.30 12,641.68 3,070.02 2,823.10 40,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
31.52 44,444.67 7,828.23 12,627.10 506.77 64,900.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
20.08 91,108.27 0.00 22,891.73 767.57 114,000.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
10.28 564,690.00 0.00 64,735.00 20.00 629,425.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
77.37 90,276.90 234,128.44 74,494.66 25,664.22 398,900.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
10.16 1,796.72 0.00 203.28 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
48.30 25,850.00 6,478.05 17,671.95 7,168.00 50,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 0.00 36,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000

(1,852,486.25)(261,576.40)(505,173.35)(111,919.17)(2,619,236.00)Net - Dept 1215 - CLERK

Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES
27.77 447,946.55 0.00 172,202.45 43,737.21 620,149.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703
8.57 22,858.00 0.00 2,142.00 0.00 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
23.18 44,735.63 0.00 13,501.37 3,270.38 58,237.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
19.34 127,924.91 0.00 30,667.09 7,741.13 158,592.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
33.33 60,900.00 0.00 30,448.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
26.03 8,271.33 0.00 2,910.67 706.88 11,182.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
20.70 475.82 0.00 124.18 30.76 600.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
0.00 14,138.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,138.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
2.59 23,431.84 0.00 624.16 312.08 24,056.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
26.77 50,247.29 0.00 18,369.71 4,404.94 68,617.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
16.25 3,350.00 0.00 650.00 650.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
68.61 4,552.01 7,525.42 2,422.57 968.11 14,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700
55.26 88,933.34 101,307.11 8,559.55 1,918.89 198,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.11 47,946.16 1,153.84 900.00 0.00 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

33.91 1,321.84 300.00 378.16 136.15 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
12.39 140,184.00 0.00 19,816.00 4,328.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
67.40 25,755.60 47,186.68 6,057.72 2,150.00 79,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 0.00 15,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

(1,307,383.20)(157,473.05)(351,220.75)(87,513.53)(1,816,077.00)Net - Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES

Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE
12.50 1,750.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
33.33 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
0.63 198.74 0.00 1.26 0.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

(11,948.74)(12,846.19)(4,105.07)(250.00)(28,900.00)Net - Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE

Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER
30.27 94,199.43 0.00 40,885.57 10,350.78 135,085.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
26.79 787,572.57 0.00 288,165.43 75,512.72 1,075,738.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900

84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
25.39 77,743.69 0.00 26,451.31 6,446.24 104,195.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
24.55 200,765.00 0.00 65,341.00 18,015.07 266,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
33.33 76,125.00 0.00 38,060.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
20.32 12,885.61 0.00 3,286.39 837.62 16,172.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
25.12 3,317.26 0.00 1,112.74 287.18 4,430.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
29.52 24,348.00 0.00 10,200.00 0.00 34,548.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
0.00 51,919.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,919.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
25.73 79,437.77 0.00 27,514.23 6,792.46 106,952.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
75.16 6,210.54 9,715.35 9,074.11 4,951.03 25,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
27.97 12,244.71 874.23 3,881.06 125.77 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
16.29 837.12 0.00 162.88 30.91 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200

(1,564,675.70)(10,589.58)(556,172.72)(142,411.78)(2,131,438.00)Net - Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER

Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT
30.25 117,881.48 0.00 51,134.52 12,950.66 169,016.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
5.25 9,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700

27.38 7,262.19 0.00 2,737.81 577.08 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
29.91 11,036.03 0.00 4,708.97 1,123.18 15,745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
24.51 32,836.74 0.00 10,661.26 2,734.23 43,498.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
30.89 5,874,321.68 0.00 2,625,678.32 544,199.21 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
33.33 30,450.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
31.44 1,552.78 0.00 712.22 155.80 2,265.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
25.83 356.00 0.00 124.00 31.00 480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100

83.33 1,295.60 0.00 6,475.40 1,434.50 7,771.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
31.79 13,355.39 0.00 6,223.61 1,496.23 19,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700

38.82 1,223.52 0.00 776.48 337.37 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
15.75 842.47 0.00 157.53 46.38 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
0.00 (208,917.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (208,917.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
0.00 (9,783,211.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,783,211.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905

(0.01)1,150,164.90 0.00 (164.90)494.70 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910

2,727,174.22 0.00 (2,727,174.22)(569,386.34)0.00 Net - Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT

Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
30.27 171,908.87 0.00 74,613.13 18,889.40 246,522.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
50.59 2,569.22 0.00 2,630.78 1,728.80 5,200.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
27.92 16,183.05 0.00 6,266.95 1,794.33 22,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
28.96 46,287.12 0.00 18,870.88 5,012.82 65,158.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
34.48 6,879,548.14 0.00 3,620,451.86 805,831.91 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
33.33 30,450.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
28.28 1,197.76 0.00 472.24 112.72 1,670.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
24.21 572.96 0.00 183.04 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906
50.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
0.00 11,335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,335.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
30.86 25,650.50 0.00 11,448.50 3,320.93 37,099.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700
1.65 4,933.14 0.00 82.86 22.92 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200

11.81 881.86 0.00 118.14 34.78 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
0.00 (534,726.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (534,726.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
0.00 (11,500,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910

3,776,404.38 0.00 (3,776,404.38)(848,773.37)0.00 Net - Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

Dept 1253 - TREASURER
30.27 65,051.72 0.00 28,234.28 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
28.33 441,103.30 0.00 174,363.70 44,233.62 615,467.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
19.05 17,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 1,280.00 21,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900

87.50 350.00 0.00 2,450.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
27.77 43,008.46 0.00 16,532.54 4,227.05 59,541.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
27.46 141,115.86 0.00 53,415.14 13,875.32 194,531.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
33.33 76,125.00 0.00 38,060.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
26.29 5,557.85 0.00 1,982.15 492.39 7,540.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
21.32 468.96 0.00 127.04 31.76 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
34.64 12,832.00 0.00 6,800.00 3,400.00 19,632.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
0.00 22,007.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,007.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
24.90 63,573.17 0.00 21,078.83 5,567.03 84,652.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
63.12 7,799.78 7,082.93 6,267.29 527.18 21,150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
61.34 17,607.84 3,540.00 24,397.16 1,886.50 45,545.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
38.28 51,842.13 0.00 32,157.87 (5,635.82)84,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
93.75 1,000.00 7,729.24 7,270.76 0.00 16,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 0.00 14,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000

(1,048,063.97)(18,352.17)(468,073.86)(96,094.95)(1,534,490.00)Net - Dept 1253 - TREASURER

Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS
24.96 334,012.65 0.00 111,120.35 28,176.68 445,133.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900

80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
25.23 28,771.37 0.00 9,709.63 2,675.25 38,481.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
20.46 86,666.99 0.00 22,295.01 5,884.60 108,962.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
20.80 4,640.60 0.00 1,218.40 349.00 5,859.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
21.95 655.60 0.00 184.40 46.10 840.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
77.90 2,894.00 0.00 10,200.00 3,400.00 13,094.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
19.63 16,450.12 0.00 4,016.88 4,016.88 20,467.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
26.29 40,951.98 0.00 14,604.02 3,930.95 55,556.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
36.68 15,031.66 5,817.06 2,891.28 1,889.04 23,740.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
30.39 335,541.57 70,188.62 76,269.81 39,360.00 482,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

(1,211,641.54)(76,005.68)(276,745.78)(95,437.50)(1,564,393.00)Net - Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
30.27 73,506.14 0.00 31,903.86 8,076.92 105,410.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
23.65 767,051.37 0.00 237,579.63 67,216.40 1,004,631.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
1.90 35,315.41 0.00 684.59 0.00 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900

85.00 1,050.00 0.00 5,950.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
23.03 71,009.51 0.00 21,243.49 5,644.75 92,253.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
19.01 379,794.74 0.00 89,166.26 24,586.03 468,961.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
33.33 106,571.00 0.00 53,288.00 13,322.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
21.41 14,515.75 0.00 3,954.25 1,107.31 18,470.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
19.66 4,087.56 0.00 1,000.44 251.28 5,088.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
25.37 20,005.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 26,805.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
0.00 25,705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,705.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101

33.33 229,112.00 0.00 114,556.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
21.49 99,778.37 0.00 27,312.63 7,342.54 127,091.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
47.81 53,776.01 37,423.35 11,840.64 3,424.99 103,040.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
37.54 71,202.00 35,491.25 7,306.75 2,169.80 114,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
70.06 64,271.60 116,440.34 33,938.06 10,950.16 214,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

12.88 8,712.50 0.00 1,287.50 0.00 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300
70.67 14,666.39 35,333.61 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400

(2,091,240.35)(224,688.55)(647,812.10)(172,731.18)(2,963,741.00)Net - Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
87.38 8,833.34 0.00 61,166.66 83.33 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
30.91 535,390.00 239,575.00 0.00 0.00 774,965.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
70.22 29,600.00 0.00 69,800.00 69,800.00 99,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.73 843,760.27 4,999.00 1,240.73 0.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

31.55 374,590.59 1,386.22 171,296.19 35,847.43 547,273.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
10.67 71,466.53 0.00 8,533.47 2,906.50 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
48.26 20,694.50 0.00 19,305.50 601.64 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401

84.48 512,143.02 0.00 2,787,856.98 164,370.28 3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200

24.14 44,512.50 0.00 14,162.50 14,162.50 58,675.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
22.20 11,670.34 0.00 3,329.66 788.55 15,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
34.25 193,970.58 0.00 101,029.42 25,599.98 295,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
0.47 309,622.00 0.00 1,457.00 1,226.00 311,079.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500

(3,222,503.67)(245,960.22)(3,239,178.11)(315,386.21)(6,707,642.00)Net - Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
30.27 99,496.00 0.00 43,184.00 10,932.66 142,680.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
22.79 2,230,516.92 0.00 658,475.08 176,268.03 2,888,992.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
28.69 15,605,248.14 0.00 6,278,314.86 1,525,373.28 21,883,563.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
35.10 62,834.37 0.00 33,989.63 8,101.25 96,824.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
15.50 278,862.00 0.00 51,138.00 34,069.50 330,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
29.73 106,743.88 0.00 45,169.12 9,409.58 151,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
39.28 736,987.10 0.00 476,807.90 131,732.59 1,213,795.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
26.79 237,943.61 0.00 87,056.39 86,460.90 325,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
0.60 228,517.91 0.00 1,382.09 0.00 229,900.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

92.92 4,200.00 0.00 55,100.00 0.00 59,300.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
5.45 151,706.31 0.00 8,743.69 0.00 160,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303

25.35 486,943.78 0.00 165,398.22 43,243.20 652,342.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
0.49 1,443,053.10 0.00 7,069.90 0.00 1,450,123.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700

23.28 5,096,766.64 0.00 1,546,906.36 386,251.84 6,643,673.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
33.33 3,446,981.00 0.00 1,723,492.00 430,873.00 5,170,473.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
24.79 342,859.94 0.00 113,005.06 30,336.44 455,865.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
29.83 8,365.28 0.00 3,556.72 898.30 11,922.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
47.53 186,793.96 0.00 169,202.04 12,240.00 355,996.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
2.30 46,454.72 0.00 1,093.28 0.00 47,548.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101

33.33 6,558,276.00 0.00 3,279,136.00 819,784.00 9,837,412.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
22.37 232,778.86 0.00 67,090.14 17,465.41 299,869.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
85.46 38,652.80 79,599.00 147,548.20 2,324.04 265,800.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
29.27 111,490.26 28,452.44 17,696.30 9,650.01 157,639.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
69.43 39,149.86 48,847.56 40,051.58 6,122.36 128,049.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
12.59 437,058.76 3,400.00 59,541.24 0.00 500,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
62.97 261,424.52 367,301.65 77,234.83 7,481.13 705,961.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
27.66 5,063.97 0.00 1,936.03 511.78 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
40.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
41.67 35,000.00 15,027.84 9,972.16 2,798.50 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300

25.13 73,158.53 1,610.00 22,946.47 14,270.23 97,715.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
5.33 35,500.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
5.90 261,241.04 9,548.93 6,832.03 1,289.68 277,622.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300

64.38 9,350.00 14,119.64 2,780.36 812.25 26,250.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
19.71 6,824.31 350.00 1,325.69 202.87 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 0.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004
2.13 7,339.96 0.00 160.04 40.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012

100.00 (59,214.28)0.00 59,214.28 15,107.93 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
96.41 2,241.38 44,037.75 16,170.87 3,661.97 62,450.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000
7.97 706,800.50 0.00 61,232.50 0.00 768,033.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

57.07 435,384.85 1,071.40 577,601.75 0.00 1,014,058.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
90.21 1,433.78 3,598.00 9,609.22 9,609.22 14,641.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400

(40,107,669.07)(623,964.21)(16,034,253.72)(3,797,321.96)(56,765,887.00)Net - Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700

100.00 0.00 1,500.00 300.00 0.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
29.50 7,050.23 2,650.00 299.77 299.77 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001
7.85 1,843.10 0.00 156.90 41.90 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(9,593.33)(4,450.00)(756.67)(341.67)(14,800.00)Net - Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION

Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
30.27 95,933.42 0.00 41,638.58 10,541.42 137,572.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
24.19 209,437.94 0.00 66,815.06 18,747.74 276,253.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
27.81 9,159,701.20 0.00 3,527,836.80 915,158.14 12,687,538.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
7.35 271,824.99 0.00 21,575.01 3,747.52 293,400.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703

10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
59.18 408,202.06 0.00 591,797.94 96,206.88 1,000,000.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906
9.41 135,890.30 0.00 14,109.70 14,109.70 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000

80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 125.00 23,950.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
8.17 16,024.07 0.00 1,425.93 0.00 17,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
0.24 128,692.93 0.00 307.07 307.07 129,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
5.71 16,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 17,500.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306

25.42 208,201.03 0.00 70,953.97 17,688.77 279,155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
15.87 702,812.13 0.00 132,562.87 45,349.15 835,375.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
24.54 2,582,118.60 0.00 839,645.40 212,348.00 3,421,764.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
33.33 1,966,535.00 0.00 983,268.00 245,817.00 2,949,803.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
26.52 187,998.67 0.00 67,862.33 16,871.52 255,861.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
2.95 45,395.30 0.00 1,381.70 324.08 46,777.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

19.71 139,300.17 0.00 34,201.83 3,400.00 173,502.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
0.00 18,473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,473.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

33.33 3,488,716.00 0.00 1,744,356.00 436,089.00 5,233,072.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
25.46 41,112.82 0.00 14,043.18 3,660.02 55,156.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
73.27 32,058.90 15,069.14 72,821.96 (41.11)119,950.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
39.97 139,874.23 40,887.26 52,238.51 26,978.41 233,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
64.89 151,071.56 155,699.94 123,454.50 50,904.44 430,226.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
13.20 195,294.97 885.47 28,819.56 0.00 225,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
37.95 382,008.97 53,582.16 180,094.87 22,993.72 615,686.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
54.82 27,197.02 9,201.99 23,800.99 1,663.99 60,200.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
27.65 402,674.67 13,979.09 139,946.24 12,643.24 556,600.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
1.43 57,663.66 455.00 381.34 381.34 58,500.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800

33.01 71,007.27 20,968.83 14,023.90 4,397.55 106,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
18.60 130,247.86 0.00 29,752.14 8,995.52 160,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
26.99 296,401.50 80,256.80 29,341.70 12,541.78 406,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
33.33 20,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
33.33 40,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
9.17 28,219.88 0.00 2,850.12 1,717.95 31,070.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800

81.15 1,209,693.83 4,983,885.73 222,467.44 144,765.01 6,416,047.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
22.09 1,472,150.98 327,938.92 89,525.10 20,311.93 1,889,615.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469

(24,527,584.93)(6,102,810.33)(9,214,099.74)(2,357,244.78)(39,844,495.00)Net - Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS
26.53 91,567.45 0.00 33,062.55 8,370.26 124,630.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
9.72 320,411.96 0.00 34,512.04 6,931.61 354,924.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602

26.47 1,176,638.19 0.00 423,572.81 103,977.51 1,600,211.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
19.82 76,169.25 0.00 18,830.75 5,521.75 95,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 5,520.00 175,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705
5.99 4,700.74 0.00 299.26 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902

31.29 48,094.71 0.00 21,905.29 6,219.57 70,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
78.09 2,070.83 0.00 7,379.17 0.00 9,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
22.14 151,189.57 0.00 42,985.43 10,722.59 194,175.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
18.83 551,594.82 0.00 127,926.18 33,435.38 679,521.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
33.33 167,464.00 0.00 83,732.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
22.99 32,104.99 0.00 9,584.01 2,245.73 41,689.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
29.55 2,818.14 0.00 1,181.86 298.48 4,000.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
43.34 19,278.44 0.00 14,744.56 6,800.00 34,023.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
9.70 62,836.36 0.00 6,752.64 0.00 69,589.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101

33.33 152,744.00 0.00 76,372.00 19,093.00 229,116.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
23.32 182,736.01 0.00 55,579.99 13,410.97 238,316.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
18.47 12,229.50 0.00 2,770.50 1,322.00 15,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
39.60 28,385.96 11,941.49 6,672.55 2,023.21 47,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
25.99 150,973.11 10,505.93 42,520.96 54.00 204,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
0.00 14,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 4,810.00 1,190.00 425.00 12,000.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142
9.88 13,518.08 0.00 1,481.92 332.20 15,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
1.50 19,478.14 0.00 296.86 100.47 19,775.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

10.07 33,275.48 876.50 2,848.02 0.00 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

89.89 13,547.00 0.00 120,453.00 (90.00)134,000.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100

(3,540,567.68)(28,133.92)(1,147,713.40)(247,646.73)(4,716,415.00)Net - Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS

Dept 1400 - PLANNING
30.27 79,221.55 0.00 34,384.45 8,704.92 113,606.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
15.31 378,582.16 0.00 68,443.84 16,564.14 447,026.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 35,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

80.68 965.84 0.00 4,034.16 1,276.95 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
17.98 39,747.18 0.00 8,715.82 2,000.41 48,463.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
9.68 165,660.69 0.00 17,761.31 4,471.56 183,422.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900

33.33 30,450.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
16.71 7,923.02 0.00 1,588.98 356.84 9,512.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
29.27 1,754.16 0.00 725.84 181.46 2,480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
0.00 8,810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,810.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100

16.90 17,554.96 0.00 3,569.04 0.00 21,124.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
20.29 52,554.06 0.00 13,379.94 3,089.86 65,934.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
15.95 16,200.00 0.00 3,075.00 450.00 19,275.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
61.09 7,218.32 8,350.58 2,981.10 757.76 18,550.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
3.08 301,600.00 7,200.00 2,400.00 800.00 311,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

20.46 6,363.37 0.00 1,636.63 230.74 8,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300

18.75 13,000.00 2,700.00 300.00 300.00 16,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
3.46 20,225.00 0.00 725.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800

(1,184,890.31)(18,250.58)(180,695.11)(42,990.64)(1,383,836.00)Net - Dept 1400 - PLANNING

Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
15.78 147,707.92 0.00 27,674.08 10,350.91 175,382.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

33.33 700.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
13.16 14,507.74 0.00 2,199.26 771.53 16,707.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
0.66 63,914.79 0.00 423.21 140.88 64,338.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

16.09 3,078.53 0.00 590.47 207.02 3,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
5.33 340.80 0.00 19.20 4.80 360.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

16.10 15,384.61 0.00 2,952.39 1,035.09 18,337.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
0.23 2,494.27 0.00 5.73 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

34.64 3,268.16 0.00 1,731.84 731.84 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800

93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808

(299,320.82)0.00 (42,646.18)(13,242.07)(341,967.00)Net - Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
25.46 12,075.00 0.00 4,125.00 1,725.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

17.73 4,936.47 0.00 1,063.53 214.83 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

(22,321.47)0.00 (5,188.53)(1,939.83)(27,510.00)Net - Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
30.27 93,228.96 0.00 40,464.04 10,244.06 133,693.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
19.25 183,541.82 0.00 43,755.18 11,077.26 227,297.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600
75.00 350.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
22.19 22,810.63 0.00 6,505.37 1,692.55 29,316.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
20.31 71,806.78 0.00 18,299.22 4,879.87 90,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
20.75 4,593.06 0.00 1,202.94 318.51 5,796.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
30.19 745.60 0.00 322.40 80.60 1,068.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
14.71 6,800.56 0.00 1,172.44 1,172.44 7,973.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
0.00 12,794.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,794.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101

22.56 29,672.86 0.00 8,644.14 2,249.37 38,317.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
61.76 2,409.37 3,257.45 633.18 242.55 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
23.10 1,537.93 0.00 462.07 33.81 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
18.39 1,278.90 0.00 288.10 72.02 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

(447,395.47)(3,257.45)(130,411.08)(33,966.04)(581,064.00)Net - Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
22.00 323,292.36 0.00 91,164.64 23,980.96 414,457.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
20.10 161,860.83 0.00 40,726.17 9,960.87 202,587.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
34.80 22,820.00 0.00 12,180.00 3,192.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
17.70 1,041,068.00 0.00 223,932.00 56,777.50 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
5.66 235,859.39 0.00 14,140.61 1,091.85 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
17.75 137,380.56 0.00 29,640.44 7,648.01 167,021.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
13.98 344,049.87 0.00 55,905.13 14,459.04 399,955.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
17.24 14,623.58 0.00 3,045.42 811.03 17,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
23.59 1,205.80 0.00 372.20 93.80 1,578.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 2,401.44 3,624.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
53.89 3,854.68 0.00 4,505.32 3,680.00 8,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
17.24 73,097.21 0.00 15,226.79 4,055.13 88,324.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
72.73 3,000.00 6,011.64 1,988.36 655.53 11,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
26.91 47,510.00 13,169.90 4,320.10 1,371.62 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000
53.43 163,000.00 61,488.00 125,512.00 40,553.00 350,000.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 248,602.00 106,398.00 22,324.00 375,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
18.46 4,076.87 0.00 923.13 236.19 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

27.29 3,235.64 0.00 1,214.36 307.32 4,450.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
15.62 42,190.12 0.00 7,809.88 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
12.50 17,500.00 1,905.00 595.00 0.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000
67.68 484.84 0.00 1,015.16 0.00 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
0.00 192,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,500.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400

(2,910,882.31)(331,176.54)(746,166.15)(193,599.29)(3,988,225.00)Net - Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE
30.27 72,802.82 0.00 31,598.18 7,999.54 104,401.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
35.78 5,137.50 0.00 2,862.50 2,312.50 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301

100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303

33.56 1,216.58 0.00 614.42 145.99 1,831.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
0.00 6,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,400.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700

33.82 15,822.48 0.00 8,087.52 2,045.10 23,910.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
33.34 25,341.00 0.00 12,672.00 3,168.00 38,013.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906
0.00 2,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

33.33 25,100.00 0.00 12,548.00 3,137.00 37,648.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
50.00 7,500.00 2,242.50 5,257.50 0.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
21.44 1,257.00 0.00 343.00 115.00 1,600.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000

(169,613.34)(2,716.54)(75,333.12)(18,923.13)(247,663.00)Net - Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE

Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL
27.71 142,978.44 0.00 54,805.56 13,948.58 197,784.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
26.07 12,061.61 0.00 4,253.39 1,035.90 16,315.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
18.42 53,639.65 0.00 12,112.35 3,145.66 65,752.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
33.33 30,448.00 0.00 15,224.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
26.84 3,120.80 0.00 1,145.20 278.98 4,266.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
23.33 184.00 0.00 56.00 14.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 0.00 1,314.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
26.85 15,596.11 0.00 5,725.89 1,394.86 21,322.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201
36.36 3,500.00 1,517.26 482.74 165.97 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
42.49 77,920.00 30,215.37 27,364.63 8,726.47 135,500.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
36.20 2,232.93 0.00 1,267.07 0.00 3,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(392,930.12)(31,732.63)(143,982.25)(37,289.42)(568,645.00)Net - Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL

Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
100.00 (3,806.75)0.00 3,806.75 191.04 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900

3,806.75 0.00 (3,806.75)(191.04)0.00 Net - Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE
22.82 904,261.11 0.00 267,354.89 70,300.74 1,171,616.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
18.75 32,500.20 0.00 7,499.80 2,123.80 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 0.00 5,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

11.38 88,615.41 0.00 11,384.59 833.80 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 5,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
22.14 82,602.95 0.00 23,483.05 5,460.02 106,086.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
16.36 324,077.15 0.00 63,409.85 16,451.31 387,487.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
33.33 121,796.00 0.00 60,900.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
21.59 14,249.71 0.00 3,923.29 1,048.26 18,173.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
29.41 832.92 0.00 347.08 87.46 1,180.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
17.79 31,420.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 38,220.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
61.54 9,854.60 0.00 15,766.40 0.00 25,621.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
33.33 114,557.00 0.00 57,280.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
23.07 100,748.12 0.00 30,205.88 7,719.86 130,954.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
37.95 254,883.17 128,893.16 26,973.67 6,016.85 410,750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
22.80 154,406.92 14,287.75 31,305.33 6,627.95 200,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
10.01 1,358,266.67 78,722.24 72,311.09 57,200.79 1,509,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
41.89 581,100.00 191,075.00 227,825.00 109,000.00 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
19.87 15,225.06 2,467.30 1,307.64 309.58 19,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
44.69 967,945.78 444,836.72 337,217.50 79,615.87 1,750,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
9.97 126,036.30 0.00 13,963.70 4,419.76 140,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000

11.88 277,150.00 35,325.47 2,024.53 1,299.53 314,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203
0.54 1,300,001.89 7,048.11 0.00 0.00 1,307,050.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400

80.38 609,169.26 1,618,631.34 876,833.40 0.00 3,104,634.00 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103

(7,660,301.54)(2,521,287.09)(2,142,425.37)(398,060.58)(12,324,014.00)Net - Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE

Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
29.77 44,361.95 0.00 18,803.05 4,775.72 63,165.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
28.14 288,830.62 0.00 113,116.38 30,013.36 401,947.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

39.76 78,316.18 0.00 51,683.82 15,345.77 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 350.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
21.68 50,660.68 0.00 14,022.32 3,791.83 64,683.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
22.19 138,320.40 0.00 39,446.60 10,217.28 177,767.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
27.68 7,552.07 0.00 2,889.93 789.77 10,442.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
34.06 952.22 0.00 491.78 124.10 1,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
0.00 11,283.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,283.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
0.00 14,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,432.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101

33.34 76,370.00 0.00 38,188.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
28.11 53,133.24 0.00 20,780.76 5,598.31 73,914.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
59.84 17,509.16 11,484.79 14,606.05 1,952.22 43,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
26.87 175,503.51 0.00 64,496.49 65.96 240,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
7.66 21,700.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 23,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
4.56 356,962.00 5,137.19 11,900.81 3,076.14 374,000.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119

32.66 538.69 0.00 261.31 12.30 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
84.94 75.31 0.00 424.69 106.28 500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
15.36 21,158.79 195.25 3,645.96 0.00 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
1.85 13,005.10 0.00 244.90 0.00 13,250.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

33.33 110,615.00 0.00 55,308.00 13,827.00 165,923.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 8,918.22 145,710.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
30.00 7,000.00 2,691.64 308.36 233.44 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400

(1,805,536.88)(19,508.87)(573,983.25)(114,453.70)(2,399,029.00)Net - Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
23.70 2,517,752.48 5,000.00 777,247.52 261,654.30 3,300,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600

(2,517,752.48)(5,000.00)(777,247.52)(261,654.30)(3,300,000.00)Net - Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001

(2,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)Net - Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS

Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
0.00 3,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137

(3,950.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,950.00)Net - Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS

Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

30.00 2,800.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

70.67 880.00 1,700.00 420.00 0.00 3,000.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150

(12,880.00)(6,700.00)(420.00)0.00 (20,000.00)Net - Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700

46.15 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,800.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
8.78 1,550.75 0.00 149.25 0.00 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200
7.05 185.90 0.00 14.10 3.66 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
5.73 754.15 0.00 45.85 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100

12.16 878.36 0.00 121.64 32.41 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
41.70 5,246.71 838.36 2,914.93 1,814.93 9,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123

100.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134

(20,315.87)(26,838.36)(6,245.77)(3,651.00)(53,400.00)Net - Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION

Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 0.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
65.65 5,668.00 2,000.00 8,832.00 0.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115

(11,618.00)(2,000.00)(15,482.00)0.00 (29,100.00)Net - Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION

Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION
46.05 820.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
4.70 285.90 0.00 14.10 3.66 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001

38.02 225.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135
0.00 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

(17,510.90)(700.00)(152.10)(3.66)(18,363.00)Net - Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700

31.16 16,521.81 7,478.19 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001

11.93 2,906.31 0.00 393.69 51.75 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141

(43,228.12)(7,478.19)(393.69)(51.75)(51,100.00)Net - Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1797-88001
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400

(29,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,000.00)Net - Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION

36.62 102,255,840.25 11,279,878.07 47,813,998.68 10,917,266.61 161,349,717.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
26.94 117,887,561.82 0.00 43,462,155.18 16,443,804.98 161,349,717.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
100.00 15,631,721.57 (11,279,878.07)(4,351,843.50)5,526,538.37 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

17.84 10,893,617.04 0.00 2,365,782.96 1,044,671.46 13,259,400.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
1,082.50 (176,849.29)0.00 194,849.29 64,733.73 18,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500

0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,262,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,262,898.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901

15,069,071.75 0.00 2,560,632.25 1,109,405.19 17,629,704.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION
(4.79)5,209,053.67 0.00 (238,320.67)225,274.28 4,970,733.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400

(5,209,053.67)0.00 238,320.67 (225,274.28)(4,970,733.00)Net - Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
23.17 414,830.52 0.00 125,069.48 38,246.77 539,900.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
0.60 54,753.24 0.00 327.76 165.64 55,081.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 882.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
313.23 (5,480.00)0.00 8,050.00 0.00 2,570.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
18.91 42,306.07 0.00 9,864.93 2,949.94 52,171.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
18.32 157,623.80 0.00 35,342.20 11,372.58 192,966.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
33.33 84,974.00 0.00 42,488.00 10,622.00 127,462.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
12.79 6,456.39 0.00 946.61 304.00 7,403.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905

173.13 (335.68)0.00 794.68 206.62 459.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
38.26 15,416.92 0.00 9,553.08 3,400.00 24,970.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
29.76 16,684.48 0.00 7,067.52 0.00 23,752.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
33.33 123,396.00 0.00 61,696.00 15,424.00 185,092.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
17.18 45,656.62 0.00 9,470.38 2,939.60 55,127.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
3.57 144,646.00 0.00 5,354.00 1,574.00 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
5.08 440,922.12 19,959.18 3,618.70 432.36 464,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

19.38 915,718.75 0.00 220,087.25 0.00 1,135,806.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
19.79 244,649.93 0.00 60,350.07 27,766.31 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901

(3,150,433.16)(19,959.18)(601,580.66)(115,403.82)(3,771,973.00)Net - Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
22.11 23,419.63 0.00 6,647.37 2,085.54 30,067.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

20.10 2,206.01 0.00 554.99 158.78 2,761.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
16.95 8,924.23 0.00 1,821.77 707.62 10,746.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900
33.36 4,730.00 0.00 2,368.00 592.00 7,098.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
18.58 336.27 0.00 76.73 23.17 413.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

33.33 6,872.00 0.00 3,436.00 859.00 10,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
12.50 2,686.27 0.00 383.73 115.90 3,070.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
7.52 4,624.00 0.00 376.00 116.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
1.16 243,197.00 0.00 2,850.00 2,850.00 246,047.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

22.79 231,643.74 0.00 68,356.26 27,056.00 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
55.79 99,478.90 0.00 125,521.10 125,521.10 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
5.69 26,406.76 0.00 1,593.24 434.52 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901

(666,933.81)0.00 (213,985.19)(160,519.63)(880,919.00)Net - Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
0.00 51,423.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,423.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600
0.00 5,246.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,246.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308
0.00 4,722.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
0.00 18,379.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,379.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900

33.34 8,092.00 0.00 4,048.00 1,012.00 12,140.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
0.00 705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 705.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

33.33 11,753.00 0.00 5,876.00 1,469.00 17,629.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
0.00 5,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,251.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
0.00 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100
0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501
0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901

(581,545.00)0.00 (12,424.00)(2,481.00)(593,969.00)Net - Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
16.31 86,823.46 0.00 16,920.54 4,283.68 103,744.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
17.80 83,584.55 0.00 18,099.45 4,507.44 101,684.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902

60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
16.00 15,815.88 0.00 3,012.12 664.22 18,828.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
17.92 32,910.13 0.00 7,183.87 1,893.71 40,094.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900
33.33 15,224.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
6.28 2,471.34 0.00 165.66 39.56 2,637.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905

29.21 231.48 0.00 95.52 23.88 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
21.71 6,129.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 7,829.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
33.34 19,091.00 0.00 9,548.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
10.24 17,653.99 0.00 2,015.01 450.76 19,669.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
33.33 490,800.00 0.00 245,400.00 61,350.00 736,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
33.33 29,473.00 0.00 14,736.00 3,684.00 44,209.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
(698,427.61)0.00 (329,583.39)(81,187.25)(1,028,011.00)Net - Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603

0.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608,420.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
0.05 923,250.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
0.05 1,100,818.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
0.04 1,256,200.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661

(4,904,396.91)0.00 (1,479,702.09)0.00 (6,384,099.00)Net - Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO

100.00 (141,718.41)(19,959.18)161,677.59 524,539.21 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.72 15,210,790.16 19,959.18 2,398,954.66 584,865.98 17,629,704.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.52 15,069,071.75 0.00 2,560,632.25 1,109,405.19 17,629,704.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG:

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

17.87 3,628,831.03 0.00 789,418.97 348,587.97 4,418,250.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900
727.82 (75,338.75)0.00 87,338.75 27,078.03 12,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500

0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902

7,460,203.28 0.00 1,876,757.72 375,666.00 9,336,961.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

(1,009,057.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,009,057.00)Net - Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
28.55 779,553.32 0.00 311,439.68 79,981.73 1,090,993.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700

10.30 99,842.33 0.00 11,463.67 922.07 111,306.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

24.93 77,570.84 0.00 25,754.16 6,307.67 103,325.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
25.16 291,817.94 0.00 98,115.06 25,684.09 389,933.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
33.33 171,711.00 0.00 85,856.00 21,464.00 257,567.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
23.70 11,412.47 0.00 3,545.53 884.24 14,958.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

33.33 249,349.00 0.00 124,672.00 31,168.00 374,021.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
24.84 83,728.16 0.00 27,668.84 7,047.09 111,397.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
8.22 160,607.74 0.00 14,392.26 4,004.53 175,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600

10.35 636,500.00 43,485.07 30,014.93 2,434.50 710,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

25.98 1,666,776.81 0.00 584,969.19 0.00 2,251,746.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
43.54 479,898.98 0.00 370,101.02 80,656.57 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

(5,188,926.59)(43,485.07)(1,687,992.34)(260,554.49)(6,920,404.00)Net - Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
22.61 67,983.29 0.00 19,864.71 6,152.46 87,848.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.00 8,963.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,963.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

20.57 6,406.82 0.00 1,659.18 468.16 8,066.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
19.49 25,279.30 0.00 6,118.70 2,101.74 31,398.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
33.33 13,828.00 0.00 6,912.00 1,728.00 20,740.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
19.23 972.51 0.00 231.49 70.11 1,204.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

33.34 20,077.00 0.00 10,040.00 2,510.00 30,117.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
12.90 7,812.46 0.00 1,157.54 350.51 8,970.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
16.40 4,180.00 0.00 820.00 216.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
29.46 45,853.49 0.00 19,146.51 10,687.42 65,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
48.36 38,732.13 0.00 36,267.87 36,267.87 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
10.26 25,127.34 0.00 2,872.66 965.60 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901

(292,504.34)0.00 (105,090.66)(61,517.87)(397,595.00)Net - Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
0.00 37,602.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,602.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600
0.00 3,836.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,836.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308
0.00 3,453.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,453.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
0.00 13,439.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,439.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900

33.34 5,917.00 0.00 2,960.00 740.00 8,877.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
0.00 516.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

33.33 8,595.00 0.00 4,296.00 1,074.00 12,891.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
0.00 3,839.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,839.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
0.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100
0.00 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501
0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
(518,877.00)0.00 (9,756.00)(1,814.00)(528,633.00)Net - Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
16.31 86,822.38 0.00 16,920.62 4,283.70 103,743.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
17.80 83,583.57 0.00 18,099.43 4,507.44 101,683.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902

60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
16.00 15,815.08 0.00 3,011.92 664.18 18,827.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
17.92 32,909.15 0.00 7,183.85 1,893.70 40,093.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
33.33 15,224.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
6.28 2,470.42 0.00 165.58 39.54 2,636.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905

29.14 231.72 0.00 95.28 23.82 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
21.72 6,128.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 7,828.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
33.34 19,091.00 0.00 9,548.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
10.24 17,653.15 0.00 2,014.85 450.72 19,668.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
33.33 210,264.00 0.00 105,136.00 26,284.00 315,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
33.33 29,472.00 0.00 14,736.00 3,684.00 44,208.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

(291,953.25)0.00 (189,318.75)(46,121.10)(481,272.00)Net - Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

100.00 158,885.10 (43,485.07)(115,400.03)5,658.54 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

21.80 7,301,318.18 43,485.07 1,992,157.75 370,007.46 9,336,961.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.10 7,460,203.28 0.00 1,876,757.72 375,666.00 9,336,961.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG:

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (827.31)0.00 827.31 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
33.57 5,402,653.86 0.00 2,729,971.14 680,687.37 8,132,625.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
33.33 69,004.00 0.00 34,500.00 8,625.00 103,504.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 433,586.29 320,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
948.62 (127,293.71)0.00 142,293.71 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500

0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901

12,302,901.55 0.00 3,341,178.45 1,122,898.66 15,644,080.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
33.33 198,132.00 0.00 99,068.00 24,767.00 297,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
8.01 13,380,900.63 0.00 1,164,460.37 497,593.19 14,545,361.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400

(13,579,032.63)0.00 (1,263,528.37)(522,360.19)(14,842,561.00)Net - Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

259.21 (1,276,131.08)0.00 2,077,650.08 600,538.47 801,519.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.51 13,579,032.63 0.00 1,263,528.37 522,360.19 14,842,561.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
21.36 12,302,901.55 0.00 3,341,178.45 1,122,898.66 15,644,080.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (382.22)0.00 382.22 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
33.55 2,494,873.13 0.00 1,259,801.87 314,258.67 3,754,675.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
33.33 31,855.00 0.00 15,928.00 3,982.00 47,783.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800

71.36 21,273.70 0.00 53,011.30 0.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 54,924.00 147,760.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607
53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 200,178.37 375,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
52.17 83,710.18 0.00 91,289.82 9,655.00 175,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102

29.11 655,752.00 0.00 269,248.00 36,106.55 925,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

37.84 24,862.21 0.00 15,137.79 6,200.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
0.82 69,425.00 0.00 575.00 33.00 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

74.54 10,947.83 0.00 32,052.17 0.00 43,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 LEASE PROCEEDS208-0080-66801
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900

100.00 (34,981.00)0.00 34,981.00 0.00 0.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
0.00 1,296,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,296,656.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901

6,019,499.46 0.00 2,027,509.54 625,337.59 8,047,009.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES
30.27 84,846.12 0.00 36,825.88 9,323.00 121,672.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
19.95 175,892.40 0.00 43,827.60 12,177.60 219,720.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
29.83 274,911.51 0.00 116,856.49 29,627.70 391,768.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

36.82 587,596.13 0.00 342,403.87 69,662.67 930,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
2.74 19,451.31 0.00 548.69 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
81.82 700.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
27.76 100,725.05 0.00 38,706.95 8,677.33 139,432.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
17.07 309,867.93 0.00 63,791.07 15,969.35 373,659.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900
33.33 167,464.00 0.00 83,732.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
24.03 9,230.50 0.00 2,919.50 744.38 12,150.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
24.30 972.00 0.00 312.00 78.00 1,284.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
25.34 10,019.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 13,419.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
0.00 27,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,584.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

33.33 114,557.00 0.00 57,280.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
25.76 68,448.32 0.00 23,753.68 6,318.28 92,202.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
28.75 5,700.00 1,783.81 516.19 262.55 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703
8.08 9,192.44 457.56 350.00 0.00 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000

40.97 35,419.10 12,662.95 11,917.95 1,224.81 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
44.53 69,335.35 29,209.46 26,455.19 4,361.99 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
40.97 531,231.21 123,612.76 245,156.03 70,868.97 900,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
2.05 53,875.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

27.67 7,233.10 0.00 2,766.90 161.72 10,000.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
80.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
36.57 23,692.64 9,223.80 4,433.56 1,113.82 37,350.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
27.10 29,161.93 0.00 10,838.07 1,250.00 40,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
37.75 24,901.00 4,755.69 10,343.31 5,604.77 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011
33.33 112,464.00 0.00 56,236.00 14,059.00 168,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
28.07 359,646.37 0.00 140,353.63 35,851.88 500,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
20.73 91,165.00 10,956.60 12,878.40 4,866.60 115,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
33.33 95,800.00 0.00 47,900.00 11,975.00 143,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
36.29 44,600.00 10,558.74 14,841.26 590.22 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
27.33 29,070.00 2,086.00 8,844.00 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
10.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146
93.04 17,433.71 0.00 232,905.29 232,818.46 250,339.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
6.02 1,116,996.89 35,511.36 35,993.75 5,993.75 1,188,502.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400

100.00 0.00 0.00 60,524.00 0.00 60,524.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
48.93 35,750.21 4,995.00 29,254.79 0.00 70,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500

(5,759,133.22)(269,938.73)(1,772,516.05)(582,234.85)(7,801,588.00)Net - Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES

Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
28.62 99,930.53 0.00 40,069.47 10,480.36 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
28.62 7,644.72 0.00 3,065.28 801.75 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
29.83 2,323.22 0.00 987.78 247.86 3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

35.00 6,500.00 2,534.00 966.00 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

20.92 790.83 0.00 209.17 55.15 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
23.06 15,388.11 119.17 4,492.72 880.83 20,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
33.34 13,532.00 0.00 6,768.00 1,692.00 20,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
7.63 16,625.77 0.00 1,374.23 457.18 18,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000

14.15 12,877.50 1,642.50 480.00 480.00 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

(182,712.68)(4,295.67)(58,412.65)(15,095.13)(245,421.00)Net - Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

100.00 77,653.56 (274,234.40)196,580.84 28,007.61 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

26.16 5,941,845.90 274,234.40 1,830,928.70 597,329.98 8,047,009.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.20 6,019,499.46 0.00 2,027,509.54 625,337.59 8,047,009.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE:

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,092.76)0.00 1,092.76 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
33.55 7,487,544.85 0.00 3,780,134.15 943,002.48 11,267,679.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
33.33 95,607.00 0.00 47,804.00 11,951.00 143,411.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 600,729.92 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
121.47 (17,173.78)0.00 97,173.78 0.00 80,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
25.94 107,393.15 0.00 37,606.85 21,194.03 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
16.96 43,435.88 0.00 8,869.12 4,434.56 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801
31.71 54,632.69 0.00 25,367.31 10,671.06 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
50.07 17,474.56 0.00 17,525.44 3,353.73 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910
0.00 1,545,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,545,236.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901

9,172,327.67 0.00 4,616,303.33 1,595,336.78 13,788,631.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES
18.47 234,241.07 0.00 53,052.93 10,494.28 287,294.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
19.73 116,719.04 0.00 28,687.96 7,294.38 145,407.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
21.18 1,571,686.84 0.00 422,319.16 119,200.74 1,994,006.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
12.01 193,584.05 0.00 26,415.95 6,114.35 220,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
19.22 10,502.05 0.00 2,497.95 1,385.70 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
35.81 320,967.20 0.00 179,032.80 41,954.66 500,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
50.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
71.05 3,850.00 0.00 9,450.00 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
22.24 193,143.63 0.00 55,246.37 14,268.85 248,390.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
15.99 920,320.41 0.00 175,202.59 47,666.91 1,095,523.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
33.33 334,928.00 0.00 167,464.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
19.29 43,818.33 0.00 10,469.67 2,768.53 54,288.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
15.12 3,911.28 0.00 696.72 194.10 4,608.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
18.53 35,056.16 0.00 7,974.84 3,400.00 43,031.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
13.44 24,473.36 0.00 3,800.64 0.00 28,274.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101
33.33 381,852.00 0.00 190,928.00 47,732.00 572,780.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
20.40 244,551.24 0.00 62,662.76 16,180.99 307,214.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
72.32 4,152.60 8,979.51 1,867.89 588.62 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
49.46 277,960.76 154,534.81 117,504.43 27,727.21 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
30.19 10,471.84 2,905.50 1,622.66 369.70 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
72.36 12,992.81 34,007.19 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
22.56 1,935,956.81 0.00 564,043.19 222,113.76 2,500,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
26.74 586,106.72 0.00 213,893.28 72,534.12 800,000.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
2.74 2,431.39 0.00 68.61 19.77 2,500.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 0.00 65,800.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301

35.42 7,668.52 3,157.30 1,049.18 307.47 11,875.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
31.11 617,960.00 2,490.50 276,549.50 69,135.00 897,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
8.03 36,788.25 0.00 3,211.75 974.45 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000

65.50 8,624.00 12,167.06 4,208.94 4,208.94 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

45.22 682,000.00 321,000.00 242,000.00 242,000.00 1,245,000.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
78.53 50,664.18 29,750.00 155,585.82 0.00 236,000.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400

100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 0.00 1,095,886.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 0.00 112,563.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

(8,949,433.15)(569,991.87)(4,269,205.98)(1,000,500.53)(13,788,631.00)Net - Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES

35.10 8,949,433.15 569,991.87 4,269,205.98 1,000,500.53 13,788,631.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.48 9,172,327.67 0.00 4,616,303.33 1,595,336.78 13,788,631.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV

100.00 222,894.52 (569,991.87)347,097.35 594,836.25 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

36.79 663,655.00 0.00 386,345.00 100,375.00 1,050,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
3.49 139,940.00 0.00 5,060.00 1,685.00 145,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402

49.42 33,381.58 0.00 32,618.42 0.00 66,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500

836,976.58 0.00 424,023.42 102,060.00 1,261,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9230 - RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
29.22 281,662.04 0.00 116,257.96 28,747.35 397,920.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
6.98 74,416.00 0.00 5,584.00 1,440.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700

14.18 171,650.00 0.00 28,350.00 7,830.00 200,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 129.84 10,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
21.35 43,041.70 0.00 11,682.30 3,026.59 54,724.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
20.69 119,557.73 0.00 31,195.27 7,394.15 150,753.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
27.97 6,273.52 0.00 2,435.48 620.99 8,709.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
19.91 621.50 0.00 154.50 28.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
40.27 5,264.28 0.00 3,549.72 2,172.66 8,814.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
0.00 16,428.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,428.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101

27.98 31,351.61 0.00 12,177.39 3,104.97 43,529.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

79.73 2,493.44 6,562.19 3,244.37 1,829.09 12,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100

33.28 8,807.63 0.00 4,392.37 1,173.74 13,200.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
11.38 886.20 0.00 113.80 28.45 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
5.87 14,119.06 0.00 880.94 0.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300

33.34 62,064.00 0.00 31,036.00 7,759.00 93,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
0.00 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100

(937,036.60)(6,562.19)(261,391.21)(67,187.83)(1,204,990.00)Net - Dept 9230 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

278.65 (100,060.02)(6,562.19)162,632.21 34,872.17 56,010.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

22.24 937,036.60 6,562.19 261,391.21 67,187.83 1,204,990.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.63 836,976.58 0.00 424,023.42 102,060.00 1,261,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE:

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

42.01 37,695.17 0.00 27,304.83 0.00 65,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
7.15 1,708,550.16 0.00 131,515.84 131,515.84 1,840,066.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

1,402.50 (2,605.00)0.00 2,805.00 2,805.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

2,428,060.33 0.00 161,625.67 134,320.84 2,589,686.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

27.20 314,458.57 0.00 117,512.43 31,011.06 431,971.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
9.86 270,432.82 0.00 29,567.18 7,852.70 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
1.26 7,517.21 0.00 95.79 89.73 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900

85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
19.62 47,365.53 0.00 11,559.47 2,929.99 58,925.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
13.76 166,550.35 0.00 26,581.65 6,739.52 193,132.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
33.33 45,675.00 0.00 22,836.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
25.88 5,812.19 0.00 2,029.81 514.29 7,842.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
2.22 704.00 0.00 16.00 4.00 720.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

21.49 6,439.12 0.00 1,762.88 0.00 8,202.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
0.00 16,774.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,774.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

33.33 38,186.00 0.00 19,092.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
26.40 34,608.46 0.00 12,411.54 3,110.09 47,020.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
17.14 2,900.00 500.23 99.77 99.77 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
55.15 10,572.27 3,417.31 9,580.42 3,009.70 23,570.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001

30.02 62,978.57 15,185.99 11,835.44 1,088.93 90,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
40.14 32,922.29 0.00 22,077.71 0.00 55,000.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
0.11 14,983.44 0.00 16.56 0.00 15,000.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

25.38 5,223.21 1,339.97 436.82 113.39 7,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
18.72 3,251.07 0.00 748.93 166.67 4,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

56.08 6,587.49 5,087.50 3,325.01 1,017.50 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

68.95 7,762.00 11,250.00 5,988.00 0.00 25,000.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
63.19 18,407.03 31,592.97 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009

28.14 19,777.14 966.88 6,775.98 1,230.29 27,520.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
33.34 32,464.00 0.00 16,236.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
26.66 84,341.18 0.00 30,658.82 7,605.55 115,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
33.33 254,932.00 0.00 127,468.00 31,867.00 382,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
91.24 1,200.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
93.04 24,904.14 0.00 332,721.86 332,597.81 357,626.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

70.75 30,003.10 49,197.76 23,381.14 0.00 102,582.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412

(1,619,082.18)(118,538.61)(852,065.21)(445,588.99)(2,589,686.00)Net - Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

100.00 808,978.15 (118,538.61)(690,439.54)(311,268.15)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

37.48 1,619,082.18 118,538.61 852,065.21 445,588.99 2,589,686.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.24 2,428,060.33 0.00 161,625.67 134,320.84 2,589,686.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS:

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (83,735.44)0.00 83,735.44 0.00 0.00 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
100.00 (3,590.03)0.00 3,590.03 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500

0.00 385,922.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 385,922.54 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

298,597.07 0.00 87,325.47 0.00 385,922.54 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
97.18 514.80 0.00 17,761.29 3,085.54 18,276.09 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600

106.09 (76.03)0.00 1,324.51 230.09 1,248.48 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
16.56 15,439.35 0.00 3,063.49 871.75 18,502.84 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900

116.30 (49.80)0.00 355.24 61.71 305.44 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
116.27 (248.60)0.00 1,776.15 308.56 1,527.55 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201

0.00 616.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 616.05 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
2.93 9,950.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 10,250.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.02 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301

101.15 (3,836.98)0.00 338,433.05 0.00 334,596.07 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601

(22,908.81)0.00 (363,013.73)(4,557.65)(385,922.54)Net - Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

100.00 275,688.26 0.00 (275,688.26)(4,557.65)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

94.06 22,908.81 0.00 363,013.73 4,557.65 385,922.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
22.63 298,597.07 0.00 87,325.47 0.00 385,922.54 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND:

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

27.39 42,839.23 0.00 16,160.77 (6,286.37)59,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000
561.91 (4,619.09)0.00 5,619.09 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500

38,220.14 0.00 21,779.86 (6,286.37)60,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES
3.06 58,162.00 0.00 1,838.00 670.00 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

(58,162.00)0.00 (1,838.00)(670.00)(60,000.00)Net - Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

100.00 (19,941.86)0.00 19,941.86 (6,956.37)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.06 58,162.00 0.00 1,838.00 670.00 60,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.30 38,220.14 0.00 21,779.86 (6,286.37)60,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION:

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

9.43 135,849.12 0.00 14,150.88 0.00 150,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
37.93 232,774.97 0.00 142,225.03 37,829.98 375,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102

340.97 (18,072.41)0.00 25,572.41 0.00 7,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
0.00 882,694.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,694.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

1,233,245.68 0.00 181,948.32 37,829.98 1,415,194.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
89.40 25,738.10 175,511.90 41,455.00 40,855.00 242,705.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
73.73 308,040.55 330,505.18 533,943.27 287,258.34 1,172,489.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215

(333,778.65)(506,017.08)(575,398.27)(328,113.34)(1,415,194.00)Net - Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

100.00 899,467.03 (506,017.08)(393,449.95)(290,283.36)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

76.41 333,778.65 506,017.08 575,398.27 328,113.34 1,415,194.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
12.86 1,233,245.68 0.00 181,948.32 37,829.98 1,415,194.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND:

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

187.37 (19,221.32)0.00 41,221.32 41,221.32 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
247.58 (368.96)0.00 618.96 0.00 250.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500

0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901

(16,840.28)0.00 41,840.28 41,221.32 25,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
47.95 13,012.00 795.00 11,193.00 2,755.00 25,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400

(13,012.00)(795.00)(11,193.00)(2,755.00)(25,000.00)Net - Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

100.00 (29,852.28)(795.00)30,647.28 38,466.32 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

47.95 13,012.00 795.00 11,193.00 2,755.00 25,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
167.36 (16,840.28)0.00 41,840.28 41,221.32 25,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND:

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (484.50)0.00 484.50 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
33.54 3,423,837.24 0.00 1,727,623.76 431,117.13 5,151,461.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
33.33 43,708.00 0.00 21,852.00 5,463.00 65,560.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200

109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 274,647.23 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500

28.84 21,349.13 0.00 8,650.87 1,889.96 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
17.90 1,641.94 0.00 358.06 130.00 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
11.40 7,088.00 0.00 912.00 282.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
100.00 (390.00)0.00 390.00 240.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105

0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600
16.13 20,966.62 0.00 4,033.38 720.39 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
28.35 7,880.98 0.00 3,119.02 355.42 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900

531.82 (64,772.69)0.00 79,772.69 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
1,037.74 (98,462.77)0.00 108,962.77 107,578.33 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900

100.00 (74.05)0.00 74.05 16.85 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
0.00 141,021.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,021.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

5,702,661.67 0.00 2,230,880.33 822,440.31 7,933,542.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
30.27 79,220.55 0.00 34,384.45 8,704.92 113,605.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
30.06 1,042,852.27 0.00 448,238.73 113,543.02 1,491,091.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
18.06 245,826.16 0.00 54,173.84 14,163.50 300,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

15.92 13,031.83 0.00 2,468.17 2,468.17 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 26,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302
95.83 350.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 8,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
28.41 113,503.17 0.00 45,033.83 10,915.21 158,537.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
23.50 355,949.98 0.00 109,340.02 29,048.33 465,290.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
33.33 121,796.00 0.00 60,900.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
30.22 18,823.41 0.00 8,153.59 1,978.54 26,977.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
29.24 1,647.36 0.00 680.64 177.96 2,328.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
50.57 21,626.36 0.00 22,128.64 1,244.54 43,755.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
18.95 43,138.77 0.00 10,089.23 5,645.96 53,228.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
33.33 229,112.00 0.00 114,556.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
29.03 121,770.17 0.00 49,808.83 11,939.56 171,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
50.81 48,011.29 38,775.18 10,813.53 5,275.93 97,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 10,933.35 1,707.27 575.65 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
36.82 207,675.67 57,117.05 63,907.28 15,079.67 328,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
39.32 132,894.84 0.00 86,105.16 42,212.11 219,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
7.17 2,784.88 200.00 15.12 3.15 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301

29.16 11,404.56 0.00 4,695.44 2,283.73 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
23.07 77,700.99 0.00 23,299.01 10,360.50 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207

14.05 25,786.43 1,049.68 3,163.89 271.65 30,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100
5.48 2,835.60 0.00 164.40 0.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300

21.11 11,832.83 664.00 2,503.17 556.00 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

33.34 32,464.00 0.00 16,236.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
30.14 153,684.74 0.00 66,315.26 17,134.86 220,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
62.79 32,107.21 47,354.77 6,829.02 5,792.71 86,291.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
33.33 184,732.00 0.00 92,368.00 23,092.00 277,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
93.04 7,472.45 0.00 99,816.55 99,779.34 107,289.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
38.80 112,129.72 60,964.00 10,136.28 23,000.00 183,230.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 24,089.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
18.36 257,161.79 317.97 57,520.24 26,150.31 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500

(5,876,197.41)(241,465.00)(1,535,601.59)(519,320.32)(7,653,264.00)Net - Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 30/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

161.92 (173,535.74)(241,465.00)695,278.74 303,119.99 280,278.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.22 5,876,197.41 241,465.00 1,535,601.59 519,320.32 7,653,264.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.12 5,702,661.67 0.00 2,230,880.33 822,440.31 7,933,542.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE:

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

2.47 1,019,779.81 0.00 25,840.19 21,271.93 1,045,620.00 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
100.00 (32,431.57)0.00 32,431.57 5,134.35 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
100.00 (338.61)0.00 338.61 338.61 0.00 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118
100.00 (115.83)0.00 115.83 4.34 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500

986,893.80 0.00 58,726.20 26,749.23 1,045,620.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183
0.00 106,238.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102

(438,234.53)0.00 0.00 0.00 (438,234.53)Net - Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
9.71 535,683.50 0.00 57,578.00 13,198.82 593,261.50 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
8.85 124,906.30 0.00 12,127.50 2,992.50 137,033.80 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712

14.29 9,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
200.00 (350.00)0.00 700.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
12.74 37,286.14 0.00 5,443.75 1,227.21 42,729.89 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500

(184.05)(27,555.44)0.00 17,854.40 4,563.38 (9,701.04)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
4.55 159,856.48 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 167,468.48 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904

(219.73)(335.72)0.00 230.72 32.96 (105.00)H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
0.00 1,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,521.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906
0.00 38,206.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,206.37 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100
8.80 77,061.51 0.00 7,436.81 1,669.78 84,498.32 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
0.00 4,935.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,935.55 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700
0.00 2,345.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,345.21 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702

37.47 16,690.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 26,690.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 1,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,618.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100
0.00 2,395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,395.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400
0.00 164,041.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,041.61 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

(31.51)(1,697.63)0.00 406.78 128.58 (1,290.85)PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 2,888.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,888.88 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000
4.97 198,250.27 9,402.54 971.19 391.71 208,624.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000

(1,347,247.03)(9,402.54)(121,861.15)(36,107.94)(1,478,510.72)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
0.00 102,045.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,045.86 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600
8.38 256,863.84 0.00 23,489.04 5,872.26 280,352.88 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
0.00 34,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,300.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705
0.00 37,569.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,569.84 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 31/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
500.00 (400.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303

4.62 36,945.76 0.00 1,787.97 431.06 38,733.73 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500
(30.62)(32,298.66)0.00 7,571.98 1,966.64 (24,726.68)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900

9.51 4,632.23 0.00 486.76 117.44 5,118.99 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
5.52 1,781.50 0.00 104.00 26.00 1,885.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906
4.06 57,525.93 0.00 2,433.88 587.22 59,959.81 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100
9.04 148,208.12 6,470.00 8,254.93 1,805.00 162,933.05 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134

(0.36)56,859.25 0.00 (205.00)(205.00)56,654.25 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179
0.00 875.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 875.04 MILEAGE273-9706-86100
0.00 2,711.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,711.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400

(724,269.71)(6,470.00)(44,773.56)(10,600.62)(775,513.27)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.00 343,401.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 343,401.24 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

(70.92)(276,072.03)0.00 114,554.00 52,559.00 (161,518.03)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
2.86 47,311.20 0.00 1,395.00 0.00 48,706.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203

(114,640.41)0.00 (115,949.00)(52,559.00)(230,589.41)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 543,342.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,342.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100

(543,342.34)0.00 0.00 0.00 (543,342.34)Net - Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155

15.20 67,837.00 0.00 12,163.00 0.00 80,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
0.00 41,705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,705.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158
0.00 4,014.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
0.00 53,663.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,663.81 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199
6.54 40,000.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 42,800.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232

(337,270.15)0.00 (14,963.00)(2,800.00)(352,233.15)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

9.19 (2,518,110.37)(15,872.54)(238,820.51)(75,318.33)(2,772,803.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.21 3,505,004.17 15,872.54 297,546.71 102,067.56 3,818,423.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.62 986,893.80 0.00 58,726.20 26,749.23 1,045,620.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND:

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 32/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
0.00 543,764.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,764.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100

19.09 191,223.29 0.00 45,106.71 0.00 236,330.00 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102
100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 805.18 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500

731,707.96 0.00 48,386.04 805.18 780,094.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
0.00 266,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266,336.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102

(291,167.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (291,167.00)Net - Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
0.00 1,772,307.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,772,307.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

173.43 (34,098.50)0.00 80,538.00 0.00 46,439.50 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (5,838.71)2,600.00 3,238.71 2,863.71 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204

(1,757,369.79)(2,600.00)(83,776.71)(2,863.71)(1,843,746.50)Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.00 370,813.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 370,813.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

(169.16)(253,505.02)0.00 159,323.00 84,118.00 (94,182.02)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102

(117,308.38)0.00 (159,323.00)(84,118.00)(276,631.38)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.00 64,147.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,147.54 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102
0.00 226.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000
2.01 53,282.00 1,094.00 0.00 0.00 54,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000

(231,843.54)(1,094.00)0.00 0.00 (232,937.54)Net - Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

10.64 (1,665,980.75)(3,694.00)(194,713.67)(86,176.53)(1,864,388.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.33 2,397,688.71 3,694.00 243,099.71 86,981.71 2,644,482.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.20 731,707.96 0.00 48,386.04 805.18 780,094.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 33/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

10.97 1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 68,700.29 1,379,229.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100

1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 68,700.29 1,379,229.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
0.00 30,533.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,533.24 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600
0.00 1,990.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,990.96 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500
0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900
0.00 1,525.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,525.29 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904
0.00 2,510.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,510.25 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

10.05 91,727.91 0.00 10,250.00 3,750.00 101,977.91 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
14.92 64,548.90 0.00 11,321.60 8,350.00 75,870.50 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
10.76 396,343.21 0.00 47,805.41 27,934.56 444,148.62 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
9.29 1,494,324.55 0.00 152,952.25 35,457.25 1,647,276.80 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237

16.34 63,272.37 0.00 12,354.14 6,263.55 75,626.51 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
0.00 2,188.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,188.81 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000
3.63 39,876.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000

(2,375,141.49)(1,500.00)(234,683.40)(81,755.36)(2,611,324.89)Net - Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

6.89 (1,147,186.53)(1,500.00)(83,409.36)(13,055.07)(1,232,095.89)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.04 2,375,141.49 1,500.00 234,683.40 81,755.36 2,611,324.89 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10.97 1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 68,700.29 1,379,229.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES:

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (31,083.95)0.00 31,083.95 24,240.00 0.00 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
100.00 (39.48)0.00 39.48 19.30 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500

(31,123.43)0.00 31,123.43 24,259.30 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600
0.00 5,054.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.24 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001

(33,388.42)0.00 0.00 0.00 (33,388.42)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 34/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

79.08 250.00 695.00 250.00 125.00 1,195.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

25.25 15,095.50 275.00 4,825.00 0.00 20,195.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203

(463,218.61)(970.00)(5,075.00)(125.00)(469,263.61)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
5.47 283,923.80 0.00 16,435.00 0.00 300,358.80 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
4.13 211,600.00 0.00 9,110.00 0.00 220,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
0.00 90,478.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,478.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203

(586,002.00)0.00 (25,545.00)0.00 (611,547.00)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 0.00 3,597.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403

(17,981.51)0.00 (588.95)0.00 (18,570.46)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

0.09 (1,131,713.97)(970.00)(85.52)24,134.30 (1,132,769.49)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.84 1,100,590.54 970.00 31,208.95 125.00 1,132,769.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (31,123.43)0.00 31,123.43 24,259.30 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT:

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608,420.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902

1,608,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608,420.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 560,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102
0.00 1,047,920.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,047,920.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802

(1,608,420.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,608,420.00)Net - Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 35/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608,420.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608,420.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.05 923,250.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902

923,250.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 923,750.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102
0.00 558,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 558,250.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802

(923,250.00)0.00 (500.00)0.00 (923,750.00)Net - Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.05 923,250.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 923,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.05 923,250.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 923,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902

5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 0.00 298,123.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
57.72 5,300.45 0.00 7,237.55 0.00 12,538.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

(5,441.96)0.00 (305,719.04)0.00 (311,161.00)Net - Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP:

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 36/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902

10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 0.00 159,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
54.43 10,265.74 0.00 12,263.26 0.00 22,529.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 0.00 410.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802

(10,266.95)0.00 (172,483.05)0.00 (182,750.00)Net - Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS:

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.05 1,100,818.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902

1,100,818.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,101,318.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102
0.00 290,818.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 290,818.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

(1,100,818.00)0.00 (500.00)0.00 (1,101,318.00)Net - Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.05 1,100,818.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,101,318.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.05 1,100,818.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,101,318.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT:

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.04 1,256,200.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

1,256,200.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 37/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
0.00 586,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 586,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802

(1,256,200.00)0.00 (500.00)0.00 (1,256,700.00)Net - Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.04 1,256,200.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.04 1,256,200.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT:

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802

(35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

35,720.08 0.00 (35,720.08)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK:

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

199.61 (498.04)0.00 998.04 0.00 500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

24,501.96 0.00 998.04 0.00 25,500.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001

(25,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (25,000.00)Net - Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 38/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT

199.61 (498.04)0.00 998.04 0.00 500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.91 24,501.96 0.00 998.04 0.00 25,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT:

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (232,905.29)0.00 232,905.29 232,818.46 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (99,816.55)0.00 99,816.55 99,779.34 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (332,721.86)0.00 332,721.86 332,597.81 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950

(665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 665,195.61 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE
100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 600,381.68 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (64,813.93)0.00 64,813.93 64,813.93 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800

665,443.70 0.00 (665,443.70)(665,195.61)0.00 Net - Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 665,195.61 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 665,195.61 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05:

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 1,448,719.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494

8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 1,448,719.00 1,458,059.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
60.81 8,840.00 0.00 13,719.00 13,719.00 22,559.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800

(8,840.00)0.00 (1,449,219.00)(1,448,719.00)(1,458,059.00)Net - Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 1,448,719.00 1,458,059.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 1,448,719.00 1,458,059.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 39/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,659,959.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494

1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,659,959.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100

52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,073,959.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

(1,101,500.68)0.00 (558,458.32)(558,458.32)(1,659,959.00)Net - Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,659,959.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,659,959.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT:

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 3,074,150.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494

145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 3,074,150.00 3,220,525.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
56.46 145,875.00 0.00 189,150.00 189,150.00 335,025.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800

(145,875.00)0.00 (3,074,650.00)(3,074,150.00)(3,220,525.00)Net - Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 3,074,150.00 3,220,525.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 3,074,150.00 3,220,525.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004:

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 1,341,725.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494

88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 1,341,725.00 1,430,425.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 40/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005
Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
54.75 88,200.00 0.00 106,725.00 106,725.00 194,925.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800

(88,200.00)0.00 (1,342,225.00)(1,341,725.00)(1,430,425.00)Net - Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 1,341,725.00 1,430,425.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 1,341,725.00 1,430,425.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005:

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

24.55 377,230.66 0.00 122,769.34 37,825.85 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803
956.20 (128,430.68)0.00 143,430.68 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500

0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

555,731.98 0.00 266,200.02 37,825.85 821,932.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
42.91 460,679.47 293,934.12 52,318.41 30,155.65 806,932.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400

(460,679.47)(293,934.12)(52,318.41)(30,155.65)(806,932.00)Net - Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

533.68 95,052.51 (293,934.12)213,881.61 7,670.20 15,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

42.91 460,679.47 293,934.12 52,318.41 30,155.65 806,932.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.39 555,731.98 0.00 266,200.02 37,825.85 821,932.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION:

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 2,248.51 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500

(7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 2,248.51 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 2,248.51 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 41/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 2,248.51 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 13,555.03 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500

(52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 13,555.03 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE
100.00 (442,293.98)0.00 442,293.98 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450

442,293.98 0.00 (442,293.98)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE

100.00 390,169.69 0.00 (390,169.69)13,555.03 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (442,293.98)0.00 442,293.98 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 13,555.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 17,603.09 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500

(59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 17,603.09 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (1,569,266.88)0.00 1,569,266.88 325,521.51 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450

1,569,266.88 0.00 (1,569,266.88)(325,521.51)0.00 Net - Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 1,509,788.70 0.00 (1,509,788.70)(307,918.42)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,569,266.88)0.00 1,569,266.88 325,521.51 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 17,603.09 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (226,204.39)0.00 226,204.39 78,143.86 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500
100.00 (23,121,503.80)0.00 23,121,503.80 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603

(23,347,708.19)0.00 23,347,708.19 78,143.86 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 42/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (2,193,949.68)0.00 2,193,949.68 1,056,320.32 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450

2,193,949.68 0.00 (2,193,949.68)(1,056,320.32)0.00 Net - Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (21,153,758.51)0.00 21,153,758.51 (978,176.46)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,193,949.68)0.00 2,193,949.68 1,056,320.32 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (23,347,708.19)0.00 23,347,708.19 78,143.86 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (4,090.16)0.00 4,090.16 1,039.83 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

(4,840.16)0.00 4,840.16 1,039.83 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100

29,687.00 0.00 (29,687.00)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES

100.00 24,846.84 0.00 (24,846.84)1,039.83 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (4,840.16)0.00 4,840.16 1,039.83 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY:

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 101,318.72 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500

(457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 101,318.72 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES
100.00 458,204.23 0.00 (458,204.23)0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450

(458,204.23)0.00 458,204.23 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 43/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND

100.00 (915,322.92)0.00 915,322.92 101,318.72 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 458,204.23 0.00 (458,204.23)0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 101,318.72 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

33.33 4,875,336.00 0.00 2,437,664.00 609,416.00 7,313,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
0.00 4,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300

342.52 (181,888.16)0.00 256,888.16 65,814.63 75,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
0.00 5,417,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,417,323.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901

14,335,770.84 0.00 2,694,552.16 675,230.63 17,030,323.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
29.83 127,119.70 0.00 54,040.30 13,681.10 181,160.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 1,510.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
11.50 66,372.50 0.00 8,627.50 2,040.00 75,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
23.25 18,169.61 0.00 5,503.39 1,290.18 23,673.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
9.93 82,107.01 0.00 9,048.99 2,321.60 91,156.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900

33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
28.56 2,849.58 0.00 1,139.42 273.62 3,989.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 0.00 7,219.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
0.00 8,330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101

28.57 14,243.93 0.00 5,697.07 1,368.12 19,941.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700

82.51 87,457.25 320,859.88 91,682.87 23,659.39 500,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
25.30 112.05 0.00 37.95 8.76 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
11.25 621.23 0.00 78.77 23.20 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
20.20 1,197.06 0.00 302.94 0.00 1,500.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

10.05 2,698.61 0.00 301.39 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
33.33 287,800.00 0.00 143,900.00 35,975.00 431,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
1.67 29,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 1,448,719.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 558,458.32 1,659,959.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 3,074,150.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 1,341,725.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
54.84 3,522,473.26 3,517,805.84 759,720.90 213,091.95 7,800,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

100.00 (109,564.71)95,527.33 14,037.38 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400

(5,558,566.64)(3,934,693.05)(7,537,063.31)(6,720,198.24)(17,030,323.00)Net - Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

15.82 14,335,770.84 0.00 2,694,552.16 675,230.63 17,030,323.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 44/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

100.00 8,777,204.20 (3,934,693.05)(4,842,511.15)(6,044,967.61)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

67.36 5,558,566.64 3,934,693.05 7,537,063.31 6,720,198.24 17,030,323.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

13.36 2,165.99 0.00 334.01 83.59 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901

654,540.99 0.00 334.01 83.59 654,875.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700
7.50 138,750.00 0.00 11,250.00 6,250.00 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400

(643,625.00)0.00 (11,250.00)(6,250.00)(654,875.00)Net - Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES

100.00 10,915.99 0.00 (10,915.99)(6,166.41)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1.72 643,625.00 0.00 11,250.00 6,250.00 654,875.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.05 654,540.99 0.00 334.01 83.59 654,875.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (337.00)0.00 337.00 160.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

34.68 296,440.00 0.00 157,354.00 42,032.00 453,794.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
38.33 23,831.00 0.00 14,814.00 3,456.00 38,645.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
35.19 59,834.00 0.00 32,482.00 8,555.00 92,316.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
33.16 320,405.00 0.00 158,972.00 39,743.00 479,377.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
39.78 12,043.32 0.00 7,956.68 4,620.09 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901

1,105,641.32 0.00 371,915.68 98,566.09 1,477,557.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
30.22 257,586.22 0.00 111,530.78 28,138.80 369,117.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

28.30 4,301.83 0.00 1,698.17 550.30 6,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 45/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
28.66 23,073.08 0.00 9,269.92 2,117.53 32,343.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
27.65 81,314.33 0.00 31,073.67 8,050.52 112,388.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
33.33 15,225.00 0.00 7,612.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
31.54 5,446.71 0.00 2,509.29 573.80 7,956.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
34.42 755.44 0.00 396.56 99.14 1,152.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
0.00 5,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,612.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100

68.55 4,793.36 0.00 10,445.64 0.00 15,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
31.54 27,228.77 0.00 12,546.23 2,868.92 39,775.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
72.50 550.00 1,405.75 44.25 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
37.50 1,250.00 717.54 32.46 0.00 2,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001
82.46 1,754.45 7,594.21 651.34 10.94 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
62.31 49,956.12 55,677.35 26,916.53 12,270.80 132,550.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
39.83 300.86 0.00 199.14 51.45 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
19.48 12,239.13 622.51 2,338.36 616.78 15,200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300

33.33 25,800.00 0.00 12,900.00 3,225.00 38,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
25.52 130,342.35 0.00 44,657.65 13,339.38 175,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
11.31 67,847.50 7,363.40 1,289.10 752.02 76,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
33.33 57,668.00 0.00 28,832.00 7,208.00 86,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000

33.86 156,428.54 80,071.46 0.00 0.00 236,500.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
35.16 11,800.00 5,608.44 791.56 0.00 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422

(1,011,011.69)(159,060.66)(307,484.65)(81,776.38)(1,477,557.00)Net - Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 94,629.63 (159,060.66)64,431.03 16,789.71 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

31.58 1,011,011.69 159,060.66 307,484.65 81,776.38 1,477,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.17 1,105,641.32 0.00 371,915.68 98,566.09 1,477,557.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL:

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (2,228.00)0.00 2,228.00 640.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

32.61 1,157,454.00 0.00 560,071.00 144,541.00 1,717,525.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
36.86 11,048.82 0.00 6,451.18 1,444.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901

1,773,575.82 0.00 568,750.18 146,625.00 2,342,326.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
30.00 91,308.05 0.00 39,139.95 9,995.34 130,448.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
18.03 20,492.50 0.00 4,507.50 1,110.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
13.86 5,168.17 0.00 831.83 76.98 6,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
26.25 9,509.10 0.00 3,384.90 831.22 12,894.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500
31.55 46,265.67 0.00 21,320.33 5,406.39 67,586.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
28.59 2,050.28 0.00 820.72 201.44 2,871.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 46/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
28.60 10,247.31 0.00 4,103.69 1,007.23 14,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
46.25 6,450.00 5,372.98 177.02 0.00 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
37.50 3,750.00 2,152.64 97.36 0.00 6,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
42.50 17,250.55 10,020.52 2,728.93 32.83 30,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
48.88 118,412.96 57,167.06 56,069.98 18,993.18 231,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
3.82 1,442.76 0.00 57.24 5.04 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

41.53 4,677.46 478.18 2,844.36 725.09 8,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

33.34 18,664.00 0.00 9,336.00 2,334.00 28,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
20.45 99,435.90 0.00 25,564.10 8,150.67 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
20.84 181,674.50 17,645.17 30,180.33 23,282.96 229,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
33.19 392,605.00 0.00 195,072.00 48,768.00 587,677.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
28.31 545,577.41 117,733.82 97,688.77 92,894.80 761,000.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
19.52 43,700.00 7,503.41 3,096.59 0.00 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422

(1,626,180.62)(218,073.78)(498,071.60)(213,815.17)(2,342,326.00)Net - Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 147,395.20 (218,073.78)70,678.58 (67,190.17)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.57 1,626,180.62 218,073.78 498,071.60 213,815.17 2,342,326.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.28 1,773,575.82 0.00 568,750.18 146,625.00 2,342,326.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH:

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

10.54 22,365.00 0.00 2,635.00 925.00 25,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
35.03 17,505,794.88 0.00 9,440,205.12 2,037,530.07 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101
33.26 776,173.16 0.00 386,866.84 96,803.23 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
33.33 60,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
29.18 690,470.35 0.00 284,529.65 73,392.05 975,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
44.95 165,150.18 0.00 134,849.82 35,561.93 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
41.67 38,269.00 0.00 27,335.00 5,467.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401

22.41 11,639.00 0.00 3,361.00 1,114.00 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
9.50 9,050.00 0.00 950.00 100.00 10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404

37.28 34,493.32 0.00 20,506.68 5,180.71 55,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
34.54 13,092.55 0.00 6,907.45 4,605.82 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
33.48 681,734.37 0.00 343,183.63 62,095.27 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
39.87 142,830.43 0.00 94,718.57 29,861.51 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408
35.76 170,245.43 0.00 94,754.57 24,017.66 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
34.42 12,579,112.27 0.00 6,601,287.73 1,451,582.17 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
33.03 1,828,008.96 0.00 901,741.04 225,625.84 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
34.67 3,495,143.04 0.00 1,854,456.96 407,660.16 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

100.00 (374,542.80)0.00 374,542.80 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800
293.43 (325,035.11)0.00 493,075.11 138,344.16 168,040.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

0.00 14,465,588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,465,588.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

52,004,582.03 0.00 21,095,906.97 4,607,366.58 73,100,489.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 1537 - GENERAL
17.00 9,258,606.30 0.00 1,896,393.70 936,705.51 11,155,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 47/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

(9,358,606.30)0.00 (1,896,393.70)(936,705.51)(11,255,000.00)Net - Dept 1537 - GENERAL

Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE
24.36 2,116,081.63 0.00 681,358.37 170,835.58 2,797,440.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
22.03 159,741.20 0.00 45,138.80 14,198.60 204,880.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
18.46 97,849.93 0.00 22,150.07 5,622.16 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
36.68 14,880.35 150.00 8,469.65 1,694.65 23,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
23.47 189,916.12 0.00 58,252.88 14,407.99 248,169.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
4.23 864,388.43 0.00 38,133.57 8,749.69 902,522.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900

33.33 243,584.00 0.00 121,792.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
23.20 40,412.18 0.00 12,204.82 2,986.19 52,617.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
36.74 2,311.54 0.00 1,342.46 319.58 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
11.93 91,951.23 0.00 12,451.77 1,385.70 104,403.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
33.33 840,090.00 0.00 420,048.00 105,012.00 1,260,138.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
23.56 212,256.50 0.00 65,431.50 16,076.87 277,688.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
89.82 49,291.79 345,971.44 88,736.77 33,562.93 484,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
25.25 74,751.83 0.00 25,248.17 1,156.67 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
(0.57)243,386.47 0.00 (1,386.47)15,154.56 242,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900
15.53 633,529.73 49,386.82 67,083.45 61,402.05 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
60.00 80,000.00 67,480.00 52,520.00 18,408.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250

(43.78)1,725,325.87 0.00 (525,325.87)38,135.00 1,200,000.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251
102.73 (6,693.00)252,085.00 0.00 0.00 245,392.00 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
27.33 545,000.00 102,260.00 102,740.00 72,620.00 750,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254
27.18 29,128.40 5,751.74 5,119.86 1,294.28 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
27.74 325,176.83 5,995.00 118,828.17 28,316.00 450,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
15.86 92,559.01 0.00 17,440.99 5,239.76 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
13.46 225,040.00 27,995.13 7,004.87 1,094.76 260,040.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500

(8,891,330.87)(857,075.13)(1,456,713.00)(648,121.02)(11,205,119.00)Net - Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE

Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION
24.72 1,291,034.10 0.00 423,957.90 105,602.47 1,714,992.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600
30.74 83,116.81 0.00 36,883.19 12,471.02 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

115.00 (1,500.00)0.00 11,500.00 0.00 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
90.00 700.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
24.90 109,219.04 0.00 36,209.96 8,754.45 145,429.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
4.70 354,763.96 0.00 17,494.04 4,361.62 372,258.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900

33.32 106,591.00 0.00 53,268.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
24.01 24,938.60 0.00 7,878.40 1,886.39 32,817.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
29.04 1,200.60 0.00 491.40 117.20 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
20.23 38,900.96 0.00 9,868.04 0.00 48,769.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
33.33 267,301.00 0.00 133,652.00 33,413.00 400,953.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
24.94 143,420.86 0.00 47,656.14 11,558.43 191,077.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201

159.14 (5,914.20)14,912.02 1,002.18 194.08 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
18.15 368,323.88 21,721.38 59,954.74 12,492.48 450,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100
79.14 3,900.00 0.00 14,800.00 14,800.00 18,700.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105
44.30 153,166.04 1,028.30 120,805.66 23,776.05 275,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

20.61 8,732.45 0.00 2,267.55 652.40 11,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
23.07 769.34 0.00 230.66 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300
33.33 400,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
16.23 670.16 0.00 129.84 45.80 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 48/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
33.33 1,975,464.00 0.00 987,736.00 246,934.00 2,963,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160

(5,364,798.60)(37,661.70)(2,172,085.70)(540,376.39)(7,574,546.00)Net - Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 1580 - WWTP
25.93 2,572,359.04 0.00 900,377.96 230,479.25 3,472,737.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 0.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

31.56 188,240.97 0.00 86,809.03 25,658.51 275,050.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
47.69 31,124.31 7,765.00 20,610.69 4,431.61 59,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
88.01 1,720.83 0.00 12,629.17 0.00 14,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
0.00 58,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308

25.77 225,989.83 0.00 78,435.17 19,482.85 304,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500
0.00 80,870.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,870.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
4.85 889,553.38 0.00 45,325.62 11,530.98 934,879.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900

33.33 380,613.00 0.00 190,312.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
22.04 47,020.93 0.00 13,296.07 3,434.14 60,317.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905
40.22 2,186.76 0.00 1,471.24 368.50 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
29.26 61,088.52 0.00 25,263.48 3,400.00 86,352.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
33.33 458,224.00 0.00 229,112.00 57,278.00 687,336.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
27.22 300,632.23 0.00 112,445.77 28,704.58 413,078.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201
27.88 50,482.02 17,621.82 1,896.16 385.65 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
65.96 102,117.10 145,354.61 52,528.29 22,549.28 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300
11.68 203,134.78 17,500.00 9,365.22 2,008.94 230,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

20.00 240,000.00 8,430.11 51,569.89 32,496.39 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
48.53 33,453.28 27,344.37 4,202.35 1,283.18 65,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
48.30 51,697.59 12,812.11 35,490.30 13,362.14 100,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
13.67 776,930.69 0.00 123,069.31 53,191.62 900,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
31.41 850,510.49 11,551.39 377,938.12 195,847.34 1,240,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005

107.53 (55,449.36)586,536.52 205,182.84 107,493.66 736,270.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
83.65 40,883.81 152,440.48 56,675.71 31,453.09 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020
44.07 13,981.50 0.00 11,018.50 0.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

(7,729,530.70)(987,356.41)(2,650,859.89)(892,417.71)(11,367,747.00)Net - Dept 1580 - WWTP

Dept 9044 - EXPENSE
20.18 9,214,783.51 0.00 2,330,216.49 698,535.40 11,545,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001

(9,214,783.51)0.00 (2,330,216.49)(698,535.40)(11,545,000.00)Net - Dept 9044 - EXPENSE

Dept 9047 - EXPENSE
52.49 1,304,172.78 941,879.12 498,829.10 6,550.30 2,744,881.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
30.70 3,246,596.18 422,206.36 1,015,731.46 176,377.70 4,684,534.00 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080

(4,550,768.96)(1,364,085.48)(1,514,560.56)(182,928.00)(7,429,415.00)Net - Dept 9047 - EXPENSE

Dept 9072 - EXPENSE
21.98 5,259,999.99 0.00 1,481,496.01 609,618.32 6,741,496.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
24.99 2,819,145.10 0.00 939,407.90 675,645.45 3,758,553.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
37.92 835,000.00 0.00 510,000.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
53.38 43,137.05 0.00 49,389.95 0.00 92,527.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607

100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 697,832.47 697,832.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 49/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 84,253.53 84,254.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
80.52 779.03 0.00 3,220.97 0.00 4,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

(8,958,061.17)0.00 (3,765,600.83)(2,067,349.77)(12,723,662.00)Net - Dept 9072 - EXPENSE

100.00 (2,063,298.08)(3,246,178.72)5,309,476.80 (1,359,067.22)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

26.04 54,067,880.11 3,246,178.72 15,786,430.17 5,966,433.80 73,100,489.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.86 52,004,582.03 0.00 21,095,906.97 4,607,366.58 73,100,489.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND:

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (196,107,756.34)0.00 196,107,756.34 2,601,844.18 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300

(196,107,756.34)0.00 196,107,756.34 2,601,844.18 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
100.00 (20,072,097.72)0.00 20,072,097.72 194,094.51 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (5,468,546.41)0.00 5,468,546.41 61,923.70 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (6,506,631.29)0.00 6,506,631.29 50,109.46 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (7,809,335.24)0.00 7,809,335.24 441,573.23 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (7,664,065.85)0.00 7,664,065.85 131,023.18 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,558,518.35)0.00 1,558,518.35 53,699.02 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (16,002,579.50)0.00 16,002,579.50 144,916.29 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (3,641,263.93)0.00 3,641,263.93 67,928.28 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (13,355,793.74)0.00 13,355,793.74 223,744.30 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (23,739,220.33)0.00 23,739,220.33 247,913.44 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (2,745,376.00)0.00 2,745,376.00 686,344.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (1,267,488.00)0.00 1,267,488.00 316,872.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (3,803,696.00)0.00 3,803,696.00 950,924.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (1,739,004.00)0.00 1,739,004.00 434,751.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (27,578,512.00)0.00 27,578,512.00 6,894,628.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (2,437,664.00)0.00 2,437,664.00 609,416.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (237,551.80)0.00 237,551.80 9,438.85 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500

145,627,344.16 0.00 (145,627,344.16)(11,519,299.26)0.00 Net - Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

100.00 (50,480,412.18)0.00 50,480,412.18 (8,917,455.08)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (145,627,344.16)0.00 145,627,344.16 11,519,299.26 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (196,107,756.34)0.00 196,107,756.34 2,601,844.18 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND:

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND
Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 50/50Page:12/06/2023 12:40 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND
100.00 (159,552.06)143,829.01 15,723.05 813.05 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700

159,552.06 (143,829.01)(15,723.05)(813.05)0.00 Net - Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

100.00 159,552.06 (143,829.01)(15,723.05)(813.05)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (159,552.06)143,829.01 15,723.05 813.05 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND:

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (52.16)0.00 52.16 18.43 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

(52.16)0.00 52.16 18.43 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

35,720.08 0.00 (35,720.08)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE

100.00 35,667.92 0.00 (35,667.92)18.43 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (52.16)0.00 52.16 18.43 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND:

814.80 (53,504,246.31)(21,078,732.35)68,734,228.44 (10,646,018.22)(5,848,750.22)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

74.57 90,817,845.56 21,078,732.35 245,229,630.85 48,640,284.82 357,126,208.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
89.38 37,313,599.25 0.00 313,963,859.29 37,994,266.60 351,277,458.54 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

TAXES
100.00 (10,595.39)0.00 10,595.39 2,321.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
42.03 19,600,087.03 0.00 14,208,228.97 2,864,574.85 33,808,316.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
42.02 11,734,973.90 0.00 8,505,433.10 1,714,731.63 20,240,407.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
42.03 652,058.23 0.00 472,679.77 95,298.81 1,124,738.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
42.03 2,186,631.20 0.00 1,585,097.80 319,576.19 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
42.03 2,186,631.20 0.00 1,585,097.80 319,576.19 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
42.03 11,002,838.03 0.00 7,975,993.97 1,608,070.97 18,978,832.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

62.00 1,429.50 0.00 2,332.50 462.50 3,762.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
41.67 251,005.00 0.00 179,290.00 35,858.00 430,295.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
41.67 150,272.00 0.00 107,340.00 21,468.00 257,612.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
41.67 8,350.00 0.00 5,965.00 1,193.00 14,315.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
41.67 28,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
41.67 28,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
41.67 140,905.00 0.00 100,645.00 20,129.00 241,550.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
9.53 271,403.96 0.00 28,596.04 9,496.14 300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500

100.00 (1,058.53)0.00 1,058.53 231.22 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
42.04 4,713,567.38 0.00 3,419,057.62 689,086.48 8,132,625.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
41.67 60,379.00 0.00 43,125.00 8,625.00 103,504.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

100.00 (488.97)0.00 488.97 106.75 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
42.03 2,176,739.53 0.00 1,577,935.47 318,133.60 3,754,675.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
41.67 27,873.00 0.00 19,910.00 3,982.00 47,783.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708

100.00 (1,410.57)0.00 1,410.57 317.81 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
42.02 6,533,200.27 0.00 4,734,478.73 954,344.58 11,267,679.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
41.67 83,656.00 0.00 59,755.00 11,951.00 143,411.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

100.00 (627.19)0.00 627.19 142.69 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
42.01 2,987,501.21 0.00 2,163,959.79 436,336.03 5,151,461.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
41.66 38,245.00 0.00 27,315.00 5,463.00 65,560.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702
41.67 4,265,920.00 0.00 3,047,080.00 609,416.00 7,313,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300

100.00 (198,034,493.72)0.00 198,034,493.72 1,926,737.38 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300
100.00 (87.15)0.00 87.15 34.99 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

207.66 (128,539,857.08)0.00 247,938,078.08 11,985,664.81 119,398,221.00 Net TAXES

LICENSES & PERMITS
35.93 320,346.00 0.00 179,654.00 40,195.00 500,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
14.64 1,621,903.20 0.00 278,096.80 44,227.00 1,900,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
26.75 545,711.40 0.00 199,288.60 31,867.00 745,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
38.72 796,676.00 0.00 503,324.00 83,244.00 1,300,000.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
15.38 346,944.00 0.00 63,056.00 8,730.00 410,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
36.50 279,405.00 0.00 160,595.00 28,131.00 440,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
12.18 21,956.20 0.00 3,043.80 393.40 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
17.22 16,555.70 0.00 3,444.30 246.90 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
54.36 171,167.05 0.00 203,832.95 37,495.80 375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
32.75 127,775.00 0.00 62,225.00 10,462.00 190,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (8,608.00)0.00 8,608.00 2,406.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (30.00)0.00 30.00 15.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800

28.20 4,239,801.55 0.00 1,665,198.45 287,413.10 5,905,000.00 Net LICENSES & PERMITS

FEDERAL GRANTS
0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50513

50.30 332,992.31 0.00 337,007.69 165,831.76 670,000.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603
100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693

0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

2.47 1,019,779.81 0.00 25,840.19 0.00 1,045,620.00 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
100.00 (41,688.57)0.00 41,688.57 9,257.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
100.00 (338.61)0.00 338.61 0.00 0.00 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118

0.00 543,764.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,764.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
19.09 191,223.29 0.00 45,106.71 0.00 236,330.00 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102
10.97 1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 0.00 1,379,229.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100

100.00 (31,083.95)0.00 31,083.95 0.00 0.00 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
100.00 (374,542.80)0.00 374,542.80 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800

14.46 6,297,078.41 0.00 1,064,182.59 175,088.76 7,361,261.00 Net FEDERAL GRANTS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
0.00 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,000.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604

31.24 27,505.00 0.00 12,495.00 1,325.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.29 1,296,177.05 0.00 3,822.95 1,598.68 1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

18.54 169,936.90 0.00 38,687.10 4,919.80 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100
130.05 (13,523.40)0.00 58,523.40 8,820.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
22.17 23,350.00 0.00 6,650.00 1,200.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300
25.00 137,172.00 0.00 45,724.00 0.00 182,896.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
0.00 132,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910

36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
44.35 44,522.50 0.00 35,477.50 0.00 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
43.64 39,450.00 0.00 30,550.00 6,375.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
25.14 134,750.00 0.00 45,250.00 15,100.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700
68.17 79,564.72 0.00 170,435.28 32,739.75 250,000.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
15.57 12,665.00 0.00 2,335.00 0.00 15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
37.86 2,361,214.07 0.00 1,438,785.93 1,083.23 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
43.20 99,400.00 0.00 75,600.00 0.00 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
52.26 83,540.18 0.00 91,459.82 170.00 175,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102

30.90 639,132.25 0.00 285,867.75 16,619.75 925,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

37.84 24,862.21 0.00 15,137.79 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
0.88 69,387.00 0.00 613.00 38.00 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

44.46 583,205.00 0.00 466,795.00 80,450.00 1,050,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
5.96 136,355.00 0.00 8,645.00 3,585.00 145,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402

37.24 18,826.54 0.00 11,173.46 2,522.59 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
22.15 1,557.03 0.00 442.97 84.91 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
14.28 6,858.00 0.00 1,142.00 230.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (480.00)0.00 480.00 90.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
100.00 (497.00)0.00 497.00 160.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
100.00 (2,388.00)0.00 2,388.00 160.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610

31.03 6,735,392.05 0.00 3,029,977.95 177,271.71 9,765,370.00 Net CHARGES FOR SERVICES

STATE GRANTS
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698

100.00 (20,007.61)0.00 20,007.61 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 0.00 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
17.96 15,226,416.00 0.00 3,333,832.00 0.00 18,560,248.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

105.87 (4,695.60)0.00 84,695.60 2,772.00 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
17.84 10,893,617.04 0.00 2,365,782.96 0.00 13,259,400.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
17.87 3,628,831.03 0.00 789,418.97 0.00 4,418,250.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 0.00 320,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
71.36 21,273.70 0.00 53,011.30 0.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 0.00 147,760.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 0.00 375,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 0.00 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300

2.44 3,346,025.59 0.00 83,735.44 0.00 3,429,761.03 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
187.37 (19,221.32)0.00 41,221.32 0.00 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400

0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200
109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 0.00 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300

0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500
0.00 4,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

23.46 39,580,206.43 0.00 12,130,497.60 2,772.00 51,710,704.03 Net STATE GRANTS

CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS
26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100

26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 Net CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS

FINES & FORFEITS
26.84 182,890.50 0.00 67,109.50 19,402.00 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
25.81 3,040,967.46 0.00 1,058,014.54 267,502.98 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
28.70 35,650.00 0.00 14,350.00 2,800.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (17,298.00)0.00 17,298.00 3,705.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
60.25 59,625.00 0.00 90,375.00 17,705.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805
32.19 40,007.23 0.00 18,992.77 2,832.00 59,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000
9.43 135,849.12 0.00 14,150.88 0.00 150,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100

42.93 214,013.59 0.00 160,986.41 18,761.38 375,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102
0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600

19.60 20,101.19 0.00 4,898.81 865.43 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
43.04 6,265.80 0.00 4,734.20 1,615.18 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900
32.97 335,128.69 0.00 164,871.31 42,101.97 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803

27.93 4,170,200.58 0.00 1,615,781.42 377,290.94 5,785,982.00 Net FINES & FORFEITS

INTEREST AND RENTS
170.36 (281,425.27)0.00 681,425.27 (342.59)400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700

1,082.50 (176,849.29)0.00 194,849.29 0.00 18,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500
727.82 (75,338.75)0.00 87,338.75 0.00 12,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500
948.62 (127,293.71)0.00 142,293.71 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500
74.54 10,947.83 0.00 32,052.17 0.00 43,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500

121.47 (17,173.78)0.00 97,173.78 0.00 80,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
37.63 90,433.12 0.00 54,566.88 16,960.03 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800
49.42 33,381.58 0.00 32,618.42 0.00 66,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
42.01 37,695.17 0.00 27,304.83 0.00 65,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
21.36 1,446,943.90 0.00 393,122.10 261,606.26 1,840,066.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

100.00 (3,590.03)0.00 3,590.03 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500
561.91 (4,619.09)0.00 5,619.09 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500
340.97 (18,072.41)0.00 25,572.41 0.00 7,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
247.58 (368.96)0.00 618.96 0.00 250.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500
531.82 (64,772.69)0.00 79,772.69 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
100.00 (115.83)0.00 115.83 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500
100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500
100.00 (39.48)0.00 39.48 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500
199.61 (498.04)0.00 998.04 0.00 500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500
956.20 (128,430.68)0.00 143,430.68 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500
100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500
100.00 (52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500
100.00 (59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500
100.00 (226,204.39)0.00 226,204.39 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (4,090.16)0.00 4,090.16 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500
342.52 (181,888.16)0.00 256,888.16 0.00 75,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
13.36 2,165.99 0.00 334.01 0.00 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

43.13 258,082.00 0.00 195,712.00 38,358.00 453,794.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
47.21 20,402.00 0.00 18,243.00 3,429.00 38,645.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
43.33 52,313.00 0.00 40,003.00 7,521.00 92,316.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

40.73 1,018,024.00 0.00 699,501.00 139,430.00 1,717,525.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
293.43 (325,035.11)0.00 493,075.11 0.00 168,040.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

86.25 759,845.77 0.00 4,765,790.23 466,961.70 5,525,636.00 Net INTEREST AND RENTS

OTHER REVENUE
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300
0.00 849,993.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350

41.67 3,403,620.00 0.00 2,431,180.00 486,236.00 5,834,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
41.67 460,835.00 0.00 329,175.00 65,835.00 790,010.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
17.41 374,123.27 0.00 78,876.73 16,933.42 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
42.64 592,495.75 0.00 440,504.25 67,530.57 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
3.96 240,106.86 0.00 9,893.14 964.66 250,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

66.96 11,563.00 0.00 23,437.00 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (802.02)0.00 802.02 0.00 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (125.00)0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (24,968.75)0.00 24,968.75 5,706.25 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (192,514.92)0.00 192,514.92 92,776.70 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 LEASE PROCEEDS208-0080-66801
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900

100.00 (34,981.00)0.00 34,981.00 0.00 0.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
25.43 39,001.32 0.00 13,303.68 4,434.56 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801
49.53 40,378.74 0.00 39,621.26 14,253.95 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
55.14 15,699.32 0.00 19,300.68 1,775.24 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910

3,402.50 (6,605.00)0.00 6,805.00 4,000.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
1,042.87 (99,000.87)0.00 109,500.87 538.10 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900

100.00 (75.80)0.00 75.80 1.75 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
41.45 280,662.00 0.00 198,715.00 39,743.00 479,377.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
41.94 11,612.32 0.00 8,387.68 431.00 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
47.12 9,254.82 0.00 8,245.18 1,794.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900

37.33 6,674,438.04 0.00 3,976,253.96 802,954.20 10,650,692.00 Net OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
0.00 24,478,134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,478,134.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,262,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,262,898.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902
0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901
0.00 1,296,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,296,656.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901
0.00 1,545,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,545,236.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901
0.00 123,769.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501
0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 408,077.40 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901
0.00 882,694.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,694.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901
0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901
0.00 141,021.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,021.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

24.97 1,206,782.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,608,420.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 279,125.00 923,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 145,408.75 1,101,318.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 293,100.00 1,256,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

100.00 (232,905.29)0.00 232,905.29 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (99,816.55)0.00 99,816.55 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (332,721.86)0.00 332,721.86 0.00 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950
99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494
0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

100.00 (23,121,503.80)0.00 23,121,503.80 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603
0.00 5,417,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,417,323.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901
0.00 14,465,588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,465,588.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

41.06 47,148,541.23 0.00 32,846,193.23 1,119,271.24 79,994,734.46 Net OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

PERSONNEL SERVICES
40.20 131,500.38 0.00 88,383.62 14,285.96 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
25.50 203,440.68 0.00 69,634.32 19,152.05 273,075.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
6.17 7,354.95 0.00 484.05 0.00 7,839.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900

50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
31.00 27,223.62 0.00 12,230.38 2,951.44 39,454.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
28.08 142,945.66 0.00 55,798.34 15,880.30 198,744.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
29.61 7,263.21 0.00 3,055.79 752.15 10,319.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
19.97 621.00 0.00 155.00 31.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
0.00 5,917.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,917.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
0.00 7,457.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,457.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101

41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
32.00 35,064.24 0.00 16,500.76 3,924.26 51,565.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
41.76 106,936.17 0.00 76,675.83 21,103.44 183,612.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
38.34 1,916,573.99 0.00 1,191,940.01 338,185.42 3,108,514.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
36.86 170,164.70 0.00 99,355.30 26,561.64 269,520.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
0.00 149,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,589.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 0.00 30,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900

38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 0.00 16,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
35.73 182,934.26 0.00 101,701.74 27,543.44 284,636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
30.55 616,095.86 0.00 271,048.14 56,858.44 887,144.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
41.67 372,988.00 0.00 266,420.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
38.42 27,419.02 0.00 17,108.98 4,634.26 44,528.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
33.55 2,966.32 0.00 1,497.68 302.52 4,464.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
36.02 55,710.26 0.00 31,358.74 0.00 87,069.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
15.93 69,245.33 0.00 13,120.67 2,523.00 82,366.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
41.67 367,533.00 0.00 262,525.00 52,505.00 630,058.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

38.71 195,260.19 0.00 123,316.81 33,335.32 318,577.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
41.76 73,459.95 0.00 52,673.05 14,497.17 126,133.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
23.00 268,324.83 0.00 80,170.17 21,276.37 348,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
12.26 30,709.73 0.00 4,290.27 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703

100.00 (4,054.40)0.00 4,054.40 4,054.40 0.00 OVERTIME101-1171-70900
63.81 633.33 0.00 1,116.67 116.67 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
29.15 28,460.75 0.00 11,711.25 3,382.99 40,172.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
14.19 93,143.19 0.00 15,397.81 5,756.55 108,541.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
27.72 5,262.37 0.00 2,018.63 662.97 7,281.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905

100.00 (8.28)0.00 8.28 2.76 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 0.00 6,054.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 0.00 7,625.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
30.45 34,083.36 0.00 14,925.64 4,329.69 49,009.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
41.76 74,124.49 0.00 53,149.51 14,628.30 127,274.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
39.85 511,301.70 0.00 338,706.30 93,758.33 850,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
2.61 48,695.00 0.00 1,305.00 1,305.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703

29.15 17,712.65 0.00 7,287.35 4,603.01 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
37.17 52,820.03 0.00 31,244.97 8,906.10 84,065.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
32.26 168,716.85 0.00 80,366.15 16,238.58 249,083.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
41.67 79,927.00 0.00 57,095.00 11,419.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
38.75 11,492.10 0.00 7,271.90 1,994.47 18,764.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
41.19 1,136.30 0.00 795.70 159.14 1,932.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
19.85 13,137.96 0.00 3,254.04 0.00 16,392.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
25.06 19,359.26 0.00 6,473.74 4,712.44 25,833.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101
41.67 167,060.00 0.00 119,330.00 23,866.00 286,390.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
38.76 57,440.76 0.00 36,360.24 9,972.52 93,801.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
41.76 80,753.21 0.00 57,902.79 15,936.54 138,656.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
37.70 345,110.34 0.00 208,851.66 50,879.46 553,962.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
40.96 171,822.86 0.00 119,213.14 32,823.87 291,036.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
40.93 29,536.04 0.00 20,463.96 5,704.00 50,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
19.95 80,054.50 0.00 19,945.50 5,224.00 100,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
36.82 58,027.71 0.00 33,818.29 8,473.77 91,846.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
33.53 145,645.41 0.00 73,477.59 13,773.78 219,123.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
41.66 53,288.00 0.00 38,060.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
34.83 9,885.44 0.00 5,282.56 1,334.82 15,168.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
45.06 1,282.40 0.00 1,051.60 187.32 2,334.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
11.00 21,141.20 0.00 2,611.80 0.00 23,753.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
26.40 23,588.80 0.00 8,460.20 2,925.42 32,049.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
39.12 57,971.89 0.00 37,254.11 9,307.08 95,226.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
41.76 54,329.84 0.00 38,956.16 10,721.88 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
38.22 263,593.69 0.00 163,100.31 46,189.82 426,694.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
24.80 166,634.28 0.00 54,965.72 13,585.25 221,600.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
19.21 75,052.65 0.00 17,847.35 9,864.07 92,900.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
31.81 45,220.21 0.00 21,091.79 6,065.06 66,312.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
25.15 103,928.82 0.00 34,915.18 6,977.04 138,844.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
33.53 7,339.32 0.00 3,701.68 1,099.62 11,041.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
35.79 764.12 0.00 425.88 88.80 1,190.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
0.00 10,163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,163.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
0.00 19,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
35.39 44,692.64 0.00 24,484.36 7,208.09 69,177.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

38.90 378,886.48 0.00 241,262.52 69,060.07 620,149.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703

19.56 20,110.60 0.00 4,889.40 2,747.40 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900
104.17 (116.67)0.00 2,916.67 116.67 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
34.24 38,297.31 0.00 19,939.69 6,438.32 58,237.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
24.01 120,509.39 0.00 38,082.61 7,415.52 158,592.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
41.66 53,288.00 0.00 38,060.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
37.93 6,940.61 0.00 4,241.39 1,330.72 11,182.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
25.82 445.06 0.00 154.94 30.76 600.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
23.64 10,796.36 0.00 3,341.64 3,341.64 14,138.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
40.11 14,408.33 0.00 9,647.67 9,023.51 24,056.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
39.14 41,758.35 0.00 26,858.65 8,488.94 68,617.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
16.25 3,350.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
12.50 1,750.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501
41.76 78,673.26 0.00 56,411.74 15,526.17 135,085.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
37.32 674,303.49 0.00 401,434.51 113,269.08 1,075,738.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900

84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
35.48 67,231.50 0.00 36,963.50 10,512.19 104,195.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
31.22 183,036.66 0.00 83,069.34 17,728.34 266,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
41.66 66,610.00 0.00 47,575.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
29.48 11,404.31 0.00 4,767.69 1,481.30 16,172.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
31.60 3,030.08 0.00 1,399.92 287.18 4,430.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
36.98 21,771.28 0.00 12,776.72 2,576.72 34,548.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
16.69 43,253.26 0.00 8,665.74 8,665.74 51,919.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
36.30 68,124.81 0.00 38,827.19 11,312.96 106,952.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
41.75 98,455.49 0.00 70,560.51 19,425.99 169,016.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
10.85 8,915.00 0.00 1,085.00 560.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700
33.51 6,649.04 0.00 3,350.96 613.15 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
39.91 9,461.42 0.00 6,283.58 1,574.61 15,745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
30.57 30,201.18 0.00 13,296.82 2,635.56 43,498.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
41.80 4,946,626.24 0.00 3,553,373.76 927,695.44 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
41.66 26,644.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
42.18 1,309.71 0.00 955.29 243.07 2,265.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
32.29 325.00 0.00 155.00 31.00 480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100

92.61 574.32 0.00 7,196.68 721.28 7,771.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
42.23 11,310.51 0.00 8,268.49 2,044.88 19,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
41.76 143,574.77 0.00 102,947.23 28,334.10 246,522.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700

95.40 239.10 0.00 4,960.90 2,330.12 5,200.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
37.99 13,920.14 0.00 8,529.86 2,262.91 22,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
36.44 41,416.06 0.00 23,741.94 4,871.06 65,158.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
43.65 5,916,506.04 0.00 4,583,493.96 963,042.10 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
41.66 26,644.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
38.40 1,028.68 0.00 641.32 169.08 1,670.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
30.26 527.20 0.00 228.80 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906
50.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
0.00 11,335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,335.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
42.02 21,510.43 0.00 15,588.57 4,140.07 37,099.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

41.76 54,329.84 0.00 38,956.16 10,721.88 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
39.10 374,809.12 0.00 240,657.88 66,294.18 615,467.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
27.05 15,320.00 0.00 5,680.00 1,680.00 21,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 350.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
38.34 36,715.12 0.00 22,825.88 6,293.34 59,541.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
34.40 127,621.88 0.00 66,909.12 13,493.98 194,531.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
41.66 66,610.00 0.00 47,575.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
36.16 4,813.39 0.00 2,726.61 744.46 7,540.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
26.64 437.20 0.00 158.80 31.76 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
34.64 12,832.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 19,632.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
20.15 17,572.28 0.00 4,434.72 4,434.72 22,007.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
34.68 55,293.04 0.00 29,358.96 8,280.13 84,652.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
34.54 291,402.99 0.00 153,730.01 42,609.66 445,133.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900

80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
33.82 25,467.05 0.00 13,013.95 3,304.32 38,481.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
25.66 81,005.37 0.00 27,956.63 5,661.62 108,962.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
28.60 4,183.16 0.00 1,675.84 457.44 5,859.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
27.44 609.50 0.00 230.50 46.10 840.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
88.99 1,441.70 0.00 11,652.30 1,452.30 13,094.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
19.63 16,450.12 0.00 4,016.88 0.00 20,467.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
35.22 35,988.39 0.00 19,567.61 4,963.59 55,556.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
41.76 61,390.76 0.00 44,019.24 12,115.38 105,410.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
33.29 670,172.75 0.00 334,458.25 96,878.62 1,004,631.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
11.70 31,788.23 0.00 4,211.77 3,527.18 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
85.00 1,050.00 0.00 5,950.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
32.49 62,277.34 0.00 29,975.66 8,732.17 92,253.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
23.82 357,273.99 0.00 111,687.01 22,520.75 468,961.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
41.67 93,249.00 0.00 66,610.00 13,322.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
29.97 12,934.20 0.00 5,535.80 1,581.55 18,470.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
24.60 3,836.28 0.00 1,251.72 251.28 5,088.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
25.37 20,005.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 26,805.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
14.80 21,900.52 0.00 3,804.48 3,804.48 25,705.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101
41.67 200,473.00 0.00 143,195.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
30.57 88,238.21 0.00 38,852.79 11,540.16 127,091.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
88.10 8,333.34 0.00 61,666.66 500.00 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
41.76 83,097.01 0.00 59,582.99 16,398.99 142,680.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
32.08 1,962,247.21 0.00 926,744.79 268,269.71 2,888,992.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
39.48 13,243,701.51 0.00 8,639,861.49 2,361,546.63 21,883,563.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
44.74 53,507.37 0.00 43,316.63 9,327.00 96,824.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
27.92 237,853.50 0.00 92,146.50 41,008.50 330,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
35.05 98,672.37 0.00 53,240.63 8,071.51 151,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
55.22 543,565.14 0.00 670,229.86 193,421.96 1,213,795.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
26.86 237,720.48 0.00 87,279.52 223.13 325,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
1.24 227,039.57 0.00 2,860.43 1,478.34 229,900.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

93.42 3,900.00 0.00 55,400.00 300.00 59,300.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
88.46 18,514.77 0.00 141,935.23 133,191.54 160,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
35.36 421,672.59 0.00 230,669.41 65,271.19 652,342.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
0.93 1,436,657.91 0.00 13,465.09 6,395.19 1,450,123.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700

29.10 4,710,668.29 0.00 1,933,004.71 386,098.35 6,643,673.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
41.67 3,016,108.00 0.00 2,154,365.00 430,873.00 5,170,473.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
34.71 297,655.23 0.00 158,209.77 45,204.71 455,865.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
37.49 7,452.34 0.00 4,469.66 912.94 11,922.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
54.69 161,293.96 0.00 194,702.04 25,500.00 355,996.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

6.21 44,594.77 0.00 2,953.23 1,859.95 47,548.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101
41.67 5,738,492.00 0.00 4,098,920.00 819,784.00 9,837,412.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
31.13 206,518.54 0.00 93,350.46 26,260.32 299,869.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
41.76 80,121.29 0.00 57,450.71 15,812.13 137,572.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
35.71 177,607.67 0.00 98,645.33 31,830.27 276,253.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
38.43 7,811,865.73 0.00 4,875,672.27 1,347,835.47 12,687,538.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
9.27 266,203.71 0.00 27,196.29 5,621.28 293,400.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703

10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
81.30 187,049.40 0.00 812,950.60 221,152.66 1,000,000.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906
9.53 135,707.40 0.00 14,292.60 182.90 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000

80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 0.00 23,950.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
8.17 16,024.07 0.00 1,425.93 0.00 17,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
0.24 128,692.93 0.00 307.07 0.00 129,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304

16.19 14,666.67 0.00 2,833.33 1,833.33 17,500.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
35.75 179,358.85 0.00 99,796.15 28,842.18 279,155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
37.50 522,074.85 0.00 313,300.15 180,737.28 835,375.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
30.90 2,364,512.03 0.00 1,057,251.97 217,606.57 3,421,764.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
41.67 1,720,718.00 0.00 1,229,085.00 245,817.00 2,949,803.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
37.82 159,098.04 0.00 96,762.96 28,900.63 255,861.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
3.59 45,095.72 0.00 1,681.28 299.58 46,777.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

33.43 115,500.17 0.00 58,001.83 23,800.00 173,502.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
0.00 18,473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,473.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

41.67 3,052,627.00 0.00 2,180,445.00 436,089.00 5,233,072.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
35.37 35,645.16 0.00 19,510.84 5,467.66 55,156.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
36.60 79,012.06 0.00 45,617.94 12,555.39 124,630.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
11.63 313,638.83 0.00 41,285.17 6,773.13 354,924.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
36.79 1,011,445.75 0.00 588,765.25 165,192.44 1,600,211.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
34.81 61,930.75 0.00 33,069.25 14,238.50 95,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 0.00 175,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705

27.23 3,638.51 0.00 1,361.49 1,062.23 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
42.89 39,973.74 0.00 30,026.26 8,120.97 70,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
78.09 2,070.83 0.00 7,379.17 0.00 9,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
30.87 134,231.04 0.00 59,943.96 16,958.53 194,175.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
23.65 518,823.84 0.00 160,697.16 32,770.98 679,521.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
41.67 146,531.00 0.00 104,665.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
32.18 28,271.84 0.00 13,417.16 3,833.15 41,689.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
36.97 2,521.16 0.00 1,478.84 296.98 4,000.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
61.90 12,961.86 0.00 21,061.14 6,316.58 34,023.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
27.72 50,300.86 0.00 19,288.14 12,535.50 69,589.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101
41.67 133,651.00 0.00 95,465.00 19,093.00 229,116.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
32.41 161,071.68 0.00 77,244.32 21,664.33 238,316.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
33.83 9,926.09 0.00 5,073.91 2,303.41 15,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
41.76 66,164.17 0.00 47,441.83 13,057.38 113,606.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
21.52 350,838.84 0.00 96,187.16 27,743.32 447,026.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 35,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

95.79 210.44 0.00 4,789.56 755.40 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
24.96 36,367.09 0.00 12,095.91 3,380.09 48,463.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
12.00 161,402.74 0.00 22,019.26 4,257.95 183,422.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900
41.66 26,644.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
23.40 7,286.53 0.00 2,225.47 636.49 9,512.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
36.58 1,572.70 0.00 907.30 181.46 2,480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
0.00 8,810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,810.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100

32.64 14,230.09 0.00 6,893.91 3,324.87 21,124.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
28.09 47,413.09 0.00 18,520.91 5,140.97 65,934.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
20.62 15,300.00 0.00 3,975.00 900.00 19,275.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

27.87 126,506.95 0.00 48,875.05 21,200.97 175,382.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 350.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
22.78 12,900.64 0.00 3,806.36 1,607.10 16,707.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
0.95 63,728.59 0.00 609.41 186.20 64,338.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

27.84 2,647.51 0.00 1,021.49 431.02 3,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
7.43 333.24 0.00 26.76 7.56 360.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906
0.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

27.85 13,229.51 0.00 5,107.49 2,155.10 18,337.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
29.17 11,475.00 0.00 4,725.00 600.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
41.76 77,862.87 0.00 55,830.13 15,366.09 133,693.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
26.40 167,301.71 0.00 59,995.29 16,240.11 227,297.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600

100.00 (5,463.20)0.00 5,463.20 5,463.20 0.00 OVERTIME101-1421-70900
75.00 350.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
31.70 20,022.23 0.00 9,293.77 2,788.40 29,316.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
25.58 67,056.68 0.00 23,049.32 4,750.10 90,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
30.15 4,048.72 0.00 1,747.28 544.34 5,796.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
37.73 665.00 0.00 403.00 80.60 1,068.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
14.71 6,800.56 0.00 1,172.44 0.00 7,973.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
0.00 12,794.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,794.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101

32.23 25,965.94 0.00 12,351.06 3,706.92 38,317.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
30.70 287,225.25 0.00 127,231.75 36,067.11 414,457.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
27.55 146,779.56 0.00 55,807.44 15,081.27 202,587.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
47.28 18,452.00 0.00 16,548.00 4,368.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
23.34 969,708.00 0.00 295,292.00 71,360.00 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
6.74 233,150.15 0.00 16,849.85 2,709.24 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
23.61 127,582.29 0.00 39,438.71 9,798.27 167,021.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
17.10 331,572.37 0.00 68,382.63 12,477.50 399,955.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
23.21 13,568.37 0.00 4,100.63 1,055.21 17,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
29.53 1,112.00 0.00 466.00 93.80 1,578.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 0.00 3,624.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
53.89 3,854.68 0.00 4,505.32 0.00 8,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
23.21 67,821.20 0.00 20,502.80 5,276.01 88,324.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
41.76 60,803.51 0.00 43,597.49 11,999.31 104,401.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605

112.03 (962.50)0.00 8,962.50 6,100.00 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301

100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
48.07 950.75 0.00 880.25 265.83 1,831.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
0.00 6,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,400.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700

42.52 13,743.44 0.00 10,166.56 2,079.04 23,910.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
41.67 22,173.00 0.00 15,840.00 3,168.00 38,013.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906
0.00 2,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

41.66 21,963.00 0.00 15,685.00 3,137.00 37,648.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
38.29 122,055.57 0.00 75,728.43 20,922.87 197,784.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
35.59 10,507.76 0.00 5,807.24 1,553.85 16,315.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
22.91 50,690.64 0.00 15,061.36 2,949.01 65,752.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
41.67 26,642.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
36.65 2,702.33 0.00 1,563.67 418.47 4,266.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
29.17 170.00 0.00 70.00 14.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 0.00 1,314.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
36.67 13,503.82 0.00 7,818.18 2,092.29 21,322.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201

100.00 (46,888.37)0.00 46,888.37 43,081.62 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900
31.82 798,777.44 0.00 372,838.56 105,483.67 1,171,616.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
25.75 29,700.20 0.00 10,299.80 2,800.00 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 0.00 5,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

14.12 85,882.82 0.00 14,117.18 2,732.59 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 5,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
29.94 74,327.69 0.00 31,758.31 8,275.26 106,086.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
20.42 308,376.65 0.00 79,110.35 15,700.50 387,487.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
41.67 106,571.00 0.00 76,125.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
30.32 12,663.06 0.00 5,509.94 1,586.65 18,173.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
36.83 745.46 0.00 434.54 87.46 1,180.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
17.79 31,420.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 38,220.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
61.54 9,854.60 0.00 15,766.40 0.00 25,621.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
41.67 100,237.00 0.00 71,600.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
32.06 88,965.52 0.00 41,988.48 11,782.60 130,954.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
41.43 36,998.57 0.00 26,166.43 7,363.38 63,165.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
39.26 244,127.41 0.00 157,819.59 44,703.21 401,947.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

58.12 54,444.57 0.00 75,555.43 23,871.61 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
31.59 44,248.54 0.00 20,434.46 6,412.14 64,683.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
27.85 128,264.80 0.00 49,502.20 10,055.60 177,767.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
40.66 6,196.64 0.00 4,245.36 1,355.43 10,442.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
42.65 828.12 0.00 615.88 124.10 1,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
30.13 7,883.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 11,283.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
41.77 8,403.20 0.00 6,028.80 6,028.80 14,432.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
40.85 43,716.70 0.00 30,197.30 9,416.54 73,914.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
36.70 341,740.02 0.00 198,159.98 73,090.50 539,900.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
2.08 53,933.97 0.00 1,147.03 819.27 55,081.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 882.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
316.63 (5,567.50)0.00 8,137.50 87.50 2,570.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
30.46 36,278.23 0.00 15,892.77 6,027.84 52,171.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
18.32 157,623.80 0.00 35,342.20 0.00 192,966.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
41.67 74,352.00 0.00 53,110.00 10,622.00 127,462.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
21.97 5,776.50 0.00 1,626.50 679.89 7,403.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905

219.83 (550.00)0.00 1,009.00 214.32 459.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
60.55 9,850.62 0.00 15,119.38 5,566.30 24,970.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
93.28 1,595.44 0.00 22,156.56 15,089.04 23,752.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
41.67 107,972.00 0.00 77,120.00 15,424.00 185,092.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
26.89 40,302.70 0.00 14,824.30 5,353.92 55,127.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
31.44 20,614.55 0.00 9,452.45 2,805.08 30,067.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

28.53 1,973.38 0.00 787.62 232.63 2,761.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
16.95 8,924.23 0.00 1,821.77 0.00 10,746.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900
41.70 4,138.00 0.00 2,960.00 592.00 7,098.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

24.50 311.81 0.00 101.19 24.46 413.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

41.67 6,013.00 0.00 4,295.00 859.00 10,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
16.49 2,563.89 0.00 506.11 122.38 3,070.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
0.00 51,423.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,423.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600
0.00 5,246.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,246.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308
0.00 4,722.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
0.00 18,379.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,379.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900

41.68 7,080.00 0.00 5,060.00 1,012.00 12,140.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
0.00 705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 705.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

41.66 10,284.00 0.00 7,345.00 1,469.00 17,629.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
0.00 5,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,251.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201

21.68 81,254.66 0.00 22,489.34 5,568.80 103,744.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
24.61 76,654.78 0.00 25,029.22 6,929.77 101,684.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 2,284.80 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
22.21 14,646.77 0.00 4,181.23 1,169.11 18,828.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
17.92 32,910.13 0.00 7,183.87 0.00 40,094.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900
41.67 13,321.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
9.30 2,391.67 0.00 245.33 79.67 2,637.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905

36.51 207.60 0.00 119.40 23.88 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
34.85 5,100.68 0.00 2,728.32 1,028.32 7,829.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
41.67 16,704.00 0.00 11,935.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
14.11 16,893.10 0.00 2,775.90 760.89 19,669.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
39.23 662,985.09 0.00 428,007.91 116,568.23 1,090,993.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700

18.30 90,942.17 0.00 20,363.83 8,900.16 111,306.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

35.10 67,052.93 0.00 36,272.07 10,517.91 103,325.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
25.16 291,817.94 0.00 98,115.06 0.00 389,933.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
41.67 150,247.00 0.00 107,320.00 21,464.00 257,567.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
33.83 9,897.36 0.00 5,060.64 1,515.11 14,958.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

41.67 218,181.00 0.00 155,840.00 31,168.00 374,021.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
34.85 72,578.27 0.00 38,818.73 11,149.89 111,397.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
31.46 60,212.97 0.00 27,635.03 7,770.32 87,848.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.00 8,963.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,963.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

28.49 5,767.82 0.00 2,298.18 639.00 8,066.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
19.49 25,279.30 0.00 6,118.70 0.00 31,398.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
41.66 12,100.00 0.00 8,640.00 1,728.00 20,740.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
24.69 906.70 0.00 297.30 65.81 1,204.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

41.67 17,567.00 0.00 12,550.00 2,510.00 30,117.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
16.57 7,483.34 0.00 1,486.66 329.12 8,970.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
0.00 37,602.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,602.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600
0.00 3,836.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,836.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308
0.00 3,453.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,453.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
0.00 13,439.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,439.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900

41.68 5,177.00 0.00 3,700.00 740.00 8,877.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
0.00 516.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

41.66 7,521.00 0.00 5,370.00 1,074.00 12,891.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
0.00 3,839.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,839.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201

21.68 81,253.58 0.00 22,489.42 5,568.80 103,743.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
24.61 76,653.82 0.00 25,029.18 6,929.75 101,683.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 2,284.80 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
22.21 14,646.02 0.00 4,180.98 1,169.06 18,827.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
17.92 32,909.15 0.00 7,183.85 0.00 40,093.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
41.67 13,321.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
9.30 2,390.77 0.00 245.23 79.65 2,636.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905

36.42 207.90 0.00 119.10 23.82 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
34.85 5,099.68 0.00 2,728.32 1,028.32 7,828.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
41.67 16,704.00 0.00 11,935.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
14.11 16,892.29 0.00 2,775.71 760.86 19,668.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
42.01 70,561.62 0.00 51,110.38 14,284.50 121,672.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
28.26 157,626.00 0.00 62,094.00 18,266.40 219,720.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
39.09 238,617.58 0.00 153,150.42 36,293.93 391,768.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

45.95 502,621.02 0.00 427,378.98 84,975.11 930,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
9.59 18,081.33 0.00 1,918.67 1,369.98 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
81.82 700.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
36.01 89,219.37 0.00 50,212.63 11,505.68 139,432.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
21.13 294,707.73 0.00 78,951.27 15,160.20 373,659.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900
41.67 146,531.00 0.00 104,665.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
32.66 8,181.46 0.00 3,968.54 1,049.04 12,150.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
26.32 946.00 0.00 338.00 26.00 1,284.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
50.67 6,619.00 0.00 6,800.00 3,400.00 13,419.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
0.00 27,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,584.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

41.67 100,237.00 0.00 71,600.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
34.85 60,073.67 0.00 32,128.33 8,374.65 92,202.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
39.33 84,937.48 0.00 55,062.52 14,993.05 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
39.33 6,497.74 0.00 4,212.26 1,146.98 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
37.23 2,078.38 0.00 1,232.62 244.84 3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
23.57 219,580.79 0.00 67,713.21 14,660.28 287,294.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
27.39 105,576.05 0.00 39,830.95 11,142.99 145,407.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
30.25 1,390,728.99 0.00 603,277.01 180,957.85 1,994,006.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
20.78 174,287.03 0.00 45,712.97 19,297.02 220,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

33.95 8,585.91 0.00 4,414.09 1,916.14 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
57.64 211,800.03 0.00 288,199.97 109,167.17 500,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
58.33 833.33 0.00 1,166.67 166.67 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
77.19 3,033.33 0.00 10,266.67 816.67 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
33.13 166,091.36 0.00 82,298.64 27,052.27 248,390.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
20.52 870,759.28 0.00 224,763.72 49,561.13 1,095,523.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
41.67 293,062.00 0.00 209,330.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
28.07 39,050.29 0.00 15,237.71 4,768.04 54,288.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
19.33 3,717.18 0.00 890.82 194.10 4,608.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
29.18 30,475.97 0.00 12,555.03 4,580.19 43,031.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
71.69 8,003.92 0.00 20,270.08 16,469.44 28,274.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101
41.67 334,120.00 0.00 238,660.00 47,732.00 572,780.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
29.24 217,381.80 0.00 89,832.20 27,169.44 307,214.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
40.64 236,206.58 0.00 161,713.42 45,455.46 397,920.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
11.78 70,576.00 0.00 9,424.00 3,840.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
17.69 164,630.00 0.00 35,370.00 7,020.00 200,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 0.00 10,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
29.52 38,569.76 0.00 16,154.24 4,471.94 54,724.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
26.48 110,830.99 0.00 39,922.01 8,726.74 150,753.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
39.17 5,297.99 0.00 3,411.01 975.53 8,709.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
23.52 593.50 0.00 182.50 28.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
40.27 5,264.28 0.00 3,549.72 0.00 8,814.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
20.21 13,107.31 0.00 3,320.69 3,320.69 16,428.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101
39.18 26,474.02 0.00 17,054.98 4,877.59 43,529.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

37.97 267,941.98 0.00 164,029.02 46,516.59 431,971.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
13.88 258,362.72 0.00 41,637.28 12,070.10 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
8.04 7,000.96 0.00 612.04 516.25 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900

85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
27.80 42,542.94 0.00 16,382.06 4,822.59 58,925.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
17.14 160,028.58 0.00 33,103.42 6,521.77 193,132.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
36.22 5,002.01 0.00 2,839.99 810.18 7,842.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
2.78 700.00 0.00 20.00 4.00 720.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

81.91 1,483.86 0.00 6,718.14 4,955.26 8,202.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
0.00 16,774.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,774.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
37.45 29,409.63 0.00 17,610.37 5,198.83 47,020.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
31.62 52,716.23 0.00 24,373.17 6,611.88 77,089.40 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
30.97 4,051.45 0.00 1,817.56 493.05 5,869.01 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
15.97 19,886.13 0.00 3,778.81 715.32 23,664.94 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900
31.62 1,054.31 0.00 487.48 132.24 1,541.79 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
31.62 5,271.54 0.00 2,437.35 661.20 7,708.89 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
41.76 66,163.17 0.00 47,441.83 13,057.38 113,605.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
41.49 872,472.68 0.00 618,618.32 170,379.59 1,491,091.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
24.04 227,883.73 0.00 72,116.27 17,942.43 300,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

15.92 13,031.83 0.00 2,468.17 0.00 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 26,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302
95.83 350.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 8,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
38.44 97,597.26 0.00 60,939.74 15,905.91 158,537.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
29.58 327,648.91 0.00 137,641.09 28,301.07 465,290.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
41.67 106,571.00 0.00 76,125.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
40.96 15,926.07 0.00 11,050.93 2,897.34 26,977.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
36.88 1,469.40 0.00 858.60 177.96 2,328.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

50.57 21,626.36 0.00 22,128.64 0.00 43,755.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
41.50 31,137.18 0.00 22,090.82 12,001.59 53,228.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
41.67 200,473.00 0.00 143,195.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
39.08 104,526.66 0.00 67,052.34 17,243.51 171,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
13.57 512,754.07 0.00 80,507.43 22,929.43 593,261.50 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
8.85 124,906.30 0.00 12,127.50 0.00 137,033.80 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712

14.29 9,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
200.00 (350.00)0.00 700.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
16.80 35,552.09 0.00 7,177.80 1,734.05 42,729.89 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500

(237.63)(32,753.41)0.00 23,052.37 5,197.97 (9,701.04)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
5.68 157,953.48 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 167,468.48 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904

(326.46)(447.78)0.00 342.78 112.06 (105.00)H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
0.00 1,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,521.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906
0.00 38,206.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,206.37 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100

12.14 74,243.72 0.00 10,254.60 2,817.79 84,498.32 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
0.00 102,045.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,045.86 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600

11.52 248,055.45 0.00 32,297.43 8,808.39 280,352.88 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
0.00 34,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,300.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705
0.00 37,569.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,569.84 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712

500.00 (400.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303

6.29 36,299.17 0.00 2,434.56 646.59 38,733.73 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500
(38.39)(34,219.24)0.00 9,492.56 1,920.58 (24,726.68)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900
12.95 4,456.07 0.00 662.92 176.16 5,118.99 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
6.89 1,755.50 0.00 130.00 26.00 1,885.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906
5.53 56,645.10 0.00 3,314.71 880.83 59,959.81 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201
0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 30,533.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,533.24 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600
0.00 1,990.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,990.96 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500
0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900
0.00 1,525.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,525.29 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904
0.00 2,510.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,510.25 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600
0.00 5,054.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.24 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

41.16 106,598.05 0.00 74,561.95 20,521.65 181,160.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
15.49 63,380.50 0.00 11,619.50 2,992.00 75,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
32.03 16,091.31 0.00 7,581.69 2,078.30 23,673.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
13.91 78,473.19 0.00 12,682.81 3,633.82 91,156.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
41.00 2,353.37 0.00 1,635.63 496.21 3,989.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 0.00 7,219.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
51.48 4,041.30 0.00 4,288.70 4,288.70 8,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101
41.01 11,762.88 0.00 8,178.12 2,481.05 19,941.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

41.57 215,676.36 0.00 153,440.64 41,909.86 369,117.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

40.30 3,582.22 0.00 2,417.78 719.61 6,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
39.42 19,592.30 0.00 12,750.70 3,480.78 32,343.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
34.62 73,473.95 0.00 38,914.05 7,840.38 112,388.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
43.38 4,504.79 0.00 3,451.21 941.92 7,956.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
43.03 656.30 0.00 495.70 99.14 1,152.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
0.00 5,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,612.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100

99.99 1.40 0.00 15,237.60 4,791.96 15,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
43.38 22,519.28 0.00 17,255.72 4,709.49 39,775.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
40.86 77,147.52 0.00 53,300.48 14,160.53 130,448.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
20.49 19,877.50 0.00 5,122.50 615.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
16.75 4,994.96 0.00 1,005.04 173.21 6,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
34.85 8,400.70 0.00 4,493.30 1,108.40 12,894.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500
39.65 40,785.09 0.00 26,800.91 5,480.58 67,586.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
38.57 1,763.61 0.00 1,107.39 286.67 2,871.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

38.58 8,813.92 0.00 5,537.08 1,433.39 14,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
33.43 1,862,326.85 0.00 935,113.15 253,754.78 2,797,440.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
32.17 138,962.20 0.00 65,917.80 20,779.00 204,880.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
27.70 86,759.56 0.00 33,240.44 11,090.37 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
42.56 13,498.47 0.00 10,001.53 1,531.88 23,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
32.18 168,303.08 0.00 79,865.92 21,613.04 248,169.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
5.07 856,738.56 0.00 45,783.44 7,649.87 902,522.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900

41.67 213,136.00 0.00 152,240.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
31.84 35,864.00 0.00 16,753.00 4,548.18 52,617.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
44.56 2,025.66 0.00 1,628.34 285.88 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
14.37 89,395.33 0.00 15,007.67 2,555.90 104,403.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
41.67 735,078.00 0.00 525,060.00 105,012.00 1,260,138.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
32.37 187,796.61 0.00 89,891.39 24,459.89 277,688.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
34.62 1,121,210.08 0.00 593,781.92 169,824.02 1,714,992.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600
46.47 64,230.29 0.00 55,769.71 18,886.52 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

121.50 (2,150.12)0.00 12,150.12 650.12 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
90.00 700.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
34.51 95,234.30 0.00 50,194.70 13,984.74 145,429.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
5.65 351,231.06 0.00 21,026.94 3,532.90 372,258.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900

41.65 93,274.00 0.00 66,585.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
32.99 21,991.30 0.00 10,825.70 2,947.30 32,817.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
37.51 1,057.40 0.00 634.60 143.20 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
20.23 38,900.96 0.00 9,868.04 0.00 48,769.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
41.67 233,888.00 0.00 167,065.00 33,413.00 400,953.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
34.33 125,483.24 0.00 65,593.76 17,937.62 191,077.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201
36.20 2,215,502.26 0.00 1,257,234.74 356,856.78 3,472,737.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 0.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

40.08 164,816.81 0.00 110,233.19 23,424.16 275,050.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
59.56 24,062.58 7,295.00 28,142.42 7,531.73 59,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
90.45 1,370.83 0.00 12,979.17 350.00 14,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
0.00 58,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308

35.67 195,821.46 0.00 108,603.54 30,168.37 304,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500
5.30 76,583.99 0.00 4,286.01 4,286.01 80,870.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
5.92 879,515.77 0.00 55,363.23 10,037.61 934,879.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900

41.67 333,035.00 0.00 237,890.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
31.18 41,507.35 0.00 18,809.65 5,513.58 60,317.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905
50.29 1,818.26 0.00 1,839.74 368.50 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

49.29 43,785.46 0.00 42,566.54 17,303.06 86,352.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
41.67 400,946.00 0.00 286,390.00 57,278.00 687,336.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
38.03 256,003.68 0.00 157,074.32 44,628.55 413,078.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201

36.15 112,000,560.08 7,295.00 63,402,250.84 15,846,146.94 175,410,105.92 Net PERSONNEL SERVICES

SUPPLIES
34.85 11,215.00 5,449.92 550.08 0.00 17,215.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
65.71 37,716.52 26,680.93 45,602.55 17,397.63 110,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
19.55 17,490.50 0.00 4,249.50 0.00 21,740.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
87.09 1,291.21 5,938.09 2,770.70 438.55 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
42.27 8,659.22 4,370.66 1,970.12 706.34 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
95.30 1,127.30 3,842.95 19,029.75 746.94 24,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
39.65 24,138.30 12,526.56 3,335.14 265.12 40,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
72.19 4,031.80 7,710.60 2,757.60 335.03 14,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
33.33 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
81.11 4,722.09 11,165.84 9,112.07 37.96 25,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

63.12 7,799.17 6,445.15 6,905.68 638.39 21,150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
36.68 15,031.66 5,817.06 2,891.28 0.00 23,740.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
57.90 43,377.01 44,460.82 15,202.17 3,361.53 103,040.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
37.54 71,202.00 32,671.85 10,126.15 2,819.40 114,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
85.46 38,652.80 78,527.66 148,619.54 1,071.34 265,800.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
34.45 103,336.34 31,345.39 22,957.27 5,260.97 157,639.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
77.26 29,118.24 46,927.35 52,003.41 11,951.83 128,049.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
12.59 437,058.76 3,400.00 59,541.24 0.00 500,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700
75.33 29,589.29 17,538.75 72,821.96 0.00 119,950.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
39.99 139,831.73 20,436.33 72,731.94 20,493.43 233,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
68.92 133,734.71 125,785.68 170,705.61 47,251.11 430,226.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
13.20 195,294.97 563.73 29,141.30 321.74 225,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
39.60 28,385.96 10,187.40 8,426.64 1,754.09 47,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
61.09 7,218.32 7,882.21 3,449.47 468.37 18,550.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
14.62 853.78 0.00 146.22 146.22 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700

61.76 2,409.37 3,199.92 690.71 57.53 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
72.73 3,000.00 5,732.34 2,267.66 279.30 11,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
26.91 47,510.00 12,205.65 5,284.35 964.25 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000

100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
40.91 3,250.00 1,599.16 650.84 168.10 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
40.11 245,982.47 126,004.12 38,763.41 11,789.74 410,750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
22.80 154,406.92 8,171.14 37,421.94 6,116.61 200,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
59.84 17,509.16 10,442.28 15,648.56 1,042.51 43,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

46.05 820.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000
4.36 143,462.72 0.00 6,537.28 1,183.28 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
8.98 4,551.00 0.00 449.00 73.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
0.00 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
8.77 159,659.66 0.00 15,340.34 948.08 175,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600

19.22 4,039.00 0.00 961.00 141.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
27.08 5,833.81 344.87 1,821.32 1,305.13 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

16.57 8,343.44 849.56 807.00 457.00 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
41.47 35,119.10 9,133.51 15,747.39 3,829.44 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
48.56 64,302.74 24,390.36 36,306.90 9,851.71 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

72.32 4,152.60 7,148.99 3,698.41 1,830.52 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
49.46 277,960.76 125,648.30 146,390.94 28,886.51 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
79.73 2,493.44 5,606.36 4,200.20 955.83 12,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
17.14 2,900.00 360.59 239.41 139.64 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
56.24 10,313.64 2,040.94 11,215.42 1,635.00 23,570.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001

52.38 2,000.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
66.12 33,064.43 51,073.27 13,462.30 2,648.77 97,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 10,228.17 2,412.45 705.18 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
0.00 4,935.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,935.55 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700
0.00 2,345.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,345.21 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700

72.50 550.00 1,326.77 123.23 78.98 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
37.50 1,250.00 646.61 103.39 70.93 2,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001
85.03 1,497.10 2,299.67 6,203.23 5,551.89 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
46.59 6,409.00 5,057.05 533.95 356.93 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
37.50 3,750.00 1,939.84 310.16 212.80 6,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
44.42 16,674.81 9,121.90 4,203.29 1,474.36 30,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
90.35 46,691.79 325,460.83 111,847.38 23,110.61 484,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
25.25 74,751.83 0.00 25,248.17 0.00 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
(0.57)243,386.47 0.00 (1,386.47)0.00 242,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900

159.14 (5,914.20)14,392.84 1,521.36 519.18 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
27.88 50,482.02 16,353.77 3,164.21 1,268.05 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
82.43 52,722.10 159,727.52 87,550.38 35,022.09 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300

43.03 3,736,199.11 1,456,555.30 1,365,536.50 258,139.94 6,558,290.91 Net SUPPLIES

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
43.93 238,297.42 48,216.24 138,486.34 76,495.44 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

24.28 984.37 0.00 315.63 0.00 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
11.50 973.50 0.00 126.50 27.87 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

84.39 546.50 2,953.50 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000
22.50 34,873.40 0.00 10,126.60 2,325.80 45,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
54.83 62,427.51 25,046.48 50,726.01 8,716.81 138,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
41.78 48,027.54 0.00 34,472.46 4,340.00 82,500.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
76.81 97,900.00 150,235.73 174,098.27 56,600.00 422,234.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
2.11 119,420.44 1,282.19 1,297.37 59.22 122,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200

28.89 11,376.90 0.00 4,623.10 1,060.04 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

41.50 8,775.65 4,997.91 1,226.44 490.29 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
29.98 99,182.67 0.00 42,473.33 20,363.73 141,656.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.68 32,267.00 0.00 12,973.00 600.00 45,240.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
11.20 271,448.00 29,195.88 5,054.12 5,054.12 305,698.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
34.78 15,000.00 6,960.05 1,039.95 1,039.95 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249
25.35 11,198.00 0.00 3,802.00 1,240.80 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
52.10 19,511.48 9,680.89 11,542.63 2,144.13 40,735.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

10.67 1,518.56 0.00 181.44 165.72 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

37.66 68,576.45 0.00 41,423.55 7,756.97 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
37.44 7,657.30 120.35 4,462.35 120.35 12,240.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259

99.99 0.76 3,234.15 3,265.09 434.46 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
21.07 3,946.70 0.00 1,053.30 47.19 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

64.22 14,668.07 8,331.36 18,000.57 1,156.68 41,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
8.09 31,525.26 0.00 2,774.74 99.28 34,300.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200

15.71 5,900.00 700.00 400.00 0.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 129,839.60 14,042.34 5,344.80 190,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
38.67 21,467.12 11,950.90 1,581.98 243.79 35,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

34.60 1,307.98 481.00 211.02 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
27.50 5,075.00 0.00 1,925.00 0.00 7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800
17.01 16,348.51 1,757.34 1,594.15 896.59 19,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
20.14 1,357.57 0.00 342.43 91.64 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
29.01 9,938.05 2,453.94 1,608.01 196.95 14,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.53 6,496.60 21,957.96 13,545.44 2,345.01 42,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800
31.52 44,444.67 7,354.27 13,101.06 473.96 64,900.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
20.34 90,810.01 0.00 23,189.99 298.26 114,000.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
21.26 495,580.00 0.00 133,845.00 69,110.00 629,425.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
77.50 89,756.90 231,306.16 77,836.94 3,342.28 398,900.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
10.16 1,796.72 0.00 203.28 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
52.30 23,850.00 6,936.80 19,213.20 1,541.25 50,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
55.85 87,774.02 89,953.78 21,072.20 12,512.65 198,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.11 47,946.16 0.00 2,053.84 1,153.84 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

36.39 1,272.13 256.09 471.78 93.62 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
13.89 137,782.00 0.00 22,218.00 2,402.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
67.40 25,755.60 45,987.58 7,256.82 1,199.10 79,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800

70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
0.63 198.74 0.00 1.26 0.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

27.97 12,244.71 795.57 3,959.72 78.66 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
16.94 830.58 0.00 169.42 6.54 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200
39.71 1,205.88 0.00 794.12 17.64 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
20.69 793.12 0.00 206.88 49.35 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
0.00 (208,917.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (208,917.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
0.00 (9,783,211.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,783,211.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905

(0.01)1,150,164.90 0.00 (164.90)0.00 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910
2.36 4,897.62 0.00 118.38 35.52 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200

15.52 844.84 0.00 155.16 37.02 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
0.00 (534,726.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (534,726.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
0.00 (11,500,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910

61.68 17,450.84 3,210.00 24,884.16 487.00 45,545.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
46.18 45,209.29 0.00 38,790.71 6,632.84 84,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
93.75 1,000.00 7,729.24 7,270.76 0.00 16,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
30.88 333,160.49 64,633.19 84,206.32 7,936.51 482,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106

73.52 56,840.11 112,810.68 44,999.21 11,061.15 214,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

12.88 8,712.50 0.00 1,287.50 0.00 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

30.91 535,390.00 239,575.00 0.00 0.00 774,965.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
70.22 29,600.00 0.00 69,800.00 0.00 99,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.73 843,760.27 4,999.00 1,240.73 0.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
1.11 1,236.09 0.00 13.91 13.91 1,250.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

35.70 351,909.22 1,279.73 194,084.05 22,787.86 547,273.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
13.71 69,035.36 0.00 10,964.64 2,431.17 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
55.89 17,643.42 0.00 22,356.58 3,051.08 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401

92.39 251,231.55 0.00 3,048,768.45 260,911.47 3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200

24.14 44,512.50 0.00 14,162.50 0.00 58,675.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
27.31 10,903.16 0.00 4,096.84 767.18 15,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
41.81 171,656.55 0.00 123,343.45 22,314.03 295,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
64.74 248,921.76 287,861.29 169,177.95 91,943.12 705,961.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
33.56 4,650.56 0.00 2,349.44 413.41 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
40.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
41.67 35,000.00 11,807.84 13,192.16 3,220.00 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
6.00 23,500.30 1,499.70 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300

36.81 61,743.53 4,240.00 31,731.47 8,785.00 97,715.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
8.31 34,384.00 3,116.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
6.29 260,171.19 9,548.93 7,901.88 1,069.85 277,622.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300

64.38 9,350.00 12,606.44 4,293.56 1,513.20 26,250.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
20.66 6,743.67 0.00 1,756.33 430.64 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 0.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004
2.67 7,299.95 0.00 200.05 40.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012

100.00 (73,898.92)0.00 73,898.92 14,684.64 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
103.57 (2,227.42)43,515.07 21,162.35 4,991.48 62,450.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000
100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400
100.00 0.00 1,200.00 600.00 300.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
30.72 6,927.63 150.00 2,922.37 2,622.60 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001
12.43 1,751.47 0.00 248.53 91.63 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000
38.08 381,208.97 28,432.00 206,045.03 25,950.16 615,686.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
54.82 27,197.02 400.00 32,602.98 8,801.99 60,200.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
29.26 393,739.03 7,080.00 155,780.97 15,834.73 556,600.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
1.43 57,663.66 455.00 381.34 0.00 58,500.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800

39.56 64,068.77 24,968.83 16,962.40 2,938.50 106,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
23.33 122,672.68 0.00 37,327.32 7,575.18 160,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
30.89 280,589.32 62,133.14 63,277.54 33,935.84 406,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
41.67 17,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
41.67 35,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
9.17 28,219.88 0.00 2,850.12 0.00 31,070.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800

34.83 132,944.86 22,121.93 48,933.21 6,412.25 204,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
0.00 14,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 4,470.00 1,530.00 340.00 12,000.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

11.33 13,300.91 0.00 1,699.09 217.17 15,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
2.01 19,377.67 0.00 397.33 100.47 19,775.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

10.07 33,275.48 876.50 2,848.02 0.00 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
3.08 301,600.00 6,400.00 3,200.00 800.00 311,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

20.79 6,337.02 0.00 1,662.98 26.35 8,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300

18.75 13,000.00 2,700.00 300.00 0.00 16,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
87.93 2,529.00 17,696.00 725.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800
0.23 2,494.27 0.00 5.73 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

34.64 3,268.16 0.00 1,731.84 0.00 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800
93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

20.35 4,778.97 0.00 1,221.03 157.50 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

29.36 1,412.88 0.00 587.12 125.05 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
22.98 1,206.88 0.00 360.12 72.02 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

54.11 160,612.00 34,440.00 154,948.00 29,436.00 350,000.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 217,170.00 137,830.00 31,432.00 375,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
20.65 3,967.64 0.00 1,032.36 109.23 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

34.19 2,928.46 0.00 1,521.54 307.18 4,450.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
15.62 42,190.12 0.00 7,809.88 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
12.50 17,500.00 1,905.00 595.00 0.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000
90.10 148.45 0.00 1,351.55 336.39 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
50.00 7,500.00 1,532.50 5,967.50 710.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
28.63 1,142.00 0.00 458.00 115.00 1,600.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000
50.37 67,245.00 39,657.32 28,597.68 1,233.05 135,500.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
36.20 2,232.93 0.00 1,267.07 0.00 3,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300
10.30 1,353,866.67 67,336.69 88,096.64 15,785.55 1,509,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
43.83 561,675.00 56,750.82 381,574.18 153,749.18 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
22.12 14,797.72 2,467.30 1,734.98 427.34 19,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
46.59 934,658.59 414,835.31 400,506.10 63,288.60 1,750,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
13.24 121,467.11 0.00 18,532.89 4,569.19 140,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000
12.19 276,150.00 32,810.22 5,539.78 3,515.25 314,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203

41.64 140,053.51 0.00 99,946.49 35,450.00 240,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
7.66 21,700.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 23,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
5.78 352,385.54 7,037.19 14,577.27 2,676.46 374,000.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119

38.59 491.28 0.00 308.72 47.41 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
106.19 (30.97)0.00 530.97 106.28 500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
15.36 21,158.79 195.25 3,645.96 0.00 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
1.85 13,005.10 0.00 244.90 0.00 13,250.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

41.67 96,788.00 0.00 69,135.00 13,827.00 165,923.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
31.76 2,251,949.35 5,000.00 1,043,050.65 265,803.13 3,300,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600
10.37 1,792.55 0.00 207.45 207.45 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001
0.00 3,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

43.32 2,267.40 1,200.00 532.60 532.60 4,000.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

70.67 880.00 1,700.00 420.00 0.00 3,000.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150

46.15 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
8.78 1,550.75 0.00 149.25 0.00 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200
9.04 181.92 0.00 18.08 3.98 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
5.73 754.15 0.00 45.85 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100

15.44 845.58 0.00 154.42 32.78 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102

41.70 5,246.71 0.00 3,753.29 838.36 9,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134
57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 0.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
80.80 3,168.00 2,500.00 10,832.00 2,000.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115
6.03 281.92 0.00 18.08 3.98 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001

38.02 225.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135
0.00 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

31.16 16,521.81 7,478.19 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001

18.47 2,690.63 0.00 609.37 215.68 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1797-88001
5.08 440,894.69 17,158.86 6,446.45 2,827.75 464,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

19.38 915,718.75 0.00 220,087.25 0.00 1,135,806.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
25.23 228,054.47 0.00 76,945.53 16,595.46 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901
1.16 243,197.00 0.00 2,850.00 0.00 246,047.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

28.76 213,716.43 0.00 86,283.57 17,927.31 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
55.79 99,478.90 0.00 125,521.10 0.00 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
6.90 26,068.80 0.00 1,931.20 337.96 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100
0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501
0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901

41.67 429,450.00 0.00 306,750.00 61,350.00 736,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
41.67 25,789.00 0.00 18,420.00 3,684.00 44,209.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
24.97 1,206,782.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,608,420.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 279,125.00 923,750.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 145,408.75 1,101,318.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 293,100.00 1,256,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661
10.35 636,500.00 37,377.66 36,122.34 6,107.41 710,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

45.02 1,237,976.51 0.00 1,013,769.49 428,800.30 2,251,746.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
51.39 413,189.17 0.00 436,810.83 66,709.81 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

43.28 36,866.11 0.00 28,133.89 8,987.38 65,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
48.36 38,732.13 0.00 36,267.87 0.00 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
13.19 24,306.58 0.00 3,693.42 820.76 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100
0.00 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501
0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901

41.67 183,980.00 0.00 131,420.00 26,284.00 315,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
41.67 25,788.00 0.00 18,420.00 3,684.00 44,208.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

41.67 173,365.00 0.00 123,835.00 24,767.00 297,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
45.01 494,931.21 80,168.98 324,899.81 79,743.78 900,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

2.05 53,875.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116
52.77 4,722.69 0.00 5,277.31 2,510.41 10,000.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
80.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
39.58 22,565.68 9,223.80 5,560.52 1,126.96 37,350.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
30.22 27,911.93 0.00 12,088.07 1,250.00 40,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
40.25 23,901.00 5,147.92 10,951.08 607.77 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011
41.67 98,405.00 0.00 70,295.00 14,059.00 168,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
35.45 322,767.04 0.00 177,232.96 36,879.33 500,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
21.60 90,165.00 8,827.60 16,007.40 3,129.00 115,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 464.00 1,036.00 1,036.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
41.67 83,825.00 0.00 59,875.00 11,975.00 143,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
39.54 42,325.48 12,415.21 15,259.31 418.05 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
30.83 27,670.00 3,186.00 9,144.00 300.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
25.00 11,250.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146
93.04 17,433.71 0.00 232,905.29 0.00 250,339.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
35.05 6,495.35 1,876.00 1,628.65 662.65 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

26.47 735.27 0.00 264.73 55.56 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
38.06 12,388.11 3,119.17 4,492.72 0.00 20,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
41.67 11,840.00 0.00 8,460.00 1,692.00 20,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
10.06 16,189.92 0.00 1,810.08 435.85 18,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
14.15 12,877.50 270.00 1,852.50 1,372.50 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

30.19 10,471.84 2,382.34 2,145.82 523.16 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
72.36 12,992.81 0.00 34,007.19 34,007.19 47,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
26.03 1,849,164.96 0.00 650,835.04 86,791.85 2,500,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
31.44 548,499.34 0.00 251,500.66 37,607.38 800,000.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
3.14 2,421.46 0.00 78.54 9.93 2,500.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 0.00 65,800.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301
38.00 7,362.82 3,157.30 1,354.88 305.70 11,875.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
38.82 548,825.00 2,490.50 345,684.50 69,135.00 897,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
10.54 35,784.01 0.00 4,215.99 1,004.24 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
65.50 8,624.00 11,563.44 4,812.56 603.62 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000

100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 0.00 1,095,886.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 0.00 112,563.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100
38.02 8,180.81 0.00 5,019.19 626.82 13,200.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
14.23 857.75 0.00 142.25 28.45 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
5.87 14,119.06 0.00 880.94 0.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300

41.67 54,305.00 0.00 38,795.00 7,759.00 93,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
48.46 46,385.13 27,345.73 16,269.14 4,433.70 90,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
40.14 32,922.29 0.00 22,077.71 0.00 55,000.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
0.11 14,983.44 0.00 16.56 0.00 15,000.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

27.15 5,099.78 1,339.97 560.25 123.43 7,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
22.89 3,084.40 0.00 915.60 166.67 4,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

56.08 6,587.49 3,052.50 5,360.01 2,035.00 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

68.95 7,762.00 11,250.00 5,988.00 0.00 25,000.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
63.19 18,407.03 31,592.97 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009

28.14 19,777.14 871.52 6,871.34 95.36 27,520.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
41.67 28,405.00 0.00 20,295.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
33.25 76,766.31 0.00 38,233.69 7,574.87 115,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

41.67 223,065.00 0.00 159,335.00 31,867.00 382,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
91.24 1,200.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
93.04 24,904.14 0.00 332,721.86 0.00 357,626.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
1.57 18,836.98 0.00 300.00 0.00 19,136.98 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.41 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301
9.73 3,449,878.27 0.00 371,917.80 33,484.75 3,821,796.07 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601
3.06 58,162.00 0.00 1,838.00 0.00 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

89.60 25,238.10 176,011.90 41,455.00 0.00 242,705.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
74.91 294,210.27 291,703.64 586,575.09 52,631.82 1,172,489.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215
49.94 12,515.99 496.01 11,988.00 795.00 25,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400
47.56 172,375.67 77,322.18 79,002.15 15,094.87 328,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
43.52 123,686.84 0.00 95,313.16 9,208.00 219,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
7.94 2,761.86 200.00 38.14 23.02 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200

90.50 76.00 0.00 724.00 724.00 800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301
37.87 10,003.54 0.00 6,096.46 1,401.02 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
30.71 69,983.15 0.00 31,016.85 7,717.84 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207

14.97 25,508.68 1,049.68 3,441.64 277.75 30,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100
5.48 2,835.60 0.00 164.40 0.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300

25.22 11,216.91 215.00 3,568.09 1,064.92 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

41.67 28,405.00 0.00 20,295.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
37.03 138,537.89 0.00 81,462.11 15,146.85 220,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
63.39 31,594.82 12,889.78 41,806.40 34,977.38 86,291.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
41.67 161,640.00 0.00 115,460.00 23,092.00 277,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
93.04 7,472.45 0.00 99,816.55 0.00 107,289.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183
0.00 106,238.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102

37.47 16,690.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 26,690.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 1,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,618.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100
0.00 2,395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,395.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400
0.00 164,041.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,041.61 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

(43.39)(1,850.96)0.00 560.11 153.33 (1,290.85)PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 2,888.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,888.88 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000
5.50 197,148.90 8,548.45 2,926.65 1,955.46 208,624.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100
9.11 148,088.12 5,020.00 9,824.93 1,570.00 162,933.05 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134

(0.36)56,859.25 0.00 (205.00)0.00 56,654.25 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179
0.00 875.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 875.04 MILEAGE273-9706-86100
0.00 2,711.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,711.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400
0.90 340,305.24 0.00 3,096.00 3,096.00 343,401.24 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

(97.98)(319,781.03)0.00 158,263.00 43,709.00 (161,518.03)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
5.22 46,163.70 0.00 2,542.50 1,147.50 48,706.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203
0.00 543,342.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,342.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155

19.48 64,416.00 0.00 15,584.00 3,421.00 80,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
7.67 38,505.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 41,705.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158
0.00 4,014.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
0.00 53,663.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,663.81 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199
6.54 40,000.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 42,800.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232
0.00 266,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266,336.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102
0.00 1,772,307.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,772,307.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

173.43 (34,098.50)0.00 80,538.00 0.00 46,439.50 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (7,906.94)1,600.00 6,306.94 3,068.23 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204
0.00 370,813.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 370,813.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

(190.65)(273,742.02)0.00 179,560.00 20,237.00 (94,182.02)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.09 64,087.54 0.00 60.00 60.00 64,147.54 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102
0.00 226.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000
2.01 53,282.00 600.00 494.00 494.00 54,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

13.82 87,885.86 0.00 14,092.05 3,842.05 101,977.91 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
17.01 62,963.90 0.00 12,906.60 1,585.00 75,870.50 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
20.45 353,341.30 0.00 90,807.32 43,001.91 444,148.62 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
11.78 1,453,251.30 1,700.00 192,325.50 39,373.25 1,647,276.80 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
25.24 56,541.80 0.00 19,084.71 6,730.57 75,626.51 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
0.00 2,188.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,188.81 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000
3.63 39,876.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105

79.08 250.00 445.00 500.00 250.00 1,195.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

84.05 3,220.50 10,650.00 6,325.00 1,500.00 20,195.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203
8.91 273,596.30 0.00 26,762.50 10,327.50 300,358.80 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
6.94 205,385.00 0.00 15,325.00 6,215.00 220,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
0.00 90,478.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,478.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 0.00 3,597.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403
0.00 560,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102

38.33 646,282.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,047,920.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802
0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102

50.00 279,125.00 0.00 279,125.00 279,125.00 558,250.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 0.00 298,123.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
57.72 5,300.45 0.00 7,237.55 0.00 12,538.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 0.00 159,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
54.43 10,265.74 0.00 12,263.26 0.00 22,529.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 0.00 410.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102

50.00 145,409.25 0.00 145,408.75 145,408.75 290,818.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
50.00 293,100.00 0.00 293,100.00 293,100.00 586,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (64,813.93)0.00 64,813.93 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
60.81 8,840.00 0.00 13,719.00 0.00 22,559.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800
0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100

52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,073,959.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
56.46 145,875.00 0.00 189,150.00 0.00 335,025.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
54.75 88,200.00 0.00 106,725.00 0.00 194,925.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100
83.87 80,649.65 320,859.88 98,490.47 6,807.60 500,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
27.40 108.90 0.00 41.10 3.15 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
14.78 596.55 0.00 103.45 24.68 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
20.20 1,197.06 0.00 302.94 0.00 1,500.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

10.05 2,698.61 0.00 301.39 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
41.67 251,825.00 0.00 179,875.00 35,975.00 431,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
1.67 29,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
10.16 134,755.00 0.00 15,245.00 3,995.00 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000

56.04 2,197.95 0.00 2,802.05 2,802.05 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000
70.80 38,703.92 59,429.04 34,417.04 7,500.51 132,550.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
53.88 230.60 0.00 269.40 70.26 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
19.75 12,198.68 622.51 2,378.81 40.45 15,200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300

41.67 22,575.00 0.00 16,125.00 3,225.00 38,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
32.73 117,726.80 0.00 57,273.20 12,615.55 175,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
12.13 67,222.50 7,659.91 1,617.59 328.49 76,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
41.66 50,460.00 0.00 36,040.00 7,208.00 86,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807

65.39 80,171.96 83,698.08 67,779.96 11,709.98 231,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
3.82 1,442.76 0.00 57.24 0.00 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

50.58 3,953.45 478.18 3,568.37 724.01 8,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

41.68 16,330.00 0.00 11,670.00 2,334.00 28,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
27.61 90,482.57 0.00 34,517.43 8,953.33 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
23.62 175,299.50 22,603.52 31,596.98 1,416.65 229,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
41.49 343,837.00 0.00 243,840.00 48,768.00 587,677.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
23.91 570,643.38 65,394.52 113,962.10 46,878.65 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
30.59 27,764.96 5,751.74 6,483.30 1,363.44 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
35.72 289,252.35 5,995.00 154,752.65 35,924.48 450,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
19.93 88,072.35 0.00 21,927.65 4,486.66 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
14.61 222,040.00 30,550.53 7,449.47 444.60 260,040.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500
18.76 365,565.59 19,555.91 64,878.50 4,923.76 450,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

79.14 3,900.00 0.00 14,800.00 0.00 18,700.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105
53.01 129,211.48 1,601.24 144,187.28 23,381.62 275,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

26.90 8,041.32 0.00 2,958.68 691.13 11,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
42.58 574.21 0.00 425.79 195.13 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300
41.67 350,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
22.99 616.07 0.00 183.93 54.09 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000
41.67 1,728,530.00 0.00 1,234,670.00 246,934.00 2,963,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000
22.68 177,824.55 17,500.00 34,675.45 25,310.23 230,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
20.00 240,000.00 8,430.11 51,569.89 0.00 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
50.06 32,464.16 27,344.37 5,191.47 989.12 65,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
56.62 43,378.52 8,803.49 47,817.99 12,327.69 100,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
19.07 728,341.01 0.00 171,658.99 48,589.68 900,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
44.65 13,836.50 0.00 11,163.50 145.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

100.00 (20,072,097.72)0.00 20,072,097.72 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (5,468,546.41)0.00 5,468,546.41 0.00 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (6,506,631.29)0.00 6,506,631.29 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (7,809,335.24)0.00 7,809,335.24 0.00 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (7,664,065.85)0.00 7,664,065.85 0.00 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,558,518.35)0.00 1,558,518.35 0.00 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (16,002,579.50)0.00 16,002,579.50 0.00 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (3,641,263.93)0.00 3,641,263.93 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (13,355,793.74)0.00 13,355,793.74 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (23,739,220.33)0.00 23,739,220.33 0.00 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (3,431,720.00)0.00 3,431,720.00 686,344.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (1,584,360.00)0.00 1,584,360.00 316,872.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (4,754,620.00)0.00 4,754,620.00 950,924.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (2,173,755.00)0.00 2,173,755.00 434,751.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (34,473,140.00)0.00 34,473,140.00 6,894,628.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (3,047,080.00)0.00 3,047,080.00 609,416.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (241,165.91)0.00 241,165.91 3,614.11 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500
100.00 (153,265.66)132,630.01 20,635.65 4,912.60 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

256.27 (121,212,853.85)4,452,479.36 194,324,237.52 15,831,029.95 77,563,863.03 Net OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
96.85 425.00 8,085.96 4,989.04 1,151.08 13,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200
21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 0.00 36,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 0.00 15,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 0.00 14,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

70.67 14,666.39 163.71 35,169.90 35,169.90 50,000.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400
0.93 308,179.00 0.00 2,900.00 1,443.00 311,079.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500

13.33 665,675.50 41,125.00 61,232.50 0.00 768,033.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

57.07 435,384.85 1,071.40 577,601.75 0.00 1,014,058.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
90.21 1,433.78 0.00 13,207.22 3,598.00 14,641.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479

20.62 68,518.00 0.00 17,800.00 17,800.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98486
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

81.15 1,209,693.83 4,855,650.73 350,702.44 128,235.00 6,416,047.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
22.30 1,468,150.98 276,726.25 144,737.77 55,212.67 1,889,615.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

89.89 13,547.00 0.00 120,453.00 0.00 134,000.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100
0.00 192,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,500.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.54 1,300,001.89 7,048.11 0.00 0.00 1,307,050.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400
80.38 609,169.26 1,394,735.50 1,100,729.24 223,895.84 3,104,634.00 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103
66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 0.00 145,710.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
30.00 7,000.00 2,691.64 308.36 0.00 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400

(4.17)5,178,205.29 0.00 (207,472.29)30,848.38 4,970,733.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400
0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400
9.14 13,215,241.60 0.00 1,330,119.40 165,659.03 14,545,361.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400

11.47 1,052,190.89 100,317.36 35,993.75 0.00 1,188,502.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400
100.00 0.00 0.00 60,524.00 0.00 60,524.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
48.93 35,750.21 4,995.00 29,254.79 0.00 70,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

45.22 682,000.00 321,000.00 242,000.00 0.00 1,245,000.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
83.15 39,774.18 40,640.00 155,585.82 0.00 236,000.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400
0.00 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

70.75 30,003.10 49,197.76 23,381.14 0.00 102,582.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412
61.58 70,401.72 102,692.00 10,136.28 0.00 183,230.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 0.00 24,089.00 24,089.00 67,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
29.57 221,863.63 0.00 93,136.37 35,616.13 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001

43.84 453,179.47 268,224.15 85,528.38 33,209.97 806,932.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400
100.00 (442,293.98)0.00 442,293.98 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450
100.00 (1,862,355.09)0.00 1,862,355.09 293,088.21 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450
100.00 (2,365,608.73)0.00 2,365,608.73 171,659.05 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450
100.00 458,204.23 0.00 (458,204.23)0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450
54.85 3,521,316.26 3,458,962.84 819,720.90 60,000.00 7,800,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

100.00 (109,564.71)95,527.33 14,037.38 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400

68.67 4,699.15 10,300.85 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000
44.22 131,928.54 26,889.46 77,682.00 77,682.00 236,500.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
43.96 10,200.00 6,887.86 1,112.14 320.58 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422
31.12 524,202.41 29,918.57 206,879.02 109,190.25 761,000.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
31.31 37,300.00 12,254.07 4,745.93 1,649.34 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422
30.83 7,985,574.35 0.00 3,559,425.65 1,229,209.16 11,545,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001
61.44 1,058,481.53 1,143,580.17 542,819.30 43,990.20 2,744,881.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
50.09 2,337,975.50 524,373.36 1,822,185.14 806,453.68 4,684,534.00 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080
21.98 5,259,999.99 0.00 1,481,496.01 0.00 6,741,496.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
29.17 2,662,120.10 0.00 1,096,432.90 157,025.00 3,758,553.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
37.92 835,000.00 0.00 510,000.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
53.38 43,137.05 0.00 49,389.95 0.00 92,527.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607

100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 0.00 697,832.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 0.00 84,254.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
87.81 487.41 0.00 3,512.59 291.62 4,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

38.45 52,497,945.36 13,183,059.08 19,613,285.41 3,706,487.09 85,294,289.85 Net CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER REVENUES
11.60 22,100.00 0.00 2,900.00 265.00 25,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
41.56 679,640.41 0.00 483,399.59 96,532.75 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
41.67 52,500.00 0.00 37,500.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
36.54 618,759.20 0.00 356,240.80 71,711.15 975,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
55.56 133,317.93 0.00 166,682.07 31,832.25 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
50.00 32,802.00 0.00 32,802.00 5,467.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401

27.61 10,858.25 0.00 4,141.75 780.75 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
21.08 7,892.06 0.00 2,107.94 1,157.94 10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/29Page:12/06/2023 12:43 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

47.24 29,016.78 0.00 25,983.22 5,476.54 55,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
34.54 13,092.55 0.00 6,907.45 0.00 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
53.69 110,017.03 0.00 127,531.97 32,813.40 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408

41.94 1,724,996.21 0.00 1,246,196.79 253,536.78 2,971,193.00 Net OTHER REVENUES

WATER SALES
43.00 15,359,623.43 0.00 11,586,376.57 2,146,171.45 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101

43.00 15,359,623.43 0.00 11,586,376.57 2,146,171.45 26,946,000.00 Net WATER SALES

TREATMENT CHARGES
46.19 551,505.36 0.00 473,412.64 130,229.01 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
51.07 129,657.12 0.00 135,342.88 40,588.31 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
42.35 11,056,584.98 0.00 8,123,815.02 1,522,527.29 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
41.28 1,602,854.08 0.00 1,126,895.92 225,154.88 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
42.64 3,068,496.96 0.00 2,281,103.04 426,646.08 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

42.52 16,409,098.50 0.00 12,140,569.50 2,345,145.57 28,549,668.00 Net TREATMENT CHARGES

OPERATING EXPENSE
25.16 8,348,164.43 0.00 2,806,835.57 910,441.87 11,155,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

60.00 80,000.00 44,600.00 75,400.00 22,880.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
(42.88)1,714,525.87 0.00 (514,525.87)10,800.00 1,200,000.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251
102.73 (6,693.00)252,085.00 0.00 0.00 245,392.00 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
27.33 545,000.00 102,260.00 102,740.00 0.00 750,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254

100.55 (192.56)0.00 35,192.56 35,192.56 35,000.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

38.92 757,436.24 11,551.39 471,012.37 93,074.25 1,240,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005
109.88 (72,735.36)528,748.15 280,257.21 75,074.37 736,270.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
110.10 (25,254.19)189,413.92 85,840.27 29,164.56 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020

28.01 11,490,251.43 1,128,658.46 3,342,752.11 1,176,627.61 15,961,662.00 Net OPERATING EXPENSE

544.17 (37,676,042.19)(20,228,047.20)52,055,339.17 (16,678,889.27)(5,848,750.22)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

83.78 58,512,102.13 20,228,047.20 282,048,062.38 36,818,431.53 360,788,211.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
94.13 20,836,059.94 0.00 334,103,401.55 20,139,542.26 354,939,461.49 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (10,595.39)0.00 10,595.39 2,321.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
42.03 19,600,087.03 0.00 14,208,228.97 2,864,574.85 33,808,316.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
42.02 11,734,973.90 0.00 8,505,433.10 1,714,731.63 20,240,407.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
42.03 652,058.23 0.00 472,679.77 95,298.81 1,124,738.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
42.03 2,186,631.20 0.00 1,585,097.80 319,576.19 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
42.03 2,186,631.20 0.00 1,585,097.80 319,576.19 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
42.03 11,002,838.03 0.00 7,975,993.97 1,608,070.97 18,978,832.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

62.00 1,429.50 0.00 2,332.50 462.50 3,762.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
41.67 251,005.00 0.00 179,290.00 35,858.00 430,295.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
41.67 150,272.00 0.00 107,340.00 21,468.00 257,612.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
41.67 8,350.00 0.00 5,965.00 1,193.00 14,315.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
41.67 28,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
41.67 28,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
41.67 140,905.00 0.00 100,645.00 20,129.00 241,550.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
9.53 271,403.96 0.00 28,596.04 9,496.14 300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500

35.93 320,346.00 0.00 179,654.00 40,195.00 500,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
14.64 1,621,903.20 0.00 278,096.80 44,227.00 1,900,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
26.75 545,711.40 0.00 199,288.60 31,867.00 745,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
38.72 796,676.00 0.00 503,324.00 83,244.00 1,300,000.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
15.38 346,944.00 0.00 63,056.00 8,730.00 410,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
36.50 279,405.00 0.00 160,595.00 28,131.00 440,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
12.18 21,956.20 0.00 3,043.80 393.40 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
17.22 16,555.70 0.00 3,444.30 246.90 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
54.36 171,167.05 0.00 203,832.95 37,495.80 375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
32.75 127,775.00 0.00 62,225.00 10,462.00 190,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (8,608.00)0.00 8,608.00 2,406.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (30.00)0.00 30.00 15.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800

0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50513
0.00 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,000.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601

50.30 332,992.31 0.00 337,007.69 165,831.76 670,000.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604

100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698

100.00 (20,007.61)0.00 20,007.61 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 0.00 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
17.96 15,226,416.00 0.00 3,333,832.00 0.00 18,560,248.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

105.87 (4,695.60)0.00 84,695.60 2,772.00 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100
31.24 27,505.00 0.00 12,495.00 1,325.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.29 1,296,177.05 0.00 3,822.95 1,598.68 1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

18.54 169,936.90 0.00 38,687.10 4,919.80 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100
130.05 (13,523.40)0.00 58,523.40 8,820.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
22.17 23,350.00 0.00 6,650.00 1,200.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300
25.00 137,172.00 0.00 45,724.00 0.00 182,896.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
0.00 132,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910

36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
26.84 182,890.50 0.00 67,109.50 19,402.00 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
44.35 44,522.50 0.00 35,477.50 0.00 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
43.64 39,450.00 0.00 30,550.00 6,375.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
25.14 134,750.00 0.00 45,250.00 15,100.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700
68.17 79,564.72 0.00 170,435.28 32,739.75 250,000.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
15.57 12,665.00 0.00 2,335.00 0.00 15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
37.86 2,361,214.07 0.00 1,438,785.93 1,083.23 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
43.20 99,400.00 0.00 75,600.00 0.00 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
25.81 3,040,967.46 0.00 1,058,014.54 267,502.98 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
28.70 35,650.00 0.00 14,350.00 2,800.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (17,298.00)0.00 17,298.00 3,705.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
60.25 59,625.00 0.00 90,375.00 17,705.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805

170.36 (281,425.27)0.00 681,425.27 (342.59)400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300
0.00 849,993.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350

41.67 3,403,620.00 0.00 2,431,180.00 486,236.00 5,834,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
41.67 460,835.00 0.00 329,175.00 65,835.00 790,010.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
17.41 374,123.27 0.00 78,876.73 16,933.42 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
42.64 592,495.75 0.00 440,504.25 67,530.57 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
3.96 240,106.86 0.00 9,893.14 964.66 250,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

66.96 11,563.00 0.00 23,437.00 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (802.02)0.00 802.02 0.00 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (125.00)0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (24,968.75)0.00 24,968.75 5,706.25 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (192,514.92)0.00 192,514.92 92,776.70 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 24,478,134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,478,134.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901

109,377,190.23 0.00 52,058,844.77 8,596,689.59 161,436,035.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 1101 - COUNCIL
40.20 131,500.38 0.00 88,383.62 14,285.96 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
25.50 203,440.68 0.00 69,634.32 19,152.05 273,075.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
6.17 7,354.95 0.00 484.05 0.00 7,839.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900

50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
31.00 27,223.62 0.00 12,230.38 2,951.44 39,454.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
28.08 142,945.66 0.00 55,798.34 15,880.30 198,744.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
29.61 7,263.21 0.00 3,055.79 752.15 10,319.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
19.97 621.00 0.00 155.00 31.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
0.00 5,917.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,917.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
0.00 7,457.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,457.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101

41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
32.00 35,064.24 0.00 16,500.76 3,924.26 51,565.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
34.85 11,215.00 5,449.92 550.08 0.00 17,215.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
43.93 238,297.42 48,216.24 138,486.34 76,495.44 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

24.28 984.37 0.00 315.63 0.00 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
11.50 973.50 0.00 126.50 27.87 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

84.39 546.50 2,953.50 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000

(929,943.53)(56,619.66)(462,700.81)(148,756.47)(1,449,264.00)Net - Dept 1101 - COUNCIL

Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT
41.76 106,936.17 0.00 76,675.83 21,103.44 183,612.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
38.34 1,916,573.99 0.00 1,191,940.01 338,185.42 3,108,514.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
36.86 170,164.70 0.00 99,355.30 26,561.64 269,520.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
0.00 149,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,589.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 0.00 30,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900

38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 0.00 16,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
35.73 182,934.26 0.00 101,701.74 27,543.44 284,636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
30.55 616,095.86 0.00 271,048.14 56,858.44 887,144.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
41.67 372,988.00 0.00 266,420.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
38.42 27,419.02 0.00 17,108.98 4,634.26 44,528.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
33.55 2,966.32 0.00 1,497.68 302.52 4,464.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
36.02 55,710.26 0.00 31,358.74 0.00 87,069.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
15.93 69,245.33 0.00 13,120.67 2,523.00 82,366.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
41.67 367,533.00 0.00 262,525.00 52,505.00 630,058.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
38.71 195,260.19 0.00 123,316.81 33,335.32 318,577.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
65.71 37,716.52 26,680.93 45,602.55 17,397.63 110,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
19.55 17,490.50 0.00 4,249.50 0.00 21,740.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
22.50 34,873.40 0.00 10,126.60 2,325.80 45,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
54.83 62,427.51 25,046.48 50,726.01 8,716.81 138,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
41.78 48,027.54 0.00 34,472.46 4,340.00 82,500.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
76.81 97,900.00 150,235.73 174,098.27 56,600.00 422,234.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
2.11 119,420.44 1,282.19 1,297.37 59.22 122,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200

28.89 11,376.90 0.00 4,623.10 1,060.04 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

41.50 8,775.65 4,997.91 1,226.44 490.29 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
29.98 99,182.67 0.00 42,473.33 20,363.73 141,656.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.68 32,267.00 0.00 12,973.00 600.00 45,240.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
11.20 271,448.00 29,195.88 5,054.12 5,054.12 305,698.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
34.78 15,000.00 6,960.05 1,039.95 1,039.95 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249
25.35 11,198.00 0.00 3,802.00 1,240.80 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
52.10 19,511.48 9,680.89 11,542.63 2,144.13 40,735.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
10.67 1,518.56 0.00 181.44 165.72 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

37.66 68,576.45 0.00 41,423.55 7,756.97 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
37.44 7,657.30 120.35 4,462.35 120.35 12,240.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259

96.85 425.00 8,085.96 4,989.04 1,151.08 13,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200

(5,373,692.64)(262,286.37)(3,167,223.99)(747,463.12)(8,803,203.00)Net - Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT

Dept 1171 - MAYOR
41.76 73,459.95 0.00 52,673.05 14,497.17 126,133.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
23.00 268,324.83 0.00 80,170.17 21,276.37 348,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
12.26 30,709.73 0.00 4,290.27 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703

100.00 (4,054.40)0.00 4,054.40 4,054.40 0.00 OVERTIME101-1171-70900
63.81 633.33 0.00 1,116.67 116.67 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
29.15 28,460.75 0.00 11,711.25 3,382.99 40,172.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
14.19 93,143.19 0.00 15,397.81 5,756.55 108,541.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
27.72 5,262.37 0.00 2,018.63 662.97 7,281.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905

100.00 (8.28)0.00 8.28 2.76 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 0.00 6,054.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 0.00 7,625.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
30.45 34,083.36 0.00 14,925.64 4,329.69 49,009.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
87.09 1,291.21 5,938.09 2,770.70 438.55 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
99.99 0.76 3,234.15 3,265.09 434.46 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
21.07 3,946.70 0.00 1,053.30 47.19 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(568,864.94)(9,172.24)(209,359.82)(56,902.77)(787,397.00)Net - Dept 1171 - MAYOR

Dept 1209 - ASSESSING
41.76 74,124.49 0.00 53,149.51 14,628.30 127,274.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
39.85 511,301.70 0.00 338,706.30 93,758.33 850,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
2.61 48,695.00 0.00 1,305.00 1,305.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703

29.15 17,712.65 0.00 7,287.35 4,603.01 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
37.17 52,820.03 0.00 31,244.97 8,906.10 84,065.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
32.26 168,716.85 0.00 80,366.15 16,238.58 249,083.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
41.67 79,927.00 0.00 57,095.00 11,419.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
38.75 11,492.10 0.00 7,271.90 1,994.47 18,764.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
41.19 1,136.30 0.00 795.70 159.14 1,932.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
19.85 13,137.96 0.00 3,254.04 0.00 16,392.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
25.06 19,359.26 0.00 6,473.74 4,712.44 25,833.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101
41.67 167,060.00 0.00 119,330.00 23,866.00 286,390.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
38.76 57,440.76 0.00 36,360.24 9,972.52 93,801.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
42.27 8,659.22 4,370.66 1,970.12 706.34 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
64.22 14,668.07 8,331.36 18,000.57 1,156.68 41,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
8.09 31,525.26 0.00 2,774.74 99.28 34,300.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200

15.71 5,900.00 700.00 400.00 0.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 129,839.60 14,042.34 5,344.80 190,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
38.67 21,467.12 11,950.90 1,581.98 243.79 35,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

34.60 1,307.98 481.00 211.02 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
27.50 5,075.00 0.00 1,925.00 0.00 7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800

(1,357,894.81)(155,673.52)(787,745.67)(199,113.78)(2,301,314.00)Net - Dept 1209 - ASSESSING

Dept 1210 - LEGAL
41.76 80,753.21 0.00 57,902.79 15,936.54 138,656.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
37.70 345,110.34 0.00 208,851.66 50,879.46 553,962.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
40.96 171,822.86 0.00 119,213.14 32,823.87 291,036.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
40.93 29,536.04 0.00 20,463.96 5,704.00 50,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
19.95 80,054.50 0.00 19,945.50 5,224.00 100,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
36.82 58,027.71 0.00 33,818.29 8,473.77 91,846.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
33.53 145,645.41 0.00 73,477.59 13,773.78 219,123.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
41.66 53,288.00 0.00 38,060.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
34.83 9,885.44 0.00 5,282.56 1,334.82 15,168.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
45.06 1,282.40 0.00 1,051.60 187.32 2,334.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
11.00 21,141.20 0.00 2,611.80 0.00 23,753.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
26.40 23,588.80 0.00 8,460.20 2,925.42 32,049.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
39.12 57,971.89 0.00 37,254.11 9,307.08 95,226.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
95.30 1,127.30 3,842.95 19,029.75 746.94 24,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
17.01 16,348.51 1,757.34 1,594.15 896.59 19,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
20.14 1,357.57 0.00 342.43 91.64 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
29.01 9,938.05 2,453.94 1,608.01 196.95 14,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.53 6,496.60 21,957.96 13,545.44 2,345.01 42,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800

(1,188,398.83)(30,012.19)(713,747.98)(168,006.19)(1,932,159.00)Net - Dept 1210 - LEGAL



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 1215 - CLERK

41.76 54,329.84 0.00 38,956.16 10,721.88 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
38.22 263,593.69 0.00 163,100.31 46,189.82 426,694.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
24.80 166,634.28 0.00 54,965.72 13,585.25 221,600.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
19.21 75,052.65 0.00 17,847.35 9,864.07 92,900.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
31.81 45,220.21 0.00 21,091.79 6,065.06 66,312.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
25.15 103,928.82 0.00 34,915.18 6,977.04 138,844.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
33.53 7,339.32 0.00 3,701.68 1,099.62 11,041.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
35.79 764.12 0.00 425.88 88.80 1,190.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
0.00 10,163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,163.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
0.00 19,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
35.39 44,692.64 0.00 24,484.36 7,208.09 69,177.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
39.65 24,138.30 12,526.56 3,335.14 265.12 40,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
31.52 44,444.67 7,354.27 13,101.06 473.96 64,900.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
20.34 90,810.01 0.00 23,189.99 298.26 114,000.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
21.26 495,580.00 0.00 133,845.00 69,110.00 629,425.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
77.50 89,756.90 231,306.16 77,836.94 3,342.28 398,900.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
10.16 1,796.72 0.00 203.28 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
52.30 23,850.00 6,936.80 19,213.20 1,541.25 50,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 0.00 36,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000

(1,668,126.36)(258,623.79)(692,485.85)(187,312.50)(2,619,236.00)Net - Dept 1215 - CLERK

Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES
38.90 378,886.48 0.00 241,262.52 69,060.07 620,149.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703

19.56 20,110.60 0.00 4,889.40 2,747.40 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900
104.17 (116.67)0.00 2,916.67 116.67 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
34.24 38,297.31 0.00 19,939.69 6,438.32 58,237.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
24.01 120,509.39 0.00 38,082.61 7,415.52 158,592.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
41.66 53,288.00 0.00 38,060.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
37.93 6,940.61 0.00 4,241.39 1,330.72 11,182.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
25.82 445.06 0.00 154.94 30.76 600.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
23.64 10,796.36 0.00 3,341.64 3,341.64 14,138.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
40.11 14,408.33 0.00 9,647.67 9,023.51 24,056.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
39.14 41,758.35 0.00 26,858.65 8,488.94 68,617.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
16.25 3,350.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
72.19 4,031.80 7,710.60 2,757.60 335.03 14,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700
55.85 87,774.02 89,953.78 21,072.20 12,512.65 198,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.11 47,946.16 0.00 2,053.84 1,153.84 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

36.39 1,272.13 256.09 471.78 93.62 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
13.89 137,782.00 0.00 22,218.00 2,402.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
67.40 25,755.60 45,987.58 7,256.82 1,199.10 79,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 0.00 15,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

(1,178,099.41)(143,908.05)(494,069.54)(142,848.79)(1,816,077.00)Net - Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES

Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
12.50 1,750.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
33.33 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
0.63 198.74 0.00 1.26 0.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

(11,948.74)(12,846.19)(4,105.07)0.00 (28,900.00)Net - Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE

Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER
41.76 78,673.26 0.00 56,411.74 15,526.17 135,085.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
37.32 674,303.49 0.00 401,434.51 113,269.08 1,075,738.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900

84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
35.48 67,231.50 0.00 36,963.50 10,512.19 104,195.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
31.22 183,036.66 0.00 83,069.34 17,728.34 266,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
41.66 66,610.00 0.00 47,575.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
29.48 11,404.31 0.00 4,767.69 1,481.30 16,172.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
31.60 3,030.08 0.00 1,399.92 287.18 4,430.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
36.98 21,771.28 0.00 12,776.72 2,576.72 34,548.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
16.69 43,253.26 0.00 8,665.74 8,665.74 51,919.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
36.30 68,124.81 0.00 38,827.19 11,312.96 106,952.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
81.11 4,722.09 11,165.84 9,112.07 37.96 25,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
27.97 12,244.71 795.57 3,959.72 78.66 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
16.94 830.58 0.00 169.42 6.54 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200

(1,362,759.03)(11,961.41)(756,717.56)(200,544.84)(2,131,438.00)Net - Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER

Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT
41.75 98,455.49 0.00 70,560.51 19,425.99 169,016.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
10.85 8,915.00 0.00 1,085.00 560.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700
33.51 6,649.04 0.00 3,350.96 613.15 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
39.91 9,461.42 0.00 6,283.58 1,574.61 15,745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
30.57 30,201.18 0.00 13,296.82 2,635.56 43,498.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
41.80 4,946,626.24 0.00 3,553,373.76 927,695.44 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
41.66 26,644.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
42.18 1,309.71 0.00 955.29 243.07 2,265.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
32.29 325.00 0.00 155.00 31.00 480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100

92.61 574.32 0.00 7,196.68 721.28 7,771.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
42.23 11,310.51 0.00 8,268.49 2,044.88 19,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700

39.71 1,205.88 0.00 794.12 17.64 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
20.69 793.12 0.00 206.88 49.35 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
0.00 (208,917.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (208,917.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
0.00 (9,783,211.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,783,211.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905

(0.01)1,150,164.90 0.00 (164.90)0.00 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910

3,686,592.19 0.00 (3,686,592.19)(959,417.97)0.00 Net - Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT

Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
41.76 143,574.77 0.00 102,947.23 28,334.10 246,522.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700

95.40 239.10 0.00 4,960.90 2,330.12 5,200.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
37.99 13,920.14 0.00 8,529.86 2,262.91 22,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
36.44 41,416.06 0.00 23,741.94 4,871.06 65,158.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
43.65 5,916,506.04 0.00 4,583,493.96 963,042.10 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
41.66 26,644.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
38.40 1,028.68 0.00 641.32 169.08 1,670.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
30.26 527.20 0.00 228.80 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906
50.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
0.00 11,335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,335.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
42.02 21,510.43 0.00 15,588.57 4,140.07 37,099.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700
2.36 4,897.62 0.00 118.38 35.52 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200

15.52 844.84 0.00 155.16 37.02 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
0.00 (534,726.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (534,726.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
0.00 (11,500,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910

4,790,251.12 0.00 (4,790,251.12)(1,013,846.74)0.00 Net - Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

Dept 1253 - TREASURER
41.76 54,329.84 0.00 38,956.16 10,721.88 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
39.10 374,809.12 0.00 240,657.88 66,294.18 615,467.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
27.05 15,320.00 0.00 5,680.00 1,680.00 21,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 350.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
38.34 36,715.12 0.00 22,825.88 6,293.34 59,541.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
34.40 127,621.88 0.00 66,909.12 13,493.98 194,531.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
41.66 66,610.00 0.00 47,575.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
36.16 4,813.39 0.00 2,726.61 744.46 7,540.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
26.64 437.20 0.00 158.80 31.76 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
34.64 12,832.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 19,632.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
20.15 17,572.28 0.00 4,434.72 4,434.72 22,007.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
34.68 55,293.04 0.00 29,358.96 8,280.13 84,652.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
63.12 7,799.17 6,445.15 6,905.68 638.39 21,150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
61.68 17,450.84 3,210.00 24,884.16 487.00 45,545.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
46.18 45,209.29 0.00 38,790.71 6,632.84 84,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
93.75 1,000.00 7,729.24 7,270.76 0.00 16,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 0.00 14,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000

(909,887.07)(17,384.39)(607,218.54)(139,144.68)(1,534,490.00)Net - Dept 1253 - TREASURER

Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS
34.54 291,402.99 0.00 153,730.01 42,609.66 445,133.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900

80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
33.82 25,467.05 0.00 13,013.95 3,304.32 38,481.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
25.66 81,005.37 0.00 27,956.63 5,661.62 108,962.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
28.60 4,183.16 0.00 1,675.84 457.44 5,859.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
27.44 609.50 0.00 230.50 46.10 840.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
88.99 1,441.70 0.00 11,652.30 1,452.30 13,094.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
19.63 16,450.12 0.00 4,016.88 0.00 20,467.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
35.22 35,988.39 0.00 19,567.61 4,963.59 55,556.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
36.68 15,031.66 5,817.06 2,891.28 0.00 23,740.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
30.88 333,160.49 64,633.19 84,206.32 7,936.51 482,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

(1,145,056.43)(70,450.25)(348,886.32)(72,140.54)(1,564,393.00)Net - Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
41.76 61,390.76 0.00 44,019.24 12,115.38 105,410.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
33.29 670,172.75 0.00 334,458.25 96,878.62 1,004,631.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
11.70 31,788.23 0.00 4,211.77 3,527.18 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
85.00 1,050.00 0.00 5,950.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
32.49 62,277.34 0.00 29,975.66 8,732.17 92,253.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
23.82 357,273.99 0.00 111,687.01 22,520.75 468,961.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
41.67 93,249.00 0.00 66,610.00 13,322.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
29.97 12,934.20 0.00 5,535.80 1,581.55 18,470.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
24.60 3,836.28 0.00 1,251.72 251.28 5,088.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
25.37 20,005.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 26,805.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
14.80 21,900.52 0.00 3,804.48 3,804.48 25,705.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101
41.67 200,473.00 0.00 143,195.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
30.57 88,238.21 0.00 38,852.79 11,540.16 127,091.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
57.90 43,377.01 44,460.82 15,202.17 3,361.53 103,040.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
37.54 71,202.00 32,671.85 10,126.15 2,819.40 114,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
73.52 56,840.11 112,810.68 44,999.21 11,061.15 214,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

12.88 8,712.50 0.00 1,287.50 0.00 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300
70.67 14,666.39 163.71 35,169.90 35,169.90 50,000.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400

(1,870,497.29)(190,107.06)(903,136.65)(255,324.55)(2,963,741.00)Net - Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
88.10 8,333.34 0.00 61,666.66 500.00 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
30.91 535,390.00 239,575.00 0.00 0.00 774,965.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
70.22 29,600.00 0.00 69,800.00 0.00 99,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.73 843,760.27 4,999.00 1,240.73 0.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
1.11 1,236.09 0.00 13.91 13.91 1,250.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

35.70 351,909.22 1,279.73 194,084.05 22,787.86 547,273.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
13.71 69,035.36 0.00 10,964.64 2,431.17 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
55.89 17,643.42 0.00 22,356.58 3,051.08 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401

92.39 251,231.55 0.00 3,048,768.45 260,911.47 3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200

24.14 44,512.50 0.00 14,162.50 0.00 58,675.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
27.31 10,903.16 0.00 4,096.84 767.18 15,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
41.81 171,656.55 0.00 123,343.45 22,314.03 295,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
0.93 308,179.00 0.00 2,900.00 1,443.00 311,079.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500

(2,908,390.46)(245,853.73)(3,553,397.81)(314,219.70)(6,707,642.00)Net - Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

41.76 83,097.01 0.00 59,582.99 16,398.99 142,680.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
32.08 1,962,247.21 0.00 926,744.79 268,269.71 2,888,992.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
39.48 13,243,701.51 0.00 8,639,861.49 2,361,546.63 21,883,563.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
44.74 53,507.37 0.00 43,316.63 9,327.00 96,824.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
27.92 237,853.50 0.00 92,146.50 41,008.50 330,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
35.05 98,672.37 0.00 53,240.63 8,071.51 151,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
55.22 543,565.14 0.00 670,229.86 193,421.96 1,213,795.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
26.86 237,720.48 0.00 87,279.52 223.13 325,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
1.24 227,039.57 0.00 2,860.43 1,478.34 229,900.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

93.42 3,900.00 0.00 55,400.00 300.00 59,300.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
88.46 18,514.77 0.00 141,935.23 133,191.54 160,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
35.36 421,672.59 0.00 230,669.41 65,271.19 652,342.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
0.93 1,436,657.91 0.00 13,465.09 6,395.19 1,450,123.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700

29.10 4,710,668.29 0.00 1,933,004.71 386,098.35 6,643,673.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
41.67 3,016,108.00 0.00 2,154,365.00 430,873.00 5,170,473.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
34.71 297,655.23 0.00 158,209.77 45,204.71 455,865.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
37.49 7,452.34 0.00 4,469.66 912.94 11,922.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
54.69 161,293.96 0.00 194,702.04 25,500.00 355,996.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
6.21 44,594.77 0.00 2,953.23 1,859.95 47,548.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101

41.67 5,738,492.00 0.00 4,098,920.00 819,784.00 9,837,412.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
31.13 206,518.54 0.00 93,350.46 26,260.32 299,869.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
85.46 38,652.80 78,527.66 148,619.54 1,071.34 265,800.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
34.45 103,336.34 31,345.39 22,957.27 5,260.97 157,639.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
77.26 29,118.24 46,927.35 52,003.41 11,951.83 128,049.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
12.59 437,058.76 3,400.00 59,541.24 0.00 500,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
64.74 248,921.76 287,861.29 169,177.95 91,943.12 705,961.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
33.56 4,650.56 0.00 2,349.44 413.41 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
40.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
41.67 35,000.00 11,807.84 13,192.16 3,220.00 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
6.00 23,500.30 1,499.70 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300

36.81 61,743.53 4,240.00 31,731.47 8,785.00 97,715.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
8.31 34,384.00 3,116.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
6.29 260,171.19 9,548.93 7,901.88 1,069.85 277,622.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300

64.38 9,350.00 12,606.44 4,293.56 1,513.20 26,250.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
20.66 6,743.67 0.00 1,756.33 430.64 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 0.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004
2.67 7,299.95 0.00 200.05 40.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012

100.00 (73,898.92)0.00 73,898.92 14,684.64 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
103.57 (2,227.42)43,515.07 21,162.35 4,991.48 62,450.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000
13.33 665,675.50 41,125.00 61,232.50 0.00 768,033.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

57.07 435,384.85 1,071.40 577,601.75 0.00 1,014,058.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
90.21 1,433.78 0.00 13,207.22 3,598.00 14,641.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479

20.62 68,518.00 0.00 17,800.00 17,800.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98486
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400

(35,228,188.76)(581,592.07)(21,042,424.17)(5,008,170.45)(56,852,205.00)Net - Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700

100.00 0.00 1,200.00 600.00 300.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
30.72 6,927.63 150.00 2,922.37 2,622.60 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001
12.43 1,751.47 0.00 248.53 91.63 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000

(9,379.10)(1,650.00)(3,770.90)(3,014.23)(14,800.00)Net - Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION

Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
41.76 80,121.29 0.00 57,450.71 15,812.13 137,572.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
35.71 177,607.67 0.00 98,645.33 31,830.27 276,253.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
38.43 7,811,865.73 0.00 4,875,672.27 1,347,835.47 12,687,538.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
9.27 266,203.71 0.00 27,196.29 5,621.28 293,400.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703

10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
81.30 187,049.40 0.00 812,950.60 221,152.66 1,000,000.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906
9.53 135,707.40 0.00 14,292.60 182.90 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000

80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 0.00 23,950.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
8.17 16,024.07 0.00 1,425.93 0.00 17,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
0.24 128,692.93 0.00 307.07 0.00 129,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304

16.19 14,666.67 0.00 2,833.33 1,833.33 17,500.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
35.75 179,358.85 0.00 99,796.15 28,842.18 279,155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
37.50 522,074.85 0.00 313,300.15 180,737.28 835,375.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
30.90 2,364,512.03 0.00 1,057,251.97 217,606.57 3,421,764.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
41.67 1,720,718.00 0.00 1,229,085.00 245,817.00 2,949,803.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
37.82 159,098.04 0.00 96,762.96 28,900.63 255,861.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
3.59 45,095.72 0.00 1,681.28 299.58 46,777.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

33.43 115,500.17 0.00 58,001.83 23,800.00 173,502.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
0.00 18,473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,473.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

41.67 3,052,627.00 0.00 2,180,445.00 436,089.00 5,233,072.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
35.37 35,645.16 0.00 19,510.84 5,467.66 55,156.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
75.33 29,589.29 17,538.75 72,821.96 0.00 119,950.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
39.99 139,831.73 20,436.33 72,731.94 20,493.43 233,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
68.92 133,734.71 125,785.68 170,705.61 47,251.11 430,226.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
13.20 195,294.97 563.73 29,141.30 321.74 225,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
38.08 381,208.97 28,432.00 206,045.03 25,950.16 615,686.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
54.82 27,197.02 400.00 32,602.98 8,801.99 60,200.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
29.26 393,739.03 7,080.00 155,780.97 15,834.73 556,600.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
1.43 57,663.66 455.00 381.34 0.00 58,500.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800

39.56 64,068.77 24,968.83 16,962.40 2,938.50 106,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
23.33 122,672.68 0.00 37,327.32 7,575.18 160,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
30.89 280,589.32 62,133.14 63,277.54 33,935.84 406,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
41.67 17,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
41.67 35,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
9.17 28,219.88 0.00 2,850.12 0.00 31,070.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800

81.15 1,209,693.83 4,855,650.73 350,702.44 128,235.00 6,416,047.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
22.30 1,468,150.98 276,726.25 144,737.77 55,212.67 1,889,615.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469

(21,664,346.53)(5,820,170.44)(12,359,978.03)(3,145,878.29)(39,844,495.00)Net - Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS
36.60 79,012.06 0.00 45,617.94 12,555.39 124,630.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
11.63 313,638.83 0.00 41,285.17 6,773.13 354,924.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
36.79 1,011,445.75 0.00 588,765.25 165,192.44 1,600,211.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
34.81 61,930.75 0.00 33,069.25 14,238.50 95,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 0.00 175,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
27.23 3,638.51 0.00 1,361.49 1,062.23 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
42.89 39,973.74 0.00 30,026.26 8,120.97 70,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
78.09 2,070.83 0.00 7,379.17 0.00 9,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
30.87 134,231.04 0.00 59,943.96 16,958.53 194,175.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
23.65 518,823.84 0.00 160,697.16 32,770.98 679,521.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
41.67 146,531.00 0.00 104,665.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
32.18 28,271.84 0.00 13,417.16 3,833.15 41,689.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
36.97 2,521.16 0.00 1,478.84 296.98 4,000.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
61.90 12,961.86 0.00 21,061.14 6,316.58 34,023.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
27.72 50,300.86 0.00 19,288.14 12,535.50 69,589.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101
41.67 133,651.00 0.00 95,465.00 19,093.00 229,116.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
32.41 161,071.68 0.00 77,244.32 21,664.33 238,316.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
33.83 9,926.09 0.00 5,073.91 2,303.41 15,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
39.60 28,385.96 10,187.40 8,426.64 1,754.09 47,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
34.83 132,944.86 22,121.93 48,933.21 6,412.25 204,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
0.00 14,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 4,470.00 1,530.00 340.00 12,000.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

11.33 13,300.91 0.00 1,699.09 217.17 15,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
2.01 19,377.67 0.00 397.33 100.47 19,775.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

10.07 33,275.48 876.50 2,848.02 0.00 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

89.89 13,547.00 0.00 120,453.00 0.00 134,000.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100

(3,177,573.67)(37,655.83)(1,501,185.50)(353,472.10)(4,716,415.00)Net - Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS

Dept 1400 - PLANNING
41.76 66,164.17 0.00 47,441.83 13,057.38 113,606.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
21.52 350,838.84 0.00 96,187.16 27,743.32 447,026.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 35,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

95.79 210.44 0.00 4,789.56 755.40 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
24.96 36,367.09 0.00 12,095.91 3,380.09 48,463.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
12.00 161,402.74 0.00 22,019.26 4,257.95 183,422.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900
41.66 26,644.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
23.40 7,286.53 0.00 2,225.47 636.49 9,512.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
36.58 1,572.70 0.00 907.30 181.46 2,480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
0.00 8,810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,810.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100

32.64 14,230.09 0.00 6,893.91 3,324.87 21,124.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
28.09 47,413.09 0.00 18,520.91 5,140.97 65,934.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
20.62 15,300.00 0.00 3,975.00 900.00 19,275.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
61.09 7,218.32 7,882.21 3,449.47 468.37 18,550.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
3.08 301,600.00 6,400.00 3,200.00 800.00 311,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

20.79 6,337.02 0.00 1,662.98 26.35 8,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300

18.75 13,000.00 2,700.00 300.00 0.00 16,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
87.93 2,529.00 17,696.00 725.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800

(1,103,984.03)(34,678.21)(245,173.76)(64,478.65)(1,383,836.00)Net - Dept 1400 - PLANNING

Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
27.87 126,506.95 0.00 48,875.05 21,200.97 175,382.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 350.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
22.78 12,900.64 0.00 3,806.36 1,607.10 16,707.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
0.95 63,728.59 0.00 609.41 186.20 64,338.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

27.84 2,647.51 0.00 1,021.49 431.02 3,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
7.43 333.24 0.00 26.76 7.56 360.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906
0.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

27.85 13,229.51 0.00 5,107.49 2,155.10 18,337.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
14.62 853.78 0.00 146.22 146.22 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
0.23 2,494.27 0.00 5.73 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

34.64 3,268.16 0.00 1,731.84 0.00 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800

93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808

(273,236.65)0.00 (68,730.35)(26,084.17)(341,967.00)Net - Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
29.17 11,475.00 0.00 4,725.00 600.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

20.35 4,778.97 0.00 1,221.03 157.50 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

(21,563.97)0.00 (5,946.03)(757.50)(27,510.00)Net - Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
41.76 77,862.87 0.00 55,830.13 15,366.09 133,693.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
26.40 167,301.71 0.00 59,995.29 16,240.11 227,297.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600

100.00 (5,463.20)0.00 5,463.20 5,463.20 0.00 OVERTIME101-1421-70900
75.00 350.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
31.70 20,022.23 0.00 9,293.77 2,788.40 29,316.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
25.58 67,056.68 0.00 23,049.32 4,750.10 90,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
30.15 4,048.72 0.00 1,747.28 544.34 5,796.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
37.73 665.00 0.00 403.00 80.60 1,068.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
14.71 6,800.56 0.00 1,172.44 0.00 7,973.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
0.00 12,794.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,794.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101

32.23 25,965.94 0.00 12,351.06 3,706.92 38,317.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
61.76 2,409.37 3,199.92 690.71 57.53 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
29.36 1,412.88 0.00 587.12 125.05 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
22.98 1,206.88 0.00 360.12 72.02 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

(396,355.64)(3,199.92)(181,508.44)(51,097.36)(581,064.00)Net - Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
30.70 287,225.25 0.00 127,231.75 36,067.11 414,457.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
27.55 146,779.56 0.00 55,807.44 15,081.27 202,587.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
47.28 18,452.00 0.00 16,548.00 4,368.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
23.34 969,708.00 0.00 295,292.00 71,360.00 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
6.74 233,150.15 0.00 16,849.85 2,709.24 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
23.61 127,582.29 0.00 39,438.71 9,798.27 167,021.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
17.10 331,572.37 0.00 68,382.63 12,477.50 399,955.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
23.21 13,568.37 0.00 4,100.63 1,055.21 17,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
29.53 1,112.00 0.00 466.00 93.80 1,578.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 0.00 3,624.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
53.89 3,854.68 0.00 4,505.32 0.00 8,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
23.21 67,821.20 0.00 20,502.80 5,276.01 88,324.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
72.73 3,000.00 5,732.34 2,267.66 279.30 11,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
26.91 47,510.00 12,205.65 5,284.35 964.25 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000
54.11 160,612.00 34,440.00 154,948.00 29,436.00 350,000.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 217,170.00 137,830.00 31,432.00 375,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
20.65 3,967.64 0.00 1,032.36 109.23 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

34.19 2,928.46 0.00 1,521.54 307.18 4,450.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
15.62 42,190.12 0.00 7,809.88 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
12.50 17,500.00 1,905.00 595.00 0.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000
90.10 148.45 0.00 1,351.55 336.39 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
0.00 192,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,500.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400

(2,749,455.10)(271,452.99)(967,316.91)(221,150.76)(3,988,225.00)Net - Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE
41.76 60,803.51 0.00 43,597.49 11,999.31 104,401.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605

112.03 (962.50)0.00 8,962.50 6,100.00 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301

100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
48.07 950.75 0.00 880.25 265.83 1,831.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
0.00 6,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,400.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700

42.52 13,743.44 0.00 10,166.56 2,079.04 23,910.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
41.67 22,173.00 0.00 15,840.00 3,168.00 38,013.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906
0.00 2,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

41.66 21,963.00 0.00 15,685.00 3,137.00 37,648.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
50.00 7,500.00 1,532.50 5,967.50 710.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
28.63 1,142.00 0.00 458.00 115.00 1,600.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000

(142,149.16)(2,006.54)(103,507.30)(28,174.18)(247,663.00)Net - Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE

Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL
38.29 122,055.57 0.00 75,728.43 20,922.87 197,784.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
35.59 10,507.76 0.00 5,807.24 1,553.85 16,315.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
22.91 50,690.64 0.00 15,061.36 2,949.01 65,752.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
41.67 26,642.00 0.00 19,030.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
36.65 2,702.33 0.00 1,563.67 418.47 4,266.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
29.17 170.00 0.00 70.00 14.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 0.00 1,314.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
36.67 13,503.82 0.00 7,818.18 2,092.29 21,322.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
40.91 3,250.00 1,599.16 650.84 168.10 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
50.37 67,245.00 39,657.32 28,597.68 1,233.05 135,500.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
36.20 2,232.93 0.00 1,267.07 0.00 3,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300

(345,475.63)(41,256.48)(181,912.89)(37,930.64)(568,645.00)Net - Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL

Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
100.00 (46,888.37)0.00 46,888.37 43,081.62 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900

46,888.37 0.00 (46,888.37)(43,081.62)0.00 Net - Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE
31.82 798,777.44 0.00 372,838.56 105,483.67 1,171,616.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
25.75 29,700.20 0.00 10,299.80 2,800.00 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 0.00 5,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

14.12 85,882.82 0.00 14,117.18 2,732.59 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 5,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
29.94 74,327.69 0.00 31,758.31 8,275.26 106,086.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
20.42 308,376.65 0.00 79,110.35 15,700.50 387,487.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
41.67 106,571.00 0.00 76,125.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
30.32 12,663.06 0.00 5,509.94 1,586.65 18,173.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
36.83 745.46 0.00 434.54 87.46 1,180.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
17.79 31,420.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 38,220.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
61.54 9,854.60 0.00 15,766.40 0.00 25,621.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
41.67 100,237.00 0.00 71,600.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
32.06 88,965.52 0.00 41,988.48 11,782.60 130,954.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
40.11 245,982.47 126,004.12 38,763.41 11,789.74 410,750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
22.80 154,406.92 8,171.14 37,421.94 6,116.61 200,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
10.30 1,353,866.67 67,336.69 88,096.64 15,785.55 1,509,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
43.83 561,675.00 56,750.82 381,574.18 153,749.18 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
22.12 14,797.72 2,467.30 1,734.98 427.34 19,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
46.59 934,658.59 414,835.31 400,506.10 63,288.60 1,750,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
13.24 121,467.11 0.00 18,532.89 4,569.19 140,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000
12.19 276,150.00 32,810.22 5,539.78 3,515.25 314,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203
0.54 1,300,001.89 7,048.11 0.00 0.00 1,307,050.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400

80.38 609,169.26 1,394,735.50 1,100,729.24 223,895.84 3,104,634.00 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103

(7,410,298.39)(2,110,159.21)(2,803,556.40)(661,131.03)(12,324,014.00)Net - Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE

Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
41.43 36,998.57 0.00 26,166.43 7,363.38 63,165.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
39.26 244,127.41 0.00 157,819.59 44,703.21 401,947.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

58.12 54,444.57 0.00 75,555.43 23,871.61 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
31.59 44,248.54 0.00 20,434.46 6,412.14 64,683.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
27.85 128,264.80 0.00 49,502.20 10,055.60 177,767.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
40.66 6,196.64 0.00 4,245.36 1,355.43 10,442.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
42.65 828.12 0.00 615.88 124.10 1,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
30.13 7,883.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 11,283.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
41.77 8,403.20 0.00 6,028.80 6,028.80 14,432.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101
41.67 66,823.00 0.00 47,735.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
40.85 43,716.70 0.00 30,197.30 9,416.54 73,914.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
59.84 17,509.16 10,442.28 15,648.56 1,042.51 43,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
41.64 140,053.51 0.00 99,946.49 35,450.00 240,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
7.66 21,700.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 23,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
5.78 352,385.54 7,037.19 14,577.27 2,676.46 374,000.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119

38.59 491.28 0.00 308.72 47.41 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
106.19 (30.97)0.00 530.97 106.28 500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
15.36 21,158.79 195.25 3,645.96 0.00 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
1.85 13,005.10 0.00 244.90 0.00 13,250.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

41.67 96,788.00 0.00 69,135.00 13,827.00 165,923.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 0.00 145,710.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
30.00 7,000.00 2,691.64 308.36 0.00 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400

(1,623,542.92)(20,366.36)(755,119.72)(181,136.47)(2,399,029.00)Net - Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
31.76 2,251,949.35 5,000.00 1,043,050.65 265,803.13 3,300,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600

(2,251,949.35)(5,000.00)(1,043,050.65)(265,803.13)(3,300,000.00)Net - Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS
10.37 1,792.55 0.00 207.45 207.45 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001

(1,792.55)0.00 (207.45)(207.45)(2,000.00)Net - Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS

Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
0.00 3,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137

(3,950.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,950.00)Net - Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS

Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

43.32 2,267.40 1,200.00 532.60 532.60 4,000.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

70.67 880.00 1,700.00 420.00 0.00 3,000.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150

(12,347.40)(6,700.00)(952.60)(532.60)(20,000.00)Net - Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700

46.15 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
8.78 1,550.75 0.00 149.25 0.00 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
9.04 181.92 0.00 18.08 3.98 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
5.73 754.15 0.00 45.85 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100

15.44 845.58 0.00 154.42 32.78 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102

41.70 5,246.71 0.00 3,753.29 838.36 9,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134

(20,279.11)0.00 (33,120.89)(26,875.12)(53,400.00)Net - Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION

Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 0.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
80.80 3,168.00 2,500.00 10,832.00 2,000.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115

(9,118.00)(2,500.00)(17,482.00)(2,000.00)(29,100.00)Net - Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION

Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION
46.05 820.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
6.03 281.92 0.00 18.08 3.98 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001

38.02 225.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135
0.00 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

(17,506.92)(700.00)(156.08)(3.98)(18,363.00)Net - Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700

31.16 16,521.81 7,478.19 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001

18.47 2,690.63 0.00 609.37 215.68 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141

(43,012.44)(7,478.19)(609.37)(215.68)(51,100.00)Net - Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1797-88001
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400

(29,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,000.00)Net - Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

100.00 20,892,857.05 (10,411,465.09)(10,481,391.96)(6,129,548.46)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

45.19 88,484,333.18 10,411,465.09 62,540,236.73 14,726,238.05 161,436,035.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.25 109,377,190.23 0.00 52,058,844.77 8,596,689.59 161,436,035.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

17.84 10,893,617.04 0.00 2,365,782.96 0.00 13,259,400.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
1,082.50 (176,849.29)0.00 194,849.29 0.00 18,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500

0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,262,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,262,898.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901

15,069,071.75 0.00 2,560,632.25 0.00 17,629,704.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION
(4.17)5,178,205.29 0.00 (207,472.29)30,848.38 4,970,733.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400

(5,178,205.29)0.00 207,472.29 (30,848.38)(4,970,733.00)Net - Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
36.70 341,740.02 0.00 198,159.98 73,090.50 539,900.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
2.08 53,933.97 0.00 1,147.03 819.27 55,081.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 882.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
316.63 (5,567.50)0.00 8,137.50 87.50 2,570.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
30.46 36,278.23 0.00 15,892.77 6,027.84 52,171.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
18.32 157,623.80 0.00 35,342.20 0.00 192,966.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
41.67 74,352.00 0.00 53,110.00 10,622.00 127,462.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
21.97 5,776.50 0.00 1,626.50 679.89 7,403.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905

219.83 (550.00)0.00 1,009.00 214.32 459.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
60.55 9,850.62 0.00 15,119.38 5,566.30 24,970.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
93.28 1,595.44 0.00 22,156.56 15,089.04 23,752.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
41.67 107,972.00 0.00 77,120.00 15,424.00 185,092.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
26.89 40,302.70 0.00 14,824.30 5,353.92 55,127.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
4.36 143,462.72 0.00 6,537.28 1,183.28 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
5.08 440,894.69 17,158.86 6,446.45 2,827.75 464,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

19.38 915,718.75 0.00 220,087.25 0.00 1,135,806.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
25.23 228,054.47 0.00 76,945.53 16,595.46 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901

(2,999,652.41)(17,158.86)(755,161.73)(153,581.07)(3,771,973.00)Net - Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
31.44 20,614.55 0.00 9,452.45 2,805.08 30,067.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

28.53 1,973.38 0.00 787.62 232.63 2,761.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
16.95 8,924.23 0.00 1,821.77 0.00 10,746.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
41.70 4,138.00 0.00 2,960.00 592.00 7,098.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
24.50 311.81 0.00 101.19 24.46 413.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

41.67 6,013.00 0.00 4,295.00 859.00 10,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
16.49 2,563.89 0.00 506.11 122.38 3,070.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
8.98 4,551.00 0.00 449.00 73.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
1.16 243,197.00 0.00 2,850.00 0.00 246,047.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

28.76 213,716.43 0.00 86,283.57 17,927.31 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
55.79 99,478.90 0.00 125,521.10 0.00 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
6.90 26,068.80 0.00 1,931.20 337.96 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901

(643,959.99)0.00 (236,959.01)(22,973.82)(880,919.00)Net - Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
0.00 51,423.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,423.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600
0.00 5,246.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,246.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308
0.00 4,722.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
0.00 18,379.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,379.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900

41.68 7,080.00 0.00 5,060.00 1,012.00 12,140.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
0.00 705.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 705.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

41.66 10,284.00 0.00 7,345.00 1,469.00 17,629.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
0.00 5,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,251.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
0.00 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100
0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501
0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901

(579,064.00)0.00 (14,905.00)(2,481.00)(593,969.00)Net - Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
21.68 81,254.66 0.00 22,489.34 5,568.80 103,744.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
24.61 76,654.78 0.00 25,029.22 6,929.77 101,684.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 2,284.80 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
22.21 14,646.77 0.00 4,181.23 1,169.11 18,828.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
17.92 32,910.13 0.00 7,183.87 0.00 40,094.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900
41.67 13,321.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
9.30 2,391.67 0.00 245.33 79.67 2,637.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905

36.51 207.60 0.00 119.40 23.88 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
34.85 5,100.68 0.00 2,728.32 1,028.32 7,829.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
41.67 16,704.00 0.00 11,935.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
14.11 16,893.10 0.00 2,775.90 760.89 19,669.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
41.67 429,450.00 0.00 306,750.00 61,350.00 736,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
41.67 25,789.00 0.00 18,420.00 3,684.00 44,209.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

(611,258.37)0.00 (416,752.63)(87,169.24)(1,028,011.00)Net - Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
24.97 1,206,782.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,608,420.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 279,125.00 923,750.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 145,408.75 1,101,318.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 293,100.00 1,256,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661

(3,785,125.67)0.00 (2,598,973.33)(1,119,271.24)(6,384,099.00)Net - Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO

100.00 1,271,806.02 (17,158.86)(1,254,647.16)(1,416,324.75)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

21.74 13,797,265.73 17,158.86 3,815,279.41 1,416,324.75 17,629,704.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.52 15,069,071.75 0.00 2,560,632.25 0.00 17,629,704.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG:

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

17.87 3,628,831.03 0.00 789,418.97 0.00 4,418,250.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900
727.82 (75,338.75)0.00 87,338.75 0.00 12,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500

0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902

7,460,203.28 0.00 1,876,757.72 0.00 9,336,961.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

(1,009,057.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,009,057.00)Net - Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
39.23 662,985.09 0.00 428,007.91 116,568.23 1,090,993.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700

18.30 90,942.17 0.00 20,363.83 8,900.16 111,306.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

35.10 67,052.93 0.00 36,272.07 10,517.91 103,325.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
25.16 291,817.94 0.00 98,115.06 0.00 389,933.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
41.67 150,247.00 0.00 107,320.00 21,464.00 257,567.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
33.83 9,897.36 0.00 5,060.64 1,515.11 14,958.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

41.67 218,181.00 0.00 155,840.00 31,168.00 374,021.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
34.85 72,578.27 0.00 38,818.73 11,149.89 111,397.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
8.77 159,659.66 0.00 15,340.34 948.08 175,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600

10.35 636,500.00 37,377.66 36,122.34 6,107.41 710,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

45.02 1,237,976.51 0.00 1,013,769.49 428,800.30 2,251,746.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
51.39 413,189.17 0.00 436,810.83 66,709.81 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

(4,491,185.10)(37,377.66)(2,391,841.24)(703,848.90)(6,920,404.00)Net - Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
31.46 60,212.97 0.00 27,635.03 7,770.32 87,848.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.00 8,963.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,963.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

28.49 5,767.82 0.00 2,298.18 639.00 8,066.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
19.49 25,279.30 0.00 6,118.70 0.00 31,398.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
41.66 12,100.00 0.00 8,640.00 1,728.00 20,740.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
24.69 906.70 0.00 297.30 65.81 1,204.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

41.67 17,567.00 0.00 12,550.00 2,510.00 30,117.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
16.57 7,483.34 0.00 1,486.66 329.12 8,970.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
19.22 4,039.00 0.00 961.00 141.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
43.28 36,866.11 0.00 28,133.89 8,987.38 65,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
48.36 38,732.13 0.00 36,267.87 0.00 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
13.19 24,306.58 0.00 3,693.42 820.76 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901

(269,512.95)0.00 (128,082.05)(22,991.39)(397,595.00)Net - Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
0.00 37,602.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,602.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600
0.00 3,836.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,836.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308
0.00 3,453.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,453.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
0.00 13,439.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,439.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900

41.68 5,177.00 0.00 3,700.00 740.00 8,877.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
0.00 516.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

41.66 7,521.00 0.00 5,370.00 1,074.00 12,891.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
0.00 3,839.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,839.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
0.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100
0.00 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501

0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901

(517,063.00)0.00 (11,570.00)(1,814.00)(528,633.00)Net - Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
21.68 81,253.58 0.00 22,489.42 5,568.80 103,743.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
24.61 76,653.82 0.00 25,029.18 6,929.75 101,683.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 2,284.80 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
60.00 350.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
22.21 14,646.02 0.00 4,180.98 1,169.06 18,827.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
17.92 32,909.15 0.00 7,183.85 0.00 40,093.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
41.67 13,321.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
9.30 2,390.77 0.00 245.23 79.65 2,636.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905

36.42 207.90 0.00 119.10 23.82 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
34.85 5,099.68 0.00 2,728.32 1,028.32 7,828.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100
27.21 6,874.78 0.00 2,570.22 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
41.67 16,704.00 0.00 11,935.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
14.11 16,892.29 0.00 2,775.71 760.86 19,668.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
41.67 183,980.00 0.00 131,420.00 26,284.00 315,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
41.67 25,788.00 0.00 18,420.00 3,684.00 44,208.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

(239,850.19)0.00 (241,421.81)(52,103.06)(481,272.00)Net - Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

100.00 933,535.04 (37,377.66)(896,157.38)(780,757.35)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.10 6,526,668.24 37,377.66 2,772,915.10 780,757.35 9,336,961.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.10 7,460,203.28 0.00 1,876,757.72 0.00 9,336,961.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG:

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,058.53)0.00 1,058.53 231.22 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
42.04 4,713,567.38 0.00 3,419,057.62 689,086.48 8,132,625.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
41.67 60,379.00 0.00 43,125.00 8,625.00 103,504.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 0.00 320,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
948.62 (127,293.71)0.00 142,293.71 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500

0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901

11,604,958.85 0.00 4,039,121.15 697,942.70 15,644,080.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
41.67 173,365.00 0.00 123,835.00 24,767.00 297,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
9.14 13,215,241.60 0.00 1,330,119.40 165,659.03 14,545,361.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400

(13,388,606.60)0.00 (1,453,954.40)(190,426.03)(14,842,561.00)Net - Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

322.53 (1,783,647.75)0.00 2,585,166.75 507,516.67 801,519.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.80 13,388,606.60 0.00 1,453,954.40 190,426.03 14,842,561.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.82 11,604,958.85 0.00 4,039,121.15 697,942.70 15,644,080.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M:

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (488.97)0.00 488.97 106.75 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
42.03 2,176,739.53 0.00 1,577,935.47 318,133.60 3,754,675.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
41.67 27,873.00 0.00 19,910.00 3,982.00 47,783.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800

71.36 21,273.70 0.00 53,011.30 0.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 0.00 147,760.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607
53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 0.00 375,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
52.26 83,540.18 0.00 91,459.82 170.00 175,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102

30.90 639,132.25 0.00 285,867.75 16,619.75 925,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

37.84 24,862.21 0.00 15,137.79 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
0.88 69,387.00 0.00 613.00 38.00 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

74.54 10,947.83 0.00 32,052.17 0.00 43,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 LEASE PROCEEDS208-0080-66801
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900

100.00 (34,981.00)0.00 34,981.00 0.00 0.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
0.00 1,296,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,296,656.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901

5,680,449.36 0.00 2,366,559.64 339,050.10 8,047,009.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES
42.01 70,561.62 0.00 51,110.38 14,284.50 121,672.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
28.26 157,626.00 0.00 62,094.00 18,266.40 219,720.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
39.09 238,617.58 0.00 153,150.42 36,293.93 391,768.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

45.95 502,621.02 0.00 427,378.98 84,975.11 930,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
9.59 18,081.33 0.00 1,918.67 1,369.98 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
81.82 700.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
36.01 89,219.37 0.00 50,212.63 11,505.68 139,432.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
21.13 294,707.73 0.00 78,951.27 15,160.20 373,659.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900
41.67 146,531.00 0.00 104,665.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
32.66 8,181.46 0.00 3,968.54 1,049.04 12,150.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
26.32 946.00 0.00 338.00 26.00 1,284.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
50.67 6,619.00 0.00 6,800.00 3,400.00 13,419.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
0.00 27,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,584.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

41.67 100,237.00 0.00 71,600.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
34.85 60,073.67 0.00 32,128.33 8,374.65 92,202.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
27.08 5,833.81 344.87 1,821.32 1,305.13 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

16.57 8,343.44 849.56 807.00 457.00 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
41.47 35,119.10 9,133.51 15,747.39 3,829.44 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
48.56 64,302.74 24,390.36 36,306.90 9,851.71 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
45.01 494,931.21 80,168.98 324,899.81 79,743.78 900,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
2.05 53,875.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

52.77 4,722.69 0.00 5,277.31 2,510.41 10,000.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
80.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
39.58 22,565.68 9,223.80 5,560.52 1,126.96 37,350.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
30.22 27,911.93 0.00 12,088.07 1,250.00 40,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
40.25 23,901.00 5,147.92 10,951.08 607.77 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011
41.67 98,405.00 0.00 70,295.00 14,059.00 168,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
35.45 322,767.04 0.00 177,232.96 36,879.33 500,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
21.60 90,165.00 8,827.60 16,007.40 3,129.00 115,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 464.00 1,036.00 1,036.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
41.67 83,825.00 0.00 59,875.00 11,975.00 143,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
39.54 42,325.48 12,415.21 15,259.31 418.05 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
30.83 27,670.00 3,186.00 9,144.00 300.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
25.00 11,250.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146
93.04 17,433.71 0.00 232,905.29 0.00 250,339.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
11.47 1,052,190.89 100,317.36 35,993.75 0.00 1,188,502.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400

100.00 0.00 0.00 60,524.00 0.00 60,524.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
48.93 35,750.21 4,995.00 29,254.79 0.00 70,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500

(5,346,295.71)(284,339.17)(2,170,953.12)(398,437.07)(7,801,588.00)Net - Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES

Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
39.33 84,937.48 0.00 55,062.52 14,993.05 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
39.33 6,497.74 0.00 4,212.26 1,146.98 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
37.23 2,078.38 0.00 1,232.62 244.84 3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

35.05 6,495.35 1,876.00 1,628.65 662.65 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

26.47 735.27 0.00 264.73 55.56 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
38.06 12,388.11 3,119.17 4,492.72 0.00 20,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
41.67 11,840.00 0.00 8,460.00 1,692.00 20,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
10.06 16,189.92 0.00 1,810.08 435.85 18,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
14.15 12,877.50 270.00 1,852.50 1,372.50 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

(161,139.75)(5,265.17)(79,016.08)(20,603.43)(245,421.00)Net - Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

100.00 173,013.90 (289,604.34)116,590.44 (79,990.40)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

31.56 5,507,435.46 289,604.34 2,249,969.20 419,040.50 8,047,009.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.41 5,680,449.36 0.00 2,366,559.64 339,050.10 8,047,009.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE:

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,410.57)0.00 1,410.57 317.81 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
42.02 6,533,200.27 0.00 4,734,478.73 954,344.58 11,267,679.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
41.67 83,656.00 0.00 59,755.00 11,951.00 143,411.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 0.00 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
121.47 (17,173.78)0.00 97,173.78 0.00 80,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
37.63 90,433.12 0.00 54,566.88 16,960.03 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800
25.43 39,001.32 0.00 13,303.68 4,434.56 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801
49.53 40,378.74 0.00 39,621.26 14,253.95 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
55.14 15,699.32 0.00 19,300.68 1,775.24 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910
0.00 1,545,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,545,236.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901

8,168,290.50 0.00 5,620,340.50 1,004,037.17 13,788,631.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES
23.57 219,580.79 0.00 67,713.21 14,660.28 287,294.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
27.39 105,576.05 0.00 39,830.95 11,142.99 145,407.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
30.25 1,390,728.99 0.00 603,277.01 180,957.85 1,994,006.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
20.78 174,287.03 0.00 45,712.97 19,297.02 220,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
33.95 8,585.91 0.00 4,414.09 1,916.14 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
57.64 211,800.03 0.00 288,199.97 109,167.17 500,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
58.33 833.33 0.00 1,166.67 166.67 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
77.19 3,033.33 0.00 10,266.67 816.67 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
33.13 166,091.36 0.00 82,298.64 27,052.27 248,390.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
20.52 870,759.28 0.00 224,763.72 49,561.13 1,095,523.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
41.67 293,062.00 0.00 209,330.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
28.07 39,050.29 0.00 15,237.71 4,768.04 54,288.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
19.33 3,717.18 0.00 890.82 194.10 4,608.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
29.18 30,475.97 0.00 12,555.03 4,580.19 43,031.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
71.69 8,003.92 0.00 20,270.08 16,469.44 28,274.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101
41.67 334,120.00 0.00 238,660.00 47,732.00 572,780.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
29.24 217,381.80 0.00 89,832.20 27,169.44 307,214.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
72.32 4,152.60 7,148.99 3,698.41 1,830.52 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
49.46 277,960.76 125,648.30 146,390.94 28,886.51 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
30.19 10,471.84 2,382.34 2,145.82 523.16 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
72.36 12,992.81 0.00 34,007.19 34,007.19 47,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
26.03 1,849,164.96 0.00 650,835.04 86,791.85 2,500,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
31.44 548,499.34 0.00 251,500.66 37,607.38 800,000.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
3.14 2,421.46 0.00 78.54 9.93 2,500.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 0.00 65,800.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301
38.00 7,362.82 3,157.30 1,354.88 305.70 11,875.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
38.82 548,825.00 2,490.50 345,684.50 69,135.00 897,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
10.54 35,784.01 0.00 4,215.99 1,004.24 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
65.50 8,624.00 11,563.44 4,812.56 603.62 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

45.22 682,000.00 321,000.00 242,000.00 0.00 1,245,000.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
83.15 39,774.18 40,640.00 155,585.82 0.00 236,000.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400

100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 0.00 1,095,886.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 0.00 112,563.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

(8,185,671.65)(515,030.87)(5,087,928.48)(818,722.50)(13,788,631.00)Net - Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV

100.00 (17,381.15)(515,030.87)532,412.02 185,314.67 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.63 8,185,671.65 515,030.87 5,087,928.48 818,722.50 13,788,631.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.76 8,168,290.50 0.00 5,620,340.50 1,004,037.17 13,788,631.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV:

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

44.46 583,205.00 0.00 466,795.00 80,450.00 1,050,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
5.96 136,355.00 0.00 8,645.00 3,585.00 145,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402

49.42 33,381.58 0.00 32,618.42 0.00 66,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500

752,941.58 0.00 508,058.42 84,035.00 1,261,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9230 - RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
40.64 236,206.58 0.00 161,713.42 45,455.46 397,920.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
11.78 70,576.00 0.00 9,424.00 3,840.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
17.69 164,630.00 0.00 35,370.00 7,020.00 200,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 0.00 10,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
29.52 38,569.76 0.00 16,154.24 4,471.94 54,724.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
26.48 110,830.99 0.00 39,922.01 8,726.74 150,753.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
39.17 5,297.99 0.00 3,411.01 975.53 8,709.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
23.52 593.50 0.00 182.50 28.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
40.27 5,264.28 0.00 3,549.72 0.00 8,814.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
20.21 13,107.31 0.00 3,320.69 3,320.69 16,428.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101
39.18 26,474.02 0.00 17,054.98 4,877.59 43,529.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

79.73 2,493.44 5,606.36 4,200.20 955.83 12,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100

38.02 8,180.81 0.00 5,019.19 626.82 13,200.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
14.23 857.75 0.00 142.25 28.45 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
5.87 14,119.06 0.00 880.94 0.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300

41.67 54,305.00 0.00 38,795.00 7,759.00 93,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
0.00 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100

(848,003.38)(5,606.36)(351,380.26)(89,989.05)(1,204,990.00)Net - Dept 9230 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

269.72 (95,061.80)(5,606.36)156,678.16 (5,954.05)56,010.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

29.63 848,003.38 5,606.36 351,380.26 89,989.05 1,204,990.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.29 752,941.58 0.00 508,058.42 84,035.00 1,261,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE:

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

42.01 37,695.17 0.00 27,304.83 0.00 65,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
21.36 1,446,943.90 0.00 393,122.10 261,606.26 1,840,066.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

3,402.50 (6,605.00)0.00 6,805.00 4,000.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

2,162,454.07 0.00 427,231.93 265,606.26 2,589,686.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
37.97 267,941.98 0.00 164,029.02 46,516.59 431,971.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
13.88 258,362.72 0.00 41,637.28 12,070.10 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
8.04 7,000.96 0.00 612.04 516.25 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900

85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
27.80 42,542.94 0.00 16,382.06 4,822.59 58,925.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
17.14 160,028.58 0.00 33,103.42 6,521.77 193,132.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
41.66 39,966.00 0.00 28,545.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
36.22 5,002.01 0.00 2,839.99 810.18 7,842.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
2.78 700.00 0.00 20.00 4.00 720.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

81.91 1,483.86 0.00 6,718.14 4,955.26 8,202.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
0.00 16,774.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,774.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

41.67 33,413.00 0.00 23,865.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
37.45 29,409.63 0.00 17,610.37 5,198.83 47,020.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
17.14 2,900.00 360.59 239.41 139.64 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
56.24 10,313.64 2,040.94 11,215.42 1,635.00 23,570.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001

48.46 46,385.13 27,345.73 16,269.14 4,433.70 90,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
40.14 32,922.29 0.00 22,077.71 0.00 55,000.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
0.11 14,983.44 0.00 16.56 0.00 15,000.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

27.15 5,099.78 1,339.97 560.25 123.43 7,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
22.89 3,084.40 0.00 915.60 166.67 4,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

56.08 6,587.49 3,052.50 5,360.01 2,035.00 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

68.95 7,762.00 11,250.00 5,988.00 0.00 25,000.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
63.19 18,407.03 31,592.97 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009

28.14 19,777.14 871.52 6,871.34 95.36 27,520.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
41.67 28,405.00 0.00 20,295.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
33.25 76,766.31 0.00 38,233.69 7,574.87 115,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
41.67 223,065.00 0.00 159,335.00 31,867.00 382,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
91.24 1,200.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
93.04 24,904.14 0.00 332,721.86 0.00 357,626.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

70.75 30,003.10 49,197.76 23,381.14 0.00 102,582.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412

(1,466,541.57)(127,051.98)(996,092.45)(144,027.24)(2,589,686.00)Net - Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

100.00 695,912.50 (127,051.98)(568,860.52)121,579.02 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.37 1,466,541.57 127,051.98 996,092.45 144,027.24 2,589,686.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.50 2,162,454.07 0.00 427,231.93 265,606.26 2,589,686.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

2.44 3,346,025.59 0.00 83,735.44 0.00 3,429,761.03 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
100.00 (3,590.03)0.00 3,590.03 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500

0.00 123,769.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501
0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 408,077.40 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901

3,874,282.02 0.00 87,325.47 0.00 3,961,607.49 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
31.62 52,716.23 0.00 24,373.17 6,611.88 77,089.40 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
30.97 4,051.45 0.00 1,817.56 493.05 5,869.01 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
15.97 19,886.13 0.00 3,778.81 715.32 23,664.94 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900
31.62 1,054.31 0.00 487.48 132.24 1,541.79 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
31.62 5,271.54 0.00 2,437.35 661.20 7,708.89 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
52.38 2,000.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
1.57 18,836.98 0.00 300.00 0.00 19,136.98 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.41 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301
9.73 3,449,878.27 0.00 371,917.80 33,484.75 3,821,796.07 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601

(3,554,295.32)(2,200.00)(405,112.17)(42,098.44)(3,961,607.49)Net - Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

100.00 319,986.70 (2,200.00)(317,786.70)(42,098.44)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

10.28 3,554,295.32 2,200.00 405,112.17 42,098.44 3,961,607.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.20 3,874,282.02 0.00 87,325.47 0.00 3,961,607.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND:

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

32.19 40,007.23 0.00 18,992.77 2,832.00 59,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000
561.91 (4,619.09)0.00 5,619.09 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500

35,388.14 0.00 24,611.86 2,832.00 60,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES
3.06 58,162.00 0.00 1,838.00 0.00 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

(58,162.00)0.00 (1,838.00)0.00 (60,000.00)Net - Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

100.00 (22,773.86)0.00 22,773.86 2,832.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.06 58,162.00 0.00 1,838.00 0.00 60,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
41.02 35,388.14 0.00 24,611.86 2,832.00 60,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

9.43 135,849.12 0.00 14,150.88 0.00 150,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
42.93 214,013.59 0.00 160,986.41 18,761.38 375,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102

340.97 (18,072.41)0.00 25,572.41 0.00 7,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
0.00 882,694.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,694.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901

1,214,484.30 0.00 200,709.70 18,761.38 1,415,194.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
89.60 25,238.10 176,011.90 41,455.00 0.00 242,705.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
74.91 294,210.27 291,703.64 586,575.09 52,631.82 1,172,489.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215

(319,448.37)(467,715.54)(628,030.09)(52,631.82)(1,415,194.00)Net - Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

100.00 895,035.93 (467,715.54)(427,320.39)(33,870.44)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.43 319,448.37 467,715.54 628,030.09 52,631.82 1,415,194.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.18 1,214,484.30 0.00 200,709.70 18,761.38 1,415,194.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND:

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

187.37 (19,221.32)0.00 41,221.32 0.00 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
247.58 (368.96)0.00 618.96 0.00 250.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500

0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901

(16,840.28)0.00 41,840.28 0.00 25,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
49.94 12,515.99 496.01 11,988.00 795.00 25,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400

(12,515.99)(496.01)(11,988.00)(795.00)(25,000.00)Net - Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

100.00 (29,356.27)(496.01)29,852.28 (795.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

49.94 12,515.99 496.01 11,988.00 795.00 25,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
167.36 (16,840.28)0.00 41,840.28 0.00 25,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND:

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (627.19)0.00 627.19 142.69 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
42.01 2,987,501.21 0.00 2,163,959.79 436,336.03 5,151,461.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
41.66 38,245.00 0.00 27,315.00 5,463.00 65,560.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200

109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 0.00 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500

37.24 18,826.54 0.00 11,173.46 2,522.59 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
22.15 1,557.03 0.00 442.97 84.91 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
14.28 6,858.00 0.00 1,142.00 230.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (480.00)0.00 480.00 90.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600

19.60 20,101.19 0.00 4,898.81 865.43 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
43.04 6,265.80 0.00 4,734.20 1,615.18 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900

531.82 (64,772.69)0.00 79,772.69 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
1,042.87 (99,000.87)0.00 109,500.87 538.10 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900

100.00 (75.80)0.00 75.80 1.75 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
0.00 141,021.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,021.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

5,254,771.99 0.00 2,678,770.01 447,889.68 7,933,542.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
41.76 66,163.17 0.00 47,441.83 13,057.38 113,605.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
41.49 872,472.68 0.00 618,618.32 170,379.59 1,491,091.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
24.04 227,883.73 0.00 72,116.27 17,942.43 300,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

15.92 13,031.83 0.00 2,468.17 0.00 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 26,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302
95.83 350.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 8,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
38.44 97,597.26 0.00 60,939.74 15,905.91 158,537.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
29.58 327,648.91 0.00 137,641.09 28,301.07 465,290.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
41.67 106,571.00 0.00 76,125.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
40.96 15,926.07 0.00 11,050.93 2,897.34 26,977.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
36.88 1,469.40 0.00 858.60 177.96 2,328.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
50.57 21,626.36 0.00 22,128.64 0.00 43,755.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
41.50 31,137.18 0.00 22,090.82 12,001.59 53,228.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
41.67 200,473.00 0.00 143,195.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
39.08 104,526.66 0.00 67,052.34 17,243.51 171,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
66.12 33,064.43 51,073.27 13,462.30 2,648.77 97,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 10,228.17 2,412.45 705.18 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
47.56 172,375.67 77,322.18 79,002.15 15,094.87 328,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
43.52 123,686.84 0.00 95,313.16 9,208.00 219,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
7.94 2,761.86 200.00 38.14 23.02 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200

90.50 76.00 0.00 724.00 724.00 800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301
37.87 10,003.54 0.00 6,096.46 1,401.02 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
30.71 69,983.15 0.00 31,016.85 7,717.84 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207

14.97 25,508.68 1,049.68 3,441.64 277.75 30,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100
5.48 2,835.60 0.00 164.40 0.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300

25.22 11,216.91 215.00 3,568.09 1,064.92 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

41.67 28,405.00 0.00 20,295.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
37.03 138,537.89 0.00 81,462.11 15,146.85 220,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
63.39 31,594.82 12,889.78 41,806.40 34,977.38 86,291.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
41.67 161,640.00 0.00 115,460.00 23,092.00 277,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
93.04 7,472.45 0.00 99,816.55 0.00 107,289.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
61.58 70,401.72 102,692.00 10,136.28 0.00 183,230.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 0.00 24,089.00 24,089.00 67,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 30/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
29.57 221,863.63 0.00 93,136.37 35,616.13 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500

(5,364,375.82)(255,670.08)(2,033,218.10)(497,616.51)(7,653,264.00)Net - Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

139.11 (109,603.83)(255,670.08)645,551.91 (49,726.83)280,278.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

29.91 5,364,375.82 255,670.08 2,033,218.10 497,616.51 7,653,264.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.77 5,254,771.99 0.00 2,678,770.01 447,889.68 7,933,542.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE:

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

2.47 1,019,779.81 0.00 25,840.19 0.00 1,045,620.00 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
100.00 (41,688.57)0.00 41,688.57 9,257.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
100.00 (338.61)0.00 338.61 0.00 0.00 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118
100.00 (115.83)0.00 115.83 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500

977,636.80 0.00 67,983.20 9,257.00 1,045,620.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183
0.00 106,238.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102

(438,234.53)0.00 0.00 0.00 (438,234.53)Net - Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
13.57 512,754.07 0.00 80,507.43 22,929.43 593,261.50 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
8.85 124,906.30 0.00 12,127.50 0.00 137,033.80 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712

14.29 9,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
200.00 (350.00)0.00 700.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
16.80 35,552.09 0.00 7,177.80 1,734.05 42,729.89 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500

(237.63)(32,753.41)0.00 23,052.37 5,197.97 (9,701.04)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
5.68 157,953.48 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 167,468.48 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904

(326.46)(447.78)0.00 342.78 112.06 (105.00)H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
0.00 1,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,521.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906
0.00 38,206.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,206.37 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100

12.14 74,243.72 0.00 10,254.60 2,817.79 84,498.32 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
0.00 4,935.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,935.55 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700
0.00 2,345.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,345.21 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702

37.47 16,690.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 26,690.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 1,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,618.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100
0.00 2,395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,395.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400
0.00 164,041.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,041.61 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

(43.39)(1,850.96)0.00 560.11 153.33 (1,290.85)PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 2,888.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,888.88 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000
5.50 197,148.90 8,548.45 2,926.65 1,955.46 208,624.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000

(1,311,298.03)(8,548.45)(158,664.24)(36,803.09)(1,478,510.72)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 31/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

0.00 102,045.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,045.86 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600
11.52 248,055.45 0.00 32,297.43 8,808.39 280,352.88 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
0.00 34,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,300.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705
0.00 37,569.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,569.84 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712

500.00 (400.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303

6.29 36,299.17 0.00 2,434.56 646.59 38,733.73 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500
(38.39)(34,219.24)0.00 9,492.56 1,920.58 (24,726.68)EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900
12.95 4,456.07 0.00 662.92 176.16 5,118.99 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
6.89 1,755.50 0.00 130.00 26.00 1,885.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906
5.53 56,645.10 0.00 3,314.71 880.83 59,959.81 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100
9.11 148,088.12 5,020.00 9,824.93 1,570.00 162,933.05 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134

(0.36)56,859.25 0.00 (205.00)0.00 56,654.25 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179
0.00 875.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 875.04 MILEAGE273-9706-86100
0.00 2,711.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,711.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400

(711,691.16)(5,020.00)(58,802.11)(14,028.55)(775,513.27)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.90 340,305.24 0.00 3,096.00 3,096.00 343,401.24 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

(97.98)(319,781.03)0.00 158,263.00 43,709.00 (161,518.03)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
5.22 46,163.70 0.00 2,542.50 1,147.50 48,706.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203

(66,687.91)0.00 (163,901.50)(47,952.50)(230,589.41)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 543,342.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,342.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100

(543,342.34)0.00 0.00 0.00 (543,342.34)Net - Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155

19.48 64,416.00 0.00 15,584.00 3,421.00 80,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
7.67 38,505.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 41,705.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158
0.00 4,014.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
0.00 53,663.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,663.81 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199
6.54 40,000.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 42,800.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232

(330,649.15)0.00 (21,584.00)(6,621.00)(352,233.15)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

10.91 3,401,903.12 13,568.45 402,951.85 105,405.14 3,818,423.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.50 977,636.80 0.00 67,983.20 9,257.00 1,045,620.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 32/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

12.57 (2,424,266.32)(13,568.45)(334,968.65)(96,148.14)(2,772,803.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 543,764.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,764.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
19.09 191,223.29 0.00 45,106.71 0.00 236,330.00 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102

100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500

731,707.96 0.00 48,386.04 0.00 780,094.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
0.00 266,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266,336.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102

(291,167.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (291,167.00)Net - Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
0.00 1,772,307.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,772,307.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

173.43 (34,098.50)0.00 80,538.00 0.00 46,439.50 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (7,906.94)1,600.00 6,306.94 3,068.23 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204

(1,755,301.56)(1,600.00)(86,844.94)(3,068.23)(1,843,746.50)Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.00 370,813.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 370,813.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

(190.65)(273,742.02)0.00 179,560.00 20,237.00 (94,182.02)PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102

(97,071.38)0.00 (179,560.00)(20,237.00)(276,631.38)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.09 64,087.54 0.00 60.00 60.00 64,147.54 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102
0.00 226.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000
2.01 53,282.00 600.00 494.00 494.00 54,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000

(231,783.54)(600.00)(554.00)(554.00)(232,937.54)Net - Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 33/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.

11.84 (1,643,615.52)(2,200.00)(218,572.90)(23,859.23)(1,864,388.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

10.18 2,375,323.48 2,200.00 266,958.94 23,859.23 2,644,482.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.20 731,707.96 0.00 48,386.04 0.00 780,094.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

10.97 1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 0.00 1,379,229.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100

1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 0.00 1,379,229.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
0.00 30,533.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,533.24 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600
0.00 1,990.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,990.96 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500
0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900
0.00 1,525.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,525.29 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904
0.00 2,510.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,510.25 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

13.82 87,885.86 0.00 14,092.05 3,842.05 101,977.91 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
17.01 62,963.90 0.00 12,906.60 1,585.00 75,870.50 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
20.45 353,341.30 0.00 90,807.32 43,001.91 444,148.62 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
11.78 1,453,251.30 1,700.00 192,325.50 39,373.25 1,647,276.80 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
25.24 56,541.80 0.00 19,084.71 6,730.57 75,626.51 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
0.00 2,188.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,188.81 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000
3.63 39,876.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000

(2,278,908.71)(3,200.00)(329,216.18)(94,532.78)(2,611,324.89)Net - Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

14.70 (1,050,953.75)(3,200.00)(177,942.14)(94,532.78)(1,232,095.89)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.73 2,278,908.71 3,200.00 329,216.18 94,532.78 2,611,324.89 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10.97 1,227,954.96 0.00 151,274.04 0.00 1,379,229.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES:

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (31,083.95)0.00 31,083.95 0.00 0.00 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
100.00 (39.48)0.00 39.48 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500

(31,123.43)0.00 31,123.43 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600
0.00 5,054.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.24 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 34/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001

(33,388.42)0.00 0.00 0.00 (33,388.42)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

79.08 250.00 445.00 500.00 250.00 1,195.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

84.05 3,220.50 10,650.00 6,325.00 1,500.00 20,195.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203

(451,343.61)(11,095.00)(6,825.00)(1,750.00)(469,263.61)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
8.91 273,596.30 0.00 26,762.50 10,327.50 300,358.80 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
6.94 205,385.00 0.00 15,325.00 6,215.00 220,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
0.00 90,478.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,478.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203

(569,459.50)0.00 (42,087.50)(16,542.50)(611,547.00)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 0.00 3,597.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403

(17,981.51)0.00 (588.95)0.00 (18,570.46)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

2.60 (1,103,296.47)(11,095.00)(18,378.02)(18,292.50)(1,132,769.49)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.35 1,072,173.04 11,095.00 49,501.45 18,292.50 1,132,769.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (31,123.43)0.00 31,123.43 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT:

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

24.97 1,206,782.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,608,420.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902

1,206,782.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,608,420.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 560,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102

38.33 646,282.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,047,920.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 35/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT

(1,206,782.51)0.00 (401,637.49)(401,637.49)(1,608,420.00)Net - Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

24.97 1,206,782.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,608,420.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.97 1,206,782.51 0.00 401,637.49 401,637.49 1,608,420.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 279,125.00 923,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902

644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 279,125.00 923,750.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102

50.00 279,125.00 0.00 279,125.00 279,125.00 558,250.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802

(644,125.00)0.00 (279,625.00)(279,125.00)(923,750.00)Net - Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 279,125.00 923,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 279,125.00 923,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902

5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 0.00 298,123.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
57.72 5,300.45 0.00 7,237.55 0.00 12,538.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

(5,441.96)0.00 (305,719.04)0.00 (311,161.00)Net - Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 36/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902

10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 0.00 159,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
54.43 10,265.74 0.00 12,263.26 0.00 22,529.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 0.00 410.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802

(10,266.95)0.00 (172,483.05)0.00 (182,750.00)Net - Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS:

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 145,408.75 1,101,318.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902

955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 145,408.75 1,101,318.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102

50.00 145,409.25 0.00 145,408.75 145,408.75 290,818.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

(955,409.25)0.00 (145,908.75)(145,408.75)(1,101,318.00)Net - Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 145,408.75 1,101,318.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 145,408.75 1,101,318.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT:

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 37/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 293,100.00 1,256,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 293,100.00 1,256,700.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102

50.00 293,100.00 0.00 293,100.00 293,100.00 586,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802

(963,100.00)0.00 (293,600.00)(293,100.00)(1,256,700.00)Net - Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 293,100.00 1,256,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 293,100.00 1,256,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT:

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802

(35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

35,720.08 0.00 (35,720.08)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK:

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

199.61 (498.04)0.00 998.04 0.00 500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

24,501.96 0.00 998.04 0.00 25,500.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 38/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001

(25,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (25,000.00)Net - Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN

199.61 (498.04)0.00 998.04 0.00 500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.91 24,501.96 0.00 998.04 0.00 25,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT:

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (232,905.29)0.00 232,905.29 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (99,816.55)0.00 99,816.55 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (332,721.86)0.00 332,721.86 0.00 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950

(665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE
100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (64,813.93)0.00 64,813.93 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800

665,443.70 0.00 (665,443.70)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05:

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494

8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
60.81 8,840.00 0.00 13,719.00 0.00 22,559.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800

(8,840.00)0.00 (1,449,219.00)0.00 (1,458,059.00)Net - Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 39/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002:

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494

1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100

52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,073,959.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

(1,101,500.68)0.00 (558,458.32)0.00 (1,659,959.00)Net - Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT:

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494

145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
56.46 145,875.00 0.00 189,150.00 0.00 335,025.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800

(145,875.00)0.00 (3,074,650.00)0.00 (3,220,525.00)Net - Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 40/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494

88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
54.75 88,200.00 0.00 106,725.00 0.00 194,925.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800

(88,200.00)0.00 (1,342,225.00)0.00 (1,430,425.00)Net - Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005:

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

32.97 335,128.69 0.00 164,871.31 42,101.97 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803
956.20 (128,430.68)0.00 143,430.68 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500

0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

513,630.01 0.00 308,301.99 42,101.97 821,932.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
43.84 453,179.47 268,224.15 85,528.38 33,209.97 806,932.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400

(453,179.47)(268,224.15)(85,528.38)(33,209.97)(806,932.00)Net - Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

303.00 60,450.54 (268,224.15)222,773.61 8,892.00 15,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.84 453,179.47 268,224.15 85,528.38 33,209.97 806,932.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
37.51 513,630.01 0.00 308,301.99 42,101.97 821,932.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION:

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500

(7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 41/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (7,236.50)0.00 7,236.50 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500

(52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE
100.00 (442,293.98)0.00 442,293.98 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450

442,293.98 0.00 (442,293.98)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE

100.00 390,169.69 0.00 (390,169.69)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (442,293.98)0.00 442,293.98 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (52,124.29)0.00 52,124.29 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500

(59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (1,862,355.09)0.00 1,862,355.09 293,088.21 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450

1,862,355.09 0.00 (1,862,355.09)(293,088.21)0.00 Net - Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 1,802,876.91 0.00 (1,802,876.91)(293,088.21)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,862,355.09)0.00 1,862,355.09 293,088.21 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (59,478.18)0.00 59,478.18 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (226,204.39)0.00 226,204.39 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 42/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (23,121,503.80)0.00 23,121,503.80 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603

(23,347,708.19)0.00 23,347,708.19 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (2,365,608.73)0.00 2,365,608.73 171,659.05 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450

2,365,608.73 0.00 (2,365,608.73)(171,659.05)0.00 Net - Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (20,982,099.46)0.00 20,982,099.46 (171,659.05)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,365,608.73)0.00 2,365,608.73 171,659.05 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (23,347,708.19)0.00 23,347,708.19 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (4,090.16)0.00 4,090.16 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

(4,840.16)0.00 4,840.16 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100

29,687.00 0.00 (29,687.00)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES

100.00 24,846.84 0.00 (24,846.84)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (4,840.16)0.00 4,840.16 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY:

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500

(457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES
100.00 458,204.23 0.00 (458,204.23)0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450

(458,204.23)0.00 458,204.23 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 43/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND

100.00 (915,322.92)0.00 915,322.92 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 458,204.23 0.00 (458,204.23)0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (457,118.69)0.00 457,118.69 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

41.67 4,265,920.00 0.00 3,047,080.00 609,416.00 7,313,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
0.00 4,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300

342.52 (181,888.16)0.00 256,888.16 0.00 75,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
0.00 5,417,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,417,323.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901

13,726,354.84 0.00 3,303,968.16 609,416.00 17,030,323.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
41.16 106,598.05 0.00 74,561.95 20,521.65 181,160.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
15.49 63,380.50 0.00 11,619.50 2,992.00 75,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
32.03 16,091.31 0.00 7,581.69 2,078.30 23,673.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
13.91 78,473.19 0.00 12,682.81 3,633.82 91,156.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
41.00 2,353.37 0.00 1,635.63 496.21 3,989.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 0.00 7,219.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
51.48 4,041.30 0.00 4,288.70 4,288.70 8,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101
41.01 11,762.88 0.00 8,178.12 2,481.05 19,941.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700

83.87 80,649.65 320,859.88 98,490.47 6,807.60 500,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
27.40 108.90 0.00 41.10 3.15 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
14.78 596.55 0.00 103.45 24.68 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
20.20 1,197.06 0.00 302.94 0.00 1,500.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

10.05 2,698.61 0.00 301.39 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
41.67 251,825.00 0.00 179,875.00 35,975.00 431,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
1.67 29,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
54.85 3,521,316.26 3,458,962.84 819,720.90 60,000.00 7,800,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

100.00 (109,564.71)95,527.33 14,037.38 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400

(5,476,204.48)(3,875,850.05)(7,678,268.47)(141,205.16)(17,030,323.00)Net - Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 44/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

100.00 8,250,150.36 (3,875,850.05)(4,374,300.31)468,210.84 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

67.84 5,476,204.48 3,875,850.05 7,678,268.47 141,205.16 17,030,323.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
19.40 13,726,354.84 0.00 3,303,968.16 609,416.00 17,030,323.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND:

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

13.36 2,165.99 0.00 334.01 0.00 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901

654,540.99 0.00 334.01 0.00 654,875.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700

10.16 134,755.00 0.00 15,245.00 3,995.00 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000

56.04 2,197.95 0.00 2,802.05 2,802.05 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400

(636,827.95)0.00 (18,047.05)(6,797.05)(654,875.00)Net - Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES

100.00 17,713.04 0.00 (17,713.04)(6,797.05)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.76 636,827.95 0.00 18,047.05 6,797.05 654,875.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.05 654,540.99 0.00 334.01 0.00 654,875.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (497.00)0.00 497.00 160.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

43.13 258,082.00 0.00 195,712.00 38,358.00 453,794.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
47.21 20,402.00 0.00 18,243.00 3,429.00 38,645.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
43.33 52,313.00 0.00 40,003.00 7,521.00 92,316.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
41.45 280,662.00 0.00 198,715.00 39,743.00 479,377.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
41.94 11,612.32 0.00 8,387.68 431.00 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901

1,015,999.32 0.00 461,557.68 89,642.00 1,477,557.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 45/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
41.57 215,676.36 0.00 153,440.64 41,909.86 369,117.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

40.30 3,582.22 0.00 2,417.78 719.61 6,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
39.42 19,592.30 0.00 12,750.70 3,480.78 32,343.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
34.62 73,473.95 0.00 38,914.05 7,840.38 112,388.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
41.66 13,322.00 0.00 9,515.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
43.38 4,504.79 0.00 3,451.21 941.92 7,956.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
43.03 656.30 0.00 495.70 99.14 1,152.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
0.00 5,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,612.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100

99.99 1.40 0.00 15,237.60 4,791.96 15,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
43.38 22,519.28 0.00 17,255.72 4,709.49 39,775.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
72.50 550.00 1,326.77 123.23 78.98 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
37.50 1,250.00 646.61 103.39 70.93 2,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001
85.03 1,497.10 2,299.67 6,203.23 5,551.89 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
70.80 38,703.92 59,429.04 34,417.04 7,500.51 132,550.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
53.88 230.60 0.00 269.40 70.26 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
19.75 12,198.68 622.51 2,378.81 40.45 15,200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300

41.67 22,575.00 0.00 16,125.00 3,225.00 38,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
32.73 117,726.80 0.00 57,273.20 12,615.55 175,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
12.13 67,222.50 7,659.91 1,617.59 328.49 76,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
41.66 50,460.00 0.00 36,040.00 7,208.00 86,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807

68.67 4,699.15 10,300.85 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000
44.22 131,928.54 26,889.46 77,682.00 77,682.00 236,500.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
43.96 10,200.00 6,887.86 1,112.14 320.58 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422

(872,920.89)(116,062.68)(488,573.43)(181,088.78)(1,477,557.00)Net - Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 143,078.43 (116,062.68)(27,015.75)(91,446.78)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.92 872,920.89 116,062.68 488,573.43 181,088.78 1,477,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
31.24 1,015,999.32 0.00 461,557.68 89,642.00 1,477,557.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL:

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (2,388.00)0.00 2,388.00 160.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

40.73 1,018,024.00 0.00 699,501.00 139,430.00 1,717,525.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
47.12 9,254.82 0.00 8,245.18 1,794.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901

1,632,191.82 0.00 710,134.18 141,384.00 2,342,326.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
40.86 77,147.52 0.00 53,300.48 14,160.53 130,448.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
20.49 19,877.50 0.00 5,122.50 615.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
16.75 4,994.96 0.00 1,005.04 173.21 6,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 46/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
34.85 8,400.70 0.00 4,493.30 1,108.40 12,894.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500
39.65 40,785.09 0.00 26,800.91 5,480.58 67,586.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
38.57 1,763.61 0.00 1,107.39 286.67 2,871.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

38.58 8,813.92 0.00 5,537.08 1,433.39 14,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
46.59 6,409.00 5,057.05 533.95 356.93 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
37.50 3,750.00 1,939.84 310.16 212.80 6,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
44.42 16,674.81 9,121.90 4,203.29 1,474.36 30,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
65.39 80,171.96 83,698.08 67,779.96 11,709.98 231,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
3.82 1,442.76 0.00 57.24 0.00 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

50.58 3,953.45 478.18 3,568.37 724.01 8,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

41.68 16,330.00 0.00 11,670.00 2,334.00 28,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
27.61 90,482.57 0.00 34,517.43 8,953.33 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
23.62 175,299.50 22,603.52 31,596.98 1,416.65 229,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
41.49 343,837.00 0.00 243,840.00 48,768.00 587,677.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
31.12 524,202.41 29,918.57 206,879.02 109,190.25 761,000.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
31.31 37,300.00 12,254.07 4,745.93 1,649.34 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422

(1,469,135.76)(165,071.21)(708,119.03)(210,047.43)(2,342,326.00)Net - Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 163,056.06 (165,071.21)2,015.15 (68,663.43)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

37.28 1,469,135.76 165,071.21 708,119.03 210,047.43 2,342,326.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.32 1,632,191.82 0.00 710,134.18 141,384.00 2,342,326.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH:

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

11.60 22,100.00 0.00 2,900.00 265.00 25,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
43.00 15,359,623.43 0.00 11,586,376.57 2,146,171.45 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101
41.56 679,640.41 0.00 483,399.59 96,532.75 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
41.67 52,500.00 0.00 37,500.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
36.54 618,759.20 0.00 356,240.80 71,711.15 975,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
55.56 133,317.93 0.00 166,682.07 31,832.25 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
50.00 32,802.00 0.00 32,802.00 5,467.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401

27.61 10,858.25 0.00 4,141.75 780.75 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
21.08 7,892.06 0.00 2,107.94 1,157.94 10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404
47.24 29,016.78 0.00 25,983.22 5,476.54 55,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
34.54 13,092.55 0.00 6,907.45 0.00 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
46.19 551,505.36 0.00 473,412.64 130,229.01 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
53.69 110,017.03 0.00 127,531.97 32,813.40 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408
51.07 129,657.12 0.00 135,342.88 40,588.31 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
42.35 11,056,584.98 0.00 8,123,815.02 1,522,527.29 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
41.28 1,602,854.08 0.00 1,126,895.92 225,154.88 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
42.64 3,068,496.96 0.00 2,281,103.04 426,646.08 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

100.00 (374,542.80)0.00 374,542.80 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800
293.43 (325,035.11)0.00 493,075.11 0.00 168,040.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

0.00 14,465,588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,465,588.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

47,259,728.23 0.00 25,840,760.77 4,744,853.80 73,100,489.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 47/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 1537 - GENERAL

25.16 8,348,164.43 0.00 2,806,835.57 910,441.87 11,155,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

(8,448,164.43)0.00 (2,806,835.57)(910,441.87)(11,255,000.00)Net - Dept 1537 - GENERAL

Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE
33.43 1,862,326.85 0.00 935,113.15 253,754.78 2,797,440.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
32.17 138,962.20 0.00 65,917.80 20,779.00 204,880.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
27.70 86,759.56 0.00 33,240.44 11,090.37 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
42.56 13,498.47 0.00 10,001.53 1,531.88 23,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
32.18 168,303.08 0.00 79,865.92 21,613.04 248,169.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
5.07 856,738.56 0.00 45,783.44 7,649.87 902,522.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900

41.67 213,136.00 0.00 152,240.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
31.84 35,864.00 0.00 16,753.00 4,548.18 52,617.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
44.56 2,025.66 0.00 1,628.34 285.88 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
14.37 89,395.33 0.00 15,007.67 2,555.90 104,403.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
41.67 735,078.00 0.00 525,060.00 105,012.00 1,260,138.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
32.37 187,796.61 0.00 89,891.39 24,459.89 277,688.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
90.35 46,691.79 325,460.83 111,847.38 23,110.61 484,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
25.25 74,751.83 0.00 25,248.17 0.00 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
(0.57)243,386.47 0.00 (1,386.47)0.00 242,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900
23.91 570,643.38 65,394.52 113,962.10 46,878.65 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
60.00 80,000.00 44,600.00 75,400.00 22,880.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250

(42.88)1,714,525.87 0.00 (514,525.87)10,800.00 1,200,000.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251
102.73 (6,693.00)252,085.00 0.00 0.00 245,392.00 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
27.33 545,000.00 102,260.00 102,740.00 0.00 750,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254
30.59 27,764.96 5,751.74 6,483.30 1,363.44 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
35.72 289,252.35 5,995.00 154,752.65 35,924.48 450,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
19.93 88,072.35 0.00 21,927.65 4,486.66 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
14.61 222,040.00 30,550.53 7,449.47 444.60 260,040.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500

(8,286,691.15)(832,097.62)(2,086,330.23)(629,617.23)(11,205,119.00)Net - Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE

Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION
34.62 1,121,210.08 0.00 593,781.92 169,824.02 1,714,992.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600
46.47 64,230.29 0.00 55,769.71 18,886.52 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

121.50 (2,150.12)0.00 12,150.12 650.12 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
90.00 700.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
34.51 95,234.30 0.00 50,194.70 13,984.74 145,429.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
5.65 351,231.06 0.00 21,026.94 3,532.90 372,258.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900

41.65 93,274.00 0.00 66,585.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
32.99 21,991.30 0.00 10,825.70 2,947.30 32,817.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
37.51 1,057.40 0.00 634.60 143.20 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
20.23 38,900.96 0.00 9,868.04 0.00 48,769.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
41.67 233,888.00 0.00 167,065.00 33,413.00 400,953.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
34.33 125,483.24 0.00 65,593.76 17,937.62 191,077.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201

159.14 (5,914.20)14,392.84 1,521.36 519.18 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
18.76 365,565.59 19,555.91 64,878.50 4,923.76 450,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100
79.14 3,900.00 0.00 14,800.00 0.00 18,700.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105
53.01 129,211.48 1,601.24 144,187.28 23,381.62 275,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

26.90 8,041.32 0.00 2,958.68 691.13 11,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
42.58 574.21 0.00 425.79 195.13 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 48/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
41.67 350,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
22.99 616.07 0.00 183.93 54.09 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000
41.67 1,728,530.00 0.00 1,234,670.00 246,934.00 2,963,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000

100.55 (192.56)0.00 35,192.56 35,192.56 35,000.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160

(4,730,382.42)(35,549.99)(2,808,613.59)(636,527.89)(7,574,546.00)Net - Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 1580 - WWTP
36.20 2,215,502.26 0.00 1,257,234.74 356,856.78 3,472,737.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 0.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

40.08 164,816.81 0.00 110,233.19 23,424.16 275,050.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
59.56 24,062.58 7,295.00 28,142.42 7,531.73 59,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
90.45 1,370.83 0.00 12,979.17 350.00 14,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
0.00 58,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308

35.67 195,821.46 0.00 108,603.54 30,168.37 304,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500
5.30 76,583.99 0.00 4,286.01 4,286.01 80,870.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
5.92 879,515.77 0.00 55,363.23 10,037.61 934,879.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900

41.67 333,035.00 0.00 237,890.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
31.18 41,507.35 0.00 18,809.65 5,513.58 60,317.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905
50.29 1,818.26 0.00 1,839.74 368.50 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
49.29 43,785.46 0.00 42,566.54 17,303.06 86,352.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
41.67 400,946.00 0.00 286,390.00 57,278.00 687,336.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
38.03 256,003.68 0.00 157,074.32 44,628.55 413,078.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201
27.88 50,482.02 16,353.77 3,164.21 1,268.05 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
82.43 52,722.10 159,727.52 87,550.38 35,022.09 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300
22.68 177,824.55 17,500.00 34,675.45 25,310.23 230,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

20.00 240,000.00 8,430.11 51,569.89 0.00 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
50.06 32,464.16 27,344.37 5,191.47 989.12 65,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
56.62 43,378.52 8,803.49 47,817.99 12,327.69 100,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
19.07 728,341.01 0.00 171,658.99 48,589.68 900,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
38.92 757,436.24 11,551.39 471,012.37 93,074.25 1,240,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005

109.88 (72,735.36)528,748.15 280,257.21 75,074.37 736,270.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
110.10 (25,254.19)189,413.92 85,840.27 29,164.56 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020
44.65 13,836.50 0.00 11,163.50 145.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

(6,815,430.00)(975,167.72)(3,577,149.28)(926,289.39)(11,367,747.00)Net - Dept 1580 - WWTP

Dept 9044 - EXPENSE
30.83 7,985,574.35 0.00 3,559,425.65 1,229,209.16 11,545,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001

(7,985,574.35)0.00 (3,559,425.65)(1,229,209.16)(11,545,000.00)Net - Dept 9044 - EXPENSE

Dept 9047 - EXPENSE
61.44 1,058,481.53 1,143,580.17 542,819.30 43,990.20 2,744,881.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
50.09 2,337,975.50 524,373.36 1,822,185.14 806,453.68 4,684,534.00 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080

(3,396,457.03)(1,667,953.53)(2,365,004.44)(850,443.88)(7,429,415.00)Net - Dept 9047 - EXPENSE

Dept 9072 - EXPENSE
21.98 5,259,999.99 0.00 1,481,496.01 0.00 6,741,496.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
29.17 2,662,120.10 0.00 1,096,432.90 157,025.00 3,758,553.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
37.92 835,000.00 0.00 510,000.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 49/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
53.38 43,137.05 0.00 49,389.95 0.00 92,527.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607

100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 0.00 697,832.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 0.00 84,254.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
87.81 487.41 0.00 3,512.59 291.62 4,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

(8,800,744.55)0.00 (3,922,917.45)(157,316.62)(12,723,662.00)Net - Dept 9072 - EXPENSE

100.00 (1,203,715.70)(3,510,768.86)4,714,484.56 (594,992.24)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.70 48,463,443.93 3,510,768.86 21,126,276.21 5,339,846.04 73,100,489.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
35.35 47,259,728.23 0.00 25,840,760.77 4,744,853.80 73,100,489.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND:

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (198,034,493.72)0.00 198,034,493.72 1,926,737.38 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300

(198,034,493.72)0.00 198,034,493.72 1,926,737.38 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
100.00 (20,072,097.72)0.00 20,072,097.72 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (5,468,546.41)0.00 5,468,546.41 0.00 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (6,506,631.29)0.00 6,506,631.29 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (7,809,335.24)0.00 7,809,335.24 0.00 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (7,664,065.85)0.00 7,664,065.85 0.00 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,558,518.35)0.00 1,558,518.35 0.00 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (16,002,579.50)0.00 16,002,579.50 0.00 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (3,641,263.93)0.00 3,641,263.93 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (13,355,793.74)0.00 13,355,793.74 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (23,739,220.33)0.00 23,739,220.33 0.00 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (3,431,720.00)0.00 3,431,720.00 686,344.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (1,584,360.00)0.00 1,584,360.00 316,872.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (4,754,620.00)0.00 4,754,620.00 950,924.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (2,173,755.00)0.00 2,173,755.00 434,751.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (34,473,140.00)0.00 34,473,140.00 6,894,628.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (3,047,080.00)0.00 3,047,080.00 609,416.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (241,165.91)0.00 241,165.91 3,614.11 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500

155,523,893.27 0.00 (155,523,893.27)(9,896,549.11)0.00 Net - Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

100.00 (42,510,600.45)0.00 42,510,600.45 (7,969,811.73)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (155,523,893.27)0.00 155,523,893.27 9,896,549.11 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (198,034,493.72)0.00 198,034,493.72 1,926,737.38 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND:

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 50/50Page:12/06/2023 12:44 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND
Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

100.00 (153,265.66)132,630.01 20,635.65 4,912.60 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700

153,265.66 (132,630.01)(20,635.65)(4,912.60)0.00 Net - Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

100.00 153,265.66 (132,630.01)(20,635.65)(4,912.60)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (153,265.66)132,630.01 20,635.65 4,912.60 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND:

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (87.15)0.00 87.15 34.99 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

(87.15)0.00 87.15 34.99 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

35,720.08 0.00 (35,720.08)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE

100.00 35,632.93 0.00 (35,632.93)34.99 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (87.15)0.00 87.15 34.99 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND:

544.17 (37,676,042.19)(20,228,047.20)52,055,339.17 (16,678,889.27)(5,848,750.22)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

83.78 58,512,102.13 20,228,047.20 282,048,062.38 36,818,431.53 360,788,211.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
94.13 20,836,059.94 0.00 334,103,401.55 20,139,542.26 354,939,461.49 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



End of Item 8 

























VML Processing LLC 
 
32450 Dequindre Road Warren MI 48089 
 
 
 
Dear President Angela Rogensues, 
  
I am writing on behalf of VML Processing, located at 32450 Dequindre, Warren, MI 48089, a 
licensed cannabis adult use Processor    
This renewable license had an expiration date of November 9, 2023.  I had inspections on 
November 2, 2023 and I am currently working on completing violations from the inspections. 
  
We have submitted our materials for renewal, including our renewal fee, but the renewal 
process will not be completed before the expiration.  Per the suggestion of the Building 
Division, we request that the City Council grant VML Processing, located at 32450 Dequindre 
Warren, MI 48089 a 60-day extension of its existing license.  It is our understanding that the 
Division has no objection to do this request. 
  
Please let me know if you require any additional information as you evaluate our request.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Rami Mona 

 



H&F Enterprises, LLC 
23455 Regency Park Dr, Suite B, Warren, MI 48089 

 
 
 
Ms. Mindy Moore 
Warren City Council Secretary 
586.703.5177 
mindy@cityofwarren.org 
 
 
Dear Ms. Moore, 
 
I am wriJng on behalf of H&F Enterprises, LLC, located at 23455 Regency Park, Ste B., Warren, 
MI 48089, a licensed Cannabis Adult Use Class C Grow.  This renewable license has an expiraJon 
date of December 9, 2023. We are currently working on compleJng our renewal applicaJon. 
However, we will not be able to complete the applicaJon along with our annual inspecJons 
before our December 9th expiraJon date.   
 
Per the suggesJon of the Building Division, we request that the City Council grant H&F 
Enterprises, LLC, located at 23455 Regency Park, Ste B., Warren, MI 48089, a 60-day extension 
of its exisJng license. It is our understanding that the Division has no objecJon to do this 
request. 
 
Please let me know if you require any addiJonal informaJon. 
 
Thank you for your consideraJon, 
 
-- 
Nowfal Akash 
H&F Enterprises, LLC 
(248) 802-0612 



End of Item 12 



 

 
COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE 

CITY OF WARREN 
COUNTY OF MACOMB 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

ADOPTED THE 16TH OF JUNE, 1959. 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Latest Revision Adopted May 9, 2023. 

 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
2 

 
 

AMENDMENTS 
APRIL 25, 1961 Rule 1.1 to provide for the appointment of seven (7) members to 

serve on the County Board of Commissioners. 
Rule 2.2 to provide for Audience to be placed as Item 7 on the Agenda a�er the 
Public Hearings. 

AUGUST 22, 1961 Rule 2.2 to provide Audience to be placed at the end of the Agenda. 

APRIL 29, 1969 Rule 1.1 in regard to appointment of Council Officers and ex-officio members to 
Boards and Commissions. 

OCTOBER 26, 1971 Rule 4.14 provides for the Council to revise, change, alter, amend or rescind 
condi�ons imposed in connec�on with an adopted amendment to the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

JANUARY 23, 1968 Rule 4.16 Pe��oner’s failure to comply with condi�ons. 

MARCH 22, 1977 Added provisions of the Open Mee�ngs Act. Amended Rule XI, reconsidera�on.  
Added rule 20.1 Administra�ve Hearings for revoca�on of Liquor License. 

AUGUST 13, 1991 Rule 21.1 in regard to conduct expected by all members of the City Council. 

FEBRUARY 25, 1992 Rule 22.1 in regard to Audience par�cipa�on; 90-day trial period.  

NOVEMBER 23, 1999 Rule 21.1 in regard to conduct expected by all members of the City Council. 
Rule 23.1 in regard to rules to be followed by audience par�cipants. 
Rule 23.1 in regard to rules for placement of items on the Agenda. 

JULY 25, 2000 Rule 11.1 in regard to Council Members to speak when reques�ng 
reconsidera�on. 

JANUARY 24, 2012 Council Office Procedures: Purpose, Func�on, Council Agenda 
Rule 1.2 in regard to Regular Mee�ngs, Members of the general public not 
allowed on stage in Council Chambers. 
Rule 1.2.1 added in regard to Commitee of the Whole Mee�ngs. 
Rule 1.2.2 added in regard to Closed Sessions. 
Rule 1.3 in regard to Special Mee�ngs. 
Rule 1.5 in regard to mee�ngs to be open to the public. 
Rule 2.1 in regard to the order of business of all Regular Tuesday night 
mee�ngs. 
Rule 3.1 in regard to Sergeant at Arms – Decorum – Discipline. 
Rule 4.3 in regard to Journal. 
Rule 4.5 in regard to Agenda – Regular Mee�ngs. 
Rule 4.6 in regard to Agenda – Special Mee�ngs. 
Rule 19.1 in regard to Parliamentary Authority. 
Rule 21.1 in regard to Code of Conduct. 
Rule 22.1 in regard to Audience Par�cipa�on, Regular, Special and Commitee 
of the Whole mee�ngs. 
Rule 22.1.1 in regard to Audience Par�cipa�on – Public Hearings. 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
3 

 
 

APRIL 24, 2012 Rule 1.2 Regular mee�ngs, �me change to 7:00 p.m. 
Rule 22.1.1 Regular, Special and Commitee of the Whole Mee�ngs regarding 
submi�ng audience par�cipa�on forms. 
Rule 22.1.4 Regular, Special and Commitee of the Whole Mee�ngs regarding 
Item 12 Audience.  

AUGUST 14, 2012 Council Office Procedures, Council Agenda. 

DECEMBER 10, 2013 Rule 4.5 Regular Mee�ngs – change council packet submission deadline. 

MARCH 11, 2014 Official minutes of Council mee�ng shall be the audio recording. 

AUGUST 26, 2014 Council Office Procedures – Func�on Rule 4.0 General Du�es of the Council 
Secretary  

NOVEMBER 12, 2019 All reference to Councilman or Councilwoman to be changed to 
Councilmember. 
Rule 2.1 Order of Business of all Regular Tuesday night mee�ngs. 

FEBRUARY 11, 2020 Rule 2.1 Order of Business of all Regular Tuesday night mee�ngs. 

MAY 12, 2020 Rule 2.1 Order of Business of all Regular Tuesday night mee�ngs. 

APRIL 13, 2021 Rule 2.1 Order of Business of all Regular Tuesday night mee�ngs. 

MAY 9, 2023 Rule 1.5 Mee�ngs to be open to the public. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
4 

 
 

PURPOSE 

The basic purpose of the Council Office is to provide informa�on and assistance to Council 
Members on all maters pertaining to Council business and responsibili�es, perform all clerical 
and administra�ve func�ons needed by the Warren City Council in carrying out its lawful 
responsibili�es. As such, the assistance to be provided must be within the guidelines of the 
Employees Union Contract, if any, and provisions of the Civil Service Ordinance and respec�ve 
job descrip�ons. In part, the job descrip�on for the individual employee sets forth job du�es 
and responsibili�es and by whom supervision will be received.  

 

FUNCTION 

In order to permit the Council Office to func�on in an orderly manner, the following procedures 
should be used for the rou�ng of work, other than rou�ne informa�onal calls: 

   Secretary of the Council 
   Assistant Council Secretary 
   Deputy Council Secretary 
   Senior Administra�ve Secretary – Council 
   Administra�ve Clerical Technician – Council  
   Office Assistant – Council  

 

COUNCIL AGENDA 

The Council Agenda is closed at noon the Wednesday preceding the mee�ng. All items for the 
agenda must be submited in wri�ng with all suppor�ng documenta�on and resolu�ons prior to 
the Wednesday noon deadline, addressed to the Secretary of the Council. Excep�ons to the 
Wednesday noon deadline are: Contract extensions, shall be submited no less than 45 days 
prior to end of terms. Contracts shall be submited no less than thirty (30) days prior to the 
effec�ve date, and Ballot language shall be submited no less than ninety (90) days prior to the 
elec�on date. The �mely submission of requests, in wri�ng, will permit the Council Office to 
collate all per�nent data and informa�on on the subject mater. The Council will then be in the 
best posi�on to make a determina�on. In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 5, Sec�on 
5.3(b) of the City Charter, no item of business will be heard, except that stated on the agenda of 
business. In accordance with the provisions on Chapter 5, Sec�on 5.3(g) of the City Charter, no 
items of business will be added to the agenda of a Regular Mee�ng unless approved by an 
affirma�ve vote of four (4) members of the City Council. It is respec�ully suggested that items 
of ci�zen concern or maters in the nature of complaints be referred directly to the department 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
5 

 
 

or division head involved. This can be done either verbally or in wri�ng. Because the majority of 
such items are administra�ve in nature, it has been found that this course of ac�on will lead to 
the most expedi�ous resolu�on of problems, on a �mely basis.  

Should any Council person have an item of generally City business, this can be discussed under 
the agenda item enumerated as “Council Business.” Your coopera�on in following this 
procedural policy will permit the orderly administra�on of Council business. 

 

RULE I 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1.1 ORGANIZATION 

The Council shall meet on the first Monday following each regular City Elec�on. At such 
mee�ng, or within two (2) weeks therea�er, the Council shall appoint such standing 
Commitees as it shall deem fit, appoint representa�ves to the Planning Commission, Parks and 
Recrea�on Advisory Commission, and Employees Re�rement System Board of Trustees, and 
appoint a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and an Assistant Secretary of the Council. The 
manner of selec�on of the foregoing appointees shall first be decided by majority vote of the 
members elect of Council.  Appointment of officers is subject to mid-term review a�er two (2) 
years at the discre�on of the Council.    

1.2 REGULAR MEETINGS 

Regular mee�ngs of the Council shall be held publicly on the second and fourth Tuesday of each 
month at 7:00 o’clock p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Warren Community Center 
Auditorium to consider all maters properly within the jurisdic�on of the Council including 
scheduled public hearings. Members of the general public are not allowed on stage in the 
Council Chambers. 

1.2.1 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Commitee of the Whole (COW) mee�ngs are study and work sessions meant to address issues 
in a less formal se�ng where no formal ac�on is taken. They are normally held in Conference 
Room A, but may be held at other loca�ons as designated and legally posted. These mee�ngs 
are scheduled on an as needed basis. Members of the general public are not allowed in the 
conference room when no mee�ng is in session. 

 

 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
6 

 
 

 

1.2.2 CLOSED SESSION 

Closed sessions are called in accordance with Rule 4.8 below and are held in the same loca�on 
as a Commitee of the Whole. Only those persons required are permited. Members of the 
general public are not allowed in the conference room during a closed session. 

1.3 SPECIAL MEETINGS 

Special mee�ngs of the Council shall be held publicly in Council Chambers. Special mee�ngs 
shall be called by the Council Secretary upon the writen request of the Mayor or by consent of 
any three (3) members of the Council with at least 18 hours writen no�ce to each member of 
the Council designa�ng the �me and purpose of such mee�ng, and served personally to each 
member of the Council or le� as his usual place of residence by the Council Secretary or 
someone designated by himdelivered electronically to each member of the Council. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing requirements of the calling of special mee�ngs, any Special 
mee�ng of the Council shall be a legal Special mee�ng if all members are present, or in the 
event that any member or members be absent, if all absent members have, in wri�ng, waived 
the requirements that no�ce be given provided that a quorum be present. No business shall be 
transacted to any Special mee�ng of the Council except that which is permited by law.  

1.4 ADJOURNMENTS AND RECESS 

The Council shall have the power to adjourn any Regular or Special mee�ng to a day and �me 
certain, which adjournment shall not be beyond the �me of the next regular mee�ng, and the 
adjourned mee�ng shall be considered as a con�nua�on of the same Regular or Special 
mee�ng. Any business which would have been proper for the Council to consider at such 
mee�ng may be considered and acted up at the adjourned mee�ng. Any postponement of 
delibera�ons of the Council of less than one (1) day shall be considered a recess.  

1.5 MEETINGS TO BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

All ci�zens shall have a reasonable opportunity to be heard at Council mee�ngs, on maters 
within Council’s jurisdic�on. Discussion and/or comments on Public Hearings will remain 
germane to the topic. 

1.6 ATTENDANCE REQUIRED 

The City Atorney or one of his or her assistants shall atend all mee�ngs and hearings of the 
Council unless excused therefrom pursuant to the City Charter Sec. 7.10.  Special legal counsel 
shall atend all mee�ngs of the Council unless excused by the Council.    

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
7 

 
 

 

 

RULE II 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

2.1 THE ORDER OF BUSINESS OF ALL REGULAR TUESDAY NIGHT MEETINGS 
       SHALL BE: 

1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Roll Call 
4) Adop�on of the “Consent Agenda”  
5) Adop�on of the Agenda 
6) Council – Calendar of Pending Maters 

b) Resident/Neighborhood Concerns1 
7) Approval of the Minutes 
8) Approval of the List of Bills 
9) Audience- For items on the agenda 
10) Announcements  
11) Public Hearings / Administra�ve Hearings 
12) Miscellaneous Correspondence 
13) Council Business 

13)a. Commitee Updates 
14) Correspondence from the Mayor 
15) Audience- For items not on the agenda 
14)16) City Council Response to Audience  
15)17) Adjournment 

 

RULE III 
SERGEANT AT ARMS – DECORUM – DISCIPLINE 

3.1 

The Police Commissioner, or such person as he may designate, shall atend all Regular and 
Special Mee�ngs of the Council to enforce the preserva�on of order when requested to do so 

 
1 Dele�on of item con�ngent upon proposed coopera�on agreement with Mayor where administra�on will permit 
council members access to Q-Alert and permit council members to contact, but not direct, department heads. 

Formatted



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
8 

 
 

by the presiding officer or a majority of the Council. Members of the audience are present to 
observe the Council mee�ng and will be afforded the property respect, decorum and courtesy, 
by Council and all others in atendance. 

 

 

 

RULE IV 
DUTIES OF THE COUNCIL SECRETARY 

4.0 GENERAL 

The Secretary of the Council shall be appointed as prescribed by City Charter, Sec�on 5.2 and 
shall be vested with the du�es, authority and responsibili�es as the Department Head / 
Appoin�ng Authority, to include those du�es herein enumerated. 

4.1 COMMUNICATIONS 

The Council Secretary shall receive all pe��ons, communica�ons and complaints addressed 
officially to the City Council. 

4.2 CLAIMS 

All claims or no�ces of lawsuits or process against the City of every kind shall be referred 
immediately to the City Atorney for report, recommenda�on or appropriate ac�on thereon, 
except that the Council shall immediately be advised or receipt of such claim, no�ce or court 
process.  

4.3 JOURNAL 

The Secretary of the council, or Assistant Council Secretary, shall atend all mee�ngs of the 
Council and shall keep or cause to be kept a permanent journal in the English language of its 
proceedings, which journal shall become official when approved by the Council, signed by the 
Secretary of the Council, and filed with the City Clerk. 

4.4 PAYMENT OF BILLS 

All bills tendered to the Council for payment shall bear the endorsement of the City Controller, 
and upon approval by the Council, shall then be endorsed by the Secretary of the Council. 

 

 

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
9 

 
 

4.5 AGENDA – REGULAR MEETINGS 

The Secretary of the Council shall prepare an agenda of business to be considered at each 
Regular Council mee�ng and except when this rule is waived by the affirma�ve vote of four (4) 
members of the Council, no item of business shall be placed on the agenda for a Council 
mee�ng, unless no�ce thereof was filed in the Office of the Secretary of the Council by 12:00 
o’clock noon on the third secular day of the week preceding such mee�ng. A copy of the no�ce 
of such mee�ng shall be posted at the Council Office and any other loca�ons considered 
appropriate by the City Council. 

The Secretary of the Council shall prepare an agenda of business to be considered at each 
Regular mee�ng. The no�ce of such mee�ng, se�ng for the �me and purpose together with 
the agenda, shall be either served personally to each member of the Council, mailed/e-mailed 
or le� at his or her usual place of residence by the Council Secretary or his or her designated 
employee. 

The Secretary shall cause to be posted, within ten (10) days a�er the first mee�ng of the City 
Council, a no�ce se�ng forth the dates, �mes and places of the Regular mee�ngs scheduled for 
the calendar year.  

Should there be a change in the schedule of Regular mee�ngs, there shall be a pos�ng within 
three (3) days a�er the mee�ng at which the change is made, a public no�ce sta�ng the new 
dates, �mes and place of the Regular mee�ngs. 

For a rescheduled Regular or Special mee�ng of the City Council, a public no�ce sta�ng the 
date, �me and place of the mee�ng shall be posted at least eighteen (18) hours before the 
mee�ng. 

A mee�ng of the City Council which is recessed for more than thirty-six (36) hours shall be 
reconvened only a�er a public no�ce has been given as provided for in this sec�on. 

4.6 AGENDA – SPECIAL MEETINGS 

The Secretary of the Council shall prepare an agenda of business to be considered at each 
Special mee�ng. The no�ce of such mee�ng, se�ng forth the date, �me and purpose together 
with the agenda, shall be either served personally to each member of the Council, mailed/e-
mailed or le� at his or her usual place of residence by the Council Secretary or his or her 
designate employee. 

At the �me of sending out or the delivery of the no�ce of the Special mee�ng, a copy of the 
agenda shall also be posted at the Council Office and any other loca�ons considered 
appropriate by the City Council.  

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
10 

 
 

At the �me of the pos�ng of the No�ce of Special Mee�ng, copies of the no�ce shall be 
mailed/e-mailed as provided for in Sec�on 4.7. 

4.7 NOTICE 

Upon the writen request of an individual, organiza�on, firm or corpora�on, and upon the 
reques�ng party’s payment of a reasonably yearly fee, the Secretary shall cause to be sent to 
the reques�ng party, by first class mail, a copy of the agenda. Upon writen request, the 
Secretary, at the �me a public no�ce of the mee�ng is posted, shall provide a copy of the public 
no�ce of that mee�ng to any newspaper published in the state, and to any radio and television 
sta�ons located in the state, free of charge.  

 

4.8 CLOSED SESSION – PROCEDURE  

A two-thirds roll call vote of members elect shall be required to call a Closed Session, except for 
the Closed Sessions permited under the provisions of this Act, and more specifically hereina�er 
set forth. The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for calling the Closed Session shall be 
entered into the minutes of the mee�ng at which the vote is taken.  

A separate set of minutes shall be taken by the Clerk or the designated Secretary of the Council 
at the Closed Session.  These minutes shall be retained by the Clerk of the City CouncilSecretary 
of the Council, shall not be available to the public, and shall only be disclosed if required by a 
civil ac�on filed in accordance with non-compliance of the provisions of Public Act 267 (1976). 
These minutes may be destroyed one (1) year and one (1) day a�er the approval of the minutes 
of the Regular mee�ng at which the Closed Session was approved. 

4.9 CLOSED SESSION – PERMITTED  

The City Council may meet in Closed Session only for the following purposes: 

a) To consider the dismissal, suspension or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges 
brought against a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent when the 
named person requests a closed hearing. 

b) For strategy and nego�a�on sessions connected with the nego�a�on of a collec�ve 
bargaining agreement when either nego�a�ng party requests a closed hearing. 

c) To consider the purchase or lease or real property up to the �me an op�on to purchase 
or least that real property is obtained. 

d) To consult with its atorney regarding trial or setlement strategy in connec�on with 
specific pending li�ga�on, but only when an open mee�ng would have a detrimental 
financial effect on the li�ga�ng or setlement posi�on of the public body. 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
11 

 
 

e) To review the specific contents of an applica�on for employment to a public office when 
the candidate requests that the applica�on remain confiden�al. However, all interviews 
by the City Council for employment or appointment of a public office shall be held in an 
open mee�ng pursuant to the provisions of Public Act 267. 

f) To consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute.   

4.10 MINUTES 

The audio recordings of Council mee�ngs shall be considered the official minutes of the 
mee�ng.  

The Council Secretary or his designated employee shall keep type writen minutes of each 
mee�ng that show the date, �me, place, members present, members absent, any decisions 
made at a mee�ng open to the public, and the purpose or purposes for which a Closed Session 
is held. 

The minutes shall include all roll call votes taken at the mee�ng. Type writen minutes shall be 
public records open to public inspec�on and shall be available online or available pursuant to a 
public records request. at the Office of the City Council at a reasonable es�mated cost for 
prin�ng and copying.   

Proposed type writen minutes shall be available for public inspec�on not more than eight (8) 
business days a�er the mee�ng to which the minutes refer. Approved minutes shall be available 
for public inspec�on not later than five (5) business days a�er the mee�ng at which the minutes 
are approved by the public body.  

4.11 PROOF OF SERVICE 

The Council Secretary shall furnish a Proof of Service containing an atest of delivery of no�ces 
of Special mee�ng proper to each such mee�ng.  

4.12 MATTERS OF BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION 

All maters concerning rezoning, vaca�ng of alleys or streets, and removal of topsoil or sand 
shall first be scheduled for discussion. The Council shall fix a reasonable �me for the hearing or 
such maters and transmit such informa�on to the City Clerk when required to do so.  

4.13 REZONING 

No�ce of public hearing on all rezoning maters shall be given by the City Clerk to the par�es 
concerned, including all owners of record of property within a radius of 300 feet of the premises 
in ques�on, not less than fi�een (15) days prior to the dates set for such hearing. Such no�ce 
shall set forth the �me and place of the hearing and be delivered personally or by the mail 
addressed to the respec�ve owners at the address given in the last assessment roll. Such no�ce 

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
12 

 
 

se�ng forth the �me and place of the public hearing shall also be published in a paper of 
general circula�on in the City of Warren not less than fi�een (15) days prior to the hearing. 

4.14 AMENDMENTS TO ZONING ORDINANCE CONDITIONS 

Whenever the Council has adopted an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance and has imposed 
certain condi�ons to such amendment, upon a request having been made to revise, change, 
alter, amend or rescind such condi�ons, that prior to any ac�on being taken, the City Council 
shall make an ini�al determina�on as to whether or not the public hearing shall be held to 
revise, change, alter or amend, or rescind such condi�ons as were previously imposed. 

 

 

4.15 REZONING – PROOF OF SERVICE 

A Proof of Service or affidavit of mailing shall be furnished to the Council Secretary prior to the 
mee�ng of the Council by the City Clerk.  

4.16 REZONING – PETITIONER’S FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH CONDITIONS 

Whenever the Council has adopted an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance and has imposed 
certain condi�ons to such amendment which are required to be performed by the pe��oner 
prior to the property being developed, such amendment shall not become effec�ve nor 
published in a newspaper un�l such condi�ons are complied with. If said condi�ons are not 
complied with within a period of one (1) year from the date of the amendment’s second 
reading, then, in such event, the Council may, notwithstanding of the provisions of Rule XI 
herein, a�er due no�ce by cer�fied mail only to the pe��oner, reconsider the amendment and 
either rescind or affirm its previous rezoning determina�on. 

4.17 VACATING OF ALLEYS. STREETS OR PARKWAYS 

Due no�ce of all property vaca�ons shall be given by the City Clerk to the par�es concerned, 
including all owners of record of property abu�ng said property to be vacated. Such no�ce shall 
be delivered personally or by mail addressed to the respec�ve owners at the address given on 
the last assessment roll.  

4.18 VACATIONS – PROOF OF SERVICE 

A Proof of Service or affidavit of mailing shall be furnished to the Council Secretary prior to the 
mee�ng of the Council by the City Clerk. 

 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
13 

 
 

RULE V 
PRECEDENCE OF RESOLUTIONS 

5.1 

When any ques�on is under debate, no mo�on shall be received but the following and they 
shall have precedence in that following order, to wit: 

   NOT DEBATABLE 

1) To adjourn 
2) To recess for a definite �me 
3) To lay on the table 
4) To call for the previous ques�on 

DEBATABLE 

5) To postpone to a day certain 
6) To refer 
7) To amend 
8) To amend the resolu�on 
9) To postpone indefinitely 

Anything in the foregoing paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding, all resolu�ons or mo�ons 
made in wri�ng and signed by a Councilmember at the �me they are filed with the Council 
Secretary during his or her regular office hours, only shall have precedence as determined by 
the order of filing and shall be considered by the Council prior to resolu�ons or mo�ons 
presented orally from the floor.  

 

RULE VI 
DIVISION OF THE QUESTION 

6.1 

A mo�on for the division of any ques�on may be made when the ques�on will admit for a 
division, so dis�nct that if one part be taken away, the other will stand as an en�re ques�on for 
decision.  

 

 

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
14 

 
 

RULE VII 
WITHDRAWAL OF MOTION 

7.1 

A member may withdraw his  or her mo�on at any �me before it is put to a vote, provided there 
are no objec�ons. 

 

RULE VIII 
VARYING ORDER OF PROCEDURE 

8.1 

The presiding officer may at any �me, by a majority vote of the Council members, elect, permit 
a member to introduce an item of business out of the regular order of business. 

RULE IX 
TAKE FROM THE TABLE 

9.1 

A ques�on may be taken from the table at the same mee�ng at which it was laid on the table 
either before or a�er business has intervened or at any subsequent mee�ng by a majority vote 
of the Council members elect.  

 

RULE X 
POINTS TO ORDER 

10.1 

1) The Chair shall be addressed thus: “Mr./Madame President” or “Mr./Madame 
CharimanChairperson.” 

2) A mo�on shall be made by saying, “Mr./Madame ChairmanChairperson, I mo�on that, 
etc.” 

3) A speaker is out of order when speaking of maters foreign to the issue.  
4) Rule viola�ons must receive immediate aten�on from the Chair.  
5) It is privilege of any member to request a roll call vote.  
6) On ques�ons that are debatable, the minority has the undeniable right to deliberate. 

 

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
15 

 
 

RULE XI 
RESOLUTIONS 

11.1 RESOLUTION TO RECONSIDER 

A Resolu�on to reconsider a vote shall be in order for any member of the prevailing side to 
move for such a reconsidera�on at any �me a�er such ac�on has been taken, as hereina�er set 
forth, provided, that if the mee�ng at which such ac�on being reconsidered has been 
adjourned, such member shall file with the Council Secretary before 4:00 p.m. of the third 
secular day a�er the session at which the resolu�on being reconsidered was passed, a no�ce of 
his or her inten�on to move to reconsider it, and the same number of votes shall be required to 
pass or adopt such Resolu�on to reconsider, provided, further, that in the absence of the 
member who has filed such no�ce of reconsidera�on, at the Regular mee�ng of the Council 
next following the filing thereof, at which such mo�on of reconsidera�on could be properly 
present, it shall by virtue of said no�ce, be in order for any other member of the prevailing side 
to move for reconsidera�on of the resolu�on iden�fied in such no�ce. 

If a Council member reques�ng reconsidera�on wishes to speak on the request, a mo�on 
following five (5) minutes for that member only would need to pass by a simple majority. 

11.2 RESOLUTIONS THAT CANNOT BE RECONSIDERED 

Any ac�on that has been par�ally or completely carried out cannot be reconsidered, as well as 
the following: 

1) Any ac�on that the Council cannot undo 
2) Any affirma�ve vote on a contract when the other party has been no�fied 
3) Reconsider 
4) Adjourn 
5) Take a recess 
6) Lay on the table 
7) Take from the table 
8) Suspend the rules 
9) Suspend the order of business 
10) Appoint to a Board or Commission if the person affected has been no�fied and has not 

declined 
11) Affirma�ve vote to re-open nomina�ons 
12) Nega�ve vote to postpone indefinitely  
13) Affirma�ve vote to commit or refer if the commitee has taken up the mater referred 
14) Approval of the minutes 

 

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
16 

 
 

RULE XII 
BIDS 

12.1 

All bids shall be opened in public in the Council Chambers by a Commitee comprised of the 
Secretary of the Council, the City Clerk and the Controller, or their duly authorized depu�es, at 
the �me designated in the no�ce of le�ng.  

 

 

 

 

RULE XIII 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

13.1 

All administra�ve maters shall be referred from the Council directly to the Mayor, except in the 
course of an inves�ga�on when Council may deal directly with the appoin�ve administra�ve 
officer or department of the City. The Mayor shall be kept informed of all Council ac�ons by the 
Secretary of the Council.  

 

RULE XIV 
RESCIND OR REPEAL 

14.1 

A mo�on to rescind or repeal some previous ac�on may be made at any �me at any Regular or 
Special mee�ng of the Council, provided such mater has been formally placed on the agenda 
for considera�on. 

 

 

 

 

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
17 

 
 

RULE XV 
VOTING 

15.1 

A member may change his or her vote at any �me before the result of vo�ng is announced by 
the presiding officer. A member who is present shall vote on all ques�ons decided by the 
Council unless excused by the affirma�ve vote of at least four (4) members, but no member of 
the Council shall vote on any ques�on upon which he  or she has private interest by associa�on 
because of reason of employment or kinship or a financial interest other than a ci�zen of the 
City.  

 

RULE XVI 
APPEAL FROM RULING OF THE CHAIN 

16.1 

An appeal from the ruling of the Chair, if supported, must be put to a vote of the Council. 

 

RULE XVII 
PROCEDURE ON ENACTING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

17.1 

Every ordinance shall receive two (2) readings by �tle only. The second reading of an ordinance 
shall not take place at the same session unless there has been suspension of the rules and an 
emergency declared by the Council. All resolu�ons shall require support prior to debate and roll 
call. Proposed ordinances may be introduced by one (1) member and debated. All pe��ons, 
communica�ons, reports and ordinances presented to the Council shall be in wri�ng. 

 

RULE XVIII 
AMENDMENT, SUSPENSION OR ALTERATION OF RULES 

18.1 

These rules may be altered or amended or temporarily suspended for a specific purpose by a 
majority vote of the Councilmember elect, except that such provisions shall not apply to Rule XI. 

 

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
18 

 
 

RULE XIX 
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY 

19.1 

Robert’s Rule of Order (revised) 1915 version, shall govern the Council in all cases to which they 
are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these rules.  

 

RULE XX 
REVOCATION OF A LIQUOR LICENSE 

20.1 

Upon due cause having been presented, in wri�ng, to the City Council by appropriate City 
agency that a license to sell beer and wine or spirits for consump�on on the premises should be 
revoked, the following procedure shall govern such revoca�on. The Secretary of the Council 
shall place the said mater upon the Council agenda and cause no�ce, or no�ces, sta�ng the 
�me, place, and subject of the hearing to be sent by cer�fied mail, return receipt requested, at 
least fi�een (15) days prior to the day of such hearing, to the party or par�es in interest, as 
listed on the available records on file in the office of the Macomb County Clerk.  

Any party may appear at such hearing in person, or by an atorney. Upon a determina�on 
having been made, such findings, if to revoke, shall forthwith be transmited to the Liquor 
Control Commission, a division of the State of Michigan Commerce Department.  

 

RULE XXI 
CODE OF CONDUCT 

21.1 

The following conduct is expected by all members of the City Council: 

1) No City Council members shall engage in name-calling or personal atacks against 
another City Council member or against any ci�zen addressing the City Council on any 
subject.  

2) No City Council member shall interrupt any other City Council member while he/she is 
speaking.  

3) Only the President of Council may interrupt a ci�zen addressing City Council on any 
subject.  



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
19 

 
 

4) No City Council member shall atack any other member of the City Council or a ci�zen 
addressing the Council.  

5)4) City Council members shall discuss only the agenda item being considered and 
not discuss unrelated topics.  

6)5) Each City Council member shall be limited to five (5) minutes discussion on each 
agenda item. Each member may be granted addi�onal �me on a par�cular item by a 
majority vote of the City Council.  

7)6) The City Council President shall enforce all of these rules.  

 

RULE XXII 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

REGULAR, SPECIAL AND COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETINGS 

22.1 

The following rules are required for audience par�cipants: 

1) Under agenda item “Audience Par�cipa�on” each member of the audience may address 
Council for up to three (3) minutes on maters within Council’s jurisdic�on. In order to 
par�cipate in audience par�cipa�on, an atendee must complete the Audience 
Par�cipa�on Form with their name, address, and topic. Upon comple�on of the form, 
the atendee submits it to the Council Secretary, by placing it in the container marked 
“Audience Par�cipa�on Forms,” who will then present the forms, at one �me, in order 
received, to the Chairperson. The Chairperson/President will then announce the name 
of the speaker and topic; in the order it was received. If the speaker fails to acknowledge 
their presence in a reasonable �me the Chairperson/President shall call the next 
speaker.  

2) Council members will not respond to any ques�ons or comments during audience 
par�cipa�on. If a Council member can assist the speaker, that Council member can 
obtain the speakers contact informa�on from the Council Office.  

3) Each Council atendee may speak once per Council mee�ng under “Audience 
Par�cipa�on”. 

4) A�er the Council Secretary reads Item 9 or 15, “Audience – an opportunity for ci�zen 
par�cipa�on”, the Chairperson/President shall read the following statement, which shall 
also be printed on the Audience Par�cipa�on Form: “Members of the audience wishing 
to address Council may do so by first comple�ng the form provided and submi�ng it to 
the Council Secretary by placing it in the container marked “Audience Par�cipa�on 
Forms”. Speakers are reminded that they have three (3) minutes to address Council and 
that when the �mer sounds or asked by the Chairperson, they must conclude their 



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
20 

 
 

comments. Speakers are further reminded, to please state your name and place of 
residence for the record and that Council members are prohibited from answering 
ques�ons or commen�ng during Audience Par�cipa�on.”  For item 9, the 
Chairperson/President shall add:  “Item 9 is for members of the audience to discuss 
items on the agenda.  Members of the audience who wish to address items not on the 
agenda must address council under item 15.”   

22.1.1 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION – PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1) Members of the audience are encouraged to ask ques�ons, introduce proofs and make 
comments germane to the public hearing item. Ques�ons from the audience, if any, may 
be addressed by the Council members a�er the public hearing por�on is closed.  

2) Only the issue at hand may be addressed.  
3) There are no �me limits when speaking under public hearings unless the speaker is 

being redundant, their comments are not germane to the item or when asked to 
conclude by the Chairperson/President. 

3)4) For public hearings involving land use or zoning issues, tax abatements, and 
other maters involving pe��oners reques�ng specific ac�on from the Council, the 
Chairperson/President shall allow city staff to first summarize the request and make a 
recommenda�on, if applicable; and the pe��oner shall have an opportunity to 
summarize the request.  City staff and the pe��oner shall each be subject to a five (5) 
minute �me limit.  A�er presenta�ons by staff and the pe��oner, the Council shall open 
the public hearing subject to subsec�ons (1), (2) and (3) of this rule.  A�er the public 
hearing is closed, city staff and/or the pe��oner may respond to public hearing 
comments at the discre�on of the Council Chairperson/President.       

 

 

RULE XXIII 
AGENDA ITEMS 

23.1 

The following rules are to be followed for placement of items on the agenda: 

1) Each Council member may place an item under Miscellaneous CorrespondenceItem 13 
Council Business on the Regular Council agenda provided the request for the item is 
accompanied with sufficient backup material so that each Council member may 
adequately understand and digest the proposal. This is to be submited to the Council 
Office by noon on Wednesday before the mee�ng.  



 City of Warren  
 COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES 

 

 
21 

 
 

2) Each Council member may add one (1) addi�onal New Business item, with backup, 
under Adop�on of the Agenda the night of the Council mee�ng which will be added 
under Council Business Item 13. 

 

RULE XXIV 
SEATINGCODE OF CONDUCT FOR AUDIENCE 

24.1 

In order to accommodate the comfort of all speakers in the auditorium, the first two (2) rows of 
sea�ng, directly behind the podium shall be closed during City Council mee�ngs.Members of 
the audience shall not interrupt, heckle, or jeer any speakers at the podium.  Viola�on of this 
rule subjects the offender to immediate ejec�on from the mee�ng at the direc�on of the 
Chairperson/President.   

 

 

 

 

 

 











































End of Item 13 


	Agenda 12.12.2023
	4a-Advanced Joint Sealing Program Mod 1 and 2 2023.12.06
	4b-Water Division Repairs Lawn Restoration 2023.12.06
	4c-MDOT for Gov Agencies 2023.12.06
	4d-Auditing of Medicare and Medicaid Billing SOL-W-0966 2023.12.06
	4e-ETSEY PULL-OUT Media Bins 2023.12.06
	4f-BID ITB-W-1082 Police Dentention Facility 2023.12.06
	4g-BID Sodium Hypochlorite ITB-W-0560 2023.12.06
	4h-Investment Summary-September 30, 2023
	4i-Nuisance 24531 Antoinette- Garage
	Nuisance Abatement Garage 2023.12.06
	Nuisance Resolution 2023.12.06

	4j-End of item
	6a-Calendar Pending Matters
	6b-End of item
	7a-November 28, 2023 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b-End of item
	8a-12 12 23 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 660832 661243
	Check Register 660832 661243
	Check Disbursement Detail 660832 661243
	insurance wire request 121323
	Sheet1

	lob School Transfers 121323 (oct)
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 121323 (oct)
	Sheet1

	Nov W&S Wires

	8b-12 12 23 Water List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 660832 661243
	Check Register 660832 661243
	Check Disbursement Detail 660832 661243
	insurance wire request 121323
	Sheet1

	lob School Transfers 121323 (oct)
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 121323 (oct)
	Sheet1

	Nov W&S Wires

	8c-Oct23 Revenue Expenditures by Classification
	8d-Oct23 Revenue Expenditures by Fund and Dept
	8e-Nov23 Revenue Expenditures by Classification
	8f-Nov23 Revenue Expenditures by Fund and Dept
	8g-End of item
	12a-Jenkins Resolution
	12b-Universal Ambulance
	12c-VML 60 day extension request
	12d-H&F Renewal Extension
	12e-End of item
	13a-Council Rules of Procedure- JS edits redline v2 12-8-23
	13b-Art Commission Complete History
	Arts Commission first reading 
	Art Commission Follow-up

	13d-End of item

